2018 Multifamily
Uniform Application

NOTICE: For Applicants planning to submit an Application on or before January
26, 2018, ANYTHING that would have been due on March 1, 2018 will be due on
January 26, 2018. Anything due after March 1, 2018 maintains its original due
date.
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2018 Multifamily Uniform Application Certification
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 13941, Austin, TX 78711-3941
Physical Address: 221 East 11th Street, Austin, TX 78701

Development Name:  Legend Oaks

The undersigned hereby makes an Application to Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs. The
Applicant affirms that they have read and understand the Uniform Multifamily Rules (Title 10, Texas Administrative
Code, Chapter 10) and Qualified Allocation Plan (Title 10, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 11). Specifically, the
undersigned understands the requirements under 10 TAC §10.101 of the Uniform Multifamily Rules, Site and
Development Requirements and Restrictions, as well as Internal Revenue Code Section 42. By signing this
document, Applicant is affirming that all statements and representations made in this certification and application,
including all supporting materials, are true and correct under penalty of law, including Chapter 37 of the Texas Penal
Code titled Perjury and Other Falsification and subject to criminal penalties as defined by the State of Texas.
Applicant is also affirming understanding of §10.2(e) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules, relating to Public Information
Requests, specifically that the filing of an Application with Department is deemed as consent to release any and all
information contained therein.

The undersigned further certifies that he/she has the authority to execute this certification.

Llano DMA Housing, L.P.
Ap ieant tity Name

By: N s
Signatufe of Authorized Representative
Diana Mclver
Printed Name
Manager
Title
29-Oct-18
Date
Sworn to and subscribed before me on the 29 dayof _ October " 2018
by  Diana Mclver - W
(Personalized Seal) ) ' Notary PuKIic/Signature
Texas
Notary Public, State of
= i, Travis
Shevee,  VERONICA NEYMAN
553 %"g Notary Public, State of Texas County of
S s D e
Zon My Commission Expires:
10/29/2018
Date

10/29/2018 10:58 AM



Required for Tax Exempt Bond Developments only

4% Multifamily Housing Tax Credit Program Board Meeting Selection Form
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 13941, Austin, TX 78711-3941
Physical Address: 221 East 11th Street, Austin, TX 78701

Development Name: N/A

Based on the expiration date of the bonds as reflected in the Certificate of Reservation issued by the Texas Bond
Review Board, the above referenced Development must be scheduled for one of the TDHCA Board meetings
noted below for consideration of the issuance of a Determination Notice. Therefore, as required in §10.201(2)(B)
of the Uniform Multifamily Rules, all remaining Parts of the Application, including the ESA, the Market Study,
Property Condition Assessment and Appraisal, if applicable, must be submitted at least 75 days prior to the Board
meeting. It is important to note that submission of the documents 75 days in advance does not ensure that your
Application will be placed on the meeting agenda as requested and changes to an Application (e.g. submission of
new financing terms sheets) subsequent to submission may delay completion of Department staff’s review or
underwriting of the Application and presentation to the Board. Moreover, staff may choose to delay
presentation to the Board in instances in which an Applicant is not reasonably expected to close within sixty (60)
days of the issuance of a Determination Notice or may recommend the award be conditioned upon closing within
a reasonable timeframe after Board approval. Further, the Applicant is encouraged to review §10.201(2)(B), the
2018 4% HTC and Tax Exempt Bond Process Manual and 2018 Multifamily Programs Procedures Manual for any
requirements that need to be met prior to submission of the remaining Parts of the Application.

Board Meeting Date: 75 Day Deadline:
[Jranuary 18, 2018 [Jnovember 3, 2017
|:|February 22,2018 |:|December 8, 2017
|:|March 22,2018 |:|January 5,2018
[JAwril 26, 2018 [Jrebruary 9, 2018
[[Jmay 24, 2018 [Jmarcn 9, 2018
[[Joune 28,2018 [JAwril 13, 2018
[Jouy 12, 2018 [JAwril 27, 2018
|:|Ju|y 26,2018 |:|May 11,2018
[Jseptember 6, 2018 [[Joune 22,2018
[Joctober 11, 2018 [Jouly 27, 2018
[Jnovember 8, 2018 [[JAugust 24, 2018
|:|December 6,2018 |:|5eptember 21,2018

I:IAn Inducement Resolution has been approved by the Bond Issuer and a copy has been provided
behind Tab 8.

9/20/2018

10:39 AM



Certification, Acknowledgement, and Consent of Development Owner- §10.204(1)

The Certification, Acknowledgement, and Consent of Development Owner
is included behind this tab.

**The form should be executed, notarized, and included in the full application document.**

The form for the certification will be posted to the Department's website at
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/apply-for-funds.htm

Please indicate whether any of the following required disclosure on the Certification,
Acknowledgement, and Consent of Development Owner (to be used for data capture

for application processing):

D§10.101(a)(2) - Undesirable Site Features

D§10.101(a)(3) - Undesirable Neighborhood Characteristics

D§10.202(1)(M) - Termination of Relationship in an Affordable Housing Transaction
D§10.901(17) - Unused Credit or Penalty Fee

Note: If any disclosures are indicated regarding §10.101(a)(3), submit the
Undesirable Neighborhood Characteristics Report Packet (UNCR) located

on the Department's website
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/apply-for-funds.htm




2018 Development Owner Certification, Acknowledgement and Consent

Development Owner Certification, Acknowledgement and
Consent

All defined terms used in this certification and not specifically defined herein have the
meanings ascribed to them in Chapter 2306 of the Tex. Gov’'t Code, §42 of the Internal Revenue
Code, and §10.3 of the Uniform Multifamily Rules.

The undersigned, in each and all of the following capacities in which it may serve or exist --
Applicant, Development Owner, Developer, Guarantor of any obligation of the Applicant,
and/or Principal of the Applicant and hereafter referred to as “Applicant” or “Development
Owner,” whether serving in one or more such capacities, is hereby submitting its Application to
the Department for consideration of Department funding.

Applicant hereby represents, warrants, acknowledges and certifies to the Department and to
the State of Texas that:

The Development will adhere to the Texas Property Code relating to security devices and other
applicable requirements for residential tenancies, and will adhere to local building codes or, if
no local building codes are in place, then to the most recent version of the International
Building Code.

This Application and all materials submitted to the Department constitute records of the
Department subject to Tex. Gov’'t Code, Chapter 552. This includes all Third Party reports, which
will be posted in their entirety on the Department’s website, as they constitute a part of the
Application. The Application is in compliance with all requirements related to the eligibility of
an Applicant, Application and Development as further defined in 10 TAC §§10.101 and 10.202
of the Uniform Multifamily Rules. Any issues of non-compliance have been disclosed.

All representations, undertakings and commitments made by Applicant in the Application
process for Development assistance expressly constitute conditions to any Commitment,
Determination Notice, Carryover Allocation, or Direct Loan Commitment for such Development
which the Department may issue or award, and the violation of any such condition shall be
sufficient cause for the cancellation and rescission of such Commitment, Determination Notice,
Carryover Allocation, or Direct Loan Award Letter, Commitment or Contract by the Department.
To the extent allowed under Tex. Gov't Code §2306.6720, if any such representations,
undertakings and commitments concern or relate to the ongoing features or operation of the
Development, they shall each and all be enforceable even if not reflected in the Land Use
Restriction Agreement. All such representations, undertakings and commitments are also
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2018 Development Owner Certification, Acknowledgement and Consent

enforceable by the Department and the tenants of the Development, including enforcement by
administrative penalties for failure to perform, in accordance with the Land Use Restriction
Agreement.

When providing a Pre-Application, Application or other materials to a state representative, local
governmental body, Neighborhood Organization, or anyone else to secure support or approval
that may affect the Applicant’s competitive posture, an Applicant must disclose that in
accordance with the Department’s rules the aspects of the Development may not have been
determined or selected or may be subject to change, such as changes in the amenities
ultimately selected and provided.

The Development Owner is and will remain in compliance with state and federal laws, including
but not limited to, fair housing laws, including Chapter 301, Property Code, Title VIl of the Civil
Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), the Fair Housing Amendments Act of 1988 (42
U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. §§2000a et seq.), the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §§12101 et seq.), the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29
U.S.C. §§701 et seq.), Fair Housing Accessibility, the Texas Fair Housing Act; and the
Development is designed consistent with the Fair Housing Act Design Manual produced by
HUD, and the Texas Accessibility Standards. (§2306.257; §2306.6705(7))

The Development Owner has read and understands the Department’s fair housing educational
materials posted on the Department’s website as of the beginning of the Application
Acceptance Period.

All Applications proposing Rehabilitation (including Reconstruction) will be treated as
substantial alteration, in accordance with 10 TAC Chapter 1, Subchapter B.

The Development Owner will establish a reserve account consistent with Tex. Gov’'t Code
§2306.186, and as further described in §10.404 of the Uniform Multifamily Rules, relating to
Replacement Reserve Account requirements.

The Development will operate in accordance with the applicable compliance monitoring
requirements found in Chapter 10, Subchapter F.

The Development Owner agrees to implement a plan to use Historically Underutilized
Businesses (HUB) in the development process consistent with the Historically Underutilized
Business Guidelines for contracting with the State of Texas. The Development Owner will be
required to submit a report of the success of the plan as part of the cost certification
documentation, in order to receive IRS Forms 8609 or, if the Development does not have
Housing Tax Credits, release of retainage.
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2018 Development Owner Certification, Acknowledgement and Consent

The Applicant will attempt to ensure that at least 30% of the construction and management
businesses with which the Applicant contracts in connection with the Development are
Minority Owned Businesses as further described in Tex. Gov’'t Code §2306.6734.

The Development Owner will specifically market to veterans through direct marketing or
contracts with veteran's organizations. The Development Owner will be required to identify
how they will specifically market to veterans and report to the Department in the annual
housing report on the results of the marketing efforts to veterans. Exceptions to this
requirement must be approved by the Department.

Accessibility Requirements

The Development Owner understands that in accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973 and implemented at 24 C.F.R. Part 8, if the Development includes the New
Construction or substantial rehabilitation of multifamily units (4 or more units per building), at
least five percent (5%) of all dwelling units will be designed and built to be accessible for
persons with mobility impairments. A unit that is on an accessible route and is adaptable and
otherwise compliant with the 2010 ADA Standards with the exceptions listed in
“Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability in Federally Assisted Programs and Activities”
(Federal Register 79 FR 29671) meets this requirement. In addition, at least two percent (2%)
of all dwelling units will be designed and built to be accessible for persons with hearing or vision
impairments.

The Development Owner understands that regardless of building type, all Units accessed by the
ground floor or by elevator (“affected units”) must meet the requirements at 10 TAC
§10.101(b)(8)(B)..

The Development Owner certifies that all accessible Units under 10 TAC Chapter 1, Subchapter B,
will be dispersed throughout the Development.

The Development Owner certifies that representations made in the Architect Certification are true
and correct, and understands that the Department evaluation of architectural drawings may not
include an assessment of accessibility. The Development Owner is responsible for any
modifications necessary to meet accessibility requirements identified at the final construction
inspection.
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2018 Development Owner Certification, Acknowledgement and Consent

Unused Credit or Penalty Fee (select one box as applicable)

The Applicant returned a full credit allocation after the Carryover Allocation deadline
required for that allocation and is subject to the Unused Credit or Penalty Fee pursuant to
§10.901(17) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules.

X The Applicant certifies that no disclosure regarding §10.901(17) of the Uniform
Multifamily Rules is necessary.

Termination of Relationship in an Affordable Housing Transaction (select one box as
applicable)

_______The Applicant has disclosed, in the Application, any Principal or any entity or Person
in the Development ownership structure who was or is involved as a Principal in any other
affordable housing transaction that has terminated, voluntarily or involuntarily, within the
past 10 years or plans to or is negotiating to terminate their relationship with any other
affordable housing development. The disclosure identified the person or persons and
development involved, the identity of each other development and contact information for
the other Principals of each such development, a narrative description of the facts and
circumstances of the termination or proposed termination, and any appropriate supporting
documents. The Applicant has read and understands §10.202(1)(M) of the Uniform
Multifamily Rules related to such disclosure.

X The Applicant certifies that no disclosure regarding §10.202(1)(M) of the Uniform
Multifamily Rules is necessary.

The Applicant certifies that, for any Development proposing New Construction or
Reconstruction and located within the one-hundred (100) year floodplain as identified by the
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Maps, the Development
Site will be developed in full compliance with the National Flood Protection Act and all
applicable federal and state statutory and regulatory requirements so that all finished ground
floor elevations are at least one foot above the floodplain and parking and drive areas are no
lower than six inches below the floodplain, subject to more stringent local requirements. The
Applicant certifies that, floodplain maps will be used and the Development Site will comply with
regulations as they exist at the time of commencement of construction. Applicant further
certifies that, for any Development proposing Rehabilitation (excluding Reconstruction) that is
not a HUD or TRDO-USDA assisted property, the Development Site is not located in the one-
hundred year floodplain unless the existing structures already meet the requirements for New
Construction or Reconstruction, as certified to by a Third Party engineer, or unless the state or
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2018 Development Owner Certification, Acknowledgement and Consent

local government has undertaken and can substantiate sufficient mitigation efforts and such
documentation is submitted in the Application.

Undesirable Site Features (select one of the boxes as applicable)

X The Development is not located in an area with undesirable site features as further
described in §10.101(a)(2) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules.

______The proposed Development is Rehabilitation (excluding Reconstruction) with ongoing
and existing federal assistance from HUD, USDA, or Veterans Affairs (“VA”) and an
exemption was requested prior to the filing of an Application or is being requested with the
Application in accordance with §10.101(a)(2) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules.

The proposed Development is Historic Preservation pursuant to §11.9(e)(6) of the
QAP, is located in an area with an undesirable site feature and an exemption was requested
prior to the filing of an Application or is being requested with the Application.

The proposed Development is New Construction, is located in an area with an
undesirable site feature and a copy of the local ordinance that regulates the proximity of
such feature to a multifamily development is included in the Application.

The proposed Development is located in an area with an undesirable site feature and
mitigation to be considered by staff and the Board is included in the Application.

Undesirable Neighborhood Characteristics (select one of the main boxes as applicable)

X The Development Owner certifies that the Development is not located in an area
with any of the undesirable neighborhood characteristics described in §10.101(a)(3) of the
Uniform Multifamily Rules and that no disclosure is necessary;

The Development Owner certifies that the Development is located in an area with
the following undesirable neighborhood characteristic(s) and the Undesirable
Neighborhood Characteristics Report is submitted with the Application (select all that

apply):

in a census tract with a poverty rate above 40% for individuals (or 55% for
Developments in regions 11 and 13);

in a census tract or within 1,000 feet of any census tract in an Urban Area and
the rate of Part | violent crimes is greater than 18 per 1,000 persons (annually) as
reported on neighborhoodscout.com;
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2018 Development Owner Certification, Acknowledgement and Consent

is located within 1,000 feet of a blighted or abandoned area as further
described in §10.101(a)(3)(B)(iii) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules;

is located in the attendance zones of an elementary, middle, or high school
that does not have a 2017 Met Standard rating by the Texas Education Agency,
unless the Development Site is subject to an Elderly Limitation.

The Development will include all of the mandatory Development amenities required in
§10.101(b)(4) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules at no charge to all tenants (market rate and
low-income) and written notice of such amenities will be provided to the tenants.

The Development will satisfy the minimum point threshold for common amenities as further
described in §10.101(b)(5) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules. These amenities must be for the
benefit of all tenants (market rate and low-income), meet accessibility standards, be sized
appropriately to serve the proposed Target Population, be made available throughout normal
business hours, and be maintained throughout the Affordability Period. The tenant must be
provided written notice of the amenity elections made by the Development Owner.

The Development will meet the minimum size of Units as further described §10.101(b)(6)(A) of
the Uniform Multifamily Rules.

The Development (excluding competitive Housing Tax Credit Applications) will include enough
unit and development construction features to meet the minimum number of points as further
described in §10.101(b)(6)(B) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules.

The Development (excluding competitive Housing Tax Credit Applications) will include enough
tenant services, at no charge to the tenants, be accessible to all (market rate and low-income),
and maintained throughout the Affordability Period, to meet the required minimum number of
points as further described in §10.101(b)(7) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules, and offered in
accordance with §10.619 of the Uniform Multifamily Rules. The tenant must be provided
written notice of the elections made by the Development Owner.

If the Applicant is applying for Multifamily Direct Loan funds and the Development consists of New
Construction, the Applicant further certifies that the Development meets the Construction Site
Standards in 24 C.F.R §983.57(e).

If the Development has an existing LURA with the Department, the Development Owner will
comply with the existing restrictions.

The Development Owner will comply with any and all notices required by the Department.

Page 6 of 8



2018 Development Owner Certification, Acknowledgement and Consent

None of the criteria in subparagraphs (A) — (M) of §10.202(1) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules,
related to ineligible Applicants, applies to those identified on the organizational chart for the
Applicant, Developer and Guarantor.

The individual whose name is subscribed hereto, in his or her individual capacity, on behalf of
Applicant, and in all other related capacities described above, as applicable, expressly
represents, warrants, and certifies that all information contained in this certification and in the
Application, including any and all supplements, additions, clarifications, or other materials or
information submitted to the Department in connection therewith as required or deemed
necessary by the materials governing the multifamily funding programs are true and correct
and the Applicant has undergone sufficient investigation to affirm the validity of the statements
made. Further, the Applicant hereby expressly represents, warrants, acknowledges and
certifies that the individual whose name is subscribed hereto has read and understands all the
information contained in this form of the Application.

By signing this document, the undersigned, in their individual capacity, on behalf of Applicant,
whether formed or to be formed, and in all other related capacities described above, is
affirming under penalty of Chapter 37 of the Texas Penal Code titled Perjury and Other
Falsification, and subject to criminal penalties as defined by Tex. Penal Code §§37.01 et seq.,
and subject to any and all other state or federal laws regarding the making of false statements
to governmental bodies or the providing of false information in connection with the
procurement of allocations or awards, that the Application and all materials relating thereto
constitute government documents and that the Application and all materials relating thereto
are true, correct, and complete in all material respects.
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2018 Development Owner Certification, Acknowledgement and Consent

S/
By: \//\&

Signature

Diana Mclver
Printed Name

Manager
Title

10-1-2018

Date

THE STATEOF | €Xa5$

w W W

COUNTY OF Travis

Before me, a notary public, on this day personally appeared
Diane McTver , known to me to be the person whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing document and, being by me first duly sworn, declared and certified
that the statements therein contained are true and correct.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this \S\' day of D¢ tober 261%

(Seal)

SOV e, VERONICA NEYMAN
e i f Texas

‘oz Notary Public, State O i '
}(%‘?' Comm. Expires 10-16-2019 Notary Suklic s =
Wi Notary ID 130406826 h\__gnaftd

Kt

/
0,7,

i,

AN

LYY

S
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Applicant Eligibility Certification-§10.204(2)

mThe Applicant Eligibility Certification(s) is included behind this tab.

§10.202 of the Uniform Multifamily Rules identifies situations in which an Application or Applicant may be
ineligible for Department funding. Applicants must provide disclosure of all potential instances of
ineligibility, along with evidence of appropriate corrective action taken and accepted by the Department or
mitigating factors to be considered. Documentation should be attached behind this tab.

DDiscIosure of all potential instances of ineligibility, along with evidence of appropriate
corrective action is included behind this tab.

The form must be executed by all individuals included on the organizational chart who are identified under
§10.204(2)(A) - (D) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules and who have the ability to exercise control over the
Development.

**The form should be executed, notarized, and included in the full application document.**
The submission may include one copy of the certification along with copies of the signature pages. A signed,
dated, and notarized signature page for each individual described above must be included. No hard copy is

required, only a scanned copy within the final PDF file.

The form for the certification will be posted to the Department's website at
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/apply-for-funds.htm




2018 Applicant Eligibility Certification

Applicant Eligibility Certification

All defined terms used in this certification and not specifically defined herein have the
meanings ascribed to them in Chapter 2306 of the Tex. Gov’'t Code, §42 of the Internal Revenue
Code, and §10.3 of the Uniform Multifamily Rules.

The undersigned, in each and all of the following capacities in which it may serve or exist or be
contemplated to bring a new entity into existence-- Applicant, Development Owner, Developer,
Guarantor of any obligation of the Applicant, and/or Principal of the Applicant and hereafter
referred to as “Applicant,” whether serving in one or more such capacities, is hereby submitting
its Application to the Department for consideration of multifamily funding.

Applicant hereby represents, warrants, agrees, acknowledges and certifies to the Department
and to the State of Texas that:

It has obtained all necessary consents and approvals, and conducted all necessary diligence to
enable it to make these certifications and to perform any all agreements and to give all
consents provided for or made herein.

All representations, undertakings and commitments made by Applicant in the Application
process for a Development, whether with respect to Threshold Criteria, selection criteria or
otherwise, expressly constitute conditions to any Commitment, Determination Notice,
Carryover Allocation, or Direct Loan Commitment for such Development which the Department
may issue or award, and the violation of any such condition shall be sufficient cause for the
cancellation and rescission of such Commitment, Determination Notice, Carryover Allocation,
or Direct Loan Commitment by the Department. To the extent allowed under §2306.6720 Tex.
Gov’t Code, if any such representations, undertakings and commitments concern or relate to
the ongoing features or operation of the Development, they shall each and all shall be
enforceable even if not reflected in the Land Use Restriction Agreement. All such
representations, undertakings and commitments are also enforceable by the Department
and/or the tenants of the Development, including but not limited to enforcement by
assessment of administrative penalties for failure to perform, in accordance with the Land Use
Restriction Agreement, the entry of orders by the Department’s Governing Board requiring
strict performance, or the obtaining of injunctive relief.

Neither Applicant nor any other member of the Development Team has been or is barred,
suspended, or terminated from procurement in a state or Federal program or listed in HUD’s
System for Award Management (SAM).

Neither Applicant nor any other member of the Development Team has been convicted of a
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2018 Applicant Eligibility Certification

state or federal felony crime involving fraud, bribery, theft, misrepresentation of material fact,
misappropriation of funds, or other similar criminal offenses within fifteen (15) years preceding
the Application submission.

Neither Applicant nor any other member of the Development Team is, at the time of
Application, subject to an enforcement or disciplinary action under state or federal securities
law or by the NASD; is subject to a federal tax lien; and/or is the subject of a proceeding in
which a Governmental Entity has issued an order to impose penalties, suspend funding, or take
adverse action based on an allegation of financial misconduct or uncured violation of material
laws, rules, or other legal requirements governing activities considered relevant by the
Governmental Entity.

Neither Applicant nor any other member of the Development Team has breached a contract
with a public agency and failed to cure that breach within the timeframe provided or allowed
by contract. If such breach is permitted to be cured under the contract, notice of the breach
has been given and a reasonable opportunity to cure.

Neither Applicant nor any other member of the Development Team has misrepresented to a
subcontractor the extent to which the Developer has benefited from contracts or financial
assistance that has been awarded by a public agency, including the scope of the Developer's
participation in contracts with the agency and the amount of financial assistance awarded to
the Developer by the agency.

Neither Applicant nor any other member of the Development Team has been found by the
Board to be ineligible based on a previous participation review performed in accordance with
10 TAC Chapter 1 Subchapter C.

Neither Applicant nor any other member of the Development Team is delinquent in any loan,
fee, or escrow payments to the Department in accordance with the terms of the loan, as
amended, or is otherwise in default with any provisions of such loans.

Neither Applicant nor any other member of the Development Team has failed to cure any past
due fees owed to the Department within the time frame provided by notice from the
Department and at least ten (10) days prior to the Board meeting at which the decision for an
award is to be made.

Neither Applicant nor any other member of the Development Team is in violation of a state
revolving door or other standard of conduct or conflict of interest statute, including §2306.6733
of the Tex. Gov’t Code, or a provision of Chapter 572 of the Tex. Gov’t Code, that would prohibit
the Person from participating in the Application in the manner and capacity they are
participating.
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2018 Applicant Eligibility Certification

Neither Applicant nor any other member of the Development Team has previous Contracts or
Commitments that have been partially or fully de-obligated during the twelve (12) months prior
to the submission of the Application and through the date of final allocation due to a failure to
meet contractual obligations, and the Person is not on notice that such de-obligation results in
ineligibility under 10 TAC Chapter 10.

Neither Applicant nor any other member of the Development Team has provided false or
misleading documentation or made other intentional or negligent material misrepresentations
or omissions in or in connection with an Application (and certifications contained therein),
Commitment, or Determination Notice for a Development..

Neither Applicant nor any other member of the Development team has been the owner or
Affiliate of the owner of a Department assisted rental development for which the federal
affordability requirements were prematurely terminated and the affordability requirements
have not re-affirmed or Department funds repaid. .

Neither Applicant nor any other member of the Development Team has participated in the
dissemination of misinformation about affordable housing and the persons it serves or about a
competing Applicant that would likely have the effect of fomenting opposition to an Application
where such opposition is not based on substantive and legitimate concerns that do not
implicate potential violations of fair housing laws.

The Applicant will not violate §2306.1113 of the Tex. Gov't Code relating to Ex Parte
Communication and further explained in §10.202(2)(A) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules.

For any Development utilizing Housing Tax Credit or Tax-Exempt Bonds, at all times during the
two-year period preceding the date the Application Round begins (or for Tax-Exempt Bond
Developments any time during the two-year period preceding the date the Application is
submitted to the Department), the Applicant or a Related Party is not or has not been a
member of the Board or employed by the Department as the Executive Director, Chief of Staff,
General Counsel, a Deputy Executive Director, the Director of Multifamily Finance, the Chief of
Compliance, the Director of Real Estate Analysis, a manager over the program for which an
Application has been submitted, or any person exercising such responsibilities regardless of job
title; or in violation of §2306.6733 of the Tex. Gov’t Code.

For any Development utilizing Housing Tax Credits, the Applicant will not propose to replace in
less than fifteen (15) years any private activity bond financing of the Development described by
the Application, unless the exceptions in §2306.6703(a)(2) of the Tex. Gov’t Code are met.

All the instances in which any Principal or any entity or Person in the Development ownership
structure who was or is involved as a Principal in any other affordable housing transaction, that
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2018 Applicant Eligibility Certification

has terminated voluntarily or involuntarily within the past ten years or is negotiating to
terminate their relationship with any other affordable housing development have been fully
disclosed pursuant to §10.202(1)(M) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules. Applicant understands
that failure to disclose is grounds for termination.

All housing developments with which Applicant, Development Owner, Developer, Guarantor
and/or Principal thereof participating, are in compliance with: state and federal fair housing
laws, including Chapter 301, Property Code, the Texas Fair Housing Act; Title VIII of the Civil
Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. Section 3601 et seq.); and the Fair Housing Amendments Act of
1988 (42 U.S.C. Section 3601 et seq.); the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. Section 2000a et
seq.); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Section 12101 et seq.); and the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. Section 701 et seq.).

The making of an allocation or award by the Department does not constitute a finding or
determination that the Development is deemed qualified to receive such allocation or award.
Applicant agrees that the Department or any of its directors, officers, employees, and agents
will not be held responsible or liable for any representations made to the undersigned or its
investors relating to the Housing Tax Credit Program; therefore, Applicant assumes the risk of
all damages, losses, costs, and expenses related thereto and agrees to indemnify and hold
harmless the Department and any of its officers, employees, and agents against any and all
claims, suits, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any kind and of any nature that the
Department may hereinafter suffer, incur, or pay arising out of its decisions and actions
concerning this Application for Housing Tax Credits or the use of information concerning the
Housing Tax Credit Program.

Applicant, Development Owner, Developer, Guarantor or other Related Party is not subject to
any pending criminal proceedings and if any such proceeding or any other charges which would
invalidate the certifications are finally adjudicated or otherwise disposed of prior to Carryover,
the Applicant will immediately notify the Department. Such notification must be presented to
the Board for consideration at the next available Board meeting.

The individual whose name is subscribed hereto, in his or her individual capacity, on behalf of
Applicant, and in all other related capacities described above, as applicable, expressly
represents, warrants, and certifies that all information contained in this certification and in the
Application, including any and all supplements, additions, clarifications, or other materials or
information submitted to the Department in connection therewith as required or deemed
necessary by the materials governing the multifamily funding programs are true and correct
and the Applicant has undergone sufficient investigation to affirm the validity of the statements
made. The Applicant agrees that the Department may, at its discretion, request additional
information and/or documentation in its evaluation of this Application and is authorized but
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not obligated under this document to conduct its own investigation regarding any information
required requested and or provided in relation to the Application or the Development. Further,
the Applicant hereby expressly represents, warrants, and certifies that the individual whose
name is subscribed hereto has read and understands all the information contained in this form
of the Application.

By signing this document, the undersigned, in their individual capacity, on behalf of Applicant,
whether formed or to be formed, and in all other related capacities described above, is
affirming under penalty of Chapter 37 of the Texas Penal Code titled Perjury and Other
Falsification and subject to criminal penalties as defined by the State of Texas. TEX. PENAL
CODE ANN. §§37.01 et seq. (Vernon 2011) and subject to any and all other state or federal
laws regarding the making of false statements to governmental bodies or the false statements
or the providing of false information in connection with the procurement of allocations or
awards that the Application and all materials relating thereto constitute government
documents and that the Application and all materials relating thereto are true, correct, and
complete in all material respects.
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A
By: o

Signature of Authorized Representative

Diana Mclver

Printed Name

Manager
Title

10-1-2018

Date

THESTATEOF | €Xas

w W W

COUNTY OF Travis

Before me, a notary public, on this day personally appeared
Diena. McTvexr , known to me to be the person whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing document and, being by me first duly sworn, declared and certified
that the statements therein contained are true and correct.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this day of D¢ teber 2018

)

(Seal)

iy,
W\ 1,
O

e,  VERONICA NEYMAN éﬁé\/ /\/‘/‘7(’—\

Sl I8, %,

5“5’;‘%{6"—: Notary Public, State of Texas e

25 P 2S Comm. Expires 10-16-2019 Notary Publi¢ Signature
eSS Notary 1D 130406826
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EMultifamin Direct Loan Certification is included behind this tab.
**The form should be executed, notarized, and included in the full application document.**

The form for the certification will be posted to the Department's website at

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/apply-for-funds.htm




2018 Multifamily Direct Loan Certification

Multifamily Direct Loan Certification

HOME Investment Partnerships Program (“HOME”),Tax Credit Assistance Program Repayment
Funds “TCAP RF,” Neighborhood Stabilization Program Round 1 Program Incomg (“NSP1 PI”),
and/or National Housing Trust Fund (“NHTF”). The undersigned hereby ackno#ledges that an
award by the Department does not warrant that the Development is degémed qualified to
receive such award. | (We) agree that the Department or any of i directors, officers,
employees, and agents will not be held responsible or liable for any rgfpresentations made to
the undersigned or its investors relating to the Multifamily Dired Loan; therefore, | (We)
assume the risk of all damages, losses, costs, and expenses refated thereto and agree to
indemnify and save harmless the Department and any of its ¢fficers, employees, and agents
against any and all claims, suits, losses, damages, costs, and/expenses of any kind and of any
nature that the Department may hereinafter suffer, incyf, or pay arising out of its decision
concerning this application for Multifamily Direct Lgan funds or the use of information
concerning the Multifamily Direct Loan.

On behalf of the Applicant and all affiliates of tfe Applicant (hereinafter “Applicant”), | (We)
hereby certify that the Applicant is familiar Avith the state Rules, as published in 10 TAC
Chapters 1, 2, 10, and 13, as well as Chapters 11 and 12 as applicable. | (We) hereby
acknowledge that this Application is Aubject to disclosure under Chapter 552, Texas
Government Code, the Texas Public Infgrmation Act, unless a valid exception exists.

| (We) hereby assert that the inforghation contained in this Application as required or deemed
necessary by the materials govephing the Multifamily Direct Loan are true and correct and that |
(We) have undergone sufficieft investigation to affirm the validity of the statements made and
the Department may rely of any such statements.

Further, | (We) hereby assert that | (We) have read and understand all the information
contained in the appfication. By signing this document, | (We) affirm that all statements made
in this governmenpf{ document are true and correct under penalty of Chapter 37 of the Texas
Penal Code titled Perjury and Other Falsification and subject to criminal penalties as defined by
the State of J€xas. TEX. PENAL CODE ANN. §37.01 et seq. (Vernon 2011).

| (We) upderstand and agree that if false information is provided in this Application which has
the efféct of increasing the Applicant’s competitive advantage, the Department will disqualify
the Applicant and may hold the Applicant ineligible to apply for Multifamily Direct Loan funds
until any issue of restitution is resolved. If false information is discovered after the award of
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Multifamily Direct Loan funds, the Department may terminate the Applicant’s writte
agreement and recapture all Multifamily Direct Loan funds expended.

I (We) shall not, in the provision of services, or in any other manner discriminate agaigst any
person on the basis of age, race, color, religion, sex, national origin, familial status, or disability.
Verification of any of the information contained in this application may be obtaingd from any

source named herein.

| (We) have written below the name of the individual authorized to execyfe the Multifamily
Direct Loan agreement and any and all future Multifamily Direct Logh commitments and
contracts related to this application. If this individual is replaced by the organization, | (We)
must inform the Department within 30 days of the person authorizgd to execute agreements,

commitment and/or contracts on behalf of the Applicant.

| (We) certify that no person or entity that would benefit fron#the award of Multifamily Direct

Loan funds has committed to providing a source of match.

| (We) certify that | (We) will meet, Texas Minim Construction Standards, 2010 ADA
Standards for Accessible Design, as well as the Fair Housing Accessibility Standards and Section
504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as further dgftailed in 10 TAC Chapter 1, Subchapter B. |
(We) certify that the Development will meet all J6cal building codes or standards that may apply

as well as the Uniform Physical Conditions Stghdards in 24 CFR §5.705

| (We) certify that if Department fundy have a first lien position in the project for which
assistance is being requested, assurange of completion of the development will be provided in
the form of payment and performaxice bonds in the full amount of the construction contract,
running to the Department as obligee, or equivalent guarantee in the sole determination of the

Department.

| (We) certify that if refin
must confirm that Mul

cing is a component of the proposed development the Applicant
ifamily Direct Loan funds will not be used to replace loans, grants or
other financing by affy other Federal program, or in violation of the provisions of 10 TAC

§13.3(e).

| (We) certify
developme

at if other federal or governmental assistance is used in the financing of this
I (We) will notify the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs.

| (We) drtify that | (We) do not and will not knowingly employ an undocumented worker,
"undocumented worker" means an individual who, at the time of employment, is not
ully admitted for permanent residence to the United States or authorized under law to be

ployed in that manner in the United States.
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If, after receiving a public subsidy, | (We), am convicted of a violation under 8 U.S.C Sectio
1324a (f), | (We) shall repay the amount of the public subsidy with interest, at the rate ghd
according to the other terms provided by an agreement under Texas Government Code SgCtion
2264.053, not later than the 120th day after the date TDHCA notifies Name of Applicapt of the
violation.

On behalf of the Applicant, | (We) hereby certify that the Applicant is fapfiliar with the
provisions of the federal HOME Final Rule, as published in 24 CFR Part 92, #hd other related
administrative rules and regulations and court rulings issued by the Fedéral government or
State of Texas with respect to the HOME Investment Partnerships Program and all
Developments eligible to receive HOME funds will comply with such ryfes during the application
process and, in the event of award of HOME funds, for the Auration of the proposed
Development.

If applying under the Supportive Housing/Soft Repayment sef-aside, on behalf of the Applicant,
| (We) hereby certify that the Applicant is familiar with tfe provisions of the interim Housing
Trust Fund rule, as published in 24 CFR Part 93, andther related administrative rules and
regulations and court rulings issued by the Federal gbvernment or State of Texas with respect
to the NHTF and all Developments eligible to recgive NHTF funds will comply with such rules
during the application process and, in the event/6f award of NHTF funds, for the duration of the
proposed Development

Lead Based Paint

| (We) certify that documentation of Lompliance with the Texas Environmental Lead Reduction
Rules in 25 TAC Chapter 295, Sufdchapter | or 24 CFR Part 35 (Lead Safe Housing Rule), as
applicable, will be maintained ifproject files. | (We) understand that for Developments subject
to 24 CFR Part 25, standard forms are available in the Federal Register , as indicated by the
sources noted below.

1) Applicability 24 CER §35.115 — A copy of a statement indicating that the property is covered

by or exempt frofm Lead Safe Housing Rule.

a) If the progerty is exempt, the file should include the reason for the exemption and no

further documentation is required.

b) if t property is covered by the Rule, the file should include the appropriate
umentation to indicate basic compliance, as listed below:
Summary Paint Testing Report or Presumption Notice 24 CFR §35.930(a) — A copy of
any report to indicate the presence of lead-based paint (LBP) for projects receiving
up to $5,000 per unit in rehabilitation assistance. If no testing was performed, then
LBP is presumed to be on all disturbed surfaces;
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ii) Notice of Evaluation 24 CFR §35.125(a) — A copy of a notice demonstrating that an
evaluation summary was provided to residents following a lead-based-pajt
inspection, risk assessment or paint testing;

iii) Clearance Report 24 CFR §35.930(b) (3) — A report indicating a “cl
examination” was performed of the work site upon completion; and

iv) Notice of Hazard Reduction Completion 24 CFR §35.125(b) — Upon ¢
copy of a notice to show that a LBP remediation summary was provid

rance

pletion, a
to residents.

Threshold Certification

On behalf of the Applicant and all affiliates of the Applicant (hereinafyér “Applicant”), |1 (We)

hereby certify that the Applicant is familiar with the provisions ghd requirements of the
Multifamily Direct Loan Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) apgroved by the Department’s

Governing Board on December 15, 2016, for which | (We) am appfying.

| (We) understand that housing units subsidized by Multjfamily Direct Loan funds must be
affordable to low, very low or extremely low-income pefsons. | (We) understand that mixed
income rental developments may only receive funds f
Loan affordability standards. | (We) understand tha

with disabilities must adhere to the Department’s

units that meet the Multifamily Direct
Il Applications intended to serve persons
tegrated Housing Rule at 10 TAC §1.15.

| (We) understand that, pursuant to 10 TAC §13.11(p), all contractors, consulting firms,
Borrowers, Development Owners and Cghtract Administrators must sign and submit the
appropriate documentation with each/draw to attest that each request for payment of
Multifamily Direct Loan funds is for tife actual cost of providing a service and that the service

does not violate any conflict of intep€st provisions in 24 CFR Part 92.

| (We) certify that | (We) am/eligible to apply for funds or any other assistance from the
Department. | (We) certify
that any Audit Certificati
format on or before thg application deadline for funds or other assistance pursuant to 10 TAC
§1.3(b). I (We) ce
requirements of 8 FR 92626, and that these costs are included in the Application.

at all audits are current at the time of application. | (We) certify
Forms have been submitted to the Department in a satisfactory

ify that, the Development will meet the broadband infrastructure

applying under the 2018-1 Multifamily Direct Loan Notice of Funding
AvaiIabiIitv,{KlOFA) must read and initial after each of the following sections regarding federal
Cross cu%g requirements in the boxes below.

All applicant
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HUD Section 3

| (We) hereby agree that the work to be performed in connection with any award of HOME/or

assistance for
housing. | (We) agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part 135/which implement
Section 3. For more information about HUD Section 3, please referencg/the TDHCA website
dedicated to Section 3 at: http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/progr

and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HU

-services/hud-section-

3/index.htm
(initial)
Environmental

| (We) understand that the environmental effects of/ach activity carried out with an award of
HOME funds must be assessed in accordance wj
Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA) (42 U.S.C. §4321 et/Seq.) and the related activities listed in HUD’s
implementing regulations at 24 C.F.R. parts50, 51, 55 and 58 (NEPA regulations). Each such
activity must have an environmental revigiv completed and support documentation prepared
complying with the NEPA and NEPA regdlations. No loan may close or funds be committed to
an activity before the completion/of the environmental review process, including the
requirements of 24 CFR Part 58, ad the Department has provided written clearance.

the provisions of National Environmental

The Department as the RespOnsible Entity must ensure that environmental effects of the
property are assessed in agdordance with the provisions of the National Environmental Policy
Act of 1969 and the relatgd authorities listed in HUD’s implementing regulations at 24 CFR Parts

50 and 58.

| (We) certify thay/all parties involved in any aspect of the development process began the
project with no jhitention of using Federal assistance.

F funds must be assessed in accordance with the provisions of CPD Notice 16-14.
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| (We) certify that | (we) have read and understand the requirements in 24 CFR §58.22 or CP

I (We) certify that we will not engage in any choice limiting actions until the site hag’achieved
Environmental Clearance as required in CPD Notice 16-14 or 24 CFR. Part 58, af applicable.
Choice-limiting activities include but are not limited to these examples:

e Acquisition of land, except through the use of an option agreergent, regardless of
funding source;

e Closing on loans including loans for interim financing;
e Signing a construction contract.

pv

(initial)

Relocation and Anti-Displacement

The property proposed for this Application is s not occupied. (check one)

If occupied, the occupant(s) are owners tenants

Displacement of Existing Tenants

| (We) certify that that the work to be pgrformed in connection with any award of federal funds
is subject to Uniform Relocation Assjétance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970
(“URA”), as amended, and implepdenting regulations at 49 CFR Part 24. Consistent with the
goals and objectives of activities assisted under the Act and HUD Handbook 1378, if the
Development is eligible for fefleral funds the Applicant must prepare and submit the following
to TDHCA with the Multifaphily Uniform Application:

1) A detailed explanapfon of the reasons for displacement relocation;
2) A detailed plan
3) A copy of t

the relocation, including evidence of comparable replacement housing;

General Information Notice (signed by the tenant or sent Certified Mail,
return recigient requested) sent to all tenants on the Rent Roll listed with the Multifamily
Direct Lgan Application, and

4) Estimgted costs and funding sources available to complete the permanent relocation.

Demgdglition and Conversion

e) certify that that the work to be performed in connection with any award of federal
funds is subject to 24 CFR Part 42 and Development Owner will replace all occupied and vacant
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occupiable low-income housing that is demolished or converted to a use other than low-incom

housing as a direct result of the project. All replacement housing will be provided within thrée
(3) years after the commencement of the demolition or conversion. Before receivifig a
commitment of federal funds for a project that will directly result in demolition or conyersion,
the project owner will make the information public in accordance with 24 CFR Pgft 42 and
submit the information to TDHCA along with the following information in writing at/application:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

The location map, address, and number of dwelling units by bedroom size/6f lower income
housing that will be demolished or converted to use other than as lowep/income housing as
a direct result of the project;

A time schedule for the commencement and completion of the dempOlition and conversion;
To the extent known, the location, map, address, and number offlwelling units by bedroom
size of the replacement housing that has been or will be provigéd;

The amount and source of funding and a time schedule for $he provision of the replacement
housing;

The basis for concluding that the replacement housipg will remain lower income housing
beyond the date of initial occupancy;

Information demonstrating that any proposed réplacement of housing units with similar
dwelling units (e.g. a 2-bedroom unit with/ two 1-bedroom units) or any proposed
replacement of efficiency or SRO units wigh units of a different size is appropriate and
consistent with the housing needs of the gbmmunity; and

The name and title of the person or pfrsons responsible for tracking the replacement of
lower income housing and the naphe and title of the person responsible for providing
relocation payments and other refocation assistance to any lower-income person displaced
by the demolition of any housihg or the conversion of lower-income housing to another

o

(initial)
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A/
By: \ /*\kéf

Signature of Authorized Representative

Diana Mclver
Printed Name

Manager

Title

10-1-2018

Date

THE STATE OF TEXAS | €Xas §
. §
COUNTYOF ___Travis §
Before me, a notary public, on thi day personally appeared
Diana M Tvey , known to to be the person whose name is

subscribed to the foregoing document and, being b
that the statements therein contained are true a

e first duly sworn, declared and certified
correct.

FFICE this 17 day of O¢ fober , 2003

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL O

AV e

Notar{/ Public Signature
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Multifamily Direct Loan Certification

| (We) hereby make application to the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs
(the “Department”) for an award of Multifamily Direct Loan funds, which may be composed of
HOME Investment Partnerships Program (“HOME”),Tax Credit Assistance Program Repayment
Funds “TCAP RF,” Neighborhood Stabilization Program Round 1 Program Income (“NSP1 PI”),
and/or National Housing Trust Fund (“NHTF”). The undersigned hereby acknowledges that an
award by the Department does not warrant that the Development is deemed qualified to
receive such award. | (We) agree that the Department or any of its directors, officers,
employees, and agents will not be held responsible or liable for any representations made to
the undersigned or its investors relating to the Multifamily Direct Loan; therefore, | (We)
assume the risk of all damages, losses, costs, and expenses related thereto and agree to
indemnify and save harmless the Department and any of its officers, employees, and agents
against any and all claims, suits, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any kind and of any
nature that the Department may hereinafter suffer, incur, or pay arising out of its decision
concerning this application for Multifamily Direct Loan funds or the use of information
concerning the Multifamily Direct Loan.

On behalf of the Applicant and all affiliates of the Applicant (hereinafter “Applicant”), | (We)
hereby certify that the Applicant is familiar with the state Rules, as published in 10 TAC
Chapters 1, 2, 10, and 13, as well as Chapters 11 and 12 as applicable. | (We) hereby
acknowledge that this Application is subject to disclosure under Chapter 552, Texas
Government Code, the Texas Public Information Act, unless a valid exception exists.

| (We) hereby assert that the information contained in this Application as required or deemed
necessary by the materials governing the Multifamily Direct Loan are true and correct and that |
(We) have undergone sufficient investigation to affirm the validity of the statements made and
the Department may rely on any such statements.

Further, | (We) hereby assert that | (We) have read and understand all the information
contained in the application. By signing this document, | (We) affirm that all statements made
in this government document are true and correct under penalty of Chapter 37 of the Texas
Penal Code titled Perjury and Other Falsification and subject to criminal penalties as defined by
the State of Texas. TEX. PENAL CODE ANN. §37.01 et seq. (Vernon 2011).

| (We) understand and agree that if false information is provided in this Application which has
the effect of increasing the Applicant’s competitive advantage, the Department will disqualify
the Applicant and may hold the Applicant ineligible to apply for Multifamily Direct Loan funds
or until any issue of restitution is resolved. If false information is discovered after the award of
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2018 Multifamily Direct Loan Certification

Multifamily Direct Loan funds, the Department may terminate the Applicant’s written
agreement and recapture all Multifamily Direct Loan funds expended.

| (We) shall not, in the provision of services, or in any other manner discriminate against any
person on the basis of age, race, color, religion, sex, national origin, familial status, or disability.
Verification of any of the information contained in this application may be obtained from any
source named herein.

| (We) have written below the name of the individual authorized to execute the Multifamily
Direct Loan agreement and any and all future Multifamily Direct Loan commitments and
contracts related to this application. If this individual is replaced by the organization, | (We)
must inform the Department within 30 days of the person authorized to execute agreements,
commitment and/or contracts on behalf of the Applicant.

| (We) certify that no person or entity that would benefit from the award of Multifamily Direct
Loan funds has committed to providing a source of match.

| (We) certify that | (We) will meet, Texas Minimum Construction Standards, 2010 ADA
Standards for Accessible Design, as well as the Fair Housing Accessibility Standards and Section
504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 as further detailed in 10 TAC Chapter 1, Subchapter B. |
(We) certify that the Development will meet all local building codes or standards that may apply
as well as the Uniform Physical Conditions Standards in 24 CFR §5.705

| (We) certify that if Department funds have a first lien position in the project for which
assistance is being requested, assurance of completion of the development will be provided in
the form of payment and performance bonds in the full amount of the construction contract,
running to the Department as obligee, or equivalent guarantee in the sole determination of the
Department.

| (We) certify that if refinancing is a component of the proposed development the Applicant
must confirm that Multifamily Direct Loan funds will not be used to replace loans, grants or
other financing by any other Federal program, or in violation of the provisions of 10 TAC
§13.3(e).

| (We) certify that if other federal or governmental assistance is used in the financing of this
development | (We) will notify the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs.

| (We) certify that | (We) do not and will not knowingly employ an undocumented worker,
where "undocumented worker" means an individual who, at the time of employment, is not
lawfully admitted for permanent residence to the United States or authorized under law to be
employed in that manner in the United States.
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If, after receiving a public subsidy, | (We), am convicted of a violation under 8 U.S.C Section
1324a (f), | (We) shall repay the amount of the public subsidy with interest, at the rate and
according to the other terms provided by an agreement under Texas Government Code Section
2264.053, not later than the 120th day after the date TDHCA notifies Name of Applicant of the
violation.

On behalf of the Applicant, | (We) hereby certify that the Applicant is familiar with the
provisions of the federal HOME Final Rule, as published in 24 CFR Part 92, and other related
administrative rules and regulations and court rulings issued by the Federal government or
State of Texas with respect to the HOME Investment Partnerships Program and all
Developments eligible to receive HOME funds will comply with such rules during the application
process and, in the event of award of HOME funds, for the duration of the proposed
Development.

If applying under the Supportive Housing/Soft Repayment set-aside, on behalf of the Applicant,
| (We) hereby certify that the Applicant is familiar with the provisions of the interim Housing
Trust Fund rule, as published in 24 CFR Part 93, and other related administrative rules and
regulations and court rulings issued by the Federal government or State of Texas with respect
to the NHTF and all Developments eligible to receive NHTF funds will comply with such rules
during the application process and, in the event of award of NHTF funds, for the duration of the
proposed Development

Lead Based Paint

| (We) certify that documentation of compliance with the Texas Environmental Lead Reduction
Rules in 25 TAC Chapter 295, Subchapter | or 24 CFR Part 35 (Lead Safe Housing Rule), as
applicable, will be maintained in project files. | (We) understand that for Developments subject
to 24 CFR Part 25, standard forms are available in the Federal Register , as indicated by the
sources noted below.

1) Applicability 24 CFR §35.115 — A copy of a statement indicating that the property is covered
by or exempt from Lead Safe Housing Rule,
a) If the property is exempt, the file should include the reason for the exemption and no
further documentation is required.
b) if the property is covered by the Rule, the file should include the appropriate
documentation to indicate basic compliance, as listed below:

i) Summary Paint Testing Report or Presumption Notice 24 CFR §35.930(a) — A copy of
any report to indicate the presence of lead-based paint (LBP) for projects receiving
up to $5,000 per unit in rehabilitation assistance. If no testing was performed, then
LBP is presumed to be on all disturbed surfaces;
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ii) Notice of Evaluation 24 CFR §35.125(a) — A copy of a notice demonstrating that an
evaluation summary was provided to residents following a lead-based-paint
inspection, risk assessment or paint testing;

iii) Clearance Report 24 CFR §35.930(b) (3) — A report indicating a “clearance
examination” was performed of the work site upon completion; and

iv) Notice of Hazard Reduction Completion 24 CFR §35.125(b) — Upon completion, a
copy of a notice to show that a LBP remediation summary was provided to residents.

Threshold Certification

On behalf of the Applicant and all affiliates of the Applicant (hereinafter “Applicant”), | (We)
hereby certify that the Applicant is familiar with the provisions and requirements of the
Multifamily Direct Loan Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) approved by the Department’s
Governing Board on December 15, 2016, for which | (We) am applying.

| (We) understand that housing units subsidized by Multifamily Direct Loan funds must be
affordable to low, very low or extremely low-income persons. | (We) understand that mixed
income rental developments may only receive funds for units that meet the Multifamily Direct
Loan affordability standards. | (We) understand that all Applications intended to serve persons
with disabilities must adhere to the Department’s Integrated Housing Rule at 10 TAC §1.15.

| (We) understand that, pursuant to 10 TAC §13.11(p), all contractors, consulting firms,
Borrowers, Development Owners and Contract Administrators must sign and submit the
appropriate documentation with each draw to attest that each request for payment of
Multifamily Direct Loan funds is for the actual cost of providing a service and that the service
does not violate any conflict of interest provisions in 24 CFR Part 92.

| (We) certify that | (We) am eligible to apply for funds or any other assistance from the
Department. | (We) certify that all audits are current at the time of application. | (We) certify
that any Audit Certification Forms have been submitted to the Department in a satisfactory
format on or before the application deadline for funds or other assistance pursuant to 10 TAC
§1.3(b). | (We) certify that, the Development will meet the broadband infrastructure
requirements of 81 FR 92626, and that these costs are included in the Application.

All_applicants _applying under the 2018-1 Multifamily Direct Loan Notice of Funding
Availability (NOFA) must read and initial after each of the following sections regarding federal
cross cutting requirements in the boxes below.

Page 4 of 8


asinnott
Typewritten Text
MF Received 12/28/18 3:57pm - AS


MF Received 12/28/18 3:57pm - AS

2018 Multifamily Direct Loan Certification

HUD Section 3

| (We) hereby agree that the work to be performed in connection with any award of HOME or
NHTF funds is subject to the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development
Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u (“Section 3”). The purpose of Section 3 is to ensure
that employment and other economic opportunities generated by HUD assistance or HUD-
assisted projects covered by Section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low-
and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for
housing. | (We) agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, which implement
Section 3. For more information about HUD Section 3, please reference the TDHCA website
dedicated to Section 3 at: http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/program-services/hud-section-

3/index.htm

( Bl

(initial)
Environmental

| (We) understand that the environmental effects of each activity carried out with an award of
HOME funds must be assessed in accordance with the provisions of National Environmental
Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA) (42 U.S.C. §4321 et seq.) and the related activities listed in HUD’s
implementing regulations at 24 C.F.R. parts 50, 51, 55 and 58 (NEPA regulations). Each such
activity must have an environmental review completed and support documentation prepared
complying with the NEPA and NEPA regulations. No loan may close or funds be committed to
an activity before the completion of the environmental review process, including the
requirements of 24 CFR Part 58, and the Department has provided written clearance.

The Department as the Responsible Entity must ensure that environmental effects of the
property are assessed in accordance with the provisions of the National Environmental Policy
Act of 1969 and the related authorities listed in HUD’s implementing regulations at 24 CFR Parts
50 and 58.

| (We) certify that all parties involved in any aspect of the development process began the
project with no intention of using Federal assistance.

| (We) certify that as of the date of the Multifamily Direct Loan application all project work,
other than as allowed in 24 CFR. Part 58, has ceased.

| (We) understand that the environmental effects of each activity carried out with an award of
NHTF funds must be assessed in accordance with the provisions of CPD Notice 16-14.

Page 5 of 8
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2018 Multifamily Direct Loan Certification

| (We) certify that | (we) have read and understand the requirements in 24 CFR §58.22 or CPD
Notice 16-14, and | (we) understand that acquisition of the site, even with non-HUD funds,
prior to completion of the environmental review process will jeopardize any federal funding.

| (We) certify that we will not engage in any choice limiting actions until the site has achieved
Environmental Clearance as required in CPD Notice 16-14 or 24 CFR. Part 58, as applicable.
Choice-limiting activities include but are not limited to these examples:

o Acquisition of land, except through the use of an option agreement, regardless of
funding source;

e Closing on loans including loans for interim financing;

¢ Signing a construction contract.

ll

(initial)
Relocation and Anti-Displacement
The property proposed for this Application is __X__isnot occupied. (check one)
If occupied, the occupant(s) are owners tenants X

Displacement of Existing Tenants

| (We) certify that that the work to be performed in connection with any award of federal funds
is subject to Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970
(“URA”), as amended, and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24. Consistent with the
goals and objectives of activities assisted under the Act and HUD Handbook 1378, if the
Development is eligible for federal funds the Applicant must prepare and submit the following
to TDHCA with the Multifamily Uniform Application:

1) A detailed explanation of the reasons for displacement relocation;

2) Adetailed plan of the relocation, including evidence of comparable replacement housing;

3) A copy of the General Information Notice (signed by the tenant or sent Certified Mail,
return recipient requested) sent to all tenants on the Rent Roll listed with the Multifamily
Direct Loan Application, and

4) Estimated costs and funding sources available to complete the permanent relocation.

Demolition and Conversion

| (We) certify that that the work to be performed in connection with any award of federal
funds is subject to 24 CFR Part 42 and Development Owner will replace all occupied and vacant

Page 6 of 8


asinnott
Typewritten Text
MF Received 12/28/18 3:57pm - AS


MF Received 12/28/18 3:57pm - AS

2018 Multifamily Direct Loan Certification

occupiable low-income housing that is demolished or converted to a use other than low-income
housing as a direct result of the project. All replacement housing will be provided within three
(3) years after the commencement of the demolition or conversion. Before receiving a
commitment of federal funds for a project that will directly result in demolition or conversion,
the project owner will make the information public in accordance with 24 CFR Part 42 and
submit the information to TDHCA along with the following information in writing at application:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

The location map, address, and number of dwelling units by bedroom size of lower income
housing that will be demolished or converted to use other than as lower income housing as
a direct result of the project;

A time schedule for the commencement and completion of the demolition and conversion;
To the extent known, the location, map, address, and number of dwelling units by bedroom
size of the replacement housing that has been or will be provided;

The amount and source of funding and a time schedule for the provision of the replacement
housing;

The basis for concluding that the replacement housing will remain lower income housing
beyond the date of initial occupancy;

Information demonstrating that any proposed replacement of housing units with similar
dwelling units (e.g. a 2-bedroom unit with two 1-bedroom units) or any proposed
replacement of efficiency or SRO units with units of a different size is appropriate and
consistent with the housing needs of the community; and

The name and title of the person or persons responsible for tracking the replacement of
lower income housing and the name and title of the person responsible for providing
relocation payments and other relocation assistance to any lower-income person displaced
by the demolition of any housing or the conversion of lower-income housing to another
use.

(M

(initial)
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2018 Multifamily Direct Loan Certification

By:
Signature of Authorized Representative
Diana Mclver
Printed Name
Manager
Title
12/28/2018
Date
THE STATE OF TEXAS Texas §
. §
COUNTYOF ___Travis §

Before me, a notary public, on this day personally appeared
Dione MeT v , known to me to be the person whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing document and, being by me first duly sworn, declared and certified
that the statements therein contained are true and correct.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this (14 day of __{(/¢cean\oey , 201

R

S«_ﬁ‘f‘-"-f’.‘,’;"'f, VERONICA NEYMAN
9 a'g Notary Public, State of Texas
foS

s id COMM. Expites 10-16-2019

Notary Public Signaturé/

Wiy
i 1,
B8,

R
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Applicant Information Page

Provide the contact information for the Applicant and any staff responsible for Administrative Deficiencies
and/or clarifications to the Application.

1. Applicant Contact Information

Name: JoEllen Smith Phone: (512) 328-3232 4506
Office Extension
Email: JoellenS@dmacompanies.com
Mobile
Mailing Address: 4101 Parkstone Heights Drive, Suite 310
Street
Austin TX 78746
City State Zip
2. Second Contact
Name: Nicole Mwei Phone: (512) 328-3232 4531
Office Extension
Email: NicoleM@dmacompanies.com
Mobile
3. Consultant Contact (if applicable)
Name: N/A Phone:
Office Extension
Email:
Mobile

Mailing Address:

Street

City State Zip




Competitive Housing Tax Credit Selection Self-Score

This form will self-populate based on scoring selections made throughout the Application. Applicant should
refer to this form to ensure that scoring selections are accurate prior to submitting the Application.
Corrections must be made in the applicable section(s) of the Application. Highlighted rows indicate scoring
items for both 9% HTC and Direct Loan applications. Additional scoring for Direct Loan applications can be

found at 10 TAC §13.6.

Criteria Promoting Development of High Quality Housing

Point Item Description QAP Reference Points
Selected
Unit Sizes §11.9(b)(1)(A) 0
Unit and Development Features §11.9(b)(1)(B) 0
Sponsor Characteristics §11.9(b)(2) 0
High Quality Housing Total 0
Criteria to Serve and Support Texans Most In Need
Point Item Description QAP Reference Points
Selected
Income Levels of Tenants §11.9(c)(1) 16
Rent Levels of Tenants §11.9(c)(2) 7
Tenant Services §11.9(c)(3) 0
Opportunity Index §11.9(c)(4) 0
Underserved Area §11.9(c)(5) 0
Tenant Populations with Special Needs §11.9(c)(6) 0
Proximity to the Urban Core §11.9(c)(7) 0
Readiness to Proceed in Disaster Impacted Counties §11.9(c)(8)
Serve and Support Texans Most in Need Total 23
Criteria Promoting Community Support and Engagement
Point Item Description QAP Reference Points
Selected
Local Government Support §11.9(d)(1)
Commitment of Development Funding by Local Political Subdivision §11.9(d)(2) 0
Declared Disaster Area §11.9(d)(3) 0
Quantifiable Community Participation §11.9(d)(4)
Community Support from State Representative §11.9(d)(5)
Input from Community Organizations §11.9(d)(6)
Concerted Revitalization Plan §11.9(d)(7)
Community Support and Engagement Total 0
Criteria Promoting the Efficient Use of Limited Resources and Applicant Accountability
Point Item Description QAP Reference Points
Selected
Financial Feasibility §11.9(e)(1) 0
Cost of Development per Square Foot §11.9(e)(2) 0
Pre-application Participation §11.9(e)(3) 0
Leveraging of Private, State, and Federal Resources §11.9(e)(4) 0
Extended Affordability §11.9(e)(5) 0
Historic Preservation §11.9(e)(6) 0
Right of First Refusal §11.9(e)(7) 0
Funding Request Amount §11.9(e)(8) 0
Efficient Use of Limited Resources and Applicant Accountability Total| 0
Point Deductions | §11.9(f)
Total Application Self Score 23




If revised form submitted, date of submission:

Site Information Form Part |

Self Score TotaI:I 23 I

1. |[Development Address (All Programs) |

101 Legend Hills Blvd., Llano

Address City

71 78643 Llano

Region Zip County Rural/Urban
2. |Census Tract Information (All Programs) |

48299970200 INo I Median Household Income: 37325.00 Quartile: Poverty Rate:

Census Tract Number QCT? DThe poverty rate for the census tract is above 40% (55% for Regions 11 or 13), and

(11 digits) the Undesirable Neighborhood Characteristics Report and required documentation

has been submitted.

3. |Reso|utions (All Programs, if applicable) - §11.3 |

Check the boxes of true statements below. Resolutions must be provided to demonstrate eligibility for anyunchecked item.

Twice the State Average Per Capita. The proposed Development is NOT located in a municipality or a county that has more than
twice the state average of units per capita supported by Tax Credits or Private activity Bonds. (QAP §11.3(c))

One Mile Three Year Rule. The proposed Development is located outside an MSA or in a county with a population of less
than one million OR is NOT a New Construction or Adaptive Reuse development that will be located one mile or less from a
new construction or terminated/withdrawn HTC or Bond development serving the same type of household. (QAP §11.3(d))

Limitations on Developments in Certain Census Tracts. The proposed Development is NOT a New Construction or Adaptive Reuse
development that will be located in a census tract that has more than 20% HTC units per total households. (QAP §11.3(e))

4. |Zoning [810.204(11)] and Flood Zone Designation [§10.101(a)(1)] (All Programs) |
Development Site is appropriately zoned? Yes Zoning Designation: General Residential
Flood Zone Designation: Zone X Entire Development Site is outside the 100 year floodplain.
5. ISchooI Rating [§2306.6710(a)]; [§10.101(a)(3)(B)(iv)] (All Programs) I
Residents ot the proposed development will attend:
Grades Met Standard Rating?
School Name X through X 2015 2016 | 2017
Llano Elementary EE through 5 |Yes Yes Yes
Llano Junior High 6 through 8 |Yes Yes Yes
Llano Highschool 9 through 12 (Yes Yes Yes
through
through

DSchool district has no attendance zones and the closest schools are listed.

The Development Site is located within the attendance zone of an elementary school, a middle school or a high school that does
not have a 2017 Met Standard rating by the Texas Education Agency, and the Undesirable Neighborhood Characteristics Report
and required documentation has been submitted.

If revised form submitted, date of submission:




Supporting Documentation for the Site Information Form Part |

EStreet Map with Site Drawn and Identified 9

ECensus Tract Map with Development Site Identified 9—\
https://tacttinder.census.gov/taces/nav/|st/pages/searchresults.xhtmi?retresh=t

Twice the State Average of Units Per Capita
Resolution

One Mile Three Year Resolution or evidence
of other exception

Housing Tax Credit Units per Total Household
Resolution

EEvidence of Zoning and/or Evidence of Re-Zoning Process
EEvidence of Flood Zone Designation 9—\
| X !Educational Quality (all Applications)

ESchool Attendance Zone Map with Development labeled;

EZOH TEA accountability information for each schodi; enid

UNCR if a school in the attendance zone has not acliicved Met Standard for three consecutive years
and has failed by at least one point in the most recent year.

For Tax-Exempt Bond Applications the resolution of no objection to satisfy requirements 0f§10.204(4) of
the Uniform Multifamily Rules is included

For Tax-Exempt Bond Applications the resolution of no objection to satisfy requirements 0f§10.204(4) of
the Uniform Multifamily Rules is not included and will be provided under separate cover no later than 14
days prior to the Board meeting selected in Tab 1b
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TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY

2017 Accountability Summary
LLANO EL (150901101) - LLANO ISD

Accountability Rating
Met Standard

Met Standards on

- Student Achievement - NONE
- Student Progress

- Closing Performance Gaps

- Postsecondary Readiness

Did Not Meet Standards on

In 2017, to receive a Met Standard or Met Alternative Standard rating, districts and campuses
must meet targets on three indexes: Index 1 or Index 2 and Index 3 and Index 4.

Performance Index Report

100 H

75 4

50 +

25 1

79 47 42 43
Index 1 Index 2 Index 3 Index 4
Student Student Closing Postsecondary
Achievement Progress Performance Gaps Readiness

(Target Score=60) (Target Score=32) (Target Score=28)

Performance Index Summary

(Target Score=12)

Distinction Designation

Academic Achievement in ELA/Reading

DISTINCTION EARNED

Academic Achievement in Mathematics

DISTINCTION EARNED

Academic Achievement in Science

NO DISTINCTION EARNED

Academic Achievement in Social Studies

NOT ELIGIBLE

Top 25 Percent Student Progress
NO DISTINCTION EARNED

Top 25 Percent Closing Performance Gaps

NO DISTINCTION EARNED

Postsecondary Readiness

DISTINCTION EARNED

Campus Demographics

Points Maximum Index
Index Earned Points Score
1 - Student Achievement 401 509 79
2 - Student Progress 280 600 47
3 - Closing Performance Gaps 499 1,200 42
4 - Postsecondary Readiness
STAAR Score 42.7
Graduation Rate Score N/A
Graduation Plan Score N/A
Postsecondary Component Score N/A 43

Campus Type Elementary
Campus Size 397 Students
Grade Span EE - 05
Percent Economically

Disadvantaged 60.7
Percent English Language Learners 5.5
Mobility Rate 16.7
Percent Served by Special

Education 10.3
Percent Enrolled in an Early College

High School Program 0.0

System Safeguards

Number and Percentage of Indicators Met

Performance Rates
Participation Rates

Graduation Rates

14 out of 14 = 100%
8 out of 8 = 100%
N/A

Total

22 out of 22 = 100%

For further information about this report, please see the Performance Reporting website at https://rptsvr1.tea.texas.gov/perfreport/account/2017/index.html

TEA | Academics | Performance Reporting

Page 1

August 15, 2017



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY

2017 Accountability Summary
LLANO J H (150901041) - LLANO ISD

Accountability Rating
Met Standard

Met Standards on Did Not Meet Standards on
- Student Achievement - NONE

- Student Progress

- Closing Performance Gaps

- Postsecondary Readiness

In 2017, to receive a Met Standard or Met Alternative Standard rating, districts and campuses
must meet targets on three indexes: Index 1 or Index 2 and Index 3 and Index 4.

Performance Index Report

100 H

75 4

50 +

25 1

] 74 33 36 35
0
Index 1 Index 2 Index 3 Index 4
Student Student Closing Postsecondary
Achievement Progress Performance Gaps Readiness
(Target Score=60) (Target Score=30) (Target Score=26) (Target Score=13)

Performance Index Summary

Points Maximum Index
Index Earned Points Score
1 - Student Achievement 843 1,146 74
2 - Student Progress 331 1,000 33
3 - Closing Performance Gaps 716 2,000 36
4 - Postsecondary Readiness
STAAR Score 34.7
Graduation Rate Score N/A
Graduation Plan Score N/A
Postsecondary Component Score N/A 35

For further information about this report, please see the Performance Reporting website at https://rptsvr1.tea.texas.gov/perfreport/account/2017/index.html

TEA | Academics | Performance Reporting Page 1

Distinction Designation

Academic Achievement in ELA/Reading

DISTINCTION EARNED

Academic Achievement in Mathematics

NO DISTINCTION EARNED

Academic Achievement in Science

DISTINCTION EARNED

Academic Achievement in Social Studies

DISTINCTION EARNED

Top 25 Percent Student Progress
NO DISTINCTION EARNED

Top 25 Percent Closing Performance Gaps

NO DISTINCTION EARNED

Postsecondary Readiness

NO DISTINCTION EARNED

Campus Demographics

Campus Type Middle School
Campus Size 411 Students
Grade Span 06 - 08

Percent Economically

Disadvantaged 64.5
Percent English Language Learners 5.6
Mobility Rate 15.8
Percent Served by Special
Education 11.2
Percent Enrolled in an Early College
High School Program 0.0
System Safeguards

Number and Percentage of Indicators Met
Performance Rates 17 out of 22 =77%
Participation Rates 10 out of 10 = 100%
Graduation Rates N/A
Total 27 out of 32 = 84%

August 15, 2017



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY

2017 Accountability Summary
LLANOH S (150901001) - LLANO ISD

Accountability Rating

Met Standard

Met Standards on

- Student Achievement - NONE
- Student Progress

- Closing Performance Gaps

- Postsecondary Readiness

Did Not Meet Standards on

In 2017, to receive a Met Standard or Met Alternative Standard rating, districts and campuses
must meet targets on three indexes: Index 1 or Index 2 and Index 3 and Index 4.

Performance Index Report

100 H

75 4

50 +

25 1

78 29 43 83
Index 1 Index 2 Index 3 Index 4
Student Student Closing Postsecondary
Achievement Progress Performance Gaps Readiness

(Target Score=60) (Target Score=17)

(Target Score=30)

(Target Score=60)

Performance Index Summary
Points Maximum Index
Index Earned Points Score
1 - Student Achievement 641 821 78
2 - Student Progress 231 800 29
3 - Closing Performance Gaps 687 1,600 43
4 - Postsecondary Readiness
STAAR Score 14.5
Graduation Rate Score 25.0
Graduation Plan Score 18.9
Postsecondary Component Score 24.8 83

Distinction Designation

Academic Achievement in ELA/Reading

DISTINCTION EARNED

Academic Achievement in Mathematics

DISTINCTION EARNED

Academic Achievement in Science

DISTINCTION EARNED

Academic Achievement in Social Studies

DISTINCTION EARNED

Top 25 Percent Student Progress
NO DISTINCTION EARNED

Top 25 Percent Closing Performance Gaps

NO DISTINCTION EARNED

Postsecondary Readiness

DISTINCTION EARNED

Campus Demographics

Campus Type High School
Campus Size 538 Students
Grade Span 09-12
Percent Economically

Disadvantaged 55.9
Percent English Language Learners 24
Mobility Rate 13.6
Percent Served by Special

Education 11.9
Percent Enrolled in an Early College

High School Program 0.0

System Safeguards

Number and Percentage of Indicators Met

Performance Rates 16 out of 18 = 89%
10 out of 10 = 100%

3 out of 3 =100%

Participation Rates

Graduation Rates

Total 29 out of 31 =94%

For further information about this report, please see the Performance Reporting website at https://rptsvr1.tea.texas.gov/perfreport/account/2017/index.html

TEA | Academics | Performance Reporting

Page 1

August 15, 2017



Site Information Form Part Il

|23|

1. |§11.9(c)(4) - Opportunity Index (Competitive HTC and Direct Loan Applications Only) E

Development Site is located entirely within a census tract that has a poverty rate that is less than 20% or that is less than the

median poverty rate for the region, whichever is higher.
AND

DThe census tract has a median household income rate in the two highest quartiles within the region.

OR

DThe census tract has a median household income in the third quartile within the region, and is contiguous to a census
tract in the first or second quartile without physical barriers such as highways or rivers between, and the Development
Site is no more than 2 miles from the boundary between the census tracts. A map showing the Development Site,
location of the border, scale showing distance, and other applicable evidence is included.

Contiguous Census Tract # Contiguous Tract Quartile

Development is Urban and Development Site is within the required radius of eligible amenities and/or services, pursuant to
§11.9(c)(4)(B)(i) of the QAP. A map showing the Development Site, scale showing radius, location of the amenities, and
evidence that the amenity meets all requirements of the rule, as applicable, is included.

Development is Rural or USDA and Development Site is within the required distance of eligible amenities and/or services
pursuant to §11.9(c)(4)(B)(ii) of the QAP. A map showing the Development Site, scale showing radius, location of the
amenities, and evidence that the amenity meets all requirements of the rule, as applicable, is included.

IfuII service grocery store (4 miles) Ipharmacy (4 miles)

Ihealth-related facility (4 miles) Ipublic library (4 miles)

Icommunity, civic or service organization (3 miles)

No members of the Applicant or Affiliates had an ownership position in a selected amenity or served on the board or staff of
a nonprofit that owned or managed a selected amenity within the year preceding the Pre-Application Final Delivery Date.

Ioutdoor recreation facility availble to public (3 miles)

Application is seeking points for Opportunity Index. Total Points Claimed:

If necessary, provide a brief summary of how the Development Site is justifying the points selected:




2. | §11.9(c)(5) - Underserved Area (Competitive HTC and Direct Loan Applications Only)

Applications may qualify for up to five (5) points for proposed Developments located in one of the following areas:

Wholly or partially within a Colonia (Note: Not eligible if application qualifies for Opportunity Index points) ;

Entirely within the boundaries of an Economically Distressed Area (Note: Not eligible if application qualifies for
Opportunity Index points) ;

Entirely within a census tract that does not have a Development that was awarded less than 30 years ago according to
the Department’s property inventory tab of the Site Demographic Characteristics Report;

Entirely within a census tract that does not have a Development that was awarded less than 15 years ago according to
the Department’s property inventory tab of the Site Demographic Characteristics Report;

Entirely within a census tract whose boundaries are wholly within an incorporated area and the census tract itself and
all of its contiguous census tracts do not have a Development that was awarded less than 15 years ago according to the
Department’s property inventory tab of the Site Demographic Characteristics Report. This item will apply in Places with
a population of 150,000 or more, and will not apply in the At-Risk Set-Aside.

UL

Contiguous Census Tract # I I Contiguous Census Tract # I I

Contiguous Census Tract # I I Contiguous Census Tract # I I

Contiguous Census Tract # I I Contiguous Census Tract # I I

Application is seeking points for Underserved Area. Total Points Claimed: I I
|

3. |811.9(c)(7) - Proximity to the Urban Core (Competitive HTC Applications Only)

DDevelopment Site is located in a Place with a population over 200,000 and is not in the At-Risk Set-Aside.

AND
DPopulation of Place is 200,000-499,999 and Development is located w/in 2 miles of the main municipal
government administration building. OR

DPopuIation of Place is 500,000 or more and Development is located w/in 4 miles of the main municipal
government administration building.

Application is seeking points for Proximity to the Urban Core. Total Points Claimed: I

4, |§11.9(d)(7) - Concerted Revitalization Plan (Competitive HTC Applications Only)

Region: I 7 I I Rural I

DDevelopment isin an Urban Area.

Application includes a copy of the plan or a link to the online plan and a description of where specific information required
can be found in the plan.
Plan is current at the time of Application and officially continues for a minimum of three years thereafter.

DPIan has been adopted by the municipality or county and resolution or certification is attached.

DLetter from appropriate local official, target area map, and supporting documentation are provided.

Development is explicitly identified by the municipality or county as contributing more than any other to the concerted
revitalization efforts of the municipality, county or distinct district; resolution stating such is provided.

Evidence of sufficient, documented and committed funding to accomplish the plan's purposes on its established
timetable is provided.
No points were claimed for Opportunity Index, but location would qualify for at least 4 points under §11.9(c)(4)(B):

A map showing the Development Site, scale showing radius, location of the amenities, and evidence that the amenity
meets all requirements of the rule, as applicable, is included.
No members of the Applicant or Affiliates had an ownership position in a selected amenity or served on the board or
staff of a nonprofit that owned or managed a selected amenity within the year preceding the Pre-Application Final
Delivery Date.

OR




I:I Development is in a Rural Area. I:IRehabilitation I:IDemolition/Reconstruction

Development has been leased at 85% or more for the six months preceding Application by low income households
(excluding unlivable units identified in CNA);
AND
Development was constructed 25 or more years prior to Application submission as either public housing or as
affordable housing with support from USDA, HUD, HOME, or CDBG;
AND
Demolition and relocation of units has been determined locally to be necessary to comply with Affirmatively Furthering
Fair Housing Rule or to create acceptable distance from Undesirable Neighborhood Characteristics.

Development is explicitly identified in a resolution by the municipality or county as contributing more than any other to the
concerted revitalization efforts of the municipality or county; letter from Governing Body stating such is provided behind this
tab.

DNO points were claimed for Opportunity Index, but location would qualify for at least 4 points under §11.9(c)(4)(B):

A map showing the Development Site, scale showing radius, location of the amenities, and evidence that the amenity
meets all requirements of the rule, as applicable, is included behind this tab.

No members of the Applicant or Affiliates had an ownership position in a selected amenity or served on the board or
staff of a nonprofit that owned or managed a selected amenity within the year preceding the Pre-Application Final
Delivery Date.

Application is seeking points for Concerted Revitalization. Total Points Claimed:

5. |§11.9(d)(3) - Declared Disaster Area Scoring (Competitive HTC Applications ONLY)

DDevelopment is located in an area that qualifies as a Declared Disaster Area as defined in §11.9(d)(3).

Application is seeking points for Declared Disaster Area. Total Points Claimed:

6. |§11.9(c)(8) - Readiness to Proceed in Disaster Impacted Counties (Competitive HTC Applications ONLY)

DAppIication meets all of the following requirements:

Application is for a proposed Developemt located in a county declared by FEMA to be eligible for individual
assistance within the year proceeding the Full Application Delivery Date.

Application includes evidence that the Applicant will close all financing on or before October 31, 2018.

Application includes evidence that the Applicant will fully execute the construction contract on or before October
31, 2018.

Application includes evidence that appropriate zoning will be in place at award.

00 00 O

Application includes a DETAILED narrative description of each piece of evidence provided and how that evidence
proves that the Applicant will close all financing and fully execute the construction contract on or before October
31, 2018.

Application is seeking points for Readiness to Proceed. Total Points CIaimed:-




Supporting Documentation for the Site Information Form Part Il

n/a|Opportunity Index (Competitive HTC and Direct Loan Only)
Map with Development Site boundaries indicated, relative to census tract boundaries : 9 :

Map with Development Site boundaries indicated, relative to census tract boundaries; and contigu&us census tract with
evidence of no physical barriers between the tracts

DMap(s) of Community Assets with Development, radius, and each asset labeled ,_g_-,

b1

Distances are measured from the nearest boundary of the Development Site to the nearest boundary of the property or
easement containing the facility, unless otherwise noted. All measurements include ingress/egress and any easements

EFor each amenity, supporting documentation to evidence how the amenity meets each requirement for the amenity

Print-out from DFPS website confirming daycare licensed to serve relevant age groups
(http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Child_Care/Search_Texas Child Care/ppFacilitySearchDayCare.asp)

Crime rate information for census tract from Neighborhood Scout or local data source dated after October 1, 2017,

including the computation used to determine the crime rate
(https://www.neighborhoodscout.com)

Print-out from THECB website confirming accreditation of university or community college
http://www.txhighereddata.org/Interactive/Institutions.cfm

DEvidence of regular and recurring substantive services provided by community, civic or service organization, as applicable

Evidence amenity is operational or has started site work (for instance: website postings, news paper ads, etc.); evidence
of costs or membership fees, age restrictions, as applicable

n/a|Evidence of Underserved Area (Competitive HTC and Direct Loan Only)

For Colonia:

Evidence from Attorney General of Colonia boundaries; and
https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/cpd/colonias

Letter from the appropriate local government official or other evidence that the colonia lacks infrastructure and the
Development will enable the current dwellings to connect to such infrastructure; and

Map showing development site boundarie< kelative to Colonia boundaries, and distance from Rio Grande river
border. 6

For Economically Distressed Areas:
http://www.twdb.texas.gov/financial/programs/EDAP/index.asp

A letter or correspondence from Texas Water Development Board indicating the boundaries of the EDA; and

A\
A

y

Map showing development site boundaries, relative to EDA boundaries. 9

§ et |

For other items:
Development must be awarded 2002 or earlier for 15-year threshold and 1987 or earlier for 30-year threshold.
The Site Demographic Characteristics Report is posted on the Department's website at

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/apply-for-funds.htm Q
Map with Development Site boundaries indicated, relative to census tract bounﬁarie"s 9
n/a Map with census tract boundaries indicated, relative to boundaries of incorporated area, if !
anplicable
Map with all contiguous census tracts, if applicable 9-
n/a|Proximity to Urban Core (Competitive HTC Only) 9

Map with the appropriate radius, City Hall location, and evidence of meetings regularly scheduled for City Council, City
Commission, or similar governing body.




n/a|Concerted Revitalization Plan (Competitive HTC Only)

Urban:

Copy of the plan, or link to electronic copy. Plan must document that 1.9(d)(7)(A)(i)(I-V) are met.

Map of target area(s) with location of Development Site clearly identified. ; 9 :

3

Resolution adopting the Concerted Revitalization Plan or resolution of delegatien and other documentation.
Resolution identifying Development as contributing more than any other to revitalization effort

Letter from appropriate local official providing documentation of measurable improvements.

Evidence of committed funding

For each amenity, supporting documentation to evidence that the amenity meets each Opportunity Index requirement
for the amenity
Rural:

Current rent roll
Evidence Development constructed 25 or more years prior to application (1992 or earlier)
Evidence Development is public housing or affordable housing supported by USDA, HUD, HOME or CDBG

Evidence demolition and relocation of units has been determined locally to be necessary to comply with Affirmatively
Furthering Fair Housing Rule or to create acceptable distance from Undesirable Neighborhood Characteristics.

Resolution from appropriate Governing Body describing concerted revitalization effort and identifying Development as
contributing more than any other to such effort.

For each amenity, supporting documentation to evidence that the amenity meets each Opportunity Index requirement
for the amenity

Declared Disaster Area:

The county in which the Development Site is located is listed on the 2018 List of Declared Disaster Areas (no further
documentation is required).
The List of Declared Disaster Areas is posted on the Department's website at

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/apply-for-funds.htm

Applicant believes the county in which the Development Site is located was omitted from the list and should be listed.
Application includes evidence that the Development Site is located in an area declared to be a disaster area under Tex.
Gov't Code §418.014 at the time of early Application submission (January 26, 2018), at the Full Application Delivery Date,
or at any time within the two-year period preceding the Full Application Delivery Date (as of March 1, 2016).

Readiness to Proceed

The county in which the Development Site is located is listed on the 2018 List of Declared Disaster Areas eligible for
points under 10 TAC §11.9(c)(8) (no further documentation is required).

Evidence that the Applicant meets the requirements for Readiness to Proceed. Pursuant to 10 TAC 11.9(c)(8), the
Application must include evidence that appropriate zoning will be in place at award (July 26, 2018).

Application includes evidence that appropriate zoning will be in place at award.

Further, the Application must include evidence that the Applicant will close all financing and fully execute the construction
contract on or before the last business day of October 2018. Examples of the kinds of documentation that may be used to
evidence those milestones are listed below. Applicants may select any of these items, or use the "Other" selections to
describe the evidence presented.

Each piece of evidence provided must be accompanied by a detailed narrative describing how that piece of evidence will
allow the Applicant to meet the requirements. If evidence is not included behind this tab, use the space to describe where
in the Application the evidence can be found. Evidence may include, but is not limited to:

D Loan or equity commitments with evidence of completed due diligence

Confirmation from lender that non-refundable application and/or due diligence fee has been paid to lender and/or
equity provider




Documentation from lender of the lenders’ critical path schedule for underwriting and approval including when
application fees will be paid and third party reports reviewed.

DEvidence from lender that the lenders’ third party reports have been ordered

DSigned architect contract

Critical path schedule with specific anticipated date for each milestone for site development and building permitting
from the architect of record

DPermit-ready architectural plans

DEvidence that Site Plan has been submitted for permit and received by the appropriate permitting authority

DDescription from architect of record of current stage of architectural plans

DEvidence that site development permit application has been submitted and received by the appropriate permitting
authority

DDescription of timing for property acquisition

DDescription of timing for construction permits

DEvidence of selection of construction contractor

DDescription of timing for execution of construction contracts

DFor any applicable public entity, evidence that contract procurement(s) has been issued per 2 CFR 200

DFor any applicable public entity, evidence that contract procurement(s) has been completed per 2 CFR 200

DDetailed construction schedule including groundbreaking, start of site work, start of vertical construction, etc.

| |
DProject execution plan

| |
DOther (describe):

| |




Legend Oaks (TDHCA #18507) — Amenity Map
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Distance No. Amenity Name and Address
1 Grocery Lowe’s: 104 W Young St, Llano, TX 78643
2 Medical Baylor Scott & White Medical Center: 200 W Ollie St, Llano, TX 78643
o 3 Outdoor Rec. Robinson City Park: 100 Robinson Park Dr, Llano, TX 78643
<2 Mile
4 Pharmacy Corner Drug Pharmacy: 600 Bessemer Ave, Llano, TX 78643 /;
5 Library Llano County Library: 102 E Haynie St, Llano, TX 78643 —_—
6  Community Org.  First Baptist Church: 107 W Luce St, Llano, TX 78643 | D) 1000/




Site Information Form Part lll

Self Score TotaI:I 9 I

1. ISite Acreage
Please identify site acreage as listed in each of the following exhibits/documents.

Site Control: 4.007 Site Plan: n/a Appraisal: n/a ESA: n/a

(*) Should equal acreage indicated in site control documents less acreage intended to be dedicated, sold or used for public
purpose and not to be encumbered by LURA (net acreage). The net acreage will be used for calculating density for all
purposes.

Please provide an explanation of any discrepancies in site acreage below:

n/a

2. |site control - §10.204(10)
The current owner of the Development Site is (If scattered site & more than one owner refer to Tab 13):

Llano DMA Housing, L.P. Diana Mclver

Entity Name Contact Name

4101 Parkstone Heights Drive, Suite 310

Address

Austin TX 78746

City State Zip Date of Last Sale
Is the seller affiliated with the Applicant, Principal, sponsor, or any Development Team member? Yes

If "Yes," please explain: N/A; Site is not being sold, site to remain with Llano DMA Housing, L.P.

Did the seller acquire the property through foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure? No

Identify all of the sellers of the proposed property for the 36 months prior to the first day of the Application Acceptance Period
and their relationship, if any, to members of the Development Team:
Name: Relationship:

n/a

Site Control is in the form of:
Contract for sale.

Recorded Warranty Deed with corresponding executed closing/settlement statement.

D Contract for lease.

Expiration of Contract or Option: Anticipated Closing Date:

D Title Commitment or Title Policy is included behind this tab (per §10.204(12)).

3. [site Control - §10.204(10)

IIngress/Egress and Easements (9% and 4% HTC Only) - §11.7

Is land for ingress and/or egress and any easements held separate from the property described in the site

control documents? I I

If yes, describe how any such land is held. Identify the land owner and describe any agreements the Applicant has or will enter
into with the land owner.




4. |30% increase in Eligible Basis "Boost" (9% and 4% HTC Only) - §11.4(c)

Development qualifies for the boost for:

0 00 kO

Qualified Census tract that has less than 20% HTC Units per household
Development is located in a Small Area Difficult Development Area (SADDA)
Rural Development (Competitive HTC only)

Development is entirely Supportive Housing (Competitive HTC Only)

Development meets the criteria for the Opportunity Index as identified in §11.9(c)(4) of the Qualified Allocation Plan
(Competitive HTC only)

Development is in an area covered by a concerted revitalization plan and elects and is eligible for points under
§11.9(d)(7), is not Elderly, and is not located in a QCT. (Competitive HTC only)

Development includes an additional 10% of units at 30% AMI. Must be in addition to the number of units needed for
any scoring item or any other funding source from MF Direct Loan requirements. (Competitive HTC only)

Development is in a QCT with 20% or greater Housing Tax Credit Units per household, and a resolution from the
Governing Body of the appropriate municipality or county allowing the construction of the Development is included
behind Tab 8**

** Resolution not due until Resolutions Delivery Date for Tax-Exempt Bond Developments

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:




Support Documentation from Site Information Part lll Should be Included
Behind this Tab.

mSite Control Documentation

mTitIe Commitment or Policy

mEach of the Direct Loan exhibits identified below (as applicable)

Increase in Eligible Basis (30% Boost)

Resolution from the Governing Body of the appropriate municipality or county allowing the
construction of the Development, if applicable.

Census tract map that includes the 11-digit census tract number and clearly shows that the proposed
Development is located within a QCT, if applicable

SADDA map clearly showing the Development is located within the boundaries of a SADDA, if
applicable

s )

Site & Neighborhood Standards (New Construction Direct Loan only)

Confirm the following supporting documents are provided behind this tab.

Letters on company letterhead from local utility providers confirming the site has access to the
following services: water and wastewater/sewer, electricity, garbage disposal and natural gas, if
applicable.

Statement explaining how the Development will promote greater choice of housing opportunities and
avoid undue concentration of assisted persons in areas containing a high proportion of low-income
persons.

DP-1 Profile of General Demographic Characteristics (2010) Census data for the census tract and city
(and county if proposed site is located in a rural area) where the proposed site will be located. DP-1
Census data can be accessed using the Advanced Search option at www.census.gov.

A statement confirming that travel time and cost via public transportation or private automobile,
from the neighborhood to places of employment providing a range of jobs for lower-income workers,
is not excessive. This is not applicable for Developments proposing to serve Elderly.

N/A: Application is not for a New Construction project. Legend Oaks #00155 is an existing tax credit

community that has been operating since 2002.
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WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN

DATE: D°°ember i4,’§‘00,0 -

GRANTOR: Jennifer McMiilan, a single person

GRANTOR’S MAILING ADDRESS:  HCR 4, Box 295, Burnet, Burnet County, TX 78611
. GRANTEE Llano DMA Housing, L.P., a Texas limited partnership

GRANTEE'S MAILING ADDRESS: 5100 Bee Caves Road, Austin, Travis County, TX
78746-5221

CONSIDERATION: Ten and No/100-($10.00)-Dollars and a note of even date that is in the

principal amount of Three Hundred Seventy Five Thousand and 007100 ($375,000.00), and is

executed by Grantee, payable to the order of SunAmerica Housing Fund 919, The note is secured

by a.vendor's lien retained in the favor of SunAmerica Housing Fund 919 in this deed and by a deed
of trust of even date from Graritee to Michael A. Deahl, Trustee. -

PROPERTY (inclnding any improvenients)‘

Being a tract ofland containing 4,007 acres, moreor less in llano County, Texas,

' hett, Survey No. 220, Abstract No. 209, and out of the
act of 1and called 106.996 acres in a Deed from Dan
Legends, Ltd. recorded in Volume 822, Page 126, Llano
ablic Records, and is outof and part of that certain tract of
. - as 8,00 acres in ‘a deed to Jennifer McMiilan, recorded in
Volume 1063, Page 340, Llano County Official Public Records and said 4.007
acres being more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A"
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

P
8
-
-
-y
E

T ‘-..Northwect
s Hoerster, t

RESERVATIONS: This conveyance is made and accepted subject to the following matters, to the

extent same are in effect at this time: Any and all restrictions, covenants, conditions and easements,

if any, relating to the hereinabove described property, but only to the extent they are still in effect,

shown of record in the hereinabove mentioned County and State, and to all zoning laws, regulations

and ordinances of municipal and/or other governmental authorities, if any, but only to the extent that
they are still in effect, relating to the hereinabove described property.

Grantor for the consideration and subject to the reservations from and exceptions to
conveyance and warranty, grants, sells and conveys to Grantee the property, together with all and
singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any wise belonging, to have and hold it to Grantee,
Grantee's heirs, executors, administrators, successors or assigns forever. Grantor hereby binds
Grantor and Grantor's heirs, executors, administrators, successors to warrant and forever defend all
and singular the property to Grantee and Grantee's heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and
assigns, against every person whomever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof,
‘ except as to the reservaﬁon fmm and exceptxon to warranty

fen 2 again_st_,' and superior title to the property are retained until each note
idi »g to. im terms at which time thls deed shall become absolute,

When the context reqmres, smgular nouns and pronouns mclude the plural
SunAmenca Housing Fund 919, at Grantee's request, has paid in cash to Grantor that portion
of the purchase price of the property that is evidenced by the note described. The vendor's lien and

superior title to the property are retained for the benefit of SunAmerica Housing Fund 919 and are
transferred to that party without recourse on Grantor.

w1102 mc:.90'5
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State of Texas
County of Llano

This instrument was aclcnowledged before me on the {i"’(day of December, 2000, by

. Jennifer McMillan,
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EXHlBﬂ'_“[L_

FRED L. THOMPSON & ASSOCIATES, P. C.

P. 0. BOX74 LLANO, TEXAS 78643-0074
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No.1739

Licensed State Land Surveyor
915-247-4510 (O) 915-247-1043 (F)

PAGE 2 OF 2
’ ’FIEID NOTES OF 4.007 ACRES OF LAND IN LLANO COUNTY, 'TEXAS

R _‘The: mct of land described hereon and on the accompanying plat contains 4. 007 acres
~mote or less in Llano County, Texas, out of the Daniel T. Fitchett Survey No. 220, Abstract 209,
“‘and out'of the Northwest corner of a tract of land called 106.996 acres in a Deed ﬁom Dan
- Hoerster, etal to. Legends, Ltd: recorded in Volume 0822, Page 126, Llano County Official
“Public Recotds; and is-out of and part of that certain tract of land described as 8.00 acres in a deed
to Jennifer McMillan recorded in Volume 1063, Page 340, Liano County Off' cial Public Records
and is described by metes and bounds as follows:

Beginning ata %" iron rod found (Record Basis of Bearing) by a fence corner in the
south line of Texas State RM Highway No. 152 recorded in Volume 77; Page 266, Liano County
Deed Records for the northeast corner of a tract of land described as 1 acre in a Deed to Lee
Duncan recorded in Volume 78, Page 50, Llano County Deed Records, the northwest corner of
the above said 106.996 acre tract, the northwest corner of the above said 8.00 acte tract and the
northwest corner hereof;,

Thence southeasterly with the arc of a curve to the left, (Record Basis of Bearing)
through a central angle of 01° 30' 06", a radius of 2904.79 feet, an arc distance of 76.14 feet, a .
chord bearing of S 85° 35' 08" E 76.14 feet to a concrete monument found opposite Station
895 + 71.1;

i\ Thence S 86" 22 21" E (S 86° 29' 19" E) 169.78 (169,96) feet withi the south right of
" {iway line to a 1/2" iron rod found;
southéasterly with the arc of a curve to the right through a central angle of
91°24’ 34 (89‘»’ 12' 44*), a radius of 20.00 feet, an arc distance of 31,91 feet (30.68 feet), the
chord bearing S 44° 31° 52" E) (S 41°12"40" E) 28.63 feet (27.76 feet) to a 1/2" iron rod found;

Thence with the west line by agreement of a 60 feet wide access easement set out in
Exhibit B, Section A of said Deed recorded in Volume 0822, Page 126, Llano County Official
Public Records, same being a perpetual acoess easement reserved by Arrowhead bank in Volume
713, Page 89, Llano County Official Public Records, southeasterly with the arc of a curve to the

~left through 4 central angle of 16° 09" 18", a tadius of 690.00 feet, an arc distance of 194.55 feet,
: the chord X 504°53° 027 E (S 05"21' 14" E) 193.91 feet to a 1/2" iron rod found;
1 125'53". B 66.36 feot with the.west line of said 60 feet wide access easement
TR Ihm with the west ]ine of said 60 feet wide access easement southeasterly with the arc
“of a curve to the right through a central angle of 18° 40' 55", a radius of 630.00 feet, an arc
" distance of 205.42 foet, the: chord bearing S 04° 05' 26" E 204.51 feet to a 1/2" iron rod found;

Thence S 05°15*.02” W 62.80 feet with west line of said 60 feet wide access easement
to a 4" iron rod set for the southeast corner hereof from which a 14" iron rod found for the
southeast cotner of the said 8.00 acre McMillan tract lies S 13° 41° 12” W 433 .48 feet;

Thence N 80° 02’ 18” W 399,64 feet to a ¥” iron rod set in the east fence line of a tract
of land described in a deed to Walter D. Roberts recorded in Volume 81, Page 100, Llano County
Deed Records from which a point for the southwest corner of the said 8. 00 acre tract lies
09°51* 19” W 435.24 feet and from there a !4” iron rod found for the southwest corner of the said
106.996 acre Legends, LTD tract lies S 09° 15* 16” E 1310.81 feet;

Thence with the west line of the said 106.996 acre tract, the west line of the said 8.00
acre tract, the west line hereof and the fence, the followmg courses and distances
N 10°02° 47" E.(N 09° 24* 58" B) 61.96'feet to an iron pipe post in the fence;

N10° 03' 56" E 256.79 feet to an iron pipe post found for the southeast corner of the said 1 acre
Duncan tract; and
N10° 05' 20" E 181.11 feot to.the Place of Beginning and containing 4.007 acres more or less.

1, F, L. Thompson, a Registered Professnonal Land Surveyor, do- ‘hereby certify that the field
notes hereon with accompanying plat are a true and correct representation and delineation of a survey
made on the ground under my direction and supervision on the 7th day of Deoember, 2000. Witness

my hand and seal this the 8th day of December, 2000.

i W F.L Thompson, Reg. ProfLand Sutv No 1739
',g",'_'j"mOMpsoN ) ~ P.0.Box 74, Llano, Tx 78643

. 4 )l nQ n"ms Qm



First American Title Insurance Company

015162 O  OWNER POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE
Issued by

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

SUBJECT TO THE EXCLUSIONS FROM COVEl}aAGE THE EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE CONTAINED
IN SCHEDULE B AND THE CONDITIONS!AND STIP UL%&J?)NS JFIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE
COMPANY, a California- corporatlon herein ca.lled the Company, insures, as of fDate of Policy shown in Schedule
A, against loss or Qamage “hot exceeding the Amount of Insurance stated in Sghedule Agsﬁstamed or incurred by the

Uyt

in Schedule A

or materialman’s‘fién having

The Company also will:

but only to the extent provided in Condxti“‘%wmw

o

IN WITNESS HEREOF, tif¢ FIRST AMERICANTITLE INSURANCE COMPANY has caused this policy to
be executed by its Presideny/under the seal of the Company, but this policy is to be valid only when it bears an
authorized countersignatup€, as of the date set forth in Schedule A.

First American Title Insurance Company

ATTEST

P nk £ 552 (G s Rl v

Secretary,

FORM T1 CA: OWNER POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE (EFFECTIVE 1-1-93)
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EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE

The following matters are expressly excluded from the coverage of this policy and
the Company will not pay loss or damage, costs, attorneys’ fees or expenses which
arise by reason of:

1. (a) Any law, ordinance or governmental regulation (including but not limited to
building and zoning laws, ordinances, or regulations) restricting, regulating, prohibiting
or relating to (i) the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the land; (ii) the character,
dimensions or location of any improvement now or hereafter erected on the land; (iii)
a separation in ownership or a change in the dimensions or area of the land or any
parcel of which the land is or was a part; or (iv) environmental protection, or the
effect of any violation of these laws, ordinances or governmental regulations, except to
the extent that a notice of the enforcement thereof or a notice of a defect, lien or
encumbrance resulting from a violation or alleged violation affecting the land has been
recorded in the public records at Date of Policy.

(b) Any governmental police power not excluded by (a) above, except to the
extent that a notice of the exercise thereof or a notice of a defect, lien or encumbrance
resulting from a violation or alleged violation affecting the land has been recorded in
the public records at Date of Policy.

2. Rights of eminent domain unless notice of the exercise thereof has been recorded
in the public records at Date of Policy, but not excluding from coverage any taking
that has occurred prior to Date of Policy which would be binding on the rights of a
purchaser for value without knowledge.

3. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims or other matters:

(a) created, suffered, assumed or agreed to by the insured claimant;

(b) not known to the Company, not recorded in the public records at Date of
Policy, but known 1o the insured claimant and not disclosed in writing to the Company

(d) ‘‘land’’: the land described or referred to in Schedule A, and improvements
affixed thereto that by law constitute real property. The term ‘‘land” does not include
any property beyond the lines of the area described or referred to in Schedule A, nor
any right, title, interest, estate or easement in abutting streets, roads, avenues, alleys
lanes, ways or waterways, but nothing herein shall modify or Limit the extent to wifich
a right of access to and from the land is insured by this policy.

(¢) ‘“‘mortgage’’: mortgage, deed of trust, trust deed, or other security
instrument.

(f) “‘public records’’: records established under state statutes at Dap& of Policy
for the purpose of imparting constructive notice of matters relating to yéal property to
purchasers for value and without knowledge. With respect to Sectiop/ 1(a)iv) of the
Exclusions From Coverage, ‘‘public records” also shall include epfvironmental
protection liens filed in the records of the clerk of the United Sfates district court for
the district in which the land is located.

(g) ‘‘access’’: legal right of access to the land and pbt the physical condition of
access, The coverage provided as to access does not asgfre the adequacy of access for
the use intended.

2. CONTINUATION OF INSURANCE AFTBR CONVEYANCE OF TITLE,

The coverage of this policy shall continyd in force as of Date of Policy in favor
of an insured only so long as the insured rofains an estate or interest in the land, or
holds an indebtedness secured by a purchdse moncy mortgage given by a purchaser
from the insured, or only so long as the insured shall have liability by reason of
covenants of warranty made by the jfisured in any transfer or conveyance of the estate
or interest. This policy shall not gntinue in force in favor of any purchaser from the
insured of either (i) an estate ofinterest in the land, of(n)anmdeb(ednmsecuredby
a 4

by the insured claimant prior to the date the insured claimant became an insured under
this policy;

(c) resulting in no loss or damage to the insured claimant;

(d) attaching or created subsequent to Date of Policy;

(¢) resulting in loss or damage that would not have been sustained if the insured
claimant had paid value for the estate or interest insured by this policy.
4, The refusal of any person to purchase, lease or lend money on the estate or
interest covered hereby in the land described in Schedule A because of unmarketability
of the title.
5. Any claim, which arises out of the transaction vesting in the person named in
paragraph 3 of Schedule A the estate or interest insured by this policy, by reason of
the operation of federal bankruptcy, state insolvency, or other state or federal
creditors’ rights laws that is based on either (i) the transaction creating the estate or
interest Insured by this Policy being deemed a fraudulent conveyance or fraudulent
transfer or a voidable distribution or voidable dividend or (ii) the subordination or
recharacterization of the estate or interest insured by this Policy as a result of the
application of the doctrine of equitable subordination or (iii) the transaction creatifig the
estate or interest insured by this Policy being deemed a prefercatial transfer eyfept

p money mortgage given to the insured.

3. NOTICE OF CLAJM TO BE GIVEN BY INSURED CLAIMANT.,

The insured shal’ notify the Company promptly in writing (i) in case of any
litigation as set fogh in Section 4(a) below, or (ii) in case knowledge shall come to an
insured hereundof of any claim of title or interest that is adverse to the title to the
estate or intergSt, as insured, and that might cause loss or damage for which the
Company mdy be liable by virtue of this policy. If prompt notice shall not be given to
the Compény, then as to the insured all liability of the Company shall terminate with
regard /o the matter or matters for which prompt notice is required; provided,
howgver, that failure to notify the Company shall in no case prejudice the rights of any

pfured under this policy unless the Company shall be prejudiced by the failure and
then only to the extent of the prejudice.

When, after the date of the policy, the insured notifies the Company as required
herein of a lien, encumbrance, adverse claim or other defect in title to the estate or
interest in the land insured by this policy that is not excluded or excepted from the
coverage of this policy, the Company shall promptly investigate the charge to
determine whether the lien, encumbrance, adverse claim or defect is valid and not
barred by law or statute. The Company shall notify the insured in writing, within a

where the preferential transfer results from the failure of the Company or if g
agent to timely file for record the instrument of transfer to the insured af)fr delivery or
the failure of such recordation to impart notice to a purchaser for valug/or a judgment
or lien creditor,

CONDITIONS AND STIPULATION

1. DEFINITION OF TERMS.

The following terms when used in this policy meap

(a) ‘‘insured’’: the insured named in Schedule X, and, subject to any rights or
defenses the Company would have had against the pfAmed insured, those who succeed
to the interest of the named insured by operation/of law as distinguished from purchase
including, but not limited to, heirs, distributees; devisees, survivors, personal
representatives, next of kin, or corporate, pfftnership or fiduciary successors, and
specifically, without limitation, the following:

(i) the successors in intergt 10 a corporation resulting from merger or
consolidation or the distribution of th€ assets of the corporation tipon partial or
complete liquidation;

(ii) the partnership gOccessors in i
partnership which dissolves bt does not terminate;

(iii) the successfrs in i t toag | or limited partnership
resuiting from the distripflition of the assets of the general or limited partnership upon
partial or complete liglidation;

(iv) thefuccessors in interest to a joint venture resulting from
the distribution of the assets of the joint venture upon partial or complete liquidation;

(v) /the successor or substitute trustee(s) of a trustee named in a
written trus//instrument; or

vi) the successors in interest to a trustee or trust resulting from
the digffibution of all or part of the assets of the trust to the beneficiaries thereof.
(b) ‘‘insured claimant’’: an insured claiming loss or damage,
(¢) ‘“‘knowledge’’ or ‘‘known'': actual knowledge, not constructive knowledge or
otice that may be imputed to an insured by reason of the public records as defined in
this policy or any other records which impart constructive notice of matters affecting
the land,

toag 1 or limited

ble time, of its determination as to the validity or invalidity of the insured’s

_ claim or charge under the policy. If the Company concludes that the liea,

encumbrance, adverse claim or defect is not covered by this policy, or was otherwise
addressed in the closing of the transaction in connection with which this policy was
issued, the Company shall specifically advise the insured of the reasons for its
determination, If the Company concludes that the lien, encumbrance, adverse claim or
defect is valid, the Company shall take one of the following actions; (i) institute the:
necessary proceedings to clear the lien, encumbrance, adverse claim or defect from the
title to the estate as insured; (i) indemnify the insured as provided in this policy; (i)
upon payment of appropriate premium and charges therefor, issue to the insured
claimant or to a subsequent owner, mortgagee or holder of the estate or interest in the
land insured by this policy, a policy of title insurance without exception for the lien,
encumbrance, adverse claim or defect, said policy to be in an amount equal to the
current value of the property or, if a mortgagee policy, the amount of the loan; (iv)
indemnify another title insurance company in connection with its issuance of a
policy(ies) of title insurance without exception for the lien, encumbrance, adverse
claim or defect; (v) secure a release or other document discharging the lien,
encumbrance, adverse claim or defect; or (vi) undertake a combination of (i) through:
(v) herein.

4. DEFENSE AND PROSECUTION OF ACTIONS: DUTY OF INSURED

CLAIMANT TO COOPERATE.

(a) Upon written request by the insured and subject to the opti ined in
Section 6 of these Conditions and Stipulations, the Company, at its own cost and
without unreasonable delay, shall provide for the defense of an insured in litigation in
which any third party asserts a claim adverse to the title or interest as insured, but
only as to those stated causes of action alleging a defect, lien or encumbrance or other
matter insured against by this policy. The Company shall have the right to select
counsel of its choice (subject to the right of the insured to object for reasonable cause)
to represent the insured as to those stated causes of action and shall not be liable for
and will not pay the fees of any other counsel, The Company will not pay any fees,
costs or expenses incurred by the insured in the defense of those causes of action that
allege matiers not insured against by this policy.
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(b) The Company shall have the right, at its own cost, to institute and prosecute
any action or proceeding or to do any other act that in its opinion may be necessary or
desirable to establish the title to the estate or interest, as insured, or to prevent or
reduce loss or damage to the insured. The Company may take any appropriate action
under the terms of this policy, whether or not it shall be liable hereunder, and shall
not thereby concede liability or waive any provision of this policy. If the Company
shall exercise its rights under this paragraph, it shall do so diligently.

(c) Whenever the Company shall have brought an action or interposed a defense
as required or permitted by the provisions of this policy, the Company may pursue any
litigation to final determination by a court of competent jurisdiction and expressly
reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to appeal from any adverse judgment or order.

(d) In all cases where this policy permits or requires the Company to prosecute
or provide for the defense of any action or proceeding, the insured shall secure to the
Company the right to so prosecute or provide defense in the action or proceeding, and
all appeals therein, and permit the Company to use, at its option, the name of the
insured for this purpose. Whenever requested by the Company, the insured, at the
Company’s expense, shall give the Company all reasonable aid (i) in any action or
proceeding, securing evidence, obtaining witnesses, prosecuting or defending the action
or proceeding, or effecting settlement, and (ii) in any other lawful act that'in the
opinion of the Company may be y or desirable to establish the title to the
estate or interest as insured. If the Company is prejudiced by the failure of the insured
to furnish the required tion, the Company’s obligations to the insured under the
policy shall terminate, including any liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, or
continue any litigation, with regard to the matter or matters requiring such cooperation.

5. PROOF OF LOSS OR DAMAGE.

In addition to and afier the notices required under Section 3 of these Conditions
and Stipulations have been provided the Company, a proof of loss or damage signed
and sworn to by the insured claimant shall be furnished to the Company within 91
days after the insured claimant shall ascertain the facts giving rise to the loss or
damage. The proof of loss or damage shall describe the defect in, or lien or
encumbrance on the title, or other matter insured against by this policy that constitutes
the basis of loss or damage and shall state, to the extent possible, the basis of
calculating the amount of the loss or damage. If the Company is prejudiced by the
failure of the insured claimant to provide the required proof of loss or damage, the
Company’s obligations to the insured under the policy shall terminate, including any
liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, or continue any litigation, with regard to
the matter or matters requiring such proof of loss or damage.

In addition, the insured claimant may reasonably be required to submit to
examination under oath by any authorized representative of the Company and shall
produce for examination, inspection and copying, at such reasonable times and plages
as may be designated by any authorized representative of the Company, all recgfds,
books, ledgers, checks, correspondence and memoranda, whether bearing a dfte before
or after Date of Policy, which reasonably pertain to the loss or damage. Fyfther, if
requested by any authorized representative of the Company, the insured flaimant shall
grant its permission, in writing, for any authorized representative of the Company to
examine, inspect and copy all records, books, ledgers, checks, corggspondence and
memoranda in the custody or control of a third party, which reaggnably pertain to the
loss or damage. All information designated as confidential by gife insured claimant
provided to the Company pursuant to this Section shall not Y€ disclosed to others
unless, in the reasonable judgment of the Company, it is gcessary in the
administration of the claim. Failure of the insured claiggnt to submit for examination
under oath, produce other reasonably requested infogfiation or grant permission to
secure reasonably necessary information from thirg/parties as required in this
paragraph shall terminate any liability of the Cofaipany under this policy as to that
claim.

6. OPTIONS TO PAY OR OTHER

TERMINATION OF LIABILITY.

In case of a claim under this blicy, the Company shall have the following
additional options:

(a) To Pay or Tender Pgyment of the Amount of Insurance.

To pay or tender paymént of the amount of insurance under this policy, together
with any costs, attorneys/iees and expenses incurred by the insured claimant, which
were authorized by the/Company, up to the time of payment or tender of payment and
which the Company J§ obligated to pay.

Upon the exgfcise by the Company of this option, all liability and obligations to
the insured undgf this policy, other than to make the payment required, shall
terminate, ingfuding any liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, or continue any
litigation, #Ad the policy shall be surrendered to the Company for cancellation.

b}/ To Pay or Otherwise Settle With Parties Other than the Insured or With the
Insurgd Claimant,

(i) to pay or otherwise settle with other parties for or in the name of an
jfsured claimant any claim insured against under this policy, together with any costs,
attorneys’ fees and expenses incurred by the insured claimant, which were authorized

E SETTLE CLAIMS:

by the Company up to the time of payment and which the Company is obligated to
pay; or

(i) to pay or otherwise settle with the insured claimant the loss or dampfige
provided for under this policy, together with any costs, attorneys’ fees and expesfSes
incurred by the insured claimant, which were authorized by the Company up 6 the
time of payment and which the Company is obligated to pay.

Upon the exercise by the Company of either of the options provideg/for in
paragraphs (b)(i) or (ii), the Company's obligations to the insured undgf this policy for
the claimed loss or damage, other than the payments required to be /hade, shall
terminate, including any liability or obligation to defend, prosecutf or continue any
litigation.

7. DETERMINATION, EXTENT OF LIABILITY AN} COINSURANCE.

This policy is a contract of indemnity against actyfl monetary loss or damage
sustained or incurred by the insured claimant who haf suffered loss or damage by
reason of matters insured against by this policy agd only to the extent herein
described.

(a) The liability of the Company undeg/this policy shall not exceed the least of:

(i) the Amount of Insurance syfted in Schedule A; or

(ii) the difference between th€ value of the insured estate or interest as
insured and the value of the insured cftate or interest subject to the defect, lien or
encumbrance insured against by thif/policy at the date the insured claimant is required
to furnish to Company a proof of/loss or damage in accordance with Section 5 of these
Conditions and Stipulations.

(b) In the event the Afnount of Insurance stated in Schedule A at the Date of
Policy is less than 80 pegsent of the value of the insured estate or interest or the full
consideration paid for fie land, whichever is less, or if subsequent to the Date of
Policy an improvemyfit is erected on the land which increases the value of the insured
estate or interest b at least 20 percent over the Amount of Insurance stated in
Schedule A, thefi this Policy is subject to the following:

(i) /' where no subsequent improvement has been made, as to any partial
loss, the Gompany shall only pay the loss pro rata in the proportion that the amount of
insurangf at Date of Policy bears to the total value of the insured estate or interest at
Date gt Policy; or

(i) where a subsequent improvement has been made, as to any partial

6ss, the Company shall only pay the loss pro rata in the proportion that 120 percent
of the Amount of 1 e stated in Schedule A bears to the sum of the Amount of
Insurance stated in Schedule A and the amount expended for the improvement.

The provisions of this paragraph shall not apply to costs, attorneys’ fees and
expenses for which the Company is liable under this policy, and shall only apply to
that portion of any loss which exceeds, in the aggregate, 10 percent of the Amount of
Insurance stated in Schedule A.

(c) The Company will pay only those costs, attorneys’ fees and expenses
incurred in accordance with Section 4 of these Conditions and Stipulations.

8. APPORTIONMENT.

If the land described in Schedule A consists of two or more parcels that are not
used as a single site, and a loss is established affecting one or more of the parcels but
not all, the loss shall be computed and settled on a pro rata basis as if the amount of
insurance under this policy was divided pro rata as to the value on Date of Policy of
cach separate parcel to the whole, exclusive of any improvements made subsequent to
Date of Policy, unless a liability or value has otherwise been agreed upon as to each
parcel by the Company and the insured at the time of the issuance of this policy and
shown by an express statement or by an endorsement attached to this policy.

9, LIMITATION OF LIABILITY,

(a) If the Company establishes the title, or removes the alleged defect, lien or
encumbrance, or cures the lack of a right of access to or from the land, all as insured,
or takes action in accordance with Section 3 or Section 6, in a reasonably diligent
manner by any method, including litigation and the completion of any appeals
therefrom, it shall have fully performed its obligations with respect to that matter and
shall not be liable for any loss or damage caused thereby.

(b) In the event of any litigation, including litigation by the Company or with
the Company's consent, the Company shall have no liability for loss or damage until
there has been a final determination by a court of competent jurisdiction, and
disposition of all appeals therefrom, adverse to the title as insured.

(c) The Company shall not be liable for loss or damage to any insured for '
liability voluntarily assumed by the insured in settling any claim or suit without the
prior written consent of the Company.

10. REDUCTION OF INSURANCE: REDUCTION OR TERMINATION

OF LIABILITY.

All payments under this policy, except payments made for costs, attorneys’ fees
and expenses, shall reduce the amount of the insurance pro tanto.
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11. LIABILITY NONCUMULATIVE.

It is expressly understood that the amount of insurance under this policy shall be
reduced by any amount the Company may pay under any policy insuring a mortgage to
which exception is taken in Schedule B or to which the insured has agreed, assumed,
or taken subject, or which is hereaft d by an i d and which is a charge or
lien on the estate or interest described or referred to in Schedule A, and the amount so
paid shall be deemed a payment under this policy to the insured owner.

12, PAYMENT OF LOSS.

(a) No payment shall be made without producing this policy for endorsement of
the payment unless the policy has been lost or destroyed, in which case proof of loss
or destruction shall be furnished to the satisfaction of the Company.

(b) When liability and the extent of loss or damage has been definitely fixed in
accordance with these Conditions and Stipulations, the loss or damage shall be payable
within 30 days thereafter.

13.  SUBROGATION UPON PAYMENT OR SETTLEMENT.

(a) The Company's Right of Subrogation.

Whenever the Company shall have settled and paid a claim under this policy, all
right of subrogation shall vest in the Company unaffected by any act of the insured
claimant.

The Company shall be subrogated to and be enmled to all rights and remedies
that the insured claimant would have had against any person or property in respect to
the claim had this policy not been issued. If requested by the Company, the insured
claimant shall transfer to the Company all rights and remedies against any person or
property necessary in order to perfect this right of subrogation. The insured claimant
shall permit the Company to sue, compromise or settle in the name of the insured
claimant and to use the name of the insured clai in any tr or litigation
involving these rights or remedies.

If a payment on account of a claim does not fully cover the loss of the insured
claimant, the Company shall be subrogated to these rights and remedies in the
proportion that the Company's payment bears to the whole amount of the loss.

If loss should result from any act of the insured claimant; as stated above, that
act shall not void this policy, but the Company, in that event, shall be required to pay
only that part of any losses insured against by this policy that shall exceed the amount,
if any, lost to the Company by reason of the impairment by the insured claimant of the
Company's right of subrogation.

(b) The Company’s Rights Against Non-Insured Obligors

The Company's right of subrogation ag; non-i d obli shall exist and
shall include, without limitation, the rights of the insured to indemnities, guaranties,
other policies of insurance or bonds, notwithstanding any terms or conditions contaj
in those instruments that provide for subrogation rights by reason of this policy.

14. ARBITRATION.
Unless prohibited by applicable law or unless this arbitration sectiof
specific provision in Schedule B of this policy, either the Company or,
demand arbitration pursuant to the Title Arbitration Rules or the Ap€rican Arbitration
Association. Arbitrable matters may include, but are not limited

, any
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controversy or claim between the Company and the Insured arising out of or relating
to this policy, any service of the Company in connection with its issuance or the
breach of a policy provision or other obligation. All arbitrable matters when the
Amount of Insurance is $1,000,000 or less SHALL BE arbitrated at the request of
cither the Company or the Insured, unless the insured is an individual person (as
distinguished from a corporation, trust, partnership, association or other legal ).
All arbitrable matters when the Amount of Insurance is in excess of $1,000,000 shall
be arbitrated only when agreed to by both the Company and the Insured. itration
pursuant to this policy and under the Rules in effect on the date the d
arbitration is made or, at the option of the insured, the Rules in effec

fees to a prevailing party. Judgment upon the award rendered Jy the Arbitrator(s) may
be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof,

The law of the situs of the land shall apply to an a
Insurance Arbitration Rules.

A copy of the Rules may be obtained from

tration under the Title

ompany upon request,

15. LIABILITY LIMITED TO THIS POLICY' POLICY ENTIRE CONTRACT.

(a) This policy together with all ¢ ts, if any, attached hereto by the
Company is the entire policy and cont n the insured and the Company. In
interpreting any provision of this policy/ this policy shall be construed as a whole.

(b) Any claim of loss or d; , whether or not based on negligence, and
which arises out of the status of th€ title to the estate or interest covered hereby or by
any action asserting such claim/shall be restricted to this policy.

(c) No amendment of gr endorsement to this policy can be made except by a
writing endorsed hereon gffattached hercto signed by either the President, a Vice
President, the Secretary/an Assistant Secretary, or validating officer or authorized

In the ey€nt any provision of the policy is held invalid or unenforceable under
applicable Jiw, the policy shall be deemed not to include that provision, and all other
provisiog§ shall remain in full force and effect.

17,/ NOTICES, WHERE SENT.
All notices required to be given the Company and any statement in writing
required to be furnished the Company shall include the number of this policy and shall

be add d to the C y at: First American Title Insurance Company, 11490
Westheimer Road, Suite 600, Houston, TX 77077.

COMPLAINT NOTICE.

Should any dispute arisc about your premium or about a claim that you have filed,
contact the agent or write to the Company that issued the policy. If the problem is not
resolved, you also may write the Texas Department of Insurance of Texas, P.O. Box
149104, Austin, TX 78714-9104, Fax No. (512) 305-7426. This notice of
complaint procedure is for information only and docs not become a part or condition of
this policy.

TO MAKE A COMPLAINT, CALL

1-800-347-7826
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TEXAS OWNER POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE

SCHEDULE A
Issued simultaneous with Policy No. 058828 M Policy No. 015162 O
File No. 00011029 Amount of Insurance $3,015,006/00
Hot # 299-0- /5810 Premium $14,302,00

DATE OF POLICY June 15, 2001 at 12:43 p.m.
1. Name of Insured:
Llano DMA Housing, L.P.
2. The estate or interest in the land that is covered by this policy is:
Fee Simple

3. Title to the estate or interest in the land is insured as vested in:

Llano DMA Housing, L.P.

4, The land referred to in this policy is described as follows;

Being all of that certain tract or parcel of/land containing 4.007 acres, more or less, situated in
the Daniel T. Fitchett Survey No. 220, Abstract No. 209, Llano County, Texas, said tract being
more particularly described by metes and bounds shown on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and
made a part hereof.

NOTE: The Company/s prohibited from insuring the area or quantity of the land
described herein. statement in the above legal description of the area or quantity of
land is not a repredentation that such area or quantity is correct, but is made only for
information and/or identification purposes and does not override Item 2 of Schedule B,
hereof.

First American Title Insurance Company

Texas Owner T-1 (Rev. 1-1-93)
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EXHIBIT A

FRED L. THOMPSON & ASSOCIATES, P. C.

P. 0. BOX 74 LLANO, TEXAS 78643-0074
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No.1739

Licensed State Land Surveyor
915-247-4510(0) 915-247-1043 (F)

FIELD NOTES OF 4.007 ACRES OF LAND IN LLANO COUNTY, TEXAS.

The tract of land described hereon and on the accompanying plat contains 4,007 acres
more or less in Llano County, Texas, out of the Daniel T, Fitchett Survey No. 220, Abstract 209
and out of the Northwest corner of a tract of land called 106.996 acres in a Deed from Dan
Hoerster, et al to Legends, Ltd, recorded in Volume 0822, Page 126, Llano County Officis
Public Records, and is out of and part of that certain tract of land described as 8.00 acres jd a deed
to Jennifer McMillan recorded in Volume 1063, Page 340, Llano County Official Publj¢ Records
~ and is described by metes and bounds as follows:

Beginning at a 44" iron rod found (Record Basis of Bearing) by a fence cofier in the
south line of Texas State RM Highway No. 152 recorded in Volume 77, Page 266, Llano County
Deed Records for the northeast corner of a tract of land described as 1 acre in #Deed to Lee
Duncan recorded in Volume 78, Page 50, Llano County Deed Records, the pOrthwest corner of
the above said 106.996 acre tract, the northwest corner of the above said $400 acre tract and the
northwest comer hereof;

Thence southeasterly with the arc of a curve to the Ieﬁ, ecofd Basis of Bearing)'
through a central angle of 01° 30* 06", a radius of 2904.79 feet, an g€ distance of 76.14 fect, a
chord bearing of § 85° 35' 08" E 76.14 feet to a concrete monumesft found opposite Station
895+ 71.1;

Thence S 86° 22’ 21” E (S 86°29' 19" E) 169.78 (169796) feet with the south right of
way line to a 1/2" iron rod found;

Thence southeasterly with the arc of a curve to tife right through a central angle of
91° 24’ 34" (89° 12' 44"), a radius of 20.00 feet, an arcAistance of 31.91 feet (30.68 feet), the
chord bearing S 44° 31' 52" E) (S 41°12' 40" E) 28.63 feet (27.76 feet) to a 1/2" iron rod found;

Thence with the west line byagreemcnt of a 60 feet wide access easement set out in
Exhibit B, Section A of said Deed recorded in Vélume 0822, Page 126, Llano County Official
Public Records, same being a perpetual accesy/easement reserved by Arrowhead bank in Volume
713, Page 89, Llano County Official PublicKecords, southeasterly with the arc'of a curve to the
left through a central angle of 16° 09 18"/a radius of 690,00 feet, an arc distance of 194.55 feet,
the chord bearing S 04° 53’ 02" E (S 05/ 21' 14" E) 193.91 feet to a 1/2" iron rod found; «*

Thence S 13° 25' 53" E 6636 feet with the west line of said 60 feet wide access easement
to a 1/2" iron rod found;

Thence with the west lipé of said 60 feet wide access easement southeasterly with the arc
of a curve to the right through 4 central angle of 18° 40’ 55*, a radius of 630.00 feet, an arc
distance of 205.42 feet, the ghord bearing S 04° 05' 26" E 204.51 feet to a 1/2" iron rod found;

Thence S 05° 15°/062" W 62.80 feet with west line of said 60 feet wide access easement
to a 1" iron rod set for fhe southeast corner hereof from which a %" iron rod found for the

southeast corner of the said 8.00 acre McMillan tract lies S 13° 41° 12" W 433.48 feet;

: Thence N $0° 02° 18” W 399.64 feet to a '4” iron rod set in the east fence line of a tract
of land described/in a deed to Walter D. Roberts recorded in Volume 81, Page 100, Llano County
Deed Records ffom which a point for the southwest corner of the said 8.00 acre tract lies
09° 51” 19" W 435.24 feet and from there a % iron rod found for the southwest corner of the said
106.996 agfe Legends, LTD tract lies S 09° 15’ 16” E 1310.81 feet;

Phence with the west line of the said 106.996 acre tract, the west line of the said 8.00
acre trgct, the west line hereof and the fence, the following courses and distances:
N 10702' 47" E (N 09° 24* 58” E) 61.96 feet to an iron pipe post in the fence;
NJ0° 03' 56" E 256.79 feet to an iron pipe post found for the southeast comer of the said 1 acre
Duncan tract; and
N10° 05' 20" E 181.11 feet to the Place of Beginning and containing 4.007 acres more or less.

L F. L. Thompson, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that the field
notes hereon with accompanying plat are a true and correct representation and delineation of a survey
made on the ground under my direction and supervision on the 7th day of December, 2000. Witness
my hand and seal this the 8th day of December, 2000,

F. L. Thompson, Reg. Prof, Land Surv. No. 1739
P.O.Box 74, Llano, Tx 78643

EXHIBIT A
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SCHEDULE B
File No. . 00011029 Policy No. 01516

This policy does not insure against loss or damage (and the Company will not pay costs, attorney's fees or expensgs) that
arise by reason of the terms and conditions of the leases or easements insured, if any, shown in Schedule A and the
matters;

1. The following restrictive covenants of record itemized below (the Company must either insert specific rg€ording data or
delete this exception):

Volume 713, Page 89 and Volume 822, Page 126, both of the Official Publi
County, Texas.

ecords of Llano

2. Any discrepancies, conflicts, or shortages in area or boundary lines, or any encroachfnents or protrusions, or any
overlapping of improvements.
3. Homestead or community property or survivorship rights, if any, of any spouse of afy insured.

4. Any titles or rights asserted by anyone, including but not limited to, persons,
other entities,

e public, corporations, governments or

a. to tidelands, or lands comprising the shores or beds of navigable o
or oceans, or

erennial rivers and streams, lakes, bays, gulfs

b. to lands beyond the line of the harbor or bulkhead lines as est#blished or changed by any government, or

c. to filled-in lands, or artificial islands, or
d. to statutory water rights, including riparian rights, o

e. to the area extending from the line of mean loy/ tide to the line of vegetation or the right of access to that area or
easement along and across that area.

5. Standby fees, taxes and assessments by any faxing authority for the year 2001, and subsequent years, and subsequent
taxes and assessments by any taxing authoyity for prior years due to change in land usage or ownership, but not those
taxes or assessments for prior years becayfse of an exemption granted to a previous owner of the property under Section
11.13, Texas Tax Code, or because of jfiprovements not assessed for a previous tax year.

6. The following matters and all tergds of the documents creating or offering evidence of the matters (the Company must
insert matters or delete this exception):

a. Deed of Trust dated June 14, 2001 and filed for record on June 15, 2001, recorded in

Roberts, TrAstee(s), and all terms, conditions and stipulations contained therein, including
any additional indebtedness secured thereby; securing one promissory note of even date

in the principal amount of $1,425,000.00, payable to Compass Bank.

. 8079 of Llano County, Texas.

First American Title Insurance Company

Texas Owner T-1 (Rev. 1-1-93)
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File No. . 00011029 Policy No. 015162 O

By:

b.

SCHEDULE B- continued

Building setback line 25 feet in width along the front and 10 feet in width along the si

property line(s) as set forth in instrument(s) recorded in Volume 822, Page 126 of ¢
Official Public Records of Llano County, Texas.

Access Easement as reserved by grantor in deed recorded in Volume 713, Pagd 89 of the
Official Public Records of Llano County, Texas, to the extent same may affpCt subject

property.

Access easements as reserved by grantor in Deed recorded in Volume/822, Page 126 of the
Official Public Records of Llano County, Texas.

Any portion of the subject property lying within the boundarieg’of a road or roadway.

Any and all liens arising by reason of unpaid bills or claimyfor work performed or
materials furnished in connection with improvements plaCed, or to be placed, upon the
subject land. However, the Company does insure the IpSured against loss, if any, sustained
by the Insured under this Policy if such liens have beén filed with the County Clerk of
Llano County, Texas, prior to the date hereof.

Liability hereunder at the date hereof is limited to $375,000.00. Liability shall increase as
contemplated improvements are made, so that any loss payable hereunder shall be limited
to said sum plus the amount actually expesided by the Insured in improvements at the time
the loss occurs. Any expenditures mad¢/for improvements, subsequent to the date of this
policy, will be deemed made as of the date of this policy. In no event shall the liability to the
Company hereunder exceed the facé amount of this policy. Nothing contained in this
paragraph shall be construed as Jimiting any exception or any printed provisions of this

/15

Authorized Countersignature
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COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE T-7
ISSUED BY
FIRST AMERICAN TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY
SCHEDULE A

Effective Date: December 14, 2018, 8:00 am GF No. 1849067-COM
Title Commitment Support Documents

Commitment No. 1849067-COM, issued December 27, 2018, 8:00 am
1. The policy or policies to be issued are:

a. OWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE (Form T-1)
(Not applicable for improved one-to-four family residential real estate)
Policy Amount:
PROPOSED INSURED:

b. TEXAS RESIDENTIAL OWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE
ONE-TO-FOUR FAMILY RESIDENCES (Form T-1R)
Policy Amount:
PROPOSED INSURED:

c. LOAN POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE (Form T-2)
Policy Amount: $To Be Determined
PROPOSED INSURED: Texas Department of Housing and Community Affiars, and

each successor in ownership of the indebtedness secured by

the insured mortgage, except a successor who is an obligor

under the provisions of Section 12(c) of the Conditions
Proposed Borrower: Llano DMA Housing, L.P., a Texas limited partnership

d. TEXAS SHORT FORM RESIDENTIAL LOAN POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE (Form T-2R)
Policy Amount:
PROPOSED INSURED:
Proposed Borrower:

e. LOAN TITLE POLICY BINDER ON INTERIM CONSTRUCTION LOAN (Form T-13)
Binder Amount:
PROPOSED INSURED:
Proposed Borrower:

f. OTHER
Policy Amount:
PROPOSED INSURED:

2. The interest in the land covered by this Commitment is:
Fee Simple

3. Record title to the land on the Effective Date appears to be vested in:
Llano DMA Housing, L.P., a Texas limited partnership

FORM T-7: Commitment for Title Insurance Page 1
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Continuation of Schedule A GF No. 1849067-COM

4. Legal description of land:
Being that certain tract of land described as 4.007 acres, more or less, out of the DANIEL T. FITCHETT
SURVEY NO. 220, ABSTRACT NO. 209, Llano County, Texas, and being the same land described by
metes and bounds description in deed to Llano DMA Housing, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, dated
December 14, 2000 recorded in Vol. 1102 Page 905, Real Property Records, Llano County, Texas,
reference to which is hereby made for all purposes, including the incorporation herein of said
description by reference.

The Company is prohibited from insuring the area or quantity of the land described herein. Therefore,
the Company does not represent that the acreage or square footage calculations are correct and
references to the quantity are for informational purposes only.

FORM T-7: Commitment for Title Insurance Page 2
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SCHEDULE B
EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE

In addition to the Exclusions and Conditions and Stipulations, your Policy will not cover loss, costs, attorney's
fees, and expenses resulting from:

1.

The following restrictive covenants of record itemized below (We must either insert specific recording data or
delete this exception):

Volume 822, Page 126, Official Public Records, LIano County, Texas;

Volume 1194, Page 567, as amended in Volume 1277, Page 93, Official Public Records, Llano County,
Texas; and

Volume 1186 Page 911, Official Public Records, LIano County, Texas.

Any discrepancies, conflicts, or shortages in area or boundary lines, or any encroachments or protrusions, or
any overlapping of improvements.

Homestead or community property or survivorship rights, if any of any spouse of any insured. (Applies to the
Owner's Policy only.)

Any titles or rights asserted by anyone, including, but not limited to, persons, the public, corporations,
governments or other entities,

a. to tidelands, or lands comprising the shores or beds of navigable or perennial rivers and streams,
lakes, bays, gulfs or oceans, or

b. to lands beyond the line of the harbor or bulkhead lines as established or changed by any
government, or

c. tofilled-in lands, or artificial islands, or

d. to statutory water rights, including riparian rights, or

e. tothe area extending from the line of mean low tide to the line of vegetation, or the rights of access to
that area or easement along and across that area.

(Applies to the Owner's Policy only.)

Standby fees, taxes and assessments by any taxing authority for the year 2019, and subsequent years; and

subsequent taxes and assessments by any taxing authority for prior years due to change in land usage or

ownership, but not those taxes or assessments for prior years because of an exemption granted to a previous

owner of the property under Section 11.13, Texas Tax Code, or because of improvements not assessed for a

previous tax year. (If Texas Short Form Residential Loan Policy of Title Insurance (T-2R) is issued, that

policy will substitute "which become due and payable subsequent to Date of Policy" in lieu of "for the year
and subsequent years.")

The terms and conditions of the documents creating your interest in the land.

Materials furnished or labor performed in connection with planned construction before signing and delivering
the lien document described in Schedule A, if the land is part of the homestead of the owner. (Applies to the
Loan Title Policy Binder on Interim Construction Loan only, and may be deleted if satisfactory evidence is
furnished to us before a binder is issued.)

Liens and leases that affect the title to the land, but that are subordinate to the lien of the insured mortgage.
(Applies to Loan Policy (T-2) only.)

The Exceptions from Coverage and Express Insurance in Schedule B of the Texas Short Form Residential
Loan Policy of Title Insurance (T-2R). (Applies to Texas Short Form Residential Loan Policy of Title
Insurance (T-2R) only.) Separate exceptions 1 through 8 of this Schedule B do not apply to the Texas Short
Form Residential Loan Policy of Title Insurance (T-2R).

FORM T-7: Commitment for Title Insurance Page 3


asinnott
Typewritten Text
MF Received 12/28/18 3:57pm - AS


MF Received 12/28/18 3:57pm - AS

Continuation of Schedule B GF No. 1849067-COM

10. The following matters and all terms of the documents creating or offering evidence of the matters (We must
insert matters or delete this exception.):

A

Right of Way Easement:
Recorded: Volume 1184, Page 387, Official Public Records, Llano County,

Texas.
To: Central Texas Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Purpose: electric utility service

Building setback lines as set forth in instrument recorded in Volume 822, Page 126,
Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas.

Provisions of the following that do not otherwise constitute a restrictive covenant
exception under Schedule B Item 1 hereof:

Declaration of Land Use Restrictive Covenants For Low-Income Housing Credits recorded
in Volume 1186, Page 911, Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas.

Provisions of the following that do not otherwise constitute a restrictive covenant
exception under Schedule B Item 1 hereof:

Land Use Restriction Agreement recorded in Volume 1194 page 567, as amended in
Volume 1277 Page 093, Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas.

Lease Agreement between Llano DMA Housing L.P., dba Legend Oaks Apts as Lessor and
Coinmach Corporation as Lessee as referenced in document recorded Volume 1201, Page
552, Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas.

All leases, grants, exceptions or reservation of coal, lignite, oil, gas and other mineral,
together with all rights, privileges, and immunities relating thereto appearing in the public
records whether listed in Schedule B or not. There may be leases, grants, exceptions or
reservations of mineral interest that are not listed.

Rights of residential tenants, as tenants only, under unrecorded residential leases or
rental agreements.

Any visible and/or apparent unrecorded easement, either public or private, located in, on,
over or across the land.

End of Schedule B.

FORM T-7: Commitment for Title Insurance Page 4
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SCHEDULE C
Your Policy will not cover loss, costs, attorneys' fees, and expenses resulting from the following requirements
that will appear as Exceptions in Schedule B of the Policy, unless you dispose of these matters to our satisfaction,
before the date the Policy is issued:

1. Documents creating your title or interest must be approved by us and must be signed, notarized and filed
for record.

2. Satisfactory evidence must be provided that:

a. no person occupying the land claims any interest in that land against the persons named in
paragraph 3 of Schedule A,

b. all standby fees, taxes, assessments and charges against the property have been paid,

C. all improvements or repairs to the property are completed and accepted by the owner, and that all
contractors, sub-contractors, laborers and suppliers have been fully paid, and that no mechanic's,
laborer's or materialmen's liens have attached to the property,

d. there is legal right of access to and from the land,

e. (on a Loan Policy only) restrictions have not been and will not be violated that affect the validity
and priority of the insured mortgage.

3. You must pay the seller or borrower the agreed amount for your property or interest.

4.  Any defect, lien or other matter that may affect title to the land or interest insured, that arises or is filed
after the effective date of this Commitment.

5. Requirement is made that a satisfactory release be provided for the following:
Amended and Restated Deed of Trust, Security Agreement, Assignment of Leases and Rents, and
Financing Statement:
Recorded: Volume 1390, Page 534, Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas

Grantor: Llano DMA Housing, L.P., a Texas limited partnership
Trustee: David L. Roberts

Beneficiary:  SA Affordable Housing, LLC

Amount: $502,000.00

Dated: 9/1/2006

Together with: Assignment of Security Instrument

From: SA Affordable Housing, LLC

To: Sunamerica Affordable Housing Partners, Inc.

Recorded: Volume 1390 Page 583 Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas
Together with: Assignment of Security Instrument

From: Sunamerica Affordable Housing Partners, Inc.
To: Fannie Mae
Recorded: Volume 1390 Page 588 Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas

See continuation.

FORM T-7: Commitment for Title Insurance Page 5
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Continuation of Schedule C GF No. 1849067-COM

6. Requirement is made that a satisfactory release or confirmation of subordination be provided for
the following:
Second Lien Deed of Trust (with Security Agreement and Assignment of Rents):

Recorded: Volume 1194, Page 582, Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas
Grantor: Llano DMA Housing, L.P., a Texas limited partnership

Trustee: Edwina P. Carrington

Beneficiary: Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs

Amount: $350,000.00

Dated: 11/12/2002

Together with: Modification Agreement

Recorded: Volume 1239, Page 83, Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas.

Dated: 11/6/2003

Together with: Financing Statement

Recorded: Volume 1194, Page 610, Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas
Debtor: Llano DMA Housing, L.P., a Texas limited partnership

Secured Party:
Together with:

Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs
UCC Continuation

Recorded: Volume 1443, Page 8, Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas
Together with: UCC Amendment

Recorded: Volume 1443, Page 10, Official Public Records, LIano County, Texas
Together with: UCC Continuation

Recorded: Volume 1539, Page 1209, Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas
Together with: UCC Continuation

Recorded: Volume 1575, Page 845, Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas.

7. Requirement is made that a satisfactory release, termination or subordination be provided for the
following:

UCC Financing Statement

Recorded: Clerk’s File No. 8079 Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas
Together with: Continuation

Recorded: Volume 1368 Page 733 Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas
Together with: Amendment

Recorded: Volume 1397 Page 913 Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas
Together with: Assignment

Recorded: Volume 1397 Page 919 Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas
From: SA Affordable Housing LLC

To: SunAmerica Affordable Housing Partners, Inc.

Together with: Continuation

Recorded: Volume 1527 Page 3359 Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas
Together with: Continuation

Recorded: Volume 1529 Page 3741 Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas
Together with: Continuation

Recorded: Volume 1563 Page 1478 Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas
Together with: Continuation

Recorded: Volume 1563 Page 3903 Official Public Records, Llano County, Texas

8. Requirement is made that satisfactory documentation be provided as to the authority, authorization
and capacity of the person(s)/entity(ies) executing documents on behalf of Llano DMA Housing, L.P.,
a Texas limited partnership.

9. Company requires current titleholders to execute a satisfactory closing affidavit confirming what

encumbrances on the property to be insured are known to the current titleholder as of the date of
closing.

FORM T-7: Commitment for Title Insurance Page 6
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Continuation of Schedule C GF No. 1849067-COM

10.

11.

12.

The undersigned has not been provided sufficient information regarding the proposed transaction so
as to be able to fully set forth herein all requirements and/or exceptions as may be appropriate. Upon
being furnished additional closing details, additional exceptions and/or requirements may be made.

Good Funds in an amount equal to all disbursements must be received and deposited before any
funds may be disbursed. Partial disbursements prior to the receipt and deposit of good funds are
not permitted. Good Funds means cash, wire transfer, certified checks, cashier's checks and teller
checks. Company reserves the right to require wired transfer of funds in accordance with
Procedural Rule P-27 where immediate disbursement is requested.

ARBITRATION: The Owner Policy of Title Insurance (Form T-1) and the Loan Policy of Title
Insurance (Form T-2) contain an arbitration provision. It allows the Insured or the Company to
require arbitration if the amount of insurance is $2,000,000 or less. If the insured wants to retain
the right to sue the Company in case of a dispute over a claim, the Insured must request deletion
of the arbitration provision before the Policy is issued. The Insured may do this by signing the
Deletion of Arbitration Provision form and returning it to the Company at or before the closing of
the real estate transaction or by writing to the Company. {The Arbitration Provision may not be
deleted on the Texas Residential Owner Policy of Title Insurance (Form T-1R).}

Countersigned
Independence Title

By:
Authorized Signatory

FORM T-7: Commitment for Title Insurance Page 7
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COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE D

GF No. 1849067-COM Effective Date: December 14, 2018, 8:00 am

Pursuant to the requirements of Rule P-21, Basic Manual of Rules, Rates and Forms for the writing of Title Insurance in
the State of Texas, the following disclosures are made:

1.

The following individuals are directors and/or officers, as indicated, of the Title Insurance Company issuing this
Commitment

UNDERWRITER: First American Title Guaranty Company, a Texas Corporation.

Shareholder owning or controlling, directly or indirectly, ten percent or more of the share of the Underwriter; First
American Title Guaranty Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of First American Title Insurance Company, a
Nebraska Corporation.

Directors: Dennis J. Gilmore, Christopher M. Leavell, Jeffrey S. Robinson, Mark E. Seaton

Officers: President: Christopher M. Leavell; Vice President, Secretary: Jeffrey S. Robinson; and Vice President,
Treasurer: H. Matthew McCreadie

€)) A listing of each shareholder, owner, partner, or other person having, owning or controlling one percent
(1%) or more of the Title Insurance Agent that will receive a portion of the premium.
Owners: Title Resource Group, LLC

(b) A listing of each shareholder, owner, partner, or other person having, owning or controlling 10 percent
(10%) or more of an entity that has, owns or controls one percent (1%) or more of the Title Insurance Agent
that will receive a portion of the premium.
Owners: Realogy Services Group, LLC

(c) If the Agent is a corporation: (i) the name of each director of the Title Insurance Agent, and (ii) the names of
the President, the Executive or Senior Vice-President, the Secretary and the Treasurer of the Title
Insurance Agent.
Directors: Donald J. Casey, Donald W. Evans, Jr., Thomas N. Rispoli, Marilyn J. Wasser, J. Scott McCall
Officers: Donald W. Evans, Jr., President; Anthony E. Hull, Treasurer, Executive Vice President; Michael
P. Gozdan, Secretary, Senior Vice President, General Counsel; Brian Alan Pitman, Senior Vice President;
Michael Jay Southworth, Senior Vice President, Walter P. Mullen, Senior Vice President

(d) The name of any person who is not a full-time employee of the Title Insurance Agent and who receives any
portion of the title insurance premium for services performed on behalf of the Title Insurance Agent in connection
with the issuance of a title insurance

form; and, the amount of premium that any such person shall receive.

(e) For purposes of this paragraph 2, "having, owning or controlling" includes the right to receipt of a
percentage of net income, gross income, or cash flow of the Agent or entity inthe percentage stated in
subparagraphs (a) or (b).

You are entitled to receive advance disclosure of settlement charges in connection with the proposed transaction to
which this commitment relates. Upon your request, such disclosure will be made to you. Additionally, the name of
any person, firm or corporation receiving a portion of the premium from the settlement of this transaction will be
disclosed on the closing or settlement statement.

You are further advised that the estimated title premium” is:

Owner's Policy $0.00
Loan Policy $0.00
Endorsement Charges $0.00
Other $0.00
Total $0.00

Of this total amount: 15% will be paid to the policy issuing Title Insurance Company: 85% will be retained by the issuing
Title Insurance Agent; and the remainder of the estimated premium will be paid to other parties as follows:
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Continuation of Summary Page GF No. 1849067-COM

Amount To Whom For Services

"The estimated premium is based upon information furnished to us as of the date of this Commitment for Title
Insurance. Final determination of the amount of the premium will be made at closing in accordance with the Rules and
Regulations adopted by the Commissioner of Insurance."
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CENTRAL TEXAS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. LINE NO. |13 8
/ P.0. BOX 553, FREDERICKSBURG, TEXAS 78624-0553 EASEMENT NO.

NAME

g 2%

N

\ ’
Central Texas
Electric Co-op
RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT

(Distribution)

STATE OF TEXAS KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF LLANC

That the undersigned [éno DmA éé?u’/;l?' L. P 6 % D&m; e L ,
hereinafter called *Grantor” (whether one or more) for good and valuable conside , the receipt of which is hereby

acknowledged, does hereby grant unto the Centra! Texas Electric Cooperative, Inc., a corporation, whose post office
address is P.O. Box 553, Fredericksburg, Texas 78624-0553, and its successors, or assigns, the right to enter upon the
lands of the undersigned, situated in the County of LLAno , State of Texas and more particularly
described as follows: :

A tract of land located approximately C _miles — from the town of LtANO
(Show Direction Above)
and bounded on the north by land owned by: F.m /52

on the south by land owned by:

on the east by land owned by: [c&pend Hies B,

on the west by land owned by: Lee Duwcaw

The right-of-way easement, rights and privileges herein granted shali be used for the purpose of providing electric
utility service (overhead or underground) inciuding placing, constructing, operating, repairing, inspecting, rebuilding,
replacing, removing, reiocating, electric lines, distribution facilities or equipment, as well as reading any meter or
performing any act related to the provision of electric utility service. The Cooperative is specifically granted pedestrian
and vehicular ingress and egress over my (our) land to or from said right-of-way.

The width of the easement shall be 20 feet, one-half (1/2) of such distance on either side of Cooperative's
lines, poles, or other facilities.

The easement, right, and privilege herein granted shall be perpetual, uniess abandoned or the easement is not used
for a period of ten (10) years, appurtenant to the land and shall insure to the beneficiary of the Cooperative's successors
and assigns. Grantor represents that he is the owner of the above described tract of land and binds himself, his heirs,
assigns, and legal representatives to warrant and forever defend the easement and rights described herein to the
Cooperative, its successors and assigns, except those held by the foliowing persons:

fne

The Cooperative shail have the right to use so much of the surface of the hereinbefore described property of Grantor
as may be reasonably necessary to construct and install within the right-of-way granted hereby the faciiities that may at
any time be necessary for the purposes herein specified.

The Cooperative shall have the right to clear, cut and trim trees and shrubbery to the extent necessary to keep them
clear of said electric line or system and to clear, cut and trim from time to time all dead, weak, leaning or dangerous trees

that are tall enough to strike the wires in falling.

Grantor further covenants that Grantor, his heirs, successors and assigns shall facilitate and assist Cooperative
personnel in exercising their rights and privileges herein described at all reasonable times and shall not build, construct
or cause to be erected any building or other structure that may interfere with the provision of electric service or the

exercise of the rights granted to the Cooperative herein.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has set his hand and seal this,sg)_ day of .

A00%~
W 61/ X KM /OR LS.
M Bl l NV Yiara MiToer, Gon . Rurbar

DATE: ;/ éq/a 2 LS.

o 1184 287 “
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For the single acknowledgment of one person, man or woman, married or unmarried, use:

The State of Texas
County of

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared ,
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that

executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.
Given under my hand and seal of office, this day of , 18

Notary Public, County, Texas

For the joint acknowledgment of man and wife, use:
The State of Texas

County of

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared ,
and wife, . known to me to be the persons whose names are subscribed to
the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that they each executed the same for the purposes and consideration
therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office, this day of .19

Notary Public, County, Texas

For the acknowledgment of a person who has signed in a representative capacity, corporate officer, independent
executor, or whatever, use:
The State of Texas
County of
Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that
executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, and in the capacity therem stated.

Given under my hand and seal of office, this day of .19
Notary Public, County, Texas
WITNESS ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The State of Texas
County of /; é
Before me, th undersogned authority in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared
AL , known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed as a witness to

duly swom by me, stated on oath that he saw
, the Grantor, subscribe the same and that he/she

sugned the same as a witness at the request of the Grantor.

ffice, this_"/___ day of ﬂ/‘f_ﬁtu a2
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FILED FOR heouru
AT 1

NOV 14 2007
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THE STATE OF TEXAS****COUNTY OF LLANO
I, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INSTRUMENT WAS
FILED ON THE DATE AND TIME STAMPED ON BY

ME AND WAS D ¥ RECORDED IN VOL. _
Ik , OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS

OF REA PROPERTY OF LLANO COUNTY, T EXAS ON
A.J)AXYOF;—lelifbxfkggA__ , 2002

(.‘f;zz:eir.&u;zf.‘fayw

BETTE SUE HOY, COUNTY CLERK
LLANO COUNTY, TEXAS

WL1184H9389
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Multiple Site Information Form

This exhibit is required if a development site is assembled by aggregating noncontiguous tracts conveyed by one contract, or tracts
conveyed by more than one contract whether contiguous or not. For each contract, list the address, legal description and acreage
of each tract. The sum of the acreages must equal or exceed the acreage of the corresponding site plan(s) before dedications and
other foreseeable reductions. Provide a reconciliation of any discrepancy (dedications, takings, reserves for other uses, etc.).
Behind this form, provide a plat of the acquisitions that correspond to each distinct development site. The plat should state the
dimensions of each tract and identify the address, legal description and acreage. If the development site boundaries do not
match the boundari isiti i

: NOT APPLICABLE

Contract Date of Sale
Street Address City

Contact Name for Seller Name of Seller Entity

Only list if owner has owned <36 mos. Only list if owner has owned <36 mos.

Contact Name for Previous Seller Name of Previous Seller Entity

Seller Address City State Zip

Did the seller acquire the property through foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure? I

Is the seller affiliated with the Applicant, Principal, sponsor, or Development Team? |

If yes above, describe relationship: |

D Contract includes more than one tract/lot. Address, legal description, and acreage are below.
a. Address Abbreviated Legal Acres
b. Address Abbreviated Legal Acres
C. Address Abbreviated Legal Acres

2
Contract Number Census Tract Acreage Date of Sale
Street Address City

Contact Name for Seller Name of Seller Entity
Only list if owner has owned <36 mos. Only list if owner has owned <36 mos.

Contact Name for Previous Seller Name of Previous Seller Entity
Seller Address City State Zip
Did the seller acquire the property through foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure? I
Is the seller affiliated with the Applicant, Principal, sponsor, or Development Team? |

If yes above, describe relationship: |

D Contract includes more than one tract/lot. Address, legal description, and acreage are below.
a. Address Abbreviated Legal Acres
b. Address Abbreviated Legal Acres
C. Address Abbreviated Legal Acres

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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Contract Number Census Tract Acreage Date of Sale
Street Address City

Contact Name for Seller Name of Seller Entity

Only list if owner has owned <36 mos. Only list if owner has owned <36 mos.

Contact Name for Previous Seller Name of Previous Seller Entity

Seller Address City State Zip

Did the seller acquire the property through foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure? I

Is the seller affiliated with the Applicant, Principal, sponsor, or Development Team? |

If yes above, describe relationship: |

D Contract includes more than one tract/lot. Address, legal description, and acreage are below.
a. Address Abbreviated Legal Acres
b. Address Abbreviated Legal Acres
C. Address Abbreviated Legal Acres

4

Contract Number Census Tract Acreage Date of Sale
Street Address City
Contact Name for Seller Name of Seller Entity
Only list if owner has owned <36 mos. Only list if owner has owned <36 mos.

Contact Name for Previous Seller Name of Previous Seller Entity
Seller Address City State Zip
Did the seller acquire the property through foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure? I
Is the seller affiliated with the Applicant, Principal, sponsor, or Development Team? |

If yes above, describe relationship: |

D Contract includes more than one tract/lot. Address, legal description, and acreage are below.
a. Address Abbreviated Legal Acres
b. Address Abbreviated Legal Acres
C. Address Abbreviated Legal Acres

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:




5

Contract Number Census Tract Acreage Date of Sale
Street Address City

Contact Name for Seller Name of Seller Entity

Only list if owner has owned <36 mos. Only list if owner has owned <36 mos.

Contact Name for Previous Seller Name of Previous Seller Entity

Seller Address City State Zip

Did the seller acquire the property through foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure? |

Is the seller affiliated with the Applicant, Principal, sponsor, or Development Team? |

If yes above, describe relationship: I

D Contract includes more than one tract/lot. Address, legal description, and acreage are below.
a. Address Abbreviated Legal Acres
b. Address Abbreviated Legal Acres
C. Address Abbreviated Legal Acres

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:

(Rows 135-433 are hidden. Unhide to use additional cells; items beyond the number provided can be created by
using the copy/paste function below the available tables.)




Elected Officials

Elected officials were identified in the Pre-Application , and there have been no changes.

(If box above is checked, these forms may be left BLANK .)

Please identify all elected officials which represent the Development Site.

K. Michael Conaway 11

** US Representative District

Dawn Buckingham 24 Andrew S. Murr 53
State Senator District State Representative District

Not included with Application

Support Letter

Not included with Application

Support Letter

Gail Lang Mary S. Cunningham

City Mayor County Judge

Mac Edwards Llano ISD medwards@llanoisd.org
School Superintendent District Name Email

1400 Oatman St Llano 78643
Address City Zip
Rick Tisdale rick.tisdale@bxs.com
Presiding officer of Board of Trustees Email

1400 Oatman St Llano 78643
Address City Zip

** While Applicants are not required to notify US Representatives, the Department is required to notify them. Therefore, Applicant must
identify the appropriate US Representative of the district containing the Development.




[Elected Officials (Continued)

Gail Lang

Mayor

| City Council Member

Craig Bauman

District/Precinct

at large

aglang@cityofllano.com

Email or Phone

cbauman@cityofllano.com

| City Council Member

Sammy Leverett

District/Precinct

at large

Email or Phone

sleverett@cityofllano.com

| City Council Member

Bryan Miller

District/Precinct

at large

Email or Phone

bmiiller@cityofllano.com

| City Council Member

Kelli Tudyk

District/Precinct

at large

Email or Phone

ktudyk@cityofllano.com

| City Council Member

Kara Gilliliand

District/Precinct

at large

Email or Phone

kgilliland@cityofllano.com

| City Council Member

District/Precinct

Email or Phone

Peter R. Jones 1 commpctl@co.llano.tx.us
| County Commissioner District/Precinct Email or Phone
Linda Raschke 2 linda.raschke@co.llano.tx.us
| County Commissioner District/Precinct Email or Phone
Mike Sandoval 3 commissioner3@co.llano.tx.us

| County Commissioner

Jerry Don Moss

District/Precinct

4

Email or Phone

jerrydonmoss@hotmail.com

| County Commissioner

District/Precinct

Email or Phone

District/Precinct

Email or Phone

District/Precinct

Email or Phone

District/Precinct

Email or Phone



Neighborhood Organizations

Identify all Neighborhood Organizations on record with the county or Texas Secretary of State as of the
beginning of the Application Acceptance Period whose boundaries include the Development Site.

I:IOrganizations were identified in the Pre-Application, and there have been no changes.
(If above is checked, these forms may be left BLANK)

N/A

Name of Organization

Contact Name

Address

City

Zip

Phone Fax or Email

Name of Organization

Contact Name

Address

City

Zip

Phone Fax or Email

Name of Organization

Contact Name

Address

City

Zip

Phone Fax or Email

Name of Organization

Contact Name

Address

City

Zip

Phone Fax or Email

Name of Organization

Contact Name

Address

City

Zip

Phone Fax or Email




CERTIFICATION OF NOTIFICATIONS (ALL PROGRAMS)

Pursuant to §10.203 of the Uniform Multifamily Rules, evidence of notifications includes this sworn affidavit, and the Elected
Officials and Neighborhood Organizations Forms. All Applicants, or persons with signing authority, must complete Part 1 or
Part 2 below:

Part 1.

DNotiﬁcations made at Pre-Application (Competitive HTC only) :

I (We) certify that The pre-application included evidence of these notifications pursuant to §10.203 of the Uniform
Multifamily Rules, the pre-application met all threshold requirements, and no additional notifications were required
with this full application.

DRe-notifications made at Application (Competitive HTC only):

Part 2.

By:

The pre-application for this full Application met all threshold requirements, but all required entities were re-notified
as required by §10.203 of the Uniform Multifamily Rules. As applicable, all changes in the Application have been
made on the Elected Officials and/or Neighborhood Organizations Form(s).

Notifications made at Application:

No pre-application was submitted, and all required entities were notified as required by §10.203 of the Uniform
Multifamily Rules.

Notifications - Form and Content:

ml (we) certify that the notifications are not older than 3 months from the first day of the Application Acceptance

Period for Competitive HTC Applications and not older than three (3) months prior to the date Parts 5 and 6 of the
Application are submitted for Tax Exempt Bond Developments, and not older than three (3) months prior to the date
the Application is submitted for all other Applications.

| (we) certify that the notifications do not contain any false or misleading statements. Without limiting the generality
of the foregoing, the notification does not create the impression that the proposed Development will serve a Target
Population exclusively or as a preference without such targeting or preference being documented in the Application
and is or will be in full compliance with all applicable state and federal laws, including state and federal fair housing
laws.

EI (we) certify that the notifications or any other communications do not contain any statement that violates

Department rules, statute, code, or federal requirements.

ml (We) certify that, in addition to all of the required neighborhood organizations, the following entities were notified

in accordance with §10.203 of the Multifamily Uniform Rules. The notifications were in the format provided in the
Application Notification Template . All of the following entities were notified and are correctly listed on the Elected
Officials Form and Neighborhood Organizations Form :

Superintendent of the school district containing the Development;

Presiding officer of the board of trustees of the school district containing the Development;
Mayor of any municipality containing the Development;

All elected members of the Governing Body of any municipality containing the Development;
Presiding officer of the Governing Body of the county containing the Development;

All elected members of the Governing Body of the county containing the Development;
State senator of the district containing the Development; and

State representative of the district containing the Development.

EWhile not required to be submitted in this Application, | have kept evidence of all notifications made and this

Part 3.

evidence may be requested by the Department at any time during the Application review.
| Organi: ist ive HT

DI (We) certify that no Neighborhood Organizations exist for which this Application would be eligible to receive points

under §11.9(d)(4) of the QAP or for which notification is required.

|0 -7.9- 720\%

|

Signat&(yGf Applicant/Development Owner

Date

Diana Mclver

Printed Name

Notarize on next page



CERTIFICATION OF NOTIFICATIONS (continued)

Texas

10] 1] 200

Notary Public, State of

Travis

County of

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, do hereby certify that name is signed to the foregoing
statement, and who is known to be one in the same, has acknowledged before me on this date, that being informed of the

My Commission expires
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VERONICA NEYMAN

z Notary Public, State of Texas

Comm. Expires 10-16-2019
Notary ID 130406826

contents of this statement, executed the same voluntarily on the date same foregoing statement bears.

GIVEN R MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this
\/\/\//}/’—\

Notary Public Signature U

Z:cl mday of O(;Hb&/

» 201%



Development Narrative

1.|The proposed Development is: (Check all that apply )

| | and/or: | |

(adaptive reuse select New Construction here and adaptive reuse in next box)

Previous TDHCA # 00155 If Acquisition/Rehab or Rehab, original construction year: 2002
If Reconstruction, Units Demolished 0 Units Reconstructed 0

If Adaptive Reuse, Additional Phase, or Scattered Site, include detailed information in the Narrative (4.) below.

2.|The Target Population will be: /

Elderly Limitation

Applicants seeking to be scored as Supportive Housing must select Supportive Housing
§10.3(46) If Elderly Preference is selected, complete the statement below and submit supporti
this tab.

the population.
documentation behind

Elderly Preference is based on funding from:

y 4

3. |Staff Determinations regarding definitions of development activity obtained? /

D If a determination under §10.3(b) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules was madg prior to Application submission, provide
a copy of such determination behind this tab.

4.|Narrative /

Briefly describe the proposed Development, including any relevant infornyéon not already identified above.

Legend Oaks (TDHCA 00155) is an existing 48-unit tax credit developmepit serving seniors. The owner, Llano DMA Housing, LP
is seeking a TCAP loan to replace its permanent loan which must be rfpaid by February 1, 2019. The development does not
require any rehabiliation, and this is not a new construction or acgdisition application. The property has experienced a
significant increase in water rates starting in November 2017 of Approximately $2,000 per month. This reduction in NOI
eliminated any conventional refinancing opporunities becausgthere is insufficient cash flow to support $434,000 replacement
loan at market rate interest. DMA has met with the City of£lano to request assistance a reduction of water rates allevitate
the issue. However, the City of Llano is unwilling to assisy/in providing commerical water rates or reducted rates for apartment
communities.

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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5.|Funding Request: |
Complete the table below to describe this Application's funding request. If applying for Multifamily Direct Loan funds, please
select only one type of loan.

Department Funds Requested If funds will be in the form of a Direct Loan by the Department or for Priyate
applying for with this A?nount Activity Bonds, the terms will be:

Application Interest Rate (%) | Amortization (Years) Permanent Term ()éars)

Multifamily Direct
Loan: Const. to Perm | $ 444,000 3.00% 30 30

(Repayable)

Multifamily Direct
Loan: Construction

Only (Repayable)

Multifamily Direct
Loan: Const. to Perm. 0.00%

(Soft Repayable)

CHDO Operating
Expenses Grant /
Housing Tax Credits /

Private Activity /

Mortgage Revenue
6.1811.5 - Set-Aside (For Competitive HTC & Multifamily Direct Loan Applicationg/Only) |

Identify any and all set-asides the application will be applying under with an '&".
Set-Asides can not be added or dropped from pre-application to full Applicdtion for Competitive HTC Applications.

Competitive HTC Only / Multifamily Direct Loan Only
At-Risk Nonprofit USDA /  CHDO SH/SR

[ | [ | | [ A& | | [ |

By selecting the set-aside above, |, individually or as the genefal partner(s) or officers of the Applicant entity, confirm that |
(we) are applying for the above-stated Set-Aside(s) and Mlocations. To the best of my (our) knowledge and belief, the
Applicant entity has met the requirements that make thig/Application eligible for this (these) Set-Aside(s) and Allocations and
will adhere to all requirements and eligibility standardsfor the selected Set-Aside(s) and Allocations.

7. |Previously Awarded State and Federal Funding / |
Has this site/activity previously applied for TDHGA funds? Yes
Has this site/activity previously received TDHLA funds? Yes
If "Yes" Enter Project Number: #001 and TDHCA funding source: 9% LIHTC
Has this site/activity previously receivgd non-TDHCA federal funding? No

If yes, source:

Will this site/activity receive n}{TDHCA federal funding for costs described in this Application?

8. |Qualified Low Income Housihg Development Election (HTC Applications only) |
Pursuant to §42(g)(1)(A) & (B), the term “qualified low income housing development” means any project or residential rental
property, if the Develgpment meets one of the requirements below, whichever is elected by the taxpayer.” Once an election
is made, it is irrevocgble. Select only one:

DAt least 20%4r more of the residential units in such development are both rent restricted and occupied by individuals
whose incgme is 50% or less of the area median gross income, adjusted for family size.

40% or more of the residential units in such development are both rent restricted and occupied by individuals
income is 60% or less of the median gross income, adjusted for family size.

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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Development Narrative

1.[The proposed Development is: (Check all that apply) /|
| | and/or: | |
(adaptive reuse select New Construction here and adaptive reuse in next box)
Previous TDHCA # 00155 If Acquisition/Rehab or Rehab, original construction year: 2002
If Reconstruction, Units Demolished 0 Units Reconstructed 0

If Adaptive Reuse, Additional Phase, or Scattered Site, include detailed information in the Narrative (4.) belg

2.|The Target Population will be: /

Elderly Limitation

Applicants seeking to be scored as Supportive Housing must select Supportive Housii
§10.3(46) If Elderly Preference is selected, complete the statement below and submit supp
this tab.

as the population.
ing documentation behind

Elderly Preference is based on funding from:

y 4

3. |Staff Determinations regarding definitions of development activity obtained? /

D If a determination under §10.3(b) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules was m#de prior to Application submission, provide
a copy of such determination behind this tab.

4.|Narrative /

Briefly describe the proposed Development, including any relevant info%ation not already identified above.

Legend Oaks (TDHCA 00155) is an existing 48-unit tax credit developr#ent serving seniors. The owner, Llano DMA Housing, LP
is seeking a TCAP loan to replace its permanent loan which must bgfrepaid by February 1, 2019. The development does not
require any rehabiliation, and this is not a new construction or agquisition application. The property has experienced a
significant increase in water rates starting in November 2017 gf approximately $2,000 per month. This reduction in NOI
eliminated any conventional refinancing opporunities becaybe there is insufficient cash flow to support $480,000 replacement
loan at market rate interest. DMA has met with the City gf Llano to request assistance a reduction of water rates allevitate
the issue. However, the City of Llano is unwilling to assjt in providing commerical water rates or reducted rates for apartment
communities.

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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5.|Funding Request: |
Complete the table below to describe this Application's funding request. If applying for Multifamily Direct Loan funds, please
select only one type of loan.

Department Funds Requested If funds will be in the form of a Direct Loan by the Department or for Priyate
applying for with this A?nount Activity Bonds, the terms will be:

Application Interest Rate (%) | Amortization (Years) Permanent Term (%ars)

Multifamily Direct
Loan: Const. to Perm | $ 480,000 3.00% 30 30

(Repayable)

Multifamily Direct
Loan: Construction

Only (Repayable)

Multifamily Direct
Loan: Const. to Perm. 0.00%

(Soft Repayable)

CHDO Operating /

Expenses Grant /

Housing Tax Credits /
Private Activity /

Mortgage Revenue
6.1811.5 - Set-Aside (For Competitive HTC & Multifamily Direct Loan Applications @nly) |
Identify any and all set-asides the application will be applying under with an "x/.
Set-Asides can not be added or dropped from pre-application to full Applicaffon for Competitive HTC Applications.
Competitive HTC Only / Multifamily Direct Loan Only
At-Risk Nonprofit USDA / CHDO SH/SR
By selecting the set-aside above, |, individually or as the genergf partner(s) or officers of the Applicant entity, confirm that |
(we) are applying for the above-stated Set-Aside(s) and Allgcations. To the best of my (our) knowledge and belief, the

Applicant entity has met the requirements that make this Afplication eligible for this (these) Set-Aside(s) and Allocations and
will adhere to all requirements and eligibility standards fgf the selected Set-Aside(s) and Allocations.

7. |Previously Awarded State and Federal Funding / |

Has this site/activity previously applied for TDHCAAunds? Yes
Has this site/activity previously received TDHCA¢funds? Yes
If "Yes" Enter Project Number: #00155 and TDHCA funding source: 9% LIHTC
Has this site/activity previously receivedfion-TDHCA federal funding? No

If yes, source:

Will this site/activity receive non}gHCA federal funding for costs described in this Application?

8. |Qualified Low Income Housing/Development Election (HTC Applications only) |
Pursuant to §42(g)(1)(A) & (8), the term “qualified low income housing development” means any project or residential rental
property, if the Developn#ent meets one of the requirements below, whichever is elected by the taxpayer.” Once an election
is made, it is irrevocablg. Select only one:

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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Development Narrative

1.|The proposed Development is: (Check all that apply )

| | and/or: | |

(adaptive reuse select New Construction here and adaptive reuse in next box)

Previous TDHCA # 00155 If Acquisition/Rehab or Rehab, original construction year: 2002
If Reconstruction, Units Demolished 0 Units Reconstructed 0

If Adaptive Reuse, Additional Phase, or Scattered Site, include detailed information in the Narrative (4.) below.

2.|The Target Population will be:

Elderly Limitation

Applicants seeking to be scored as Supportive Housing must select Supportive Housing as the population.
§10.3(46) If Elderly Preference is selected, complete the statement below and submit supporting documentation behind
this tab.

Elderly Preference is based on funding from:

3. |Staff Determinations regarding definitions of development activity obtained?

D If a determination under §10.3(b) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules was made prior to Application submission, provide
a copy of such determination behind this tab.

4.|Narrative

Briefly describe the proposed Development, including any relevant information not already identified above.

Legend Oaks (TDHCA 00155) is an existing 48-unit tax credit development serving seniors. The owner, Llano DMA Housing, LP
is seeking a TCAP loan to replace its permanent loan which must be repaid by May 30, 2019. The development does not
require substantial rehabiliation, and this is not a new construction or acquisition application. The property has experienced a
significant increase in water rates starting in November 2017 of approximately $2,000 per month. This reduction in NOI
eliminated any conventional refinancing opporunities because there is insufficient cash flow to support $431,000 replacement
loan at market interest rates. DMA has met with the City of Llano to request assistance a reduction of water rates allevitate
the issue. However, the City of Llano is unwilling to assist in providing commerical water rates or reducted rates for apartment
communities.

2/21/19: At TDHCA's request an Accessibility Compliance Review was completed by the PCA Provicer. This report indicates
there is $111,775 in accessibility related repairs (52,329 per unit). The cost of the repairs has been added to the development
cost schedule and the loan request has increased respectively. The higher loan neccessitates a 0% interest rate for feasibility
purposes.

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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5.|Funding Request:

Complete the table below to describe this Application's funding request. If applying for Multifamily Direct Loan funds, please
select only one type of loan.

Department Funds
applying for with this
Application

Requested
Amount

If funds will be in the form of a Direct Loan by the Department or for Private
Activity Bonds, the terms will be:

Interest Rate (%)

Amortization (Years)

Permanent Term (Years)

Multifamily Direct
Loan: Const. to Perm

(Repayable)

$

597,500

0.00%

30

30

Multifamily Direct
Loan: Construction

Only (Repayable)

Multifamily Direct
Loan: Const. to Perm.

(Soft Repayable)

0.00%

CHDO Operating
Expenses Grant

Housing Tax Credits

Private Activity

Mortgage Revenue

6. |§11.5 - Set-Aside (For Competitive HTC & Multifamily Direct Loan Applications Only)

Identify any and all set-asides the application will be applying under with an "x".
Set-Asides can not be added or dropped from pre-application to full Application for Competitive HTC Applications.

Competitive HTC Only

Multifamily Direct Loan Only

At-Risk

Nonprofit

USDA

CHDO

SH/SR

By selecting the set-aside above, |, individually or as the general partner(s) or officers of the Applicant entity, confirm that |
(we) are applying for the above-stated Set-Aside(s) and Allocations. To the best of my (our) knowledge and belief, the
Applicant entity has met the requirements that make this Application eligible for this (these) Set-Aside(s) and Allocations and

will adhere to all requirements and eligibility standards for the selected Set-Aside(s) and Allocations.

7. |Previously Awarded State and Federal Funding

Has this site/activity previously applied for TDHCA funds?

Has this site/activity previously received TDHCA funds?

If "Yes" Enter Project Number:

Has this site/activity previously received non-TDHCA federal funding?

If yes, source:

#00155

Yes

Yes

and TDHCA funding source:

9% LIHTC

No

Will this site/activity receive non-TDHCA federal funding for costs described in this Application?

8. |Qua|ified Low Income Housing Development Election (HTC Applications only )

Pursuant to §42(g)(1)(A) & (B), the term “qualified low income housing development” means any project or residential rental
property, if the Development meets one of the requirements below, whichever is elected by the taxpayer.” Once an election

is made, it is irrevocable. Select only one:

DAt least 20% or more of the residential units in such development are both rent restricted and occupied by individuals
whose income is 50% or less of the area median gross income, adjusted for family size.

DAt least 40% or more of the residential units in such development are both rent restricted and occupied by individuals
whose income is 60% or less of the median gross income, adjusted for family size.

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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Development Activities

1 |Common Amenities (ALL Multifamily Applications §10.101(b)(5))

# of Units

must qualify for EPoints

Uniform Multifamily Rules.

2. |Unit Requirements (ALL Multifamily Applications §10.101(b)(6)(A) and (B))

A. Unit Sizes

Bedroom Size

0

2 3 4

Square Footage

500

600

800 | 1,000 | 1,200

OR;

DDeveIopment is proposing Rehabilitation (excluding Reconstruction) or Supporti

requirements above.
B. Unit Amenities (For Competitive HTC Applications, see Tab 19 for Unit and Deyélopment Features )

DAppIication is a Tax Exempt Bond Development and will meet a minimu
the Uniform Multifamily Rules.

Housing, and does not adhere to the size

of seven (7) points as outined in§10.101(b)(6)(B) of

Application is HOME only or other Department Direct Loan and wil)meet a minimum of four (4) points as outined in

§10.101(b)(6)(B) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules.

** Rehabilitation Developments will start with a base score of
start with a base score of five (5) points. **

ree (3) points and Supportive Housing Developments will

3. |Tenant Supportive Services (For Competitive HTC Applicatiofis and Direct Loan Applications seeking to qualify for points under
§13.6, see Tab 19 for Tenant Services elections)

DAppIication is a Tax Exempt Bond Development a

Uniform Multifamily Rules.

will meet a minimum of eight (8) points as outlined in §10.101(b)(7) of the

Application is only requesting Direct Loan fupfds and will meet a minimum four (4) points as outlined in §10.101(b)(7) of the
Uniform Multifamily Rules.

4. |Development Accessibility Requirement;(ALL Multifamily Applications)

Development will meet all specifi
pursuant to §10.101(b)(8) of th

Yes

and

mDevelopment will

y

tions and accessibility requirements reflected in the Certification of Development Owner form
niform Multifamily Rules.

s accessed by the ground floor or by elevator (“affected units”) comply with the visitability

irements in clauses (i) — (iii) of 10 TAC §10.101(b)(8)(B).

eet all specifications and accessibility requirements reflected in 10 TAC Chapter 1, Subchapter B, §1.207.

Development has a minimum of 5% of all units in the development set aside for the mobility impaired and
an additional 2% set aside for the hearing and/or visually impaired.

Regardless of building type, all Units accessed by the ground floor or by elevator
(“affected units”) must comply with the visitability requirements in clauses (i) - (iii) of

10 TAC §10.101(b)(8)(B).



joellen
Typewritten Text

joellen
Typewritten Text

joellen
Typewritten Text

joellen
Typewritten Text

joellen
Typewritten Text

joellen
Typewritten Text

joellen
Typewritten Text

asinnott
Line


MF Received 12/28/18 3:57pm - AS

Development Activities

1 |Common Amenities (ALL Multifamily Applications §10.101(b)(5))

# of Units

must qualify for

Points

Development will provide sufficient common amenities to qualify for the number of points indicated above, pursuant to

§10.101(b)(5) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules. Applications for scattered site developments should refer t0 §10.101(b)(5)(B) of the
Uniform Multifamily Rules.

2. |Unit Requirements (ALL Multifamily Applications §10.101(b)(6)(A) and (B))

A. Unit Sizes

DDeveIopment is New Construction or Reconstruction and will meet the Eﬂnimu Unit Size requirements

Bedroom Size

0

1

2

3

]

Square Footage

500

600

800

1,000

1,200

OR;

egend Oaks Is not new
construction or
reconstruction but meets the
minimum unit sizes requirements

DDeveIopment is proposing Rehabilitation (excluding Reconstruction) or Supportive Housing, and does not adhere to the size
requirements above.

B. Unit Amenities (For Competitive HTC Applications, see Tab 19 for Unit and Development Features )

DAppIication is a Tax Exempt Bond Development and will meet a minimum of seven (7) points as outined in§10.101(b)(6)(B) of
the Uniform Multifamily Rules.

Application is HOME only or other Department Direct Loan and will meet a minimum of four (4) points as outined in
§10.101(b)(6)(B) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules.

** Rehabilitation Developments will start with a base score of three (3) points and Supportive Housing Developments will
start with a base score of five (5) points. **

3. |Tenant Supportive Services (For Competitive HTC Applications and Direct Loan Applications seeking to qualify for points under

§13.6, see Tab 19 for Tenant Services elections)

Application is a Tax Exempt Bond Development and will meet a minimum of eight (8) points as outlined in §10.101(b)(7) of the
Uniform Multifamily Rules.

Application is only requesting Direct Loan funds and will meet a minimum four (4) points as outlined in §10.101(b)(7) of the
Uniform Multifamily Rules.

4. |Development Accessibility Requirements (ALL Multifamily Applications)

Development will meet all specifications and accessibility requirements reflected in the Certification of Development Owner form
pursuant to §10.101(b)(8) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules.

Yes

and

All Units accessed by the ground floor or by elevator (“affected units”) comply with the visitability
requirements in clauses (i) — (iii) of 10 TAC §10.101(b)(8)(B).

mDevelopment will meet all specifications and accessibility requirements reflected in 10 TAC Chapter 1, Subchapter B, §1.207.

Yes

Development has a minimum of 5% of all units in the development set aside for the mobility impaired and

an additional 2% set aside for the hearing and/or visually impaired.

Regardless of building type, all Units accessed by the ground floor or by elevator
(“affected units”) must comply with the visitability requirements in clauses (i) - (iii) of
10 TAC §10.101(b)(8)(B).
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Development Activities (Continued)

self score | 9

1. |Size and Quality of Units (Competitive HTC Applications only) [§11.9(b)]

Development is Rehabilitation and either Supportive Housing or USDA financed OR meets the

minimum size requirements identified below:

Bedroom Size

0

1

2

3

4

Square Footage

550

650

850

1,050

1,250

Specific amenities and quality features will be provided in every Unit at no extra charge to the
tenant; Development will maintain the points selected and associated with those amenities as
outlined in §10.101(b)(6)(B) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules.*

Points claimed: E

Points claimed: E

* Direct Loan applicants proposing new construction or rehabilitation should be prepared to comply with requirements of the
newly published Federal rule at 81 FR 92626, which requires installation of broadband infrastructure at the time of new
construction or substantial rehabilitation of multifamilv rental housina that is funded or supported bv HUD.

2. |Rent Levels of Tenants and Tiebreaker (Direct Loan Applications only) [§13.6(e) and (f)]

DAt least 20 percent of all low-income Units at 30% or less of AMGI*
At least 10 percent of all low-income Units at 30% or less of AMGlI or, tor a Development located in a

Rural Area, 7.5 percent of all low-income Units at 30% or less of AMGI*
DAt least 5 percent of all low-income Units at 30% or less of AMGI*

Direct Loan Points:

Direct Loan Points:

Direct Loan Points:

E[EE

In the event of a tie with another application or applications, this percentage of 30% AMGI MFDL units within the

Development would be converted to be available to households at 15% AMGI.

* Applicants electing to restrict units at 30% AMGI for Competitive HTC purposes may not count those units for point scoring under §13.6(e).
However, 50% AMGI and 60% AMGI units that are layered with 30% AMGI units for Direct Loan purposes may count for point scoring under §13.6(e).

Points claimed here will not appear on the Self Score tab.

3. |Income Levels of Tenants (Competitive HTC Applications only) [§11.9(c)(1)]

A

Mark only one box below:

Development is located in a Non-Rural Area of the Dallas, Fort Worth, Houston, San Antonio or Austin MSA; or

Developments proposed in all other areas.

* Applicants electing the 30% boost for additional 30% units are advised to ensure the units used to support the
boost are not included in the units needed to achieve the Application's scoring elections.

Total Number of Units at 50% or less of AMGI

Number of 30% Units used to score points under §11.9(c)(2)*
Number of 30% Units used under §11.4(c)(3)(D) regarding an Increase in Eligible Basis (30% boost)
Number of Units at 50% or less of AMGI available to use for points under §11.9(c)(1)

Percentage used for calculation of eligible points under §11.9(c)(1)

CHECK YOUR MATH!

Points Claimed:

4. |Rent Levels of Tenants (Competitive HTC Applications only) [§11.9(c)(2)]

Mark only one box below:

At least 20% (less Units used for eligibility for boost) of all low-income Units are restricted at 30% or less of AMGI;
development is Supportive Housing proposed by a Qualified Nonprofit Organization.
Development is urban and at least 10% (less Units used for eligibility for boost) of all low-income Units are restricted at

20N% or lecs of AMGI: or

Development is located in a Rural Area and 7.5% (less Units used for eligibility for boost) of all low-income Units are

restricted at 30% or less of AMGI: or

At least 5% of all low-income Units at 30% or less of AMGI

FH HEH (| EHE

Points Claimed:

5. |Tenant Services (Competitive HTC Applications and Direct Loan Applications ) [§11.9(c)(3) and §13.6(6)]

Development will provide a combination of supportive services as identified in §10.101(b)(7) and those services will be recorded in the

Development's LURA.

DSupportive Housing Development proposed by a Qualified Nonprofit

EAII other Developments.

I



DThe Applicant certifies that the Development will contact local service providers, and will make
Development community space available to them on a regularly-scheduled basis to provide outreach Points Claimed:
services and education to the tenants.

6. [Tenant Populations with Special Housing Needs (Competitive HTC, MFDL, and Section 811 Applications) [§11.9(c)(7); §13.6(6)]

Applicants scoring points under the Section 811 PRA program should pay close attention to the URA requirements included in Tab
21, Davis Bacon requirements under TAB 44 and the environmental clearance requirements included in Tab 47.
If pursuing these points, Applicants must try to score first with subparagraph (A) and then subparagraph (B). Only if an Applicant or
Affiliate cannot meet the requirements of subparagraphs (A) or (B) may an Application qualify for points under subparagraph (C).
Select only one scoring scenario below:
A DApplicant or Affiliate Owns or Controls an Existing Development that is included on the List of Eligible Existing Developments for
Participation in the Section 811 PRA Program (See 10 TAC §8.3 and 10 TAC 8.4)

Existing Development Name: TDHCA #:

DAttached behind this tab is the executed Certification for Section 811 PRA Program Participation.

OR Points CIaimed:lIl

B le not scoring under A above, Applicant or Affiliate is committing at least 10 Units in the proposed Development for participation in
the Section 811 PRA Program
DAppIicant or Affiliate has attached behind this tab an explanation and documentation regarding the Applicant's or Affiliate's
lack of Ownership interest or Control of any Existing Development that is included on the List of Qualified Existing

Develobments for Multifamilv Programs:
AND

D Attached behind this tab is the executed Certification for Section 811 PRA Program Participation.

OR Points Claimed:E

c le cannot score under A or B above, Applicant elects to set-aside at least 5 percent of the total Units for Persons with Special
Needs. MFDL Applications that are not layered with 2018 9% HTC cannot elect to score points under this item. The Department
will require an initial minimum twelve-month period during which Units must either be occupied by Persons with ial Needs or
held vacant. unless the units receive HOME funds from anv source.

DAppIicant or Affiliate has attached behind this tab an explanation and documentation regarding the Applicant's or Affiliate's
lack of Ownership interest or Control of any Existing Development that is included on the List of Qualified Existing
Developments for Multifamily Programs; and the Development applying for funding has a disqualifying factor described
below:

Mark any of the following factors that disqualify the development applying for funding from participating in the Section 811
PRA Program and provide documentation supporting the selection:
DThe Development is not proposing to use and previously did not use federal funding (such as HOME or CDBG funds), and
the Development was originally constructed before 1978;
Development only has units available that have existing or proposed project-based rental or long-term operating assistance
that will be in effect when the property is operating or within six months of receiving Section 811 PRA Program assistance;

DDeveIopment only has units available that are restricted for persons with disabilities.
A Development having a preference for Persons with Disabilitie or a use restriction for Special Needs Populations is not a
disaualifving factor for purposes of this scorng item.

DDeveIopment only has units with an existing or proposed 62 or more age restriction.
DDeveIopment is not located in Austin-Round Rock MSA, Brownsville-Harlingen MSA, Corpus Christi MSA, Dallas-Fort Worth-

Arlington MSA, El Paso MSA, Houston-The Woodlands-Sugar Land MSA, McAllen-Edinburg-Mission MSA, or San Antonio-
New Braunfels MSA.

DThe Development is a new construction project and located in the mapped 500-year floodplain or in the 100-year
floodplain according to FEMA's most current Flood Insurance Rate Maps.

DThe Development is located in a coastal high hazard area (V Zone) or regulatory floodway.
DOther disqualifying factor (please explain)

Points Claimed:m

Application is seeking points for Tenant Populations. Points CIaimed:l |




7. [Pre-Application Participation (Competitive HTC Applications only) [§11.9(e)(3)]

DDeveIopment is requesting Pre-Application Points.

8. |Extended Affordability (Competitive HTC Applications only) [§11.9(e)(5)]

DDeveIopment will maintain a 35 year Affordability Period.

BN

9. |Historic Preservation (Competitive HTC Applications only) [§11.9(e)(6)]

DApplication requests points for Historic Preservation.

DApplication contains a letter from the Texas Historical Commission (THC) determining preliminary eligibility for federal
or state historic (rehabilitation) tax credits.

DAppIication includes documentation from the Texas Historical Commission that the property is currently a Certified
Historic Structure or determining preliminary eligibility for status as a Certified Historic Structure.

DDeveIopment will be able to document receipt of historic tax credits by the time Forms 8609 are issued.
DAt least 75% of the residential units will be within the Certified Historic Structure.
DAttached behind this tab are the THC letter and other documentation described above.

DApplication is eligible for five (5) points.

10.|Right of First Refusal (Competitive HTC Applications only) [§11.9(e)(7)]

DDeveIopment Owner agrees to provide a Right of First Refusal to purchase the Development upon or following the end
of the Compliance Period.

|

11.|Funding Request Amount (Competitive HTC Applications only) [§11.9(e)(8)]

DApplication reflects funding request for no more than 100% of the amount available in the subregion or set-aside as of
12/5/2017.

£



EXISTING DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION

1. |At-Risk Set-Aside (Competitive HTC Applications Only) [§11.5(3)] /f
mQualiﬁcation: Must meet the requirements of an At-Risk Development in §11.5(3) of the Qualified Allocation Plan
DOCU ki vanct bha cuboaittad haohind thic talh chawina thatr tha Davalan +ragets the requirements Of
Gover n

PART NOT APPL'CABLE I;IEOFTHEFOLLO G

AT T NUVED T IUOUTNAIVIO (TTTark air arac appry).

|:|5ections 221(d)(3) and (5), National Housing Act (12 U.S.C. Section 1715I)

|:|5ection 236, National Housing Act (12 U.S.C. Section 17152-1)
|:|5ection 202, Housing Act of 1959 (12 U.S.C. Section 1701q)
DSection 101, Housing and Urban Development Act of 1965 (12 U.S.C. Section 1704s)

DThe Section 8 Additional Assistance Program for housing developments with JAUD-Insured and HUD-Held
Mortgages administered by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Defelopment as specified in 24 CFR

Part 886, Subpart A.
The Section 8 Housing Assistance Program for the Disposition of HUD-@wned Projects administered by the

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development as specified by/24 CFR Part 886, Subpart C.
DSections 514, 515, and 516, Housing Act of 1949 (42 U.S.C. Sectigfs 1484, 1485 and 1486)

DSection 42, of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (26 U.S.C. Sgction 42)

IN ADDITION, THE SUBSIDY OR BENEFIT IS SUBJECT TO THE FQLLOWING CONDITIONS (mark all that apply):

D The stipulation to maintain affordability in the contragl granting the subsidy is nearing expiration (i.e.
expiration will occur within two (2) calendar years offJuly 31, 2018). See §11.5(3)(E) and (F) of the 2018 QAP
concerning At-Risk developments qualifying undey/Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code.

The subsidy marked above is a HUD-insured o/HUD-held mortgage nearing the end of its mortgage term
(the term will end within two (2) calendar yeérs of July 31, 2018), AND the mortgage is eligible for
prepavment or has been prepaid.

PART B: DOCUMENTATION MUST SHOW THATAHE APPLICATION PROPOSES TO REHABILITATE OR RECONSTRUCT
HOUSING UNITS THAT:

Are owned by a public housing ay#hority or a public facility corporation created by a public housing
authority under Chapter 303, Lglcal Government Code and receive assistance under Section 9, United States
Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.¢ Section 1437g); OR

Received assistance underBection 9, United States Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. Section 1437g) AND

DAre proposed to bgf disposed of or demolished by a public housing authority or a public facility
corporation cregted by a public housing authority under Chapter 303, Local Government Code; OR

DWere dispghed of or demolished within the 2 years preceding the application by a public housing
authority/or a public facility corporation created by a public housing authority under Chapter 303, Local

Govergffment Code; OR
DReceive sistance or will receive assistance through the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program of

HUD ag’specified by the Consolidated and Further Continuing Appropriations Act of 2012 (Pub. L. No. 112-
55) #nd its subsequent amendments, if the application for assistance through RAD is included in the
apblicable public housing authority's plan that was most recently approved by HUD as specified by 24 C.F.R.
ection 903.23.
- THE APPLICATION PROPOSES RELOCATION OF EXISTING UNITS IN AN OTHERWISE QUALIFYING AT-RISK
DEVELOPMENT AND DOCUMENTATION MUST SHOW THAT:

The affordability restrictions and any At-Risk eligible subsidies are approved to be transferred with the Units
proposed for Rehabilitation or Reconstruction prior to the tax credit Carryover deadline; AND

DThe Application proposes the same number of restricted units;
AND EITHER
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At-Risk Set-Aside (continued)

DThe new Development Site qualifies for points under §11.9(c)(4) related to Opportunity Index; OR

The local Governing Body of the applicable municipality or county (if completely outside of a municipality

reauirements of 811.9(d)(7) related to Concerted Revitalization Plans.
PART D: REGULATORY BARRIERS NECESSITATE ELIMINATION OF ALL OR A PORTION OF THE FINANCIAL
FOR THE DEVELOPMENT, AND:

DEvidence of the legal requirements that will unambiguously cause the loss of affordability igincluded.
DDeveIopment qualifies under §2306.6702(a)(5)(B); AND

DNO less than 25 percent of the proposed Units are public housing units suppogfed by public housing
operating subsidy, AND
Less than 100 percent of the public housing benefits are being transferred to the proposed
Development and the Application includes an explanation of the dispogition of the remaining public
housing benefits along with a copy of the HUD-approved plan for de/Molition and disposition.

PART E: THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT IS ELIGIBLE TO REQUEST A QUALIFI
APPLICATION INCLUDES:

DA copy of the recorded LURA and the first years' IRS Forms 8609/0r all buildings showing Part Il of the form
completed; AND

CONTRACT UNDER 8§42, AND THE

le applicable, documentation from the original application yégarding the right of first refusal.

Applications proposing the demolition and Reconstruction of Upfits will be considered New Construction.

2. |Existing Development Assistance On Housing Rehabilitation Actjﬂties1
Part A.
The existing Property is expected to have or continue the fofowing benefit:

Provide a brief description of the restrictions or subsidieg/the existing Propertv will have or continue in the space below:

D A copy of the contract or agreement secuging the funds identified above is provided behind this form.
The source of funds is:

The annual amount of funds is:
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Wilf'the acquisition meet the requirements of §42(d)(2)(B)(ii) relating to the 10-year placed in service rule?

f “Yes”, provide a copy of a title commitment that the Development meets the requirements of §42(d)(2)(B)(ii) as to
the 10 year period.

If “No”, does the property qualify for a waiver under §42(d)(6)?

If “Yes”, provide the waiver and/or other documentation.
How many buildings will be acquired for the Development?

|
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Existing Development Assistance (continued)

Are all the buildings currently under control by the Development Owner? :

If “No”, how many buildings are under control by the Development Owner?

When will the remaining buildings be under control?

"Per §2306.008, TDHCA shall support the preservation of affordable housing for individuals with special needs and iffdividuals
and families of low income at any location considered necessary by TDHCA.
Identification or address(es) of Building(s) Type of Control (Ownership, |Expiration| # of A7lﬁsition Cost of

under Owner’s Control Option, Purchase Contract) Date Units Building

1. Building(s) acquired or to be acquired from: D Related/Party D Unrelated Party
2. Building(s) acquired or to be acquired with Buyer’s Basis:

D Determined with reference to Seller’s Basis |

ot Determined with reference to Seller’s Basis

List below by building address, the date the building was placed in service (#1S), the date the building was or is planned for
acquisition, and the number of years between the date the building waslaced in service and acquisition. Attach separate
sheet(s) with additional information if necessary.

o PIS date of building Plto'p?sed Years between PIS &
Building Address(es) Yy most recent Acquisition date .
R Acquisition
owner by the Applicant
V4
3 |Lead Based Paint (Direct Loan Appﬁ{ations Only) |

According to documented methodologies, lead-based paint has been identified and removed; and the property has
achieved clearance.
The rehabilitation will not disturb any painted surface.

D The property has no bedrooms.

D The property is currently vacant and will remain vacant until demolition.
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EXISTING DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION

1. |At-Risk Set-Aside (Competitive HTC Applications Only) [§11.5(3)]

mQualiﬁcation: Must meet the requirements of an At-Risk Development in §11.5(3) of the Qualified Allocation Plan.
Documentation must be submitted behind this tab showing that the Development meets the requirements of Texas
Government Code §2306.6702(a)(5) and §11.5(3) of the 2017 Qualified Allocation Plan.

PART A: DOCUMENTATION MUST SHOW THAT THE SUBSIDY OR BENEFIT IS FROM ONE OF THE FOLLOWING
APPROVED PROGRAMS (mark all that apply):

DSections 221(d)(3) and (5), National Housing Act (12 U.S.C. Section 1715I)
DSection 236, National Housing Act (12 U.S.C. Section 1715z-1)

DSection 202, Housing Act of 1959 (12 U.S.C. Section 1701q)

DSection 101, Housing and Urban Development Act of 1965 (12 U.S.C. Section 1701s)

DThe Section 8 Additional Assistance Program for housing developments with HUD-Insured and HUD-Held
Mortgages administered by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development as specified in 24 CFR

Part 886, Subpart A.
The Section 8 Housing Assistance Program for the Disposition of HUD-Owned Projects administered by the

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development as specified by 24 CFR Part 886, Subpart C.
DSections 514, 515, and 516, Housing Act of 1949 (42 U.S.C. Sections 1484, 1485 and 1486)

DSection 42, of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (26 U.S.C. Section 42)
IN ADDITION, THE SUBSIDY OR BENEFIT IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS (mark all that apply):

D The stipulation to maintain affordability in the contract granting the subsidy is nearing expiration (i.e.
expiration will occur within two (2) calendar years of July 31, 2018). See §11.5(3)(E) and (F) of the 2018 QAP
concerning At-Risk developments qualifying under Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code.

The subsidy marked above is a HUD-insured or HUD-held mortgage nearing the end of its mortgage term
(the term will end within two (2) calendar years of July 31, 2018), AND the mortgage is eligible for
prepavment or has been prepaid.

PART B: DOCUMENTATION MUST SHOW THAT THE APPLICATION PROPOSES TO REHABILITATE OR RECONSTRUCT
HOUSING UNITS THAT:

Are owned by a public housing authority or a public facility corporation created by a public housing
authority under Chapter 303, Local Government Code and receive assistance under Section 9, United States
Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. Section 1437g); OR

DReceived assistance under Section 9, United States Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. Section 1437g) AND

DAre proposed to be disposed of or demolished by a public housing authority or a public facility
corporation created by a public housing authority under Chapter 303, Local Government Code; OR

DWere disposed of or demolished within the 2 years preceding the application by a public housing
authority or a public facility corporation created by a public housing authority under Chapter 303, Local

Government Code; OR
DReceive assistance or will receive assistance through the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program of

HUD as specified by the Consolidated and Further Continuing Appropriations Act of 2012 (Pub. L. No. 112-
55) and its subsequent amendments, if the application for assistance through RAD is included in the
applicable public housing authority's plan that was most recently approved by HUD as specified by 24 C.F.R.
Section 903.23.

PART C: THE APPLICATION PROPOSES RELOCATION OF EXISTING UNITS IN AN OTHERWISE QUALIFYING AT-RISK
DEVELOPMENT AND DOCUMENTATION MUST SHOW THAT:

The affordability restrictions and any At-Risk eligible subsidies are approved to be transferred with the Units
proposed for Rehabilitation or Reconstruction prior to the tax credit Carryover deadline; AND

DThe Application proposes the same number of restricted units;
AND EITHER
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At-Risk Set-Aside (continued)

DThe new Development Site qualifies for points under §11.9(c)(4) related to Opportunity Index; OR

The local Governing Body of the applicable municipality or county (if completely outside of a municipality) in
which that Development is located must submit a resolution confirming that the proposed Development is
supported by the municipality or county in order to carry out a previously adopted plan that meets the
reauirements of §11.9(d)(7) related to Concerted Revitalization Plans.

PART D: REGULATORY BARRIERS NECESSITATE ELIMINATION OF ALL OR A PORTION OF THE FINANCIAL BENEFIT
FOR THE DEVELOPMENT, AND:

DEvidence of the legal requirements that will unambiguously cause the loss of affordability is included.
DDeveIopment qualifies under §2306.6702(a)(5)(B); AND

DNO less than 25 percent of the proposed Units are public housing units supported by public housing
operating subsidy, AND
Less than 100 percent of the public housing benefits are being transferred to the proposed
Development and the Application includes an explanation of the disposition of the remaining public
housing benefits along with a copy of the HUD-approved plan for demolition and disposition.

PART E: THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT IS ELIGIBLE TO REQUEST A QUALIFIED CONTRACT UNDER 842, AND THE
APPLICATION INCLUDES:
DA copy of the recorded LURA and the first years' IRS Forms 8609 for all buildings showing Part Il of the form
completed; AND

le applicable, documentation from the original application regarding the right of first refusal.

Applications proposing the demolition and Reconstruction of Units will be considered New Construction.

2. |Existing Development Assistance On Housing Rehabilitation Activities'
Part A.
The existing Property is expected to have or continue the following benefit: Other

Provide a brief description of the restrictions or subsidies the existing Propertv will have or continue in the space below:

Legend Oaks does not have any operting subsidies but will continue to operate under its existing LURA for Low-Income
Housing Tax Credits dated 10/31/2002, with a 25 year compliance period and 40 year extended use period. Legend Oaks

E A copy of the contract or agreement securing the funds identified above is provided behind this form.

The source of funds is: Housing Tax credits

The annual amount of funds is: n/a

The number of units receiving assistance: 48

The term of the contract or agreement is (date): 40 year
The expiration of the contract or agreement is (date): 10/31/2042

Part B. Acquisition Of Existing Buildings (applicable only to HTC applications with Acquisition credits requested)
Date of the most recent sale or transfer of the building(s): N/A

In the last ten years, did the previous owner perform rehabilitation work greater than 25% of the
building’s adjusted basis?

Was the building occupied at any time during the last ten years?

Was the building occupied or suitable for occupancy at the time of purchase?

i

Will the acquisition meet the requirements of §42(d)(2)(B)(ii) relating to the 10-year placed in service rule?

If “Yes”, provide a copy of a title commitment that the Development meets the requirements of §42(d)(2)(B)(ii) as to
the 10 year period.
If “No”, does the property qualify for a waiver under §42(d)(6)?

If “Yes”, provide the waiver and/or other documentation.
How many buildings will be acquired for the Development? 1

|
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Existing Development Assistance (continued)

Are all the buildings currently under control by the Development Owner?

If “No”, how many buildings are under control by the Development Owner?

When will the remaining buildings be under control?

"Per §2306.008, TDHCA shall support the preservation of affordable housing for individuals with special needs and individuals
and families of low income at any location considered necessary by TDHCA.

Identification or address(es) of Building(s) Type of Control (Ownership, |Expiration| #of | Acquisition Cost of
under Owner’s Control Option, Purchase Contract) Date Units Building
101 Legend Hills Blvd, Llano, TX 78643 Warranty Deed n/a 48|N/A

Provide the information listed below concerning the acquisition of building(s) for the Development:

1. Building(s) acquired or to be acquired from:

2. Building(s) acquired or to be acquired with Buyer’s Basis:

D Determined with reference to Seller’s Basis

D Not Determined with reference to Seller’s Basis

List below by building address, the date the building was placed in service (PIS), the date the building was or is planned for
acquisition, and the number of years between the date the building was placed in service and acquisition. Attach separate

sheet(s) with additional information if necessary.

Building Address(es)

PIS date of building
by most recent
owner

Proposed
Acquisition date
by the Applicant

Years between PIS &
Acquisition

n/a

3. |Lead Based Paint (Direct Loan Applications Only)

Development constructed before January 1, 1978

Check each of the following that applies [24 CFR 35.115]:

DEmergency repairs to the property are being performed to safeguard against imminent danger to human life, health
or safety, or to protect the property from further structural damage due to natural disaster, fire or structural
collapse. The exemption applies only to repairs necessary to respond to the emergency.

The property will not be used for human residential habitation. This does not apply to common areas such as
hallways and stairways of residential and mixed-use properties.

DHousing “exclusively” for the elderly or persons with disabilities, with the provision that children less than six years of

age will not reside in the dwelling unit.

DAn inspection performed according to HUD standards found the property contained no lead-based paint.

According to documented methodologies, lead-based paint has been identified and removed; and the property has

achieved clearance.

The rehabilitation will not disturb any painted surface.

D The property has no bedrooms.

D The property is currently vacant and will remain vacant until demolition.
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Occupied Developments

Pursuant to §10.204(8)(G) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules, for any Application where any structure on the Development Site is
occupied at any time after the beginning of the Application Acceptance Period, even if demolition is proposed, the following
items must be provided.

Historical monthly operating statements of the Development for twelve (12) consecutive months ending no more than

three (3) months from the first day of the Application Acceptance Period; or
The two (2) most recent consecutive annual operating statement summaries; or

DThe most recent consecutive six (6) months of operating statements and the most recent available annual operating
summary; or
All monthly or annual operating summaries available.
AND
EA rent roll not more than six (6) months old as of the first day of the Application Acceptance Period that discloses the
terms and rate of the lease, rental rates offered at the date of the rent roll, Unit mix, and tenant names or vacancy; and

A written explanation of the process used to notify and consult with the tenants in preparing the Application;
(§2306.6705(6)); and

If applicable, evidence that the relocation plan has been submitted to the appropriate legal or governmental agency.
(§2306.6705(6)); and

A relocation plan outlining relocation requirements and a budget with an identified funding source that clearly
describes relocation process, actions, and costs to the displaced and those not (§2306.6705(6)).

DOptionaI, but only available to developments with no Section 811 PRA or Direct Loan funds. The current property
owner is unwilling to provide one or more of the required documents above, and a signed statement from the
Applicant attesting to that fact is submitted behind this tab.

Uniform Relocation Act (URA) Applicability for Section 811 PRA and Direct Loan Applications

Participation in the Section 811 PRA program is by way of the occupied Rehabilitation (including reconstruction or
Adaptive Reuse) Development proposed in the Application.
Participation in the Section 811 PRA program is by way of the New Construction Development proposed in the
Application, and includes the demolition of an occupied structure (e.g. single family house or mobile home).
Application includes a request for Direct Loan funding (except for Supportive Housing and Soft Repyament TCAP-RF
only).
(if none of the three boxes above is checked, you may skip the remainder of this section)
Each of the following items, as applicable, is provided behind this tab:

Identification of any business, nonprofit organization, or farm on the site (that is not owned or controlled by the
Seller);

Dated General Information Notice(s) given to current occupants (other than owner occupied structures) including
verification of tenant receipt;
DDated Voluntary Acquisition Notification to Owner; and

DHUD Relocation Brochure issued to tenants that will be displaced (if known).

[Relocation Certification for Section 811 PRA and Direct Loan Applications |
The New Construction, Rehabilitation (including Adaptive Reuse), or demolition and Reconstruction of the proposed
Development must be carried out in accordance with policies and procedures governing implementation of the Uniform
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 ("URA"), as amended, for the Section 811 PRA program
under (49 CFR Part 24); and for Direct Loans under the Section 104(d) of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974
("Section 104(d)), and the optional relocation policies adopted pursuant to 24 CFR 92.253(d).

A displaced person, business, farm, or nonprofit is covered under URA, regardless of income, if they are displaced by acquisition,
rehabilitation, or demolition.

N/ A& ¥PBMcation does not propos& &8¢ ew construction,

refm@yation, or reconstruction.
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Relocation Certification for Direct Loan Applications

For Direct Loan Applications (except for Supportive Housing and Soft Repayment Funds, which do not have to complete the rest
of this section): A displaced person is covered under Section 104(d) if they are a low-income person displaced by demolition
(including acquistion involving demolition) OR conversion (if market rent of the dwelling did not exceed the fair market rent
before conversion).

Check all that apply:
DThe activity involves demolition of existing occupied strutures.
DThe activity involves conversion of occupied rental property occupied by any tenant.

Applicants for Direct Loan funds that plan to rehabilitate, demolish and/or reconstruct occupied housing units must comply with
the Section 104(d). By signing below, the Applicant certifies that they will comply with the Residential Anti-Displacement and
Relocation Assistance Plan (RARAP) approved by the Department on June 1, 2012.

The RARAP, as approved follows the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, and HUD regulations at 24 CFR §42.325.
The Department, through its subgrantees, will offer relocation assistance for lower-income tenants who, in connection with an
activity assisted under a Direct Loan move permanently or move personal property from real property as a direct result of the
demolition of any dwelling unit or the conversion of a lower-income dwelling unit in accordance with the requirements of 24 CFR
847 250
The purpose and goals of the RARAP is to:

(1) Provide (through its subgrantees) Relocation Assistance

(2) Minimize Displacement

(3) Ensure a One-for-One Replacement of Lower-Income Dwelling Units

I (we) certify that | (we) have read and understand the Department's approved Residential Anti-Displacement and Relocation
Assistance Plan (RARAP), and | (we) will comply will all parts of the plan as they apply to this Application.

Signature of Applicant

Printed Name

Date
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Partners of
Llano DMA Housing, L.P.:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Llano DMA Housing, L.P., a Texas limited
partnership, which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related
statements of operations, changes in partners’ capital and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

NOVOGRADAG & GOMPANY LLP P 512.340.0420 OFFICE 11044 Research Boulevard, Suite 400, Building C
F 512.340.0421 Austin, Texas 78759
W www.novoco.com



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Llano DMA Housing, L.P. as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with ‘accounting principles generally-
accepted in the United States of America.

Novopoctec & Goiony 4

Austin, Texas
April 12,2017




LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
o Agagl and cash equivalents $ 29,648 - - $ 25,187
Restricted cash o T T 65,665 61,224
Accounts receivable 3,852 1,285
Prepaid expenses 3,904 3,017
Land 86,000 86,000
Fixed assets, net of accumulated depreciation 1,836,255 1,914,361
Total assets $ 2,025,324 $ 2,091,074
LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' CAPITAL

Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 1,612 $ 2,937
Security deposits payable 11,551 9,951
Prepaid rent 2,803 1,053
Accrued interest 2,604 2,652
Accrued asset management fee 5,000 5,000
Accrued expenses 15,340 15,323
Due to related parties 3,601 2,811
TDHCA loan payable 213,186 224,898
Mortgage payable 447,364 454,428
Total liabilities 703,061 719,053
Partners' capital 1,322,263 1,372,021
Total liabilities and partners' capital $ 2,025,324 $ 2,091,074

see accompanying notes



STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

REVENUE
Rental revenue
Other revenue

Total revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
General and administrative
Payroll
Utilities
Taxes and insurance
Property management fees
Repairs and maintenance
Marketing and advertising
Legal and other professional fees

Total operating expenses
Operating income
OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)
Interest income
Interest expense
Depreciation
Other partnership expenses

Net other income and (expenses)

Net loss

see accompanying notes

2016 2015

$ 289319 § 287,695
171 254

289,490 287,949
16,557 15,822

55,340 56,945

61,435 60,958

18,654 18,892

16,888 16,927

32,977 32,968

635 1,099

9,750 9,750

212,236 213,361
77,254 74,588

38 24
(31,478) (32,039)
(89,672) (87,986)
(5,900) (5,900)
(127,012) (125,901)
$  (49758) $  (51,313)




LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PARTNERS' CAPITAL
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Total
General Limited Partners'
Partner Partner Capital
ABALANQE, JANUARY 1, 2015 $ 172,175 ° $ 1,263,523 $ 1,435,698
Capital distributions (7,095) (5,269) (12,364)
Net loss (5) (51,308) (51,313)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2015 165,075 1,206,946 1,372,021
Net loss o 5) (49,753) (49,758)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2016 $ 165,070 $ 1,157,193 $ 1,322,263

see accompanying notes



LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss $ (49,758) $  (51,313)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
provided by operating activities: '
Depreciation 89,672 87,986

Change in;

Restricted cash - operating (2,585) (6,997)
Accounts receivable (2,567) (416)

Prepaid expenses (887) 881
Accounts payable (1,325) (3,107)
Security deposits payable 1,600 747

Prepaid rent 1,750 595
Accrued interest ‘ (48) 46)

Accrued expenses : 17 3,581

Net cash provided by operating activities 35,869 30,417

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net deposits to restricted cash - investing (1,856) (5,535)
Purchases of fixed assets (11,566) (5,871)
Net cash used in investing activities (13,422) (11,406)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Advances from related parties 790 1,339
Repayment of TDHCA loan (11,712) (11,597)
Repayment of mortgage (7,064) (6,621)
Capital distributions - (12,364)
Net cash used in investing activities (17,986) (29,243)
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 4,461 (10,232)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 25,187 35,419

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 29,648 $ 25,187

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION;
Cash paid for interest $ 31,526 $ 32,085

see accompanying notes




LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016 and 2015

1. Organization

Llano DMA Housing, L.P. (the “Partnership”) was formed in December 2000 to construct,
develop and operate a 48-unit apartment project known as Legend Oaks Apartments (the
“Project”) in Llano, Texas. The Project is rented to low-income tenants and is operated in a
manner necessary to qualify for federal low-income housing tax credits as provided for in Section
42 of the Internal Revenue Code.

The general partner is DMA Community Partners, LLC (the “General Partner”). The limited
partner is SunAmerica Housing Fund 919 (the “Limited Partner””). The Partnership will operate
until December 31, 2040, or until its dissolution or termination.

Profits, losses, and tax credits are allocated in accordance with the Limited Partnership
Agreement, dated December 4, 2000, and amendments thereto (the “Partnership Agreement”).
Profits and losses from operations and low-income housing tax credits are allocated 99.99% to
the Limited Partner and 0.01% to the General Partner.

Pursuant to the Partnership Agreement, the Limited Partner provided capital contributions to the
Partnership totaling $1,729,868, subject to adjustments based on the amount of low-income
housing tax credits allocated to the Partnership in addition to other occurrences as more fully
explained in the Partnership Agreement. Additional contributions for legal and excess interest
totaled $61,331. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, no capital contributions were outstanding.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations

Basis of accounting -
The Partnership prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting consistent
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Advance receipts of revenue are deferred and
classified as liabilities until earned.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include all cash balances on deposit with financial institutions and
highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the date of acquisition.

Restricted cash is not considered cash and cash equivalents, and includes cash held with financial
institutions for refunds of tenant security deposits, repairs or improvements to the buildings, and
annual insurance and property tax payments.



LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016 and 2015

2. Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations (continued)

Concentration of credit risk

The Partnership maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally
insured limits. The Partnership has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The Partnership
believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable

Management considers receivables to be fully collectible. If amounts become uncollectible, they
are charged to operations in the period in which that determination is made. Accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the allowance method
be used to recognize bad debts; however, the effect of using the direct write-off method is not
materially different from the results that would have been obtained under the allowance method.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are recorded at cost. Residential rental buildings are depreciated over their estimated
useful life of 40 years using the straight-line method. Site improvements are depreciated over 15
years using the straight-line method. Personal property is depreciated over 5 years using the
straight-line method.

Fixed assets consisted of the following as of December 31:

2016 2015
Buildings $ 2,781,376 $ 2,781,376
Site improvements 192,451 191,474
Personal property 141,386 130,797
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,278.958) (1.189.286)
Fixed assets, net $ 1,836,255 $ 1,914,361

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Partnership reviews its long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Recoverability is
measured by a comparison of the carrying amount to the future net undiscounted cash flow
expected to be generated and any estimated proceeds from the eventual disposition. If a long-
lived asset is considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured at the
amount by which the carrying amount exceeds the fair value as determined from an appraisal,
discounted cash flows analysis, or other valuation technique. There were no impairment losses
recognized during 2016 or 2015.




LLLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016 and 2015

2. Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations (continued)

Income taxes
Income taxes on Partnership income are levied on the partners at the partner level. Accordingly,
all profits and losses of the Partnership are recognized by each partner on its respective tax return.

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America requires the Partnership to report information regarding
its exposure to various tax positions taken by the Partnership. Management has determined
whether any tax positions have met the recognition threshold and has measured the Partnership's
exposure to those tax positions. Management believes that the Partnership has adequately
addressed all relevant tax positions and that there are no unrecorded tax liabilities. Federal and
state tax.authorities generally have the right to examine and audit the previous three years of tax
returns filed. Any interest or penalties assessed to the Partnership are recorded in operating
expenses. No interest or penalties from federal or state tax authorities were recorded in the
accompanying financial statements.

Revenue recognition

Rental revenue attributable to residential leases is recorded when due from residents, generally
upon the first day of each month. Leases are for periods of up to one year, with rental payments
due monthly. Other revenue results from fees earned for late payments, cleaning, damages and
laundry facilities and are recorded when earned. Advance receipts of revenue are deferred and
classified as liabilities until earned. :

Economic concentrations

The Partnership operates one property located in Llano, Texas. Future operations could be
affected by changes in economic or other conditions in that geographical area or by changes in
federal low-income housing subsidies or the demand for such housing.

Reclassifications :
Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial statements to conform to the

current year presentation.

Subsequent events
Subsequent events have been evaluated through April 12, 2017, which is the date the financial
. statements were available to be issued, and there are no subsequent events requiring disclosure.

3. Related party transactions

Asset management fee

Pursuant to the Partnership Agreement, SunAmerica Affordable Housing Partners, Inc., a related
party of the Limited Partner, is entitled to an annual asset management fee in the amount of
$5,000, which is included in “Other partnership expenses” on the accompanying statements of
operations, As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, asset management fees of $5,000 were
outstanding.




LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2016 and 2015

3. Related party transactions (continued)

Due to related parties

Periodically, DMA Properties, LLC (“DMA Properties™), a related party of the General Partner,
pays for certain operating expenses on behalf of the Partnership. The unsecured advances are
non-interest bearing and payable from available cash flow. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015,
advances of $2,230 and $1,506, respectively, were outstanding and are included in “Due to
related parties” on the accompanying balance sheets.

Property management fees
Pursuant to a property management agreement dated June 1, 2005, DMA Properties earns

property management fees in the amount of 6% of gross operating revenues. During 2016 and
2015, property management fees of $16,888 and $16,927, respectively, were incurred. As of
December 31, 2016 and 2015, property management fees of $1,371 and $1,305, respectively,
were outstanding and are included in “Due to related parties” on the accompanying balance
sheets.

Incentive partnership management fee ‘
Pursuant to the Partnership Agreement, the General Partner is entitled to a non-cumulative

incentive partnership management fee, payable solely from net cash flows, as defined in the
Partnership Agreement. The fee will not exceed $32,007 per annum. As of December 31, 2016
and 2015, no incentive management fees had been incurred.

4. Restricted cash

Security deposit reserve

Tenant security deposits are placed into an interest-bearing account and are generally held until
termination of the leases, at which time some or all deposits may be returned to the lessees. As
of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the balances were $11,912 and $9,952, respectively.

‘Replacement reserve

Pursuant to the Partnership Agreement, the Partnership funds a reserve for replacements in the
amount of $200 per unit annually. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the balances were
$34,046 and $32,190, respectively.

Tax and insurance escrows

Monthly deposits are made for the payment of property insurance and taxes. All deposits are
pledged as additional security for the property mortgage. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015,
the balances were $19,707 and $19,082, respectively.




LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016 and 2015

5. TDHCA loan payable

In 2002, the Partnership obtained a Housing Trust Fund loan from the Texas Department of
Housing and Community Affairs (“TDHCA”) in the principal amount of $350,000. The loan
bears interest at 1% and is payable in 348 consecutive monthly payments of principal and
interest. The loan is collateralized by the Project and is subordinate to the final permanent
mortgage. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, principal of $213,186 and $224,898,

respectively, was outstanding. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, inferest of $181 and $191, -
respectively, remained payable and is included in “Accrued interest” on the accompanying
balance sheets. During 2016 and 2015, interest expense was $2,186 and $2,302, respectively,
and is included in “Interest expense” on the accompanying statements of operations.

Future minimum principal payments for each of the next five years and thereafter are as follows:
Year ending December 31,

2017 $ 11,828
2018 11,947
2019 12,067
2020 12,188
2021 12,311
Thereafter 152,845
Total $ 213,186

6. Mortgage payable

The Partnership obtained permanent financing of $502,000 for the Project from SA Affordable
Housing, LLC. The mortgage payable bears interest at the rate of 6.5% and is amortized over
420 consecutive monthly installments of principal and interest. The mortgage payable matures
on September 1, 2018, and is collateralized by the Project. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015,
principal of $447,364 and $454,428, respectively, was outstanding and interest of $2,423 and
$2,461, respectively, was accrued and is included in “Accrued interest” on the accompanying
balance sheets. During 2016 and 2015, interest expense was $29,292 and $29,737, respectively,
and is included in “Interest expense” on the accompanying statements of operations.

Future minimum principal payments are as follows:

Year ending December 31,
2017 $ 7,538
2018 439,826

Total $ 447364



LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016 and 2015

7. Net cash flow

" Net cash flow (“NCF”), as defined in the Partnership Agreement, refers to the excess of cash
receipts (except from sale or refinancing transactions or capital contributions) over cash
expenditures (except for distributions to partners). NCF, where positive, is to be distributed in
the following order of priority:

1.

To repay any outstanding Excess Limited Partner Loan Amount (as defined in the Partnership
Agreement);

To repay any remaining Limited Partner Loans and General Partner Loans pro rata based on
their respective outstanding balances;

If there is any outstanding development fee payable, until such development fee payable has
been paid in full, Net Cash Flow shall be distributed in the following percentages:

i. 80% to the payment of development fee payable;
ii. 20% to the Limited Partner as a distribution;

If there are any outstanding Operating Deficit Loans, until such Operating Deficit Loans have
been paid in full, Net Cash Flow shall be distributed in the following percentages:
i. The NCF Percentage, as defined in the Partnership Agreement as 50%, to the
payment of the outstanding Operating Deficit Loans;

ii. 50% to be distributed among the Partners, pro-rata, in accordance with their
percentage interests;

Based on the General Partner’s capital account balance, NCF will be distributed as follows:

a. If the General Partner’s capital account is less than or equal to zero, then until the
General Partner has received payments of the Incentive Partnership Management Fee
equal to the maximum amount for the preceding fiscal year, NCF shall be distributed in
the following percentages:

i. The NCF Percentage to the General Partner as payment of the Incentive
Partnership Management Fee;

ii. 50% distributed among the Partners, pro rata, in accordance with their percentage
interests.

b. If the General Partner’s capital account is greater than zero, then until the General
Partner’s capital account equals zero, NCF will be distributed in the following
percentages:

i. The NCF Percentage to the General Partner as a distribution;

ii. 50% distributed among the Partners, pro rata, in accordance with their percentage
interests;

Thereafter, to the Partners, pro rata in accordance with their percentage interests.




'LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016 and 2015

8. Book to tax differences

A reconciliation of financial statement net loss to tax return net loss of the Partnershlp for the
years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 is as follows:

2016 2015
Financial statement net loss $ (49,758) $  (51,313)
Adjustments:
Prepaid rent 1,750 595
Accumulated depreciation (30,152) (31.891)

Tax return net loss $ (78.160) $ (82,609)

9. Low-income housing tax credits

The Partnership expects to generate an aggregate of $2,160,439 of federal low-income housing
tax credits (“Tax Credits”). Generally, such credits become available for use by its partners pro-
rata over a ten-year period, which began in 2003. The year in which the credit period begins is
determined on a building-by-building basis within the Partnership. In order to qualify for these
credits, the Project must comply with various federal and state requirements. These requirements
include, but are not limited to, renting to low-income tenants at rental rates which do not exceed
specified percentages of area median gross income for the first 15 years of operation. The
Partnership has also agreed to maintain and operate the Project as low-income housing for an
additional 15 years beyond the initial 25 year compliance period. Because the Tax Credits are
subject to compliance with certain requirements, there can be no assurance that the aggregate
amount of Tax Credits will be realized and failure to meet all such requirements or to correct
noncompliance within a specified time period may result in generating a lesser amount of Tax
Credits than expected in future years, and/or recapture of Tax Credits previously allocated. A
reduction of future credits or recapture would require credit deficit payments to the Limited
Partner under the terms of the Partnership Agreement.

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the cumulative amount of Tax Credits allocated to the
Partnership was $2,055,187 and $2,010,816, respectively.

The Partnership anticipates generating additional Tax Credits in future years as follows:

Year ending December 31,

2017 $ 44371
2018 44,371
2019 16,510

Total $ 105252
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Partners of
Llano DMA Housing, L.P.:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Llano DMA Housing, L.P., a Texas limited
partnership, which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the related
statements of operations, changes in partners’ capltal and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the;financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressmg an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such'opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

NOVOGRADAC & COMPANY LLP P 512.340.0420 OFI%IGE 11044 Research Boulevard, Suite 400, Building C
F 512.340.0421 i Austin, Texas 78759
W www.novoco.com



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Llano DMA Housing, L.P. as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Nowwgmtoc & Grosy 447

Austin, Texas
March 26, 2018




LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.

BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 47,750 $ 29,648
Restricted cash o - 88,330 T 65,665
Accounts receivable 1,094 3,852
Prepaid expenses 2,922 3,904
Land 86,000 86,000
Fixed assets, net of accumulated depreciation 1,760,106 1,836,255
Total assets $ 1,986,202 $ 2,025,324
LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' CAPITAL
Liabilities ,
Accounts payable $ 4,247 $ 1,612
Security deposits payable 10,650 11,551
Prepaid rent 1,790 2,803
Accrued interest 2,553 2,604
Accrued asset management fee 5,000 5,000
Accrued expenses 14,032 15,340
Due to related parties 2,510 3,601
TDHCA loan payable 201,354 213,186
Mortgage payable 439,826 447,364
Total liabilities 681,962 703,061
Partners' capital 1,304,240 1,322,263
Total liabilities and partners' capital $ 1,986,202 $ 2,025,324

see accompanying notes




STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.

For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

REVENUE
Rental revenue
Other revenue

Total revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
General and administrative
Payroll
Utilities
Taxes and insurance
Property management fees
Repairs and maintenance
Marketing and advertising
Legal and other professional fees

Total operating expenses
Operating income

OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)
Interest income
Gain from insurance claim
Interest expense
Depreciation
Other partnership expenses

Net other income and (expenses)

Net loss

see accompanying notes

2017 2016

$ 300,481 289,319
133 171
300,614 289,490
15,899 16,557
46,481 55,340
69,827 61,435
19,998 18,654
18,071 16,888
34,501 32,977
835 635
9,938 9,750
215,550 212,236
85,064 77,254
44 38
22,703 -
(30,884) (31,478)
(89,050) (89,672)
(5,900) (5,900)
(103,087) (127,012)
$ (18,023) (49,758)




LLLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PARTNERS' CAPITAL
For the years ended December 31,2017 and 2016

Total
General Limited Partners'
Partner Partner Capital
BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2016 $ 165,075 $ 1,206,946 $ 1,372,021
Net loss 5 (49,753) (49,758)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2016 _ - 165,070 1,157,193 1,322,263
Net loss 2) (18,021) (18,023)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2017 $ 165,068 $ 1,139,172 $ 1,304,240

see accompanying notes



LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss $ (18,023) $ (49,758)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Gain from insurance claim (22,703) -
Depreciation ) 89,050 89,672
Change in:
Restricted cash - operating (8,245) (2,585)
Accounts receivable 2,758 (2,567)
Prepaid expenses 982 (887)
Accounts payable 2,635 (1,325)
Security deposits payable (901) 1,600
Prepaid rent (1,013) 1,750
Accrued interest 5D (48)
Accrued expenses (1,308) 17
Net cash provided by operating activities 43,181 35,869
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net withdrawals from restricted cash - investing (14,420) (1,856)
Purchases of fixed assets 9,802 (11,566)
Net cash used in investing activities (4,618) (13,422)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Advances from (repayment to) related parties (1,091) 790
Repayment of TDHCA loan (11,832) (11,712)
Repayment of mortgage (7,538) (7,064)
Net cash used in investing activities (20,461) (17,986)
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 18,102 4,461
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 29,648 25,187
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 47,750 $ 29,648
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid for interest $ 30,935 $ 31,526

see accompanying notes




LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017 and 2016

1. Organization

Llano DMA Housing, L.P. (the “Partnership”) was formed in December 2000 to construct,
develop and operate a 48-unit apartment project known as Legend Oaks Apartments (the
“Project”) in Llano, Texas. The Project is rented to low-income tenants and is operated in a
manner necessary to qualify for federal low-income housing tax credits as provided for in Section
42 of the Internal Revenue Code.

The general partner is DMA Community Partners, LLC (the “General Partner”). The limited
partner is SunAmerica Housing Fund 919 (the “Limited Partner””). The Partnership will operate
until December 31, 2040, or until its dissolution or termination.

Profits, losses, and tax credits are allocated in accordance with the Limited Partnership
Agreement, dated December 4, 2000, and amendments thereto (the “Partnership Agreement”).
Profits and losses from operations and low-income housing tax credits are allocated 99.99% to
the Limited Partner and 0.01% to the General Partner.

Pursuant to the Partnership Agreement, the Limited Partner provided capital contributions to the
Partnership totaling $1,729,868, subject to adjustments based on the amount of low-income
housing tax credits allocated to the Partnership in addition to other occurrences as more fully
explained in the Partnership Agreement. Additional contributions for legal and excess interest
totaled $61,331. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, no capital contributions were outstanding.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations

Basis of accounting
The Partnership prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting consistent
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Going concern
The Partnership’s mortgage payable matures on September 1, 2018, at which point the entire

mortgage payable, including accrued interest is due and payable. The Partnership has an
application under review under Freddie Mac’s TAH Express program to provide the Partnership
with financing to repay the mortgage payable within the next 60 days. If unforeseen
complications occur, the Partnership will seek alternative debt refinancing. The refinancd loan
will provide necessary funding required for the Partnership to operate through March 15, 2019,

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Advance receipts of revenue are deferred and
classified as liabilities until earned.



LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017 and 2016

2. Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include all cash balances on deposit with financial institutions and
highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the date of acquisition.

Restricted cash is not considered cash and cash equivalents, and includes cash held with financial
institutions for refunds of tenant security deposits, repairs or improvements to the buildings, and
annual insurance and property tax payments.

Concentration of credit risk

The Partnership maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally
insured limits. The Partnership has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The Partnership
believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable

Management considers receivables to be fully collectible. If amounts become uncollectible, they
are charged to operations in the period in which that determination is made. Accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the allowance method
be used to recognize bad debts; however, the effect of using the direct write-off method is not
materially different from the results that would have been obtained under the allowance method.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are recorded at cost. Residential rental buildings are depreciated over their estimated
useful life of 40 years using the straight-line method. Site improvements are depreciated over 15
years using the straight-line method. Personal property is depreciated over 5 years using the
straight-line method.

Fixed assets consisted of the following as of December 31:

2017 2016
Buildings $ 2,781,376 $ 2,781,376
Site improvements 28,651 192,451
Personal property 49,705 141,386
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,099.626) (1.278.958)

Fixed assets, net $ 1,760,106 $ 1,836,255




LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017 and 2016

2. Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations (continued)

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Partnership reviews its long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in

circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Recoverability is

measured by a comparison of the carrying amount to the future net undiscounted cash flow
__expected to be generated and any estimated proceeds from the eventual disposition. If a long-

lived asset is considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured at the
amount by which the carrying amount exceeds the fair value as determined from an appraisal,
discounted cash flows analysis, or other valuation technique. There were no impairment losses
recognized during 2017 or 2016.

Income taxes _
Income taxes on Partnership income are levied on the partners at the partner level. Accordingly,
all profits and losses of the Partnership are recognized by each partner on its respective tax return.

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires the Partnership to report information regarding
its exposure to various tax positions taken by the Partnership. Management has determined
whether any tax positions have met the recognition threshold and has measured the Partnership's
exposure to those tax positions. Management believes that the Partnership has adequately
addressed all relevant tax positions and that there are no unrecorded tax liabilities. Federal and
state tax authorities generally have the right to examine and audit the previous three years of tax
returns filed. Any interest or penalties assessed to the Partnership are recorded in operating
expenses. No interest or penalties from federal or state tax authorities were recorded in the
accompanying financial statements.

Revenue recognition

Rental revenue attributable to residential leases is recorded when due from residents, generally
upon the first day of each month. Leases are for periods of up to one year, with rental payments
due monthly. Other revenue results from fees earned for late payments, cleaning, damages and
laundry facilities and are recorded when earned. Advance receipts of revenue are deferred and
classified as liabilities until earned.

Economic concentrations :

The Partnership operates one property located in Llano, Texas. Future operations could be
affected by changes in economic or other conditions in that geographical area or by changes in
federal low-income housing subsidies or the demand for such housing.

Subsequent events .
Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 26, 2018, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued, and there are no subsequent events requiring disclosure.




LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017 and 2016

3. Related party transactions

Asset management fee
Pursuant to the Partnership Agreement, SunAmerica Affordable Housing Partners, Inc., a related

party of the Limited Partner, is entitled to an annual asset management fee in the amount of
$5,000, which is included in “Other partnership expenses” on the accompanying statements of
operations. The fee is paid from operations and due 90 days after the close of each fiscal year
with respect to the fee earned for such fiscal year. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, asset
management fees of $5,000 were outstanding.

Due to related parties

Periodically, DMA Properties, LLC (“DMA Properties™), a related party of the General Partner,
pays for certain operating expenses on behalf of the Partnership. The unsecured advances are
non-interest bearing and payable from available cash flow. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016,
advances of $862 and $2,230, respectively, were outstanding and are included in “Due to related
parties” on the accompanying balance sheets.

PI'OQG!EY management fees

Pursuant to a property management agreement dated June 1, 2005, DMA Properties earns
property management fees in the amount of 6% of gross operating revenues. During 2017 and
2016, property management fees of $18,071 and $16,888, respectively, were incurred. As of
December 31, 2017 and 2016, property management fees of $1,648 and $1,371, respectively,
were outstanding and are included in “Due to related parties” on the accompanying balance
sheets.

Incentive partnership management fee
Pursuant to the Partnership Agreement, the General Partner is entitled to a non-cumulative

incentive partnership management fee, payable solely from net cash flows, as defined in the
Partnership Agreement. The fee will not exceed $32,007 per annum. As of December 31, 2017
and 2016, no incentive management fees had been incurred.

4. Restricted cash

Security deposit reserve

Tenant security deposits are placed into an interest-bearing account and are generally held until
termination of the leases, at which time some or all deposits may be returned to the lessees. As
of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the balances were $11,924 and $11,912, respectively.

Replacement reserve

Pursuant to the Partnership Agreement, the Partnership funds a reserve for replacements in the
amount of $200 per unit annually. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the balances were
$48,466 and $34,046, respectively.




LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017 and 2016

4. Restricted cash (continued)

Tax and insurance escrows

Monthly deposits are made for the payment of property insurance and taxes. All deposits are
pledged as additional security for the property mortgage. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016,
the balances were $27,940 and $19,707, respectively.

5. TDHCA loan payable

In 2002, the Partnership obtained a Housing Trust Fund loan from the Texas Department of
Housing and Community Affairs (“TDHCA”) in the principal amount of $350,000. The loan
bears interest at 1% and is payable in 348 consecutive monthly payments of principal and
interest. The loan is collateralized by the Project and is subordinate to the final permanent
mortgage. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, principal of $201,354 and $213,186,
respectively, was outstanding. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, interest of $171 and $181,
respectively, remained payable and is included in “Accrued interest” on the accompanying
balance sheets. During 2017 and 2016, interest expense was $2,068 and $2,186, respectively,
and is included in “Interest expense” on the accompanying statements of operations.

Future minimum principal payments for each of the next five years and thereafter are as follows:
Year ending December 31,

2018 $ 11,947
2019 12,067
2020 12,188
2021 12,311
2022 12,434
Thereafter 140,407

Total $ 201,354




LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017 and 2016

6. Mortgage payable

The Partnership obtained permanent financing of $502,000 for the Project from SA Affordable
Housing, LLC. The mortgage payable bears interest at the rate of 6.5% and is amortized over
420 consecutive monthly installments of principal and interest. The mortgage payable matures
on September 1, 2018, and is collateralized by the Project. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016,
principal of $439,826 and $447,364, respectively, was outstanding and interest of $2,382 and
$2,423, respectively, was accrued and is included in “Accrued interest” on the accompanying
balance sheets. During 2017 and 2016, interest expense was $28,816 and $29,292, respectively,
and is included in “Interest expense” on the accompanying statements of operations.

Future minimum principal payment are as follows:

Year ending December 31,2018  § 439.826

7. Net cash flow

Net cash flow (“NCF”), as defined in the Partnership Agreement, refers to the excess of cash
receipts (except from sale or refinancing transactions or capital contributions) over cash
expenditures (except for distributions to partners). NCF, where positive, is to be distributed in
the following order of priority:

1. To repay any outstanding Excess Limited Partner Loan Amount (as defined in the Partnership
Agreement),

2. To repay any remaining Limited Partner Loans and General Partner Loans pro rata based on
their respective outstanding balances;

3. If there is any outstanding development fee payable, until such development fee payable has
been paid in full, Net Cash Flow shall be distributed in the following percentages:

i. 80% to the payment of development fee payable;
it. 20% to the Limited Partner as a distribution;

4. If there are any outstanding Operating Deficit Loans, until such Operating Deficit Loans have
been pald in full, Net Cash Flow shall be distributed in the following percentages:
i. The NCF Percentage, as defined in the Partnership Agreement as 50%, to the
payment of the outstanding Operating Deficit Loans;

ii. 50% to be distributed among the Partners, pro-rata, in accordance with their
percentage interests; ,




LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017 and 2016

7. Net cash flow (continue)

5. Based on the General Partner’s capital account balance, NCF will be distributed as follows:

a. If the General Partner’s capital account is less than or equal to zero, then until the
General Partner has received payments of the Incentive Partnership Management Fee
equal to the maximum amount for the preceding fiscal year, NCF shall be distributed in

— —the following percentages: o .

i. The NCF Percentage to the General Partner as payment of the Incentive
Partnership Management Fee;

ii. 50% distributed among the Partners, pro rata, in accordance with their percentage
interests.

b. If the General Partner’s capital account is greater than zero, then until the General
Partner’s capital account equals zero, NCF will be distributed in the following
percentages:

i. The NCF Percentage to the General Partner as a distribution;

ii. 50% distributed among the Partners, pro rata, in accordance with their percentage
interests;

6. Thereafter, to the Partners, pro rata in accordance with their percentage interests.

8. Book to tax differences

A reconciliation of financial statement net loss to tax return net loss of the Partnership for the
years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 is as follows:

2017 2016
Financial statement net loss $ (18,023) $ (49,758)
Adjustments:
Prepaid rent (1,013) 1,750
Accumulated depreciation (27.745) (30,152)

Tax return net loss $ (46,781) $ (78,160)



LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017 and 2016

9. Low-income housing tax credits

The Partnership expects to generate an aggregate of $2,160,439 of federal low-income housing
tax credits (“Tax Credits”). Generally, such credits become available for use by its partners pro-
rata over a ten-year period, which began in 2003. The year in which the credit period begins is
determined on a building-by-building basis within the Partnership. In order to qualify for these
credits, the Project must comply with various federal and state requirements. These requirements
include, but are not limited to, renting to low-income tenants at rental rates which do not exceed
specified percentages of area median gross income for the first 15 years of operation. The
Partnership has also agreed to maintain and operate the Project as low-income housing for an
additional 15 years beyond the initial 25 year compliance period. Because the Tax Credits are
subject to compliance with certain requirements, there can be no assurance that the aggregate
amount of Tax Credits will be realized and failure to meet all such requirements or to correct
noncompliance within a specified time period may result in generating a lesser amount of Tax
Credits than expected in future years, and/or recapture of Tax Credits previously allocated. A
reduction of future credits or recapture would require credit deficit payments to the Limited
Partner under the terms of the Partnership Agreement.

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the cumulative amount of Tax Credits allocated to the
Partnership was $2,099,558 and $2,055,187, respectively.

The Partnership anticipates generating additional Tax Credits in future years as follows:

Year ending December 31,

2018 $ 44371
2019 16,510

Total $ 60,881




2:55 PM Llano DMA Housing, L.P. dba Legend Oaks

10/25/18 .
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss
October 2017 through September 2018
Oct 17 Nov 17 Dec 17 Jan 18 Feb 18
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - RENTAL INCOME
4025 - GROSS SCHEDULED RENT 32,691.00 32,895.00 32,895.00 32,895.00 32,895.00
4050 - VACANCY LOSS 0.00 -308.00 -800.00 -361.00 -424.00
4100 - DISCOUNTS
4110 - CONCESSIONS -154.46 -50.00 -157.13 -100.00 0.00
4115 - LOSS TO LEASE -6,917.96 -7,107.41 -7,091.41 -7,156.41 -7,032.41
Total 4100 - DISCOUNTS -7,072.42  -7,157.41  -7,248.54 -7,256.41 -7,032.41
Total 4000 - RENTAL INCOME 25,618.58 25,429.59 24,846.46 25,277.59 25,438.59
4300 - OTHER INCOME
4310 - APPLICATIONS FEES 52.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.00
4340 - LATE FEES/NSF FEES 0.00 85.00 -81.00 0.00 0.00
4370 - TERMINATED RESIDENT INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 4300 - OTHER INCOME 52.00 85.00 -81.00 0.00 33.00
Total Income 25,670.58 25,514.59 24,765.46 25,277.59 25,471.59
Gross Profit 25,670.58 25,514.59 24,765.46 25,277.59 25,471.59
Expense
5100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
5110 - PLUMBING 137.39 233.11 49.71 391.39 65.85
5115 - HEATING/AC 477.69 62.33 -91.20 109.06 109.99
5120 - ELECTRICAL REPAIRS/SUPPLIES 193.05 78.45 116.40 290.85 26.54
5125 - BUILDING REPAIRS/SUPPLIES 0.00 13.50 35.47 36.36 161.80
5130 - APPLIANCES REPAIRS/SUPPLIES 94.41 0.00 43.23 52.77 32.00
5135 - CARPET/WINDOW COVERINGS 83.11 59.22 328.51 -122.61 62.13
5140 - PAINTING 0.00 59.46 139.94 37.92 0.00
5145 - APARTMENT CLEANING/JANITORIAL 36.35 122.36 100.00 249.27 51.57
Total 5100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 1,022.00 628.43 722.06 1,045.01 509.88
5200 - MONTHLY SERVICE
5210 - PEST CONTROL 129.90 129.90 129.90 129.90 129.90
5215 - LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 1,299.00 1,299.00 1,299.00 1,299.00 1,299.00
Total 5200 - MONTHLY SERVICE 1,428.90 1,428.90 1,428.90 1,428.90 1,428.90
5300 - UTILITIES
5310 - WATER 3,504.19 5,710.16 7,727.38 5,072.75 5,519.16
5315 - ELECTRICITY 732.25 702.88 1,039.32 1,214.14 882.69
5320 - VACANT ELECTRIC 72.22 116.54 213.21 179.08 74.27
5325 - TRASH REMOVAL 611.16 611.16 633.75 611.16 723.74
5330 - TELEPHONE/PAGERS 198.53 198.40 200.31 198.35 198.31
5335 - CABLE ISP 79.10 79.10 79.10 79.10 79.10
Total 5300 - UTILITIES 5,197.45 7,418.24 9,893.07 7,354.58 7,477.27
5500 - GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
5415 - ADVERTISING 335.00 40.00 40.00 0.00 0.00
5510 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 2.16 0.00 112.34 286.68 169.04
5520 - RESIDENT SERVICES 837.19 600.00 1,011.22 600.00 807.21
5525 - ACCOUNTING 812.50 812.50 812.50 812.50 812.50
5530 - APPLICATION CHECKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.92 50.76

Page 1 of 9



2:55 PM Llano DMA Housing, L.P. dba Legend Oaks

10/25/18 .
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss
October 2017 through September 2018
Oct 17 Nov 17 Dec 17 Jan 18 Feb 18
5535 - DUES/PROFESSIONAL ASSN EXPENSES 203.90 365.14 290.75 472.21 250.00
5540 - EVICTION FEES 0.00 0.00 142.80 0.00 0.00
5545 - ON SITE TRAVEL AND COURIER 0.00 0.00 42.21 14.88 405.81
5565 - BANK FEES 111.69 44.34 119.48 70.11 71.20
5570 - BAD DEBT 0.00 0.00 348.44 604.00 0.00
5575 - COMPLIANCE FEES 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00
5580 - ANSWERING SERVICE 57.34 60.34 60.34 64.51 59.51
Total 5500 - GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 2,434.78 1,997.32 3,055.08 3,016.81 2,701.03
5549 - PAYROLL

5550 - ON SITE PAYROLL 2,917.36 4,050.58 4,939.78 3,892.86 3,387.13
Total 5549 - PAYROLL 2,917.36 4,050.58 4,939.78 3,892.86 3,387.13
5560 - PROPERTY MANAGEMENT FEES 1,550.59 1,395.70 1,648.29 1,438.00 1,539.72

5600 - TAXES & INSURANCE
5610 - PROPERTY TAXES 944.99 944.99 945.00 669.14 669.14
5615 - INSURANCE 983.03 983.03 983.04 983.03 983.03
Total 5600 - TAXES & INSURANCE 1,928.02 1,928.02 1,928.04 1,652.17 1,652.17
Total Expense 16,479.10 18,847.19 23,615.22 19,828.33 18,696.10
Net Ordinary Income 9,191.48 6,667.40 1,150.24 5,449.26 6,775.49

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
5900 - MISC NON OPERATING INCOME

5925 - INTEREST INCOME-REPL RESERVE 5.40 0.00 5.85 0.00 0.00

5930 - INTEREST INCOME-SEC DEPOSITS 1.01 0.98 1.01 1.01 2.74

5937 - INTEREST INCOME-SURPLUS 1.77 1.86 1.92 1.92 5.22

Total 5900 - MISC NON OPERATING INCOME 8.18 2.84 8.78 2.93 7.96
Total Other Income 8.18 2.84 8.78 2.93 7.96

Other Expense
6100 - DEBT SERVICE

6110 - INTEREST EXPENSE-PERM LOAN 2,389.38 2,385.90 2,382.39 2,378.87 2,375.33
6112 - INTEREST-TDHCA LOAN 172.69 332.62 4.70 170.17 152.95
Total 6100 - DEBT SERVICE 2,562.07 2,718.52 2,387.09 2,549.04 2,528.28
6000 - NON OPERATING EXPENSES
6005 - PARTNERSHIP EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6015 - ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES 416.67 416.67 416.63 416.67 416.67
6050 - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
6050.1 - APPLIANCES 220.94  -7,600.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
6050.2 - HVAC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6050.10 - PAINT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6050.11 - PARKING LOT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6050.12 - CARPET REPLACEMENT 0.00 -5,299.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6050 - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 220.94 -12,900.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6000 - NON OPERATING EXPENSES 637.61 -12,483.38 416.63 416.67 416.67
6200 - DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
6210 - DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 6,693.05 1,693.83 15,870.60 6,912.16 6,243.29
Total 6200 - DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 6,693.05 1,693.83 15,870.60 6,912.16 6,243.29
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2:55 PM
10/25/18
Accrual Basis

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Llano DMA Housing, L.P. dba Legend Oaks

Profit & Loss

October 2017 through September 2018
Oct 17 Nov 17

Dec 17 Jan 18 Feb 18

9,877.87 9,188.24

9,892.73  -8,071.03 18,674.32
-9,884.55 8,073.87 -18,665.54 -9,874.94 -9,180.28
-17,515.30 -4,425.68 -2,404.79

-693.07  14,741.27
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2:55 PM Llano DMA Housing, L.P. dba Legend Oaks
10/25/18

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss
October 2017 through September 2018

Mar 18 Apr 18 May 18 Jun 18 Jul 18

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4000 - RENTAL INCOME
4025 - GROSS SCHEDULED RENT 32,895.00 32,895.00 32,895.00 33,183.00 33,183.00
4050 - VACANCY LOSS -1,150.00 -1,048.00 -1,949.00 10.00 -650.00
4100 - DISCOUNTS
4110 - CONCESSIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4115 - LOSS TO LEASE -6,840.41 -6,955.41 -6,716.41 -7,762.41 -6,822.41
Total 4100 - DISCOUNTS -6,840.41 -6,955.41 -6,716.41 -7,762.41 -6,822.41
Total 4000 - RENTAL INCOME 24,904.59 24,891.59 24,229.59 25,430.59 25,710.59
4300 - OTHER INCOME
4310 - APPLICATIONS FEES 0.00 19.00 0.00 0.00 19.00
4340 - LATE FEES/NSF FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.00 0.00
4370 - TERMINATED RESIDENT INCOME 0.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 350.00
Total 4300 - OTHER INCOME 0.00 99.00 0.00 7.00 369.00
Total Income 2490459 24,990.59 24,229.59 25,437.59 26,079.59
Gross Profit 24,904.59 24,990.59 24,229.59 25,437.59 26,079.59
Expense
5100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
5110 - PLUMBING 108.14 71.52 795.52 303.95 -68.31
5115 - HEATING/AC 0.00 138.90 68.11 446.62 381.89
5120 - ELECTRICAL REPAIRS/SUPPLIES 244.70 87.29 456.94 651.24 86.14
5125 - BUILDING REPAIRS/SUPPLIES 0.00 16.96 137.93 136.37 96.93
5130 - APPLIANCES REPAIRS/SUPPLIES 19.69 45.82 54.64 18.82 0.00
5135 - CARPET/WINDOW COVERINGS 296.13 16.99 523.83 -7.99 196.58
5140 - PAINTING 365.34 65.50 0.00 0.00 116.32
5145 - APARTMENT CLEANING/JANITORIAL -41.75 294.80 435.86 0.00 0.00
Total 5100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 992.25 737.78 2,472.83 1,549.01 809.55
5200 - MONTHLY SERVICE
5210 - PEST CONTROL 129.90 129.90 129.90 162.38 129.90
5215 - LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 1,499.00 1,299.00 1,783.62 1,575.74  1,299.00
Total 5200 - MONTHLY SERVICE 1,628.90 1,428.90 1,913.52 1,738.12  1,428.90
5300 - UTILITIES
5310 - WATER 6,496.68 4,923.36 6,152.94 5,543.84 5,086.57
5315 - ELECTRICITY 802.29 701.27 773.02 823.05 864.23
5320 - VACANT ELECTRIC 34.34 95.48 63.63 74.03 95.14
5325 - TRASH REMOVAL 554.87 611.16 611.16 792.84 520.32
5330 - TELEPHONE/PAGERS 199.87 254.69 232.23 235.01 232.23
5335 - CABLE ISP 79.10 79.10 79.10 79.10 79.10
Total 5300 - UTILITIES 8,167.15 6,665.06 7,912.08 7,547.87 6,877.59
5500 - GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
5415 - ADVERTISING 87.30 50.00 495.00 40.00 50.00
5510 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 7.34 174.84 6.48 307.00 153.00
5520 - RESIDENT SERVICES 600.00 794.88 600.00 701.81 743.51
5525 - ACCOUNTING 812.50 812.50 812.50 812.50 812.50
5530 - APPLICATION CHECKS 16.92 33.84 16.92 0.00 16.92
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2:55 PM Llano DMA Housing, L.P. dba Legend Oaks

10/25/18 .
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss
October 2017 through September 2018
Mar 18 Apr 18 May 18 Jun 18 Jul 18
5535 - DUES/PROFESSIONAL ASSN EXPENSES 650.61 195.90 197.07 389.35 279.15
5540 - EVICTION FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5545 - ON SITE TRAVEL AND COURIER 309.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.27
5565 - BANK FEES 82.47 72.33 71.13 0.00 237.04
5570 - BAD DEBT 0.00 -247.00 0.00 -70.00 0.00
5575 - COMPLIANCE FEES 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00
5580 - ANSWERING SERVICE 74.60 65.01 65.01 59.60 65.01
Total 5500 - GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 2,71591 2,027.30 2,339.11 2,315.26  2,462.40
5549 - PAYROLL

5550 - ON SITE PAYROLL 6,978.11 4,584.76  4,029.68 2,883.07 6,111.49
Total 5549 - PAYROLL 6,978.11 4,584.76  4,029.68 2,883.07 6,111.49
5560 - PROPERTY MANAGEMENT FEES 1,439.08 1,517.68 1,559.28 1,516.26  1,553.01

5600 - TAXES & INSURANCE
5610 - PROPERTY TAXES 669.14 669.14 669.14 669.14 669.14
5615 - INSURANCE 1,057.19 1,236.42 1,201.80 1,201.80 1,201.80
Total 5600 - TAXES & INSURANCE 1,726.33 1,905.56 1,870.94 1,870.94 1,870.94
Total Expense 23,647.73 18,867.04 22,097.44 19,420.53 21,113.88
Net Ordinary Income 1,256.86 6,123.55 2,132.15 6,017.06  4,965.71

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
5900 - MISC NON OPERATING INCOME

5925 - INTEREST INCOME-REPL RESERVE 0.00 6.30 0.00 6.75 0.00

5930 - INTEREST INCOME-SEC DEPOSITS 3.04 2.94 4.05 3.92 3.73

5937 - INTEREST INCOME-SURPLUS 5.05 4.37 6.02 5.83 6.03

Total 5900 - MISC NON OPERATING INCOME 8.09 13.61 10.07 16.50 9.76
Total Other Income 8.09 13.61 10.07 16.50 9.76

Other Expense
6100 - DEBT SERVICE

6110 - INTEREST EXPENSE-PERM LOAN 2,371.76  2,368.18 2,364.58 2,360.96  2,357.32
6112 - INTEREST-TDHCA LOAN 168.48 162.33 166.69 160.60 165.10
Total 6100 - DEBT SERVICE 2,540.24 2,530.51 2,531.27 2,521.56  2,522.42
6000 - NON OPERATING EXPENSES
6005 - PARTNERSHIP EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,512.00 0.00
6015 - ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 0.00
6050 - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
6050.1 - APPLIANCES 720.81 838.70 1,363.15 521.24 578.08
6050.2 - HVAC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6050.10 - PAINT 310.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6050.11 - PARKING LOT 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,633.10 0.00
6050.12 - CARPET REPLACEMENT 0.00 1,399.02 0.00 0.00 1,028.54
Total 6050 - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,031.54 2,237.72 1,363.15 3,154.34  1,606.62
Total 6000 - NON OPERATING EXPENSES 1,448.21 2,654.39 1,779.82 7,083.01 1,606.62
6200 - DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
6210 - DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 6,912.13 0.00 0.00 20,290.62 0.00
Total 6200 - DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 6,912.13 0.00 0.00 20,290.62 0.00
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2:55 PM
10/25/18
Accrual Basis

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Llano DMA Housing, L.P. dba Legend Oaks

Profit & Loss

October 2017 through September 2018
Mar 18 Apr 18 May 18

10,900.58 5,184.90 4,311.09 29,895.19 4,129.04

-5,171.29 -4,301.02 -29,878.69 -4,119.28
-2,168.87 -23,861.63 846.43

Jun 18 Jul 18

-10,892.49
-9,635.63 952.26
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2:55 PM
10/25/18
Accrual Basis

Llano DMA Housing, L.P. dba Legend Oaks
Profit & Loss

October 2017 through September 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - RENTAL INCOME
4025 - GROSS SCHEDULED RENT
4050 - VACANCY LOSS
4100 - DISCOUNTS
4110 - CONCESSIONS
4115 - LOSS TO LEASE
Total 4100 - DISCOUNTS
Total 4000 - RENTAL INCOME
4300 - OTHER INCOME
4310 - APPLICATIONS FEES
4340 - LATE FEES/NSF FEES
4370 - TERMINATED RESIDENT INCOME
Total 4300 - OTHER INCOME
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
5110 - PLUMBING
5115 - HEATING/AC
5120 - ELECTRICAL REPAIRS/SUPPLIES
5125 - BUILDING REPAIRS/SUPPLIES
5130 - APPLIANCES REPAIRS/SUPPLIES
5135 - CARPET/WINDOW COVERINGS
5140 - PAINTING
5145 - APARTMENT CLEANING/JANITORIAL
Total 5100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
5200 - MONTHLY SERVICE
5210 - PEST CONTROL
5215 - LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
Total 5200 - MONTHLY SERVICE
5300 - UTILITIES
5310 - WATER
5315 - ELECTRICITY
5320 - VACANT ELECTRIC
5325 - TRASH REMOVAL
5330 - TELEPHONE/PAGERS
5335 - CABLE ISP
Total 5300 - UTILITIES
5500 - GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
5415 - ADVERTISING
5510 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
5520 - RESIDENT SERVICES
5525 - ACCOUNTING
5530 - APPLICATION CHECKS

Aug 18 Sep 18 TOTAL
33,183.00 33,183.00 395,688.00
0.00 -668.00  -7,348.00

0.00 0.00 -461.59
732941  -7,166.41  -84,898.47
-7,329.41 -7,166.41  -85,360.06
25853.59 2534859 302,979.94
19.00 0.00 142.00
0.00 0.00 11.00

0.00 0.00 430.00
19.00 0.00 583.00
2587259 2534859 303,562.94
2587259 2534859 303,562.94
171.35 523.89 2,783.51
537.06 111.86 2,352.31
499.49 207.81 2,938.90
31.75 221.52 888.59
59.71 0.00 421.09
109.73 111.71 1,657.34
0.00 92.12 876.60

0.00 75.61 1,324.07
1,400.09  1,34452  13,242.41
194.86 297.69 1,824.03
1,566.00  1,299.00  16,816.36
1,760.86  1,596.69  18,640.39
6,034.63 5617.63  67,389.29
887.76 806.81  10,229.71
33.42 75.23 1,126.59
611.16 645.80 7,538.28
232.66 232.66 2,613.25
81.27 81.27 953.54
7,880.90  7,459.40  89,850.66
40.00 290.00 1,467.30
108.51 0.00 1,327.39
811.86 774.29 8,881.97
812.50 812.50 9,750.00
0.00 0.00 152.28
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2:55 PM Llano DMA Housing, L.P. dba Legend Oaks
10/25/18

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss
October 2017 through September 2018
Aug 18 Sep 18 TOTAL
5535 - DUES/PROFESSIONAL ASSN EXPENSES 782.52 269.55 4,346.15
5540 - EVICTION FEES 0.00 0.00 142.80
5545 - ON SITE TRAVEL AND COURIER 0.00 0.00 802.34
5565 - BANK FEES 34.66 22.58 937.03
5570 - BAD DEBT 0.00 0.00 635.44
5575 - COMPLIANCE FEES 75.00 75.00 900.00
5580 - ANSWERING SERVICE 59.60 65.01 755.88
Total 5500 - GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 2,724.65 2,308.93 30,098.58
5549 - PAYROLL
5550 - ON SITE PAYROLL 4,422.26 4,569.60 52,766.68
Total 5549 - PAYROLL 4,422.26 4,569.60 52,766.68
5560 - PROPERTY MANAGEMENT FEES 1,489.92 1,560.54 18,208.07
5600 - TAXES & INSURANCE
5610 - PROPERTY TAXES 669.14 669.14 8,857.24
5615 - INSURANCE 1,201.80 1,201.80 13,217.77
Total 5600 - TAXES & INSURANCE 1,870.94 1,870.94 22,075.01
Total Expense 21,558.62 20,710.62 244,881.80
Net Ordinary Income 4,313.97 4,637.97 58,681.14

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
5900 - MISC NON OPERATING INCOME

5925 - INTEREST INCOME-REPL RESERVE 0.00 0.00 24.30

5930 - INTEREST INCOME-SEC DEPOSITS 4.17 4.05 32.65

5937 - INTEREST INCOME-SURPLUS 6.76 6.57 53.32

Total 5900 - MISC NON OPERATING INCOME 10.93 10.62 110.27
Total Other Income 10.93 10.62 110.27

Other Expense
6100 - DEBT SERVICE

6110 - INTEREST EXPENSE-PERM LOAN 2,353.66 2,349.99 28,438.32
6112 - INTEREST-TDHCA LOAN 164.26 158.14 1,978.73
Total 6100 - DEBT SERVICE 2,517.92 2,508.13 30,417.05
6000 - NON OPERATING EXPENSES
6005 - PARTNERSHIP EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,512.00
6015 - ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES 833.34 416.67 5,000.00
6050 - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
6050.1 - APPLIANCES 1,019.95 418.28 -1,919.65
6050.2 - HVAC 0.00 389.76 389.76
6050.10 - PAINT 0.00 0.00 310.73
6050.11 - PARKING LOT 8,643.90 0.00 11,277.00
6050.12 - CARPET REPLACEMENT 0.00 0.00 -2,871.69
Total 6050 - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 9,663.85 808.04 7,186.15
Total 6000 - NON OPERATING EXPENSES 10,497.19 1,224.71 15,698.15
6200 - DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
6210 - DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 0.00 20,513.63 85,129.31
Total 6200 - DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 20,513.63 85,129.31
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2:55 PM
10/25/18
Accrual Basis

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Llano DMA Housing, L.P. dba Legend Oaks

Profit & Loss
October 2017 through September 2018

Aug 18 Sep 18 TOTAL

13,015.11 24,246.47 131,244.51

-13,004.18 -24,235.85 -131,134.24

-8,690.21 -19,597.88  -72,453.10
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Architectural Drawings Must be Submitted Behind this Tab [§10.204(b)(9)]

(If development is scattered site, consult staff.)
I: Site Plan which:

|states the size of the site on its face

Dincludes a unit and buildine tvoe table matrix that is consistent with the Rent Schedule and Building and Unit
Configuration fq

[Jidentifies all res NOT APPL'CABLE Iding/Unit Type

Configuration fd—

I:Iclearly delineates the flood plain boundary lines or states there is no floodplain

Didentifies all easements, regardless of how they are held

Dindicates placement of detention/retention pond(s) or states there are no detention ponds
I:Iindicates the location and number of parking spaces, garages and carports

Dindicates the location and number of accessible parking spaces (review application webinar)
Dincludes information regarding local parking requirements

I:Iindicates compliant accessible routes

Dincludes a unit and building type table matrix that indicates the distribution of accessible Units
Ddescribes if applicable how flood mitigation or other required mitigation will be accomplished.

E Residential Building floor plans should include the following, building by building:

|separate tabulation of the square footage of each of these areas: breezeways, corridors, utility closets, porches
and patios, and any other square footage not included in NRA

Dlocation of accessible units

I: Common Building floor plans should include the following, building by building:

|tabu|ation of the square footage of conditioned (heated and cooled) spaces that are accessible to tenants, e.g.,
offices for tenant/management contact, clubrooms, kitchens, exercise rooms, laundries, etc. (state each area
separately).

Dtabulation of the square footage of conditioned areas that are restricted to employees, only, e.g., administrative
offices, maintenance areas, etc. (state each area separately).

Dtabulation of the square footage of unconditioned areas that are accessible to tenants, e.g., porches, patios,
mailbox areas, etc. (state each area separately)

Dtabulation of the square footage of unconditioned areas that are restricted to employees, only, e.g., maintenance
areas, equipment rooms, storage, etc. (state each area separately)

DFor Supportive Housing only, specification of space to be used for 50 sq ft/unit common space
DUnit floor plans for each type of Unit

DS% of each Unit type are accessible to tenants with a mobility impairment, and 2% are accessible to tenants with a
vision or hearing impairment

I:IAII Units accessed by the ground floor or by elevator comply with the visitability requirements of
10.101(b)(8)(B)(iii)

| Elevations for each side of each building type and must include:

|a percentage estimate of the exterior composition of each elevation

I:Iroof pitch

DPhotos of building elevations (Rehab and Adaptive Reuse not altering the unit configuration)


nicolem
Rectangle

nicolem
Typewritten Text
NOT APPLICABLE


Architectural drawings are not applicable to this application since this
development is not new construction, renovation or rehabilitation.

Floor Plans are included behind this tab. Hard copy architectural plans are
available upon request.
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SPECIFICATIONS AND BUILDING/UNIT TYPE CONFIGURATION

Unit types should be entered from smallest to largest based on "# of Bedrooms" and "Sq. Ft. Per Unit." "Unit Label" should correspond to the unit label or name used on the unit floor plan. "Building
Label" should conform to the building label or name on the building floor plan. The total number of units per unit type and totals for "Total # of Units" and "Total Sq Ft. for Unit Type" should match

the rent schedule and site plan. If additional building types are needed, they are available by un-hiding columns Q through AA, and rows 51 through 79.

Specifications and Amenities (check all that apply)

Building
Configuration (Check
all that apply):

:Single Family Construction :SRO : Transitional (per §42(i)(3)(B)) :Duplex
:Scattered Site :Fourplex E > 4 Units Per Building :Townhome

Development will have: :Fire Sprinklers :Elevators E # of Elevators :Wt. Capacity

Number of Parking

Spaces(consistent with

Free Paid Free Paid

EEShed or Flat Roof Carport Spaces EE Detached Garage Spaces

Architectural Drawings): EEAttached Garage Spaces E Uncovered Spaces

Emsnuctured Parking Garage Spaces

Floor Composition/Wall Height: % Carpet/Vinyl/Resilient Flooring Ceiling Height

E% Ceramic Tile :Upper Floor(s) Ceiling Height (Townhome Only)
E% Other Describe:

Total # of
Building Label A Bl B2 Residential
Number of Stories 1 1 1 Buildings
Unit Type Number of Buildings 5 2 1 8
) # of
L::I(:I Bed- B:t(::s Pse‘:lfrtut Number of Units Per Building Total.# of |Total Sq Ft for Unit
rooms Units Type
Al 1 1 675 6 30 20,250
B1 2 1 876 6 12 10,512
B2 2 2 929 6 6 5,574
Totals 30 12 6 - - - - - - - 48 36,336

Net Rentable Square Footage from Rent Schedule

Supportive Housing Applicants Only

Hjimi

Enter the total development common area from the architect's plans:
Ensure that this number matches your architectural drawings.

The additional square footage allowed for Supportive Housing per 11.9(e)(2) is:

The lesser of these two numbers added to NRA:
Use this number to figure points under 11.9(e)(2)

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:

36,336

2,400
36,336



Accessible Mobility Units Calculation

Include this worksheet in the Application (or a signed and certified worksheet provided by your accessibility
professional that shows the calculations).

To the maximum extent feasible and subject to reasonable health and safety requirements, accessible units

be:

(1) Distributed throughout the Unit types AND the Development; and
(2) Made available in a sufficient range of sizes and amenities so that the choice of living arrangementf of qualified

persons with Disabilities is, as a whole, comparable to that of other persons eligible for housing assigtance under the
same program.

Multifamily Housing Developments covered by 10 TAC 10.101(b)(8)(A) must have a minimum 4f 5% of all units in
the development set aside for the mobility impaired and an additional 2% must be set asid# for the hearing and/or
visually impaired.

Mobility Calculated

Total Units Required % Units Units Reduired Units Proposed
Unit Description 5% 0 / 0
1/1 (683sqft) 2 5% 01 / 2
2/1 (876sqft) 1 5% 0.05) 1

5% A
5% /0
5% / 0
3 / 015 2 3

*NOTE: If total is more than what is required, Applicant will select which Unit(s) not to include Under "Units Proposed"
EXAMPLE: /

O|O|O|(r|F

Calculated
Unit Description | Total Units Required % / Units Units Required Units Proposed
68 / 5% 3.4 4 4
/

1/1 (874sqft & 806 28 / 5% 1.4 1.4 1
2/2 (950 sqft & 100 36 / 5% 1.8 1.8
3/2 (1120 sqft & 11 4 / 5% 0.2 1 1
D / 5% 0 0
E / 5% 0 0

69| 3.4 4.2 4

*NOTE: Required}(4, but calculation yields 4.2. Applicant selected which to round down Under "Units Proposed"

Diana Mclver

Signatu Printed Name

By:

10/29/2018
DAte Firm Name (If applicable)
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Accessible Hearing/Visual Units Calculation

Include this worksheet in the Application (or a signed and certified worksheet provided by your accessibili
professional that shows the calculations).

To the maximum extent feasible and subject to reasonable health and safety requirements, accessible

must be:

(1) Distributed throughout the Unit types AND the Development; and

(2) Made available in a sufficient range of sizes and amenities so that the choice of living arrang

qualified persons with Disabilities is, as a whole, comparable to that of other persons eligible f#r housing

assistance under the same program.

Multifamily Housing Developments covered by 10 TAC 10.101(b)(8)(A) must have a minighum of 5% of all units
in the development set aside for the mobility impaired and an additional 2% must be get aside for the hearing
and/or visually impaired.

Hearing/Visual Calculated Unityﬂuired
Total Units Required % Units (Roinded) Units Proposed
Unit Description 2% 0 / 0
/
1/1 (683sqft) 1 2% 0.02| / 1 1
2/1 (876sqft) 1 2% 0.02f 1 1
2% /éa 0
2% /0 0
2% / 0 0
2 / 0.04 2 2

*NOTE: If total is more than what is required /Applicant will select which to include under "Units Proposed"

EXAMPLE
Calculated Units Required
Hearing/Visual Total Units Requireg%/ Units (Rounded) Units Proposed
/
Unit Description 68 /2% 1.36 2 2
/
1/1 28| / 2% 0.56 1 1
2/2 36/ 2% 0.72 1 1
3/3 /4 2% 0.08 1
D / 2% 0 0
E / 2% 0 0
/ 68 1.36 3 2

*NOTE: Requﬁd is 2, but calculation yields 3. Applicant selected which Unit(s) to include under "Units Proposed"

By signing below, | (VE) certify that the information above meets the requirements in Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act
of 1973 and implgmented at 24 C.F.R. Part 8 as described in 10 TAC Chapter 1, Subchapter B. At least two percent (2%) of
all dwelling unjfs will be designed and built to be accessible for persons with hearing and/or visual impairment.

)/,
'_f*ii\ké,--*f Diana Mclver

; n-a!;ﬂre Printed Name

10/29/2018
Date Firm Name (If applicable)

By:
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Accessible Mobility Units Calculation

Include this worksheet in the Application (or a signed and certified worksheet provided by your accessibility
professional that shows the calculations).
To the maximum extent feasible and subject to reasonable health and safety requirements, accessible units must
be:

(1) Distributed throughout the Unit types AND the Development; and
(2) Made available in a sufficient range of sizes and amenities so that the choice of living arrangements of qualified

persons with Disabilities is, as a whole, comparable to that of other persons eligible for housing assistance under the
same program.

Multifamily Housing Developments covered by 10 TAC 10.101(b)(8)(A) must have a minimum of 5% of all units in
the development set aside for the mobility impaired and an additional 2% must be set aside for the hearing and/or
visually impaired.

Mobility Calculated
Total Units Required % Units Units Required Units Proposed
Unit Description 48 5% 2.4 3 3
1/1 (675sqft) 2 5% 0.1 1 2
2/1 (876sqft) 1 5% 0.05 1 1
2/2 (929sqft) 0 5% 0 0 0
5% 0 0
5% 0 0
3 0.15 2 3

*NOTE: If total is more than what is required, Applicant will select which Unit(s) not to include Under "Units Proposed"

EXAMPLE:
Calculated
Unit Description | Total Units Required % Units Units Required Units Proposed

68 5% 3.4 4 4
1/1 (874sqft & 806 28 5% 1.4 1.4 1
2/2 (950 sqft & 100 36 5% 1.8 1.8
3/2 (1120 sqft & 11 4 5% 0.2 1 1
D 5% 0 0
E 5% 0 0

68 34 4.2 4

*NOTE: Required is 4, but calculation yields 4.2. Applicant selected which to round down Under "Units Proposed"

By signing below, | (WE) certify that the information above meets the requirements in Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and implemented at 24 C.F.R. Part 8 as described in 10 TAC Chapter 1, Subchapter B. At
least five percent (5%) of all dwelling units will be designed and built to be accessible for persons with mobility
impairments.

7 “.\\"'-I{i{_,- -

By: ¥ Diana Mclver

Signature Printed Name

12/28/2018
Date Firm Name (If applicable)
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Accessible Hearing/Visual Units Calculation

Include this worksheet in the Application (or a signed and certified worksheet provided by your accessibility
professional that shows the calculations).

To the maximum extent feasible and subject to reasonable health and safety requirements, accessible units

must be:

(1) Distributed throughout the Unit types AND the Development; and

(2) Made available in a sufficient range of sizes and amenities so that the choice of living arrangements of

qualified persons with Disabilities is, as a whole, comparable to that of other persons eligible for housing

assistance under the same program.

Multifamily Housing Developments covered by 10 TAC 10.101(b)(8)(A) must have a minimum of 5% of all units
in the development set aside for the mobility impaired and an additional 2% must be set aside for the hearing

and/or visually impaired.

Hearing/Visual Calculated Units Required
Total Units Required % Units (Rounded) Units Proposed
Unit Description 48 2% 0.96 1 2
1/1 (675sqft) 1 2% 0.02 1 1
2/1 (876sqft) 1 2% 0.02 1 1
2/2 (929sqft) 0 2% 0 0 0
2% 0 0
2% 0 0
2 0.04 2 2

*NOTE: If total is more than what is required, Applicant will select which to include under "Units Proposed"

EXAMPLE
Calculated Units Required

Hearing/Visual Total Units Required % Units (Rounded) Units Proposed

Unit Description 68 2% 1.36 2 2
1/1 28 2% 0.56 1 1
2/2 36 2% 0.72 1 1
3/3 4 2% 0.08 1

D 2% 0 0

E 2% 0 0

68 1.36 3 2

*NOTE: Required is 2, but calculation yields 3. Applicant selected which Unit(s) to include under "Units Proposed"

By signing below, | (WE) certify that the information above meets the requirements in Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act
of 1973 and implemented at 24 C.F.R. Part 8 as described in 10 TAC Chapter 1, Subchapter B. At least two percent (2%) of
all dwelling units will be designed and built to be accessible for persons with hearing and/or visual impairment.

¥
A -

W

By:

Signature

12/28/2018

Date

Diana Mclver

Printed Name

Firm Name (If applicable)
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| Accessible Parking Calculation

Include this worksheet in the Application (or a signed and certified worksheet provided by your accessibility professional that
shows the calculations).
Parking requirements based on:
—https://www.ada.gov/regs2010/2010ADAStandards/2010ADAStandards. |
—https://www.huduser.gov/publications/pdf/fairhousing/
There must be one accessible space per accessible Unit located on the closest route to the Unit (ADA).

When parking is provided for leasing office and amenities, use ADA Table 208.2 to calculate.
When calculating additional spaces needed, use whichever yields the larger number of spaces.
If you have different kinds of parking, e.g. lot, carport, and garages, each has to meet the standards individually.

If there is a separate amenity (e.g. a pavilion in the back corner of property) that provides non-accessible spaces, at least one
space would need to be an accessible.
Use this chart to indicate number of parking spaces provided.
enter the total number of parking spaces
enter the parking type and the number of spaces in each, starting with the surface lot (*see the example)
make sure the totals match!

EXAMPLE*

Total # of Spaces: 76|Percentage of Total Total # of Spaces: 450| Percentage of Total
Surface lot 76 1 Surface lot 300 0.666666667

0 Carports 100 0.222222222

0 Garages 50 0.111111111

0 Facility 4

0 Facility 5 0

76 100 450 100

Use this chart to figure out accessible parking requirements.
chart above must be completed first
In C32, enter the total number of accessible spaces required
(see Application Webinar, Part 3, from 0:00 - 14:20, or webinar slides starting at slide 136)
In D33, enter the number of units required per accessible Unit in the surface lot
In column F, distribute required van spaces among the different parking facilities

# Accessible Spaces: 5| Distribution [Van Spaces
Surface lot 5 5 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
Total 5 5 0
EXAMPLE*
# Accessible Spaces: 16| Distribution |Van Spaces
Surface lot 10.666667 10 1
Carports 3.5555556 4 1
Garages 1.7777778 2 1
Facility 4 0 0 0
Facility 5 0 0 0
Total 16 16 3

By signing below, | (WE) certify that the information above meets the requirements in the 2010 ADA Standards for Accessible
Design Title Il regulations at 28 CFR part 36, subpart D, and the 2004 ADA Accessibility Guidelines at 36 CFR part 1191, appendices
B and D. There will be at least one accessible spot per accessible unit located on the closest route to the accessible unit. For
every 6 or fraction of 6 accessible spaces required, at least one will be van accessible. Accessible spaces will be dispersed amongst
the parking types provided.

By: \\@Lf— Diana Mclver
Signatu’fe Printed Name

10/29/2018

Date Firm Name (If applicable)




Rent Schedule

Self Score Total| 9
Unit types must be entered from smallest to largest based on “# of Bedrooms” and “Unit Size”, then within the same “# of Bedrooms” and “Unit Size” from lowest to
highest “Rent Collected/Unit”.
Private Activity Bond Priority (For Tax-Exempt Bond Developments ONLY):

Rent Designations (select from Drop down menu)
MF Direct Unit Size
.. | Loan Units | National TDHCA Other/ . | #of Bed- | #of (Net Total Net Program Tenar.l'f Paid Rent / Total
HTC Units . . R # of Units Rentable . Utility Collected Monthly
(HOME HTF Units |MRB Units Subsidy rooms | Baths [Rentable Sq. Rent Limit .
Sq. Ft. Allow. /Un/ Rent
Rent/Inc) Ft.)
A ® | Ax®) @ | wWxE
TC 30% 3 1 1.0 675 2,025 362 58 / 305 915
TC 60% 21 1 1.0 675 14,175 725 58 / 668 14,028
MR 6 1 1.0 675 4,050 650 (% 650 3,900
TC 60% 12 2 1.0 876 10,512 870 }’5 795 9,540
MR 6 2 2.0 929 5,574 800 / 0 800 4,800
0 / -
0 / -
0 / -
0 / -
ol / -
ol / -
0 -
/0 -
/ o -
/ o0 -
4 0 -
0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
0 -
0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 :
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
)4 0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
0 -
0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
/ 0 -
TOTAL 48 36,336 33,183
Non Rental Income $0.00|per unit/month for:
Non Rental Income 0.00|per unit/month for:
Non Rental Income 0.00|per unit/month for:
+ TOTAL NONRENTAL INCOMH $0.00{per unit/month -
=POTENTIAL GROSS MONTHLY INCOME 33,183
- Provision for Vacancy & Collection Loss % of Potential Gross Income: 4.00% (1,327)
- Rental Concessions (enter as a negative number) Enter as a negative value (7,075)
= EFFECTIVE GROSS MONTHLY INCOME 24,781
x 12 = EFFECTIVE GROSS ANNUAL INCOME 297,368

73305.04 If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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Rent Schedule (Continued)

/

/

% of LI % of Total

NATIONAL

/
JTF30%
HTF40%
HTF50%
HTF60%
HTF80%
HTF LI Total
MR
MR Total

HTF Total

DIRECT LOAN

30%
LH/50%
HH/60%
HH/80%
|Direct Loan LI Total
EO

MR

MR Total

Direct Loan Total

OTHER

Total OT Units

oOJO|O O O O O O O 0OJOo|j]o O O O O O O O

% of LI % of Total
TC30% 8% 6%
TC40%
TC50%
HOUSING TC60% 92% 69% 33
TAX JHTC LI Total 36
CREDITS EO 0
MR 12
MR Total 12
Total Units 48|
MRB30% 0
MRB40% 0
MORTGAGE MRB50% 0
REVENUE MRB60% 0
BOND |MRB LI Total 0
MRBMR 0
|MRBMR Total 0
JmRre Total
0 / 0
1 30
BEDROOMS 2 18
3 0
4 0
5 0

ACQUISITION + HARD DO NOT USE THIS CALCULATION TO
Cost Per Sq Ft $ - SCORE POINTS UNDER 11.9(e)(2). At
HARD the end of the Development Cost
Cost Per Sq Ft S = Schedule, you will have the ability to
BUILDING adjust your eligible costs to qualify.
Cost Per Sq Ft $ - Points will be entered there.
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Rent Schedule

Self Score Total:| 9

Unit types must be entered from smallest to largest based on “# of Bedrooms” and “Unit Size”, then within the same “# of Bedrooms” and “Unit Size” from lowest to
highest “Rent Collected/Unit”.
Private Activity Bond Priority (For Tax-Exempt Bond Developments ONLY):

Rent Designations (select from Drop down menu)
MF Direct Unit Size Total Net Tenant Paid Rent Total
| Loan Units | National TDHCA Other/ | #ofBed- | #of (Net Program .
HTC Units X . . # of Units Rentable . Utility Collected Monthly
(HOME HTF Units [MRB Units Subsidy rooms | Baths [Rentable Sq. Rent Limit .
Sq. Ft. Allow. /Unit Rent
Rent/Inc) Ft.)
) (B (A x(B) E) (A) x(E)
TC30% | LH/50% 3 1 1.0 675 2,025 362 58 304 912
TC60% | LH/50% 5 1 1.0 675 3,375 604 58 546 2,730
TC 60% | HH/60% 16 1 1.0 675 10,800 625 | =< 58 567 9,072
MR HH/60% 1 1.0 675 1,350 625 Q 76 550 1,100
MR HH/80% 1 1.0 675 675 625 76 550 550
MR MR 1 1.0 675 2,025 650 0 650 1,950
TC60% | LH/50% 2 2 1.0 876 1,752 725 76 650 1,300
TC 60% | HH/60% 10 2 1.0 876 8,760 804 76 729 7,290
MR HH/80% 2 2.0 929 929 804 76 729 729
MR MR 2 2.0 929 4,645 800 800 4,000
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
RENT LIMITS —
AMFI % 0 1 2 ]
20 5225 5241 5290 AMEI % o 1 7 ]
30 5338 %362 5435 20 —
40 s st =il 30 $338 $362 5435
50 5563 5604 5725 a0 5451 5483 5580 -
60 5676 5725 5870 Low 5563 S604 5725 —
High 5608 5625 SEO04 -
| = = N
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
0 -
TOTAL 48 36,336 29,633
Non Rental Income $0.00|per unit/month for:
Non Rental Income 0.00(per unit/month for:
Non Rental Income 0.00(per unit/month for:
+ TOTAL NONRENTAL INCOMH $0.00{per unit/month -
= POTENTIAL GROSS MONTHLY INCOME 29,633
- Provision for Vacancy & Collection Loss % of Potential Gross Income: 4.00% (1,185)
- Rental Concessions (enter as a negative number) Enter as a negative value (3,693)
= EFFECTIVE GROSS MONTHLY INCOME 24,755
x 12 = EFFECTIVE GROSS ANNUAL INCOME 297,056

83578.04 If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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Rent Schedule (Continued)

% of LI % of Total
HTF30% 0
HTF40% 0
NATIONAL HTF50% 0
HOUSING HTF60% 0
TRUST HTF80% 0
FUND HTF LI Total 0
MR 0
MR Total 0
HTF Total 0
30% 0
LH/50% 25% 21% 10
HH/60% 70% 58% 28
HH/80% 5% 4% 2
DIRECT LOAN Direct Loan LI Total 40
EO 0
MR 8
MR Total 8
Direct Loan Total 48
OTHER Total OT Units 0

% of LI % of Total
TC30% 8% 6% 3
TC40% 0
TC50% 0
HOUSING TC60% 92% 69% 33
TAX HTC LI Total 36
CREDITS EO 0
MR 12
MR Total 12
Total Units 48
MRB30% 0
MRB40% 0
MORTGAGE MRB50% 0
REVENUE MRB60% 0
BOND MRB LI Total 0
MRBMR 0
MRBMR Total 0
MRB Total 0
0 0
1 30
BEDROOMS 2 18
3 0
4 0
5 0

ACQUISITION + HARD
Cost Per Sq Ft

DO NOT USE THIS CALCULATION TO
S 3.38 |SCORE POINTS UNDER 11.9(e)(2). At

HARD
Cost Per Sq Ft

the end of the Development Cost
S 3.38 |Schedule, you will have the ability to

BUILDING
Cost Per Sq Ft

adjust your eligible costs to qualify.
$ 3.08 Points will be entered there.
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TDHCA #: 00155

DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTiVE COVENANTS FOR LOW-INCOME HOUSING CREDITS

THIS DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS FOR LOW-INCOME HOUSING TAX
CREDITS (this ‘'Declaration™), dated as of October 31, 2002, is made by and between
Llano DMA Housing, L.P. (together with its successors and assigns, the "Project Owner") and The Texas
Department of Housing & Community Affairs, an instrumentality of the State of Texas and a public corporation (topether
with any successor to its rights, duties and obligations, the "Department"), and is given by Project Owner as a condition
precedent to [the determination that the Project, as defined herein, satisfies the requirements of the State of Texas's
Qualified Allocation Plan] the allocation of low-income housing tax credits (the "Tax Credits"), pursuant to Section 42
of the Internal Revemue Code of 1986, as amended, and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto (the "Code"), by the
Department. This Declaration incorporates the extended low-income housing commitment required by Section 42(h)(6} of

the Code and is promulgated in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 2306, Tex. Gov. Code, (the "Act"), as may be
amended from time to time. :

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, the Project Owner is or shall be the Pr

known as or to be known as Legend QOaks
(the "Project Improvements"), on real property located in the City of Llano

County of ___Llano , State of Texas, more particularly described in Exhibit A hereto {the "Project
Land") (the Project Improvements and the Project Tand being collectively referred to herein as the "Project™);

oject Owner of a low income rental housing development,

WHEREAS, the Department has been designated b

' y the Govemnor of the State of Texas as the housing credit
agency forthe State of Texas for the allocation of Tax Credits - ’

WHEREAS, the Project Owner has applied io the Department for an allocation of Tax Credits to the Project in
an amountnotto exceed $ 216,534 ‘Tax Credit dollars anmually; el

bl

WHE‘,REAS, the Project Owner has represented to the Departn:eﬁ_t'-'m_{ﬂé:l‘gojcct Owner's Low-

‘ enl Income Housing
ation (the "Application"), authorized by the Depariment's. I.oy-

Income Rental Housing Tax Credit

Rules (i ent Rules"), that the Project Owner shall lease 73.5 : units in the Project to ;EC}I_V}Q]_&IS or
famiile me is_60 % or less of the area median gross income*{including adjustments for family size), as more

Sﬁebﬁi@ﬁﬂy provided herein;

WHEREAS, the Department has determined that the Project would é.upport, an annual allocation of Tax Credits

in the amourit'of $ 216,044

: WHEREAS, the Project Owner has represented to the Déparﬁ}éiﬁt: m fh_e Application that it will impose
additional rent and occupancy restrictions as shown in Appendix A of this document (Check box if applicable) [ 1;

WHEREAS, the Project Owner is subject to the regulatory powers of the Department and other terms and
conditions of chapter 2306, Tex. Gov. Code; E

WHEREAS, the Code requires as a condition precedent to the allocation of Tax Credits that the Project Owner
execuie, deliver and record in the real property records of the county in which the Project is located this Declaration in
order to create certain covenants ranning with the land for the purpose of enforcing the requirements of Section 42 of the
Code by regulating and restricting the use, occupancy and transfer of the Project as set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, the Project Owner, under this Declaration, intends, declares and covenants that the regulatory and
restrictive covenants set forth herein governing the use, occupancy and transfer of the Project shall be and are covenanis
running with the Project Land for the Term stated herein, are binding upon all subsequent owners and operators of the
Project during such Term, and are not merely personal covenants of the Project Owner.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the

premiises set forth above, and of other valuable consideration, the receipt
and sufficiency of which is heseby acknowledg

ed, the Project Owner and the Department agree as follows:

DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTIVE COVENAN

TS FOR LOW INCOME, HOUSING TAX CREDITS PAGE 1
LlanoL.URAOOT
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SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS

(a) Unless the confext otherwise requires, and in addition to those te

rms defined in the tecitals set forth above,
capitalized terms used in this Declaration shall have the following meanings:

"Act" means the Texas Government Code, Chap. 2306, as amended or any corresponding provision or
provisions of succeeding law as it or they may be amended from time to time.
"Area Median Gross Income" means the median gross income of the area in which the Project is located as

determined by the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development for purposes of Section 42 of the Code, including
adjustments for family size.

"Assumption Agreement" shall have the meaning assigned in Section 3(i) hereof.

"Board" means the governing Board of the Department.

"Compliance Period" means the period of 15 consecutive taxable years beginning with the first taxable year
of the Credit Period, unless a longer period shall be elected at Appendix A hereto.

"Credit Period" means, with respect to any building in the Project, the period of ten taxable j'ears beginning

with the taxable year in which such building is placed in service or {at the election of the Owner) the following taxable
year. :

"Department Compliance Monitoring Procedures” means th
imposed by the Department, and*modified by the Dep
responsibilities pursuant to Section 42(m)(1)(B)(iii) o
Project with the provisions of Section 42 of the Code a

ose procedures and requirements adopted or
artment from time to time, for the purpose of -discharging its
f the Code to monitor compliance by the Project Owner and the
nd to notify the Service of instances of noncornpliance.

"Extcﬁded Uée"Pe‘ i
on the date which is 15 year:
hereto or unless terminated‘ea

4" means the period beginning with the first day of the Co
the end of the Compliance Period, unless a later date shall

1n accordance with Section 5 hereof, -

ar ce ﬁé_ﬂod and ending
set-forth at Appendix A

"Gross Ren'f ' leans all amounts paid by a Tenant for rent, determined in a mann

- hkans all an _ ma onsistent with Section
42(e)(2) of the Code. If'thie Tenant pays utilities directly, Gross Rent shall include any utili

ance prescribed by the
Secretary.

"Income" méans the income of a Tenant determined in a manner consistent. with

: R Qgir'éﬁlents of Section
142(d)(2)(B) of the Code, ™ - =

"Low-Income" means, with respect to any Tenant, an income level not exces
Median Gross Income, adjusted for family size, as provided in Section 4 hereof, unless an alf
be set forth at Appendix A hereto. '

: gSO% or 60% of Area
mative income level shall

"Low-Income Tenant" means & Tenant who, when the Tenant originally occupied the Unit, had an Income
qualifying as Low-Income. For so long as the Tenant occupies the particular Unit, the Tenant will remain a Low-Income

Tenant if the Tenant's Income, upon the most recent income certification, does not exceed 140% of the applicable Low-
Income level.

"Low-Income Unit" meaus a Unit in the Project that is occupied by a Low-Incomie Tenant, is Rent-Restricted
and meets the other requirements of Section 42 of the Code, in particular, Section 42(i)(3).

"Mimirum Applicable Fraction" means the percentage with respect to a building in the Project, calculated as
the lesser of the percentage of Units in such building which are Low-Income Uniis or the percentage of floor space of all
Units in such building which is in Low-Income Units, all calculated as required pursuant to Section 42{c)(1) of the Code,
which serves as the basis for the Department's allocation of Tax Credits to the building as provided in Section 4(c) hereof.

"Rent-Restricted" means, with respect to any Unit, that the Gross Rent with respect to such Unit is not more

than 30% of the imputed income limitation applicable to such Unit pursuant to Section 42(g)(2)(C) of the Code.

DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS FOR LOY INCOME HOUSING TAX CREDITS

PAGE 2
LlanoLURAOOfn]
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“Secretary” means the Secretary of the Treasury of the United States.

"Service" means the United States Internal Revenue Service and any successor thereto.

"State" means the State of Texas,

"Tenant" means the individual or individuals entitled to occupy a Unit in the Project by lease or other legal
relationship with the Project Owner.

“Term" shall have the meaning set out in Section 5 hereof.

"Unit" means any residential rental unit in the Project consisting of an accommodation containing separate
and complete physical facilities and fixtures for living, sleeping, eating, cooking, and sanitation; provided, however, that
single room occupancy housing used on a nontransient basis may be treated as one or more Units,

{b} Any term or phrase which is used in this Declaration and not defined herein shall have the meaning, if any,
assigned thereto in Section 42 of the Code, and if no meaning is assigned thereto in Section 42 of the Code, the meaning,
if any, assigned in the Department Rules. Any term or phrase

which is defined herein shall, unless the context shall clearly
indicate otherwise, be interpreted in 2 manner consistent with the provisions and requitements of Section 42 of the Code,

SECTION 2 - RECORDING AND FILING; COVENANTS TO RUN WITH THE LAND

(a) The Project Owner shall cause this Declaration and all amendments hereto to be recorded and filed in the
official public land deed records of the county in which the Project is located, and shall pay all fees and charges incuried
in connection therewith. Upon recording, the Project ‘Owner shall immediately transmit to the Department an executed -
original of the recorded Declaration showing the-date,:deed book and page numbers of record. The Project Owrer agrees ..
that the Department will not issue the Internal Reyeng Service Form 8609, evidencing final allocation of the Tax Credits; <~

unless and until the Department has received-the. regorded-executed original of the Declaration.

{(b) The Project Owner intends, declares an
the Project during the Term of this Declaration, thy i
Declaration regulating and restricting the use, og
with the Project Land, encumbering the Project Lan
Owner's successors in title and all-subsequent

nanfs, on behalf of itself and all future owners and operators;
Declaration and the covenants and restrictions set forth ni-this -
nd transfer of the Project (i) shall be and are covenants fumais
r the Term of this Declaration and binding upon the Proj
‘operators of the Project Land, and (if) shall bind the Projec
Ovmer (and the benefits shall inure to the Departrient afd any past, present or prospective Tenant of the Project) and iis -
Tespective successors and assigns during the Term of this Declaration. The Project Owner hereby agrees that any and all

requirements of the laws of the State of Texas to jbe_sﬁﬁsﬁed'iﬁ order for the provisions of this Declaration to constitute
deed restrictions and covenants running with the land sha

all be deemed to be satisfied in full, and that any requirements or -
privileges of estate are intended to be satisfied, or in the alternate, that an equitable servitude has been created to insure -
that these restrictions run with the Project Land. For the Term of this Declaration, each and every contract, deed or other
instrument hereafter executed conveying the Project or portion thereof shall expressly provide that such conveyance is
subject to this Declaration; provided, however, that the covenants contained herein shall survive and be effective

regardless of whether such contract, deed or other instrument hereafter executed conveying the Project or portion thereof
provides that such conveyance is subject to this Declaration,

(c) The Project Owner shall obtain the written consent of any
Lienholder") on the Project to this Declaration and the requirements
Section 5(b)(1) and Section 5(c) with Iespect to provisions which su
consent shall be in a form promulgated by the Department from

issuance by the Department of Internal Revenue Service Form 8609, evidencing final allocation of the Tax Credits. The
Project Owner represents and warrants to the Department that aft

ached hereto as Addendum A and made a part hereof is
an executed and acknowledged Lienholder's Consent from each Existing Lienholder, if any, as of the effective date hereof,

existing lienholder of record (each an "Existing
hereof, including specifically the requirements of |
rvive or may be revived after foreclosure, and such
time to time and shall be a condition precedent to the
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SECTION 3 - REPRESENTATIONS, COVENANTS AND WARRANTIES OF THE PROJECT OWNER

The Project Owner hereby represents, covenants and warrants as follows:

(a) The Project Owner (i) is a_Limited Partnership , duly organized and validly existing
under the laws of the State of _Texas , and is duly anthorized and qualified to transact in the State any
and all business contemplaied by this Declaration and the Department Rules; (ii) possesses all requisite power, authority,

licenses and permits to own its properties and assets and to conduct its business; and (iii) has all legal right, power and
authority to execute and deliver this Declaration.

(b) The execution and performance of this Declaration by the Project Owner (i) will not violate or, as
applicable, have not violated, any provision of law, tule or regulation, or any order of any court or other department of the
State or governmental body, (if) will not violate or, as applicable, have not violated, any provision of any indenture,
agreement, mortgage, mortgage note or other instrument to which the Project Owner is a party or by which it or the
Project is bound, and (iii) will not result in the creation or imposition of any prohibited encumbrance of any nature.

(c) The Project Owner has, at the titme of execution and delivery of this Declaration, good and indefeasible fee
simple title fo [or a leasehold interest extending at least ten Years beyond the end of the Exfended Use Period in} the .
premises constituting the Project, free and clear of any lien or encumbrance, except those created by any loan documents

relating to the Project, those which are created pursuant to this Declaration and those which are otherwise permitted
encumbrances, as specifically set forth at Exhibit B hereto,

(d) There is no action, suit or proceeding at law or in e

quity or by or before any governmental instrumentality or
other agency now pending,

or, to the knowledge of the Project Owner threatened, against or affecting it, or any of its
properties or rights, which, if adversely determined, would materially impair its right to carry on business substantially ag
now conducted (and as now contemplated by this-Declaration) or would materially adversely affect its financial condition.

. “{e) The Project constitutes or will constitute, and the Project O‘g&'rx':[cr.rcovcnants, that commencing with the last
thie first year of the Credit Period and continuing throughout-the-Térm of this Declaration, it shall mainfain the
as, a "qualified low-income housing project”, as defined in Section 42(g) of the Code.

f) Each Unit in the Project contains separate and coxﬁpleici;l_;y’si‘ cal facilities and fixtures for living, sleeping,
king and sanitation (unless the Project qualifies as a single-roo1 occupancy project) which is to be used on
“othie a transient basis as provided in Section 42(i)(3) of the-C_od,e.: :

g) The Project Owner will comply fully and at al trngs

the ;éqhirements of Texas Law and the Federal
ing Act. 7

Fair:Hous

1L 77 (h) During the Term of this Declaration, the Project Owner- covenants, aprees and warrants that each Low-
Incoing Unit is and will remain suitable for oceupancy to the extent required by Texas Law and under regulations
preseribéd by the Secretary, taking into account local health, safety, and building codes.

(i) The Project Owner covenants that it will not sell, transfér or exchange any portion of any building in the
Project unless it sells, transfers or exchanpes the entire building to the same person. Subject to the requirements of Section
42 of the Code and this Declaration, the Project Owner may sell, transfer or exchange the entire Project or any building in
the Project at any time, provided that the Project Owner shall Tequire, as a condition precedent to any such sale, transfer or
exchange, that the successor owner and operator assume, in writing, in an Assumption Agreement acceptable to the
Department, the Project Owner's obligations hereunder and under Section 42 of the Code, which Assumption Agreement
shall be delivered to the Department in executed, recordable form prior to any such sale, transfer or exchange. This

provision shall not act to waive any other restriction on sale, transfer or exchange of the Project or any building in the

Project. The Project Owner aprees that the Department may void any sale, transfer or exchange of the Project if the

successor owner and operator fails to execute and deliver an Assumption Agreement or if the Project Owner or the
successor owner and operator otherwise acts in contravention of this Section 3(3).
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(i) The Project Owner agrees to notify the Department in writing prior to any sale, transfer or exchange of the
entire Project or any building therein, and to provide to the Department the name(s) and address(es) and financial reports,
uilding, so the Department can determine
the economic viability of such prospective successor and such Project or building and whether such Prospective successor
is acceptable as Project Owner under the Department Rules. The Project Owner further agrees to notify the Department in
writing prior to any change in the identity of a General Partner or ofher principal of the Project Owner, and to provide to
the Department the name(s) and address(es) and financial reports, as applicable, of any successor or additional General

Partner or principal, so the Department can determine whether such party is acceptable in such role with the Project
Owner under the Department Rules.

(k) The Project Owner shall not demolish any part of the Project or substantially subtract from any real or
personal property of the Project or permit the use of any

'Unit for any purpose other than rental housing during the Term of
this Declaration, unless required by law.

() The Project Owner represents, warrants and agrees that if the Project, or any part thereof, shall be damaged or
destroyed or shall be condermned or acquired for public use, the Project Owmer will use its best efforts to repair and restore the
Project to substantially the same condition as existed prior to the event causing such damagpe or destruction, or to relieve the
condemnation, and thereafier to operate the Project in accordance with the terms of this Declaration. -

(m) The Project Owner warrants that it has not and will not execute any other agreement with provisions
contradictory to, or in opposition to, the provisions hereof, and that in any event, the requirements of this Declaration are

paramount and confrolling as to the rights and obligations herein set forth and supersede any other requirements in conflict
herewith.

(n} The Project Owner agrees, warrants, and covenants to comply with all Jaw, ordinances, statutes, codes, orders,
rules, regulations and decrees .of any Governmental Authority applicable to the Owner of the Project, including, without
limitation, the following:the Givil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000(d); Executive Order 11-63;:as amended by Executive
Order 12259; Executive Order 11246; Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 6101 ¢t seq.); Equal Credit Opportunity
Act (15U.8.C. 1691 et séir); Fair Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. 1681 ¢t seq.); Fair Housiig Act (42 U.S.C. 3601 et seq.);
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (P 1. 101-336; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794);
Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. 4151 et seq.); Section 3 of the Housing and.Urban Development Act of 1968,
Executive Orders 11625, 12432 and 12138, as amended; the Copeland “Anti-Kickback’; t:(18 U.S.C. § 874 et seq.); the
Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. § 276a et seq.); Sections 103 and 107 of the Work Hours and Saféty Standards Act. (40 U.S.C. §
327 gt seq.); the Uniform Relocafion Assistance and Real Propesty Acquisition Policiés 42 U.S.C. § 4201 et seq.); the
Housing and Comnitinity Development Act of 1974; the National Environmental. Poki ct (42 U.S.C. § 4321 et seq.);
(“NEPA”); the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. § 4321 et seq.); the State of Texas Senate Bill 1356;
Title 8, and Chapter 92 of the Texas Property Code; Solid Waste Disposal Act TEX HEALTH & SAFETY CODE Ann. Ch.
361 (Vernon’s 1992); Comprehensive Municipal Solid Waste Management, Resource Recovery, and Conservation Act. TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE Ann. Ch 363 (Vemon’s 1992); County Solid Waste Control Act. TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE Ann. Ch 364 (Vernon’s 1992); Texas Clean Air Act, TEX. HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE Ann. Ch. 382 (Vernon'’s
1992); and Hazardous Communication Act, TEXAS HRALTH AND SAFETY CODE Ann. Ch. 502 (Vernon's 1992); and

such Governmental Requirements as may be from time to time amended or superseded and all of fheir mpleinenting
regulations, as may be amended.

SECTION 4 - INCOME RESTRICTIONS/RENTAL RESTRICTIONS

The Project Owner represents, warrants and covenants throu

ghout the Term of this Declaration and in order fo satisfy
the requirements of Section 42 of the Code that:

{3} (1) [ At least 20% or more of the Units in the Project {are and] will continuously be maintained as both
Rent-Restricted and occupied by individuals whose income is 50% or less of Area Median Gross Incorme.

(2) At least 40% or more of the Units in the Project [are and] wilt continnously be maintained as both
Rent-Restricted and occupied by individuals whose income is 60% or less of Atea Median Gross Income.

(Check applicable percentage election)
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(b) The determination of whether a Tenant is a Low-Income Tenant shall
annually on the basis of the current income of such Low-Income Tenant. The Project Owner shall utilize forms as
permitted from time to time by the Department for providing this certification. If, upon any such annual certification, the
Tenant of a Low-Income Unit who was, at the last annual income certification, a Low-Income Tenant, is found no longer
to be a Low-Income Tenant, such Unit will continue to be treated as a Low-Income Unit until the next available Unit of
cotparable or smaller size in the building in which such Unit is located is rented to a person who is not a Low-Income
Tenant. A Low-Income Unit that has been vacated will continue to be freated as a Low-Income Unit, provided that (i)
reasonable attempts are made to rent the Unit and (ii) no other Units of comparable or smaller size in the Project are
rented to persons who are not Low!Income Tenants. In o case will a Unit be treated as a Low-Income Unit if all the
Tenants of the Unit are students (as determined under Section 15 1(c)(4} of the Code), no one of whom is entitled to filea

joint income tax return; provided, however, that such rule shall not apply to the types of students identified at Section
4231)(3)(D) of the Code.

be made by the Project Owner at least

(c) The Project will contain 2 total of 48 Units (including Units occupied by a resident manager or other
employee, such that they are not treated as “residential rental units” for purposes of Section 42 of the Code), of which at
least 73.56 percent of the Units treated as residential rental units will be Low-Tncoms Units. The amount of Tax Credits
allocated to the Project is based on the requirement that the Minimum Applicable Fraction for each building in the Project
will be as specified, building-by-building, at Appendix A hereto. During the Term of this Declaration, Units at the Project

shall be leased and rented or made available to members of the general public who qualify as Low-Tncome Tenants, such

that each building in the Project shall at all times satisfy the Minimum Applicable Fraction for such building. The Project
Owner's failure to ensure that each building in the Project complies with such requirement will cause the Department to

report such fact to the Service and may result in the reduction and recapture by the Service of Tax Credits, as ‘well a5 other
enforcement action.

(d) The Project and the Project Owner are subject to additional and/or modified requirements, if any, set forth. at
Appendix A, which requirements are incorporated herein and made a part hereof. '

(e) The Project Owner shall nbtﬂ_ié’clﬁmrijnate on the basis of race, creed, sex, age or national origin in the lease,
use or occupancy of the Project Improvements.or. in connection with the cmployment or application for employment of

persons for the operation and managerment’ 58 the Project Improvements and shall not deny admission to-any person

exclusively on the basis of such person recjaiifjhg rent assistance payments under a local, state, federal or othéﬁ_ibﬁsing
assistance program, including, but not limitad 0zSection § of the United States Housing Act of 1937 as amendads . < .

SECTION 5 - TERM OF DECLARATION

(a) This Declaration shall becoine Effective with respect to a building in the Project on the first day Gf the
Compliance Period for such building and shall terminate on the last day of the Extended Use Period, umiless’ this
Apgreement is earlier terminated pursuant to"S_ét:ti'gn 5(b} hereof (the "Term"). h

{(b) Notwithstanding subsection (é) abéve, this Declaration shall terminate;

(1) with respect to any building in the Project, on the date such building is acquired by foreclosure {or
instrument in lien of foreclosure), upon the recorded declaration of termination of the party so acquiring the building,
unless the Secretary or his delegate determines that such acquisition is part of an arrangement with the taxpayer a purpose
of which is to terminate such period. If any party acquiring a building by foreclosure (or instrument in liew of foreclosure)
fails to record a declaration terminating this-Declaration, the building shall remain subject to this Declaration, and the .

eligibility of such party to receive Tax Credits shall not be adversely affected, if such parfy continues to comply with
Section 42 of the Code and the terms of this Declaration; or

(2) following the end of the Compliance Period, if the Project Owner has properly requested that the
Department assist in procuring a "Qualified Contract”, as defined in the Code, for the acquisition of a building and the
Department is unable to present a Qualified Contract. To properly request the Department's assistance in procuring a
Qualified Contract for the acquisition of a building, the Project Owner must submit a written request to the Department no
earlier than one (1) year prior to the expiration of the Compliance Period, or on the last day of any subsequent year of the
Extended Use Peiiod. The Department will have oiie (1) year from the date of the Project Owner's written Tequest to find a
buyer to acquire the Project Owner's inferest in the building. The Department will attempt to procure a Qualified Coniract
for the acquisition of any building only once during the Extended Use Period.
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"{c) If this Declaration is terminated pursuant to subsection (b} above and notwithstanding anything herein to the
contrary, the Tenant of any Low-Income Unit on the date of such termination shall be entitled to occupy such Unit in
accordance with the provisions of this Declaration for a period of three years following such termination date, provided,
however, that upon a showing of good cause, such Tenant's tenancy may be terminated or such Tenant evicted,

SECTION 6 - ENFORCEMENT, ADMINISTRATION AND COMPLIANCE

‘ (2) The Project Owner covenants that it will not knowingly take or permit any action that would result in a
violation of the requirements of Section 42 of the Code and this Declaration. Moreover, the Project Owner covenants to
take any lawful action (including amendment of this Declaration as may be necessary in the opinion of the Department) to
comply fully with the Code and with all applicable rules, rulings, policies, procedures, regulations or other official
statements promulgated or proposed by the United States Department of the Treasury, the Service, or the United States

Department of Housing and Urban Development, from time to time, pertaining to the Project Owner's obligations under
Section 42 of the Code and affecting the Project.

(b) The Project Owner acknowledges that the primary purpose for requiring compliance by the Project Owner
with the restrictions provided in this Declaration is to assure compliance of the Project and the Project Owner with Section
42 of the Code, AND BY REASON THEREOF, THE PROJECT OWNER, IN CONSIDERATION FOR RECEIVING
THE TAX CREDITS FOR THIS PROJECT, HERERY AGREES THAT THE DEPARTMENT AND ANY
INDIVIDUAL WHO MEETS THE APPLICABLE INCOME LIMITATION UNDER SECTION 42 (WHETHER
PROSPECTIVE, PRESENT OR FORMER TENANT) SHALL BE ENTITLED, FOR ANY BREACH OF THE
PROVISIONS HEREQF, AND IN ADDITION TO ALL OTHER REMEDIES PROVIDED BY LAW OR IN EQUITY,
TO ENFORCE SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE BY THE PROJECT OWNER OF ITS OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS
DECLARATION IN A STATE COURT OF COMPETENT JURTSDICTION. The Project Owner hereby further

-~ .specifically acknowledges that the beneficiaries of the Project Owner's obligations hereunder cannot be adequately
. compensated by monetary damages in the event of any default héff;undét._ -

(¢) The Project Owner hereby agret;;s that the rcp'rgséﬁ_té_tigi

. : and covenants set forth herein may be relied upon
hie Department and all persons interested in Project comipliance {in

' Section 42 of the Code.

(d) The Project Owner acknowledges that the Departinet
ode, (i) to monitor the Project Owner's and the Project's co ]
.-and (ii) to notify the Service of any noncompliance whicH is foui
' _,:_ﬁljtfs'iantiate and document such compliance, (I1) to take all actio tequired by the Department pursuant to the Department

- Compliance Monitoring Procedures to assist or cooperate with the Départment in monitoring such compliance, and (1) to
pdy the fee prescribed by the Department with respect to such monitoring.

:required, pursuant to Section 42(m)(1)(B)(iii} of
with the requirements of Section 42 of the Code,
roject Owner agrees (I) to maintain records that

(E) The Project Owner agrees that the Department may- enforce all state and federal law through this
Declaration, and utilize for such purpose any and all remedies available fo the Department including but not limited to

administrative or judicial action, appointment of trustee or receiver, or assume the management and operations of the
Development.

(f) The Project Owner agrees the Depariment may, at reasonable times and upon adequate notice at any time
during the construction, rehabilitation, or operation of the Project, enter and inspect the Project to evaluate its physical and
financial condition, construction, rehabilitation, operation, management and maintenance.

(g) The Project Owner agrees the Department may, at reasonable times and upon adequate notice, examine all
books and records, and request and receive from the Project Owner one or more reports, relating to the ownership,

operations, capitalization, reserve funds, income, expenses and other financial and regulatory matters of the Project or the
Project Owner.

(h) The Project Owner agrees that the Department may at any time order it and/or its managing agent or Project
manager to do whatever is necessary to comply with or Tefrain from violating an applicable law, ordinance, Department
rule, or term of an agreement regarding the Project, and that the Department may file and prosecute a complaint against a
managing agent, Project manager, or the Project Owner for a violation of any applicable law or ordinance.

(1) Upon a determination by the Department that the Project Owner has failed to maintain the Project in pood
and habitable condition and suitable for oceupancy as hereinabove required, the Project Owner agrees, upon the
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Department's direction, to establish a reserve for replacement and repairs to the Project in such initial amount and with
such monthly deposits as the Department may direct. Such reserve shall be held for the benefit of the Project Owner and

the Project by such party as the Department shall direct, and disbuwrsements shall be made therefrom only upon direction of
or approval by the Department.

(1) The Project Owner agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Board members, Department officers,
directors and employees from and apainst all liabiliiies, losses, claims, damages, judgments, costs and expenses
{(including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees) incured by the Department as a resulft of any material

inaccuracy in any of the representations and warranties contained in this Declaration, or as a result of any action by the
Project Owner, including claims by third parties.

{k) The Project Owner agrees that should any claims, demands, suits or other legal proceedings be made or
instituted by any person against the Department which arise out of any of the matters relating to this Declaration, Project
Owner will cooperate fully with the Department in the defense or other disposition thereof,

(I) The Project Owner agrees to firnish the Department with copies of all correspondence between the Project

Owner and the Service with respect to the Project, other than tax returas and routine, periodic reports filed with the
Service. : ‘

(m) The Project Owner agrees to notify the Department if any federal grant or loan of below market rate federal
funds is received with respect to the Project at any time during the Compliance period.

SECTION 7 - FEES

(a} To compensate the Department for its responsibilities pursuant to the Act and Section A2(my(1Y(B)(iit) of the
Code, the Project Owner shall pay to the Departiment an annual administrative fee for the first twelve month period of this

Declaration in the amount shown below. This fee shall be based on the total number of Low-Income Units in the
development. In no event shall the fee be less than $100. T

' (n For _.prbjccts with Commitment Notices issued prior to 1998 the fcewﬂlbe $15 per Unit.
(2) For projects with Commitment Notices issued in 1998 or Iater the fee will be $25 per unit,

{b) if the Dcpé_lrf_ment shall find the Project not fo be in complianf;f_:_ w1 he terms i;ereof, the Project Owner
shall pay to the Department (i) an additional administrative fee in an amotimt prescribed from time to time by the

Department, which amount for the first twelve month period of this Declaratiq;:_l,-ﬂsﬁhll not exceed $25 per Unit (without

regard to the nunibier of Low-Income Units), for additional monitoring and enforcémeﬁt‘acﬁvities undertaken with respect
to the Project and. (i) all amounts required to reimburse the Depastment for ifs expe

nses in performing such additional
monitoring and enforcement activities. The administrative fee payable in the event of noncompliance shall be in addition

to, and distinct from, the amount due pursuant to Section 7(a), as well as any reitbursements of costs and legal fees to
which the Department may be entitled as a tesult of judicial enforcement action, and such fee shall be payable without
respect to whether the Department underiakes or succeeds in judicial enforeemen

f activities, and any right fo be
compensated therefor, for a period of up to three years following its most recent finding of noncompliance with respect to
the Project.

{c) For each successive twelve month period following the initial twelve month period of this Declaration, the
administrative fees payable to the Department hereunder shall be the amounts established for the most recent
administrative fee, multiplied by the increase in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) published by

the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the United States Department of Labor (or generally recognized successor to such Index)
for the same twelve month period of time.

(d) The Project Owner agrees that it will pay the annual administrative fee at the times required by the
Department therefor and that it will pay all additional charges, fees, and expenses assessed hereunder by the Department
within ten (10) days of receipt of written notice of any such assessment.
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SECTION 8 -MISCELLANEQUS

(a) Severability. This Declaration is intended to be performed in accordance with, and only to the extent
permitted by, all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations. If any provision of this Declaration or the application
thereof to any person or circumstance shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Declaration and the

application of such provision to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby, but rather shall be enforced
to the greatest extent permitted by law,

(b) Notices. All notices to be
when mailed by certified or registered
permitted by law, to the parties hereto
time designate in writing,

given pursuant to this Declaration shall be in writing and shall be deemed given
mail, return receipt requested, delivered by hand, or delivered by any other method
at the addresses set forth below, or to such other place as a party may from time to
To the Department: Texas Department of Housing & Community Affairs

507 Sabine, Suite 400

Austin, Texas 78701

Atim: Low Income Housing Tax Credit Pro gram
To the Project Owner: Llano DMA Housing, I P.

5121 Bee Cave_s Road, Suite 201

Austin, TX 78746

Attn:_Diang Mclver

The Department, and the Project Owﬁpi;- inay, by notice given hereunder, designate any further or

vaer, different dddresses to
which subscquent notices, certificates or other communications shall be sent. B

(c) Amendment. This Agreément may not be amended or modified except by written instrument:
Project Owner and approved by Depattment, or their respective heirs, successors or assigns, which instrument shall niot be
effective until it is recorded in the real'ptofierty records in the county Wwhere the Property is located. Upbn: '
Departiment, the Project Owner agree thiat it will take all actions necessary fo effect any amendment of; thi
which may be necessary in the Depattinent's sole discretion to comply with the Code; and any and all-ap ble rules
regulations, policies, procedures, rulings‘or othér official statements pertaining to the Tax Credits, -

(d) Subordination of Declaraﬁou. This Declaration and the resirictions hereunder are subordinété}to all loans
and loan documents, if any, relating to the Proj

: : o the Project, except as provided in Sections 5(b)(1) and 5(c) hercof and in the
Consent and Subordination of Existing Lienhiclder, with respect to each existing lienholder, attached hereto.

(¢) Governing Law. This Declaration shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, and, where applicable,
the laws of the United States of America.

() Survival of Obligations. The obligations of the Project Owner as set forth herein and in the AppHcation shall
survive the allocation of the Tax Credit and shall not be deemed to terminate or merge with the awarding of the allocation.

{g) Interpretation. The Department's interpretation of this Declaration shall be condrolling for purposes of
determining whether (i) the Compliance Period and/or Credit Period shall have commenced, (ii} this Declaration shall

have been terminated in accordance with Section 5 hereof, and (iii) the Additional Use Restrictions clected at Appendix A
hereto, if any, shall have been complied with,

DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS FOR LOW INCOME HOUSING TAX CREDITS

PAGE?Y
LianoLURA 00!


asinnott
Typewritten Text
MF Received 12/28/18 3:57pm - AS


MF Received 12/28/18 3:57pm - AS

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Project Owner has caused this Declaration to be signed by its

representative, as of the day and year first written above.

PROJECT OWNER:
LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.

By: BMA Community Partners, LLC
its General Partner

Z
By: .

¥
a Mclver, President

STATE OF _TEXAS

COUNTY OF _TRAVIS

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the

31 day of _October ,_2002

by Diana Melver

Name

President
Title

of _DMA Community Partners, L1LC

General Pariner

of _Llano DMA Housing, L.P,

Project Owner Name

a _Limited Partnership

Type of Partnership

on behalf of said _Limited Partnership

Type of Partmership

Sl A

Notary Public

ST "CAROL A PRER
O NOTARY FUBLIC STATE OF TEXAS

4 \\_/ COMMISSION EXPIRES: £

} OCTOBER 19, 2004

DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS FOR LOW INCOME HOUSING TAX CREDITS
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duly authorized

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND

COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

By:'@ﬁum

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 120t

day of __ November 2002

by David P. Burrell

Birector of Housing Programs -

Title

of the Texas Department of Housing and Comm
Affairs, a public and official departmient of the>S',tgr &
Texas, on behalf of said department.

%\{*. - Z

Notary Public, State of Texas

\‘“I“lll"”’ 3

& St Pt <, NIDIA GASTON .
% *, Notary Public, Stafe of Tewas
["F My Commission Expires
g6 NOVEMBER 1?, 20(}3

57

19 :m\\‘\

”fm
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ADDENDUM A TO DECLARATION - CONSENT AND SUBORDINATION OF LIENHOLDER

[To be executed by each lienholder on the project as of the effective date of the declaration.]

The undersigned lienholder ("Lienholder") hereby consents to the execution by Project Owner of the foregoing
Declaration for _Legend Oaks {the "Project Improvements™),

Lienholder Hereby subordinates its lien(s) to the rights and interests created pursuant (o Section 5(¢) of the
Declaration such that a foreclosure of its lien(s) shall not extinguish such rights and interests.

Lienholder acknowledges and agrees that, pursuant to Section 5(b)(1) of the Declaration, the Declaration will
terminate on the date the Project is acquired by foreclosure or deed in licu of foreclosure, upon the recorded declaration of
the party so acquiring the building (unless it is determined that such acquisition is part of an arrangement with Borrower a
purpose of which is to terminate such period); provided, however, Lienholder hereby acknowledges and agrees that the
acquisition of the Project by any party by foreclosure or instrument in lieu of foreclosure shall be subject to the provisions of
Section 5(c) of the Declaration, which provisions shall continue in full force and effect for a period of three (3) years from
the date of such acquisition; provided, further, that such provisions shall not apply during such period if and to the extent that

compliance therewith is not possible as a consequence of damage, destruction, condemnation or similar event with respect to
the project. :

Execuied fo be effective the ZOf’b day of October 2002

LIENHOLDER:__A)6_SUAMER(CA INC

By: L : It
Name: M {d’ﬁafl L . FD{/Q\C’/F
Title: \/ICE :lDf fS i\dCﬂ—t.

STATEOF __ (AL Foorl(rh
COUNTY OF . LDS ANGE LES

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, --in said State, hereby certify that
M lCha,el L. FPowles- , whose pﬂé is signed to the foregoing instrument, and

who is known to me, acknowledged before me on this day, being informed of the contents of such document, executed the
safne voluntarily. Given under my hand, official seal this 2@ day of Octo b@f ' , PO~

%W}’M'}(/Q‘?%M

LYNNR. JOSHUA

Commission # 131387 l}{rL
s .
No'i-ary Pulific - California e 7}
08 Angeles Caunty 3 My Commissi es:
ge on expires:
e, EXDIres Jul 17, 2005 y T
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ADDENDUM A TO DECLARATION - CONSENT AND SUBORDINATION OF LIENHOLDER

[To be exccuted by each licnholder on the project as of the effective date of the declaration.]

The undersigned Lenholder ("Lienholder"

) hereby consents to the execution by Project Owner of the foregoing
Declaration for Legend Oaks

(the "Project Improvements").

Licnholder hereby subordinates its lien(s) to the rights and interests created pursuant o Section 5(c) of the
Declaration such that a foreclosure of its lien(s) shall not extinguish such rights and interests.

Lienholder acknowledges and agrees that, pursuant to Section 5(b)(1} of the Declaration, the Declaration will
terminate on the date the Project is acquired by foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure, upon the recorded declaration
of the party so acquiring the building (unless it is determined that such acquisition is part of an arrangement with
Borrower a purpose of which is to terminate such period); provided, however, Lienholder hereby acknowiedges and
agrees that the acquisition of the Project by any party by foreclosure or instrument in lien of foreclosurc shall be subject
to the provisions of Section 5(c) of the Declaration, which provisions shall continue in-full foree and effect for a period
of three (3) years from the date of such acquisition; provided, further, that such provisions shall not apply during such
period if and to the extent that compliance therewith is not possible as a consequence of damage, destruction,
condemnation or similar event with respect to the project. .

Executed to be effective the _25thday of _ October

By

Name: David L. Roberts

Title: Senior Vice President .

STATE OF TEXAS.. .

COUNTY OF ___ TRAVIS

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in said State, Iiereb_y certify  that
David L, Roberts

, whose name is signed to the foregoing instrument,

and who is known to me, acknowledged before me on this day, being informed of the contenis of such document,

executed the same voluntarily. Given under my hand, official seal this 25th'day of __ October _,_ 20027

NANOY B, LUNSFORD &
Notary Publlc, $te of Taxes
My Gommlssion Explrat
NOVEMBER 20, 2005

WM‘L (’Ja{ %lfhﬂ%rﬂ pQ

Notary Public

My Commission expires:
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EXHIBIT ATO DECLARATION - LEGAL DESCRIPTION
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' the above said 106.996 acre tract, the northwest comer of the above said §
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FRED L. THOMPSON & ASSOCIATES, P. C.

P.O, BOX 74 LIANO, TEXAS T8643-0074
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No.1739
Licensed State Land Surveyor
S15-247-4519 {0) 152471043 ()

PAGE20F2

FIELD NOTES OF 4.007 ACRES OF LAND IN LLANO COUNTY, TEXAS,

The tract of Jand described bereon and on the accompanying plat coutains 4.007 acres
more or less i Llano Cotmty, Texas, out of

the Danis! T. Fitchett Survey No. 220, Abstract 209,
and out of the Northwest comer of a tract of kand called 106.996 scres in a Deed from Dan

Beginning ata%”ironr_odfomd(RmordBasisofBeaﬁng)byafenw comer in the
south line of Texas State RM Highway No. 152 recorded in Volume 77, Page 266, Llano Couaty
Deed Records for the northeast comer of & tract of land described s 1 acre in a Deed to Lee
0, Llano County Deed Records, the notthwest coraer of

60 acre tract and the
nerihwest comer hereof;

Thence southeasterly with the arc of a curye 16 the left, (Record Basis of Bearing)
theough a central angle of 01° 3¢ 06", aradivs o£2604 79 feet, an arc dis_;ggceof?ﬁ.lti feet, &
chord bearing of 5 85° 35" 08" E 76.14 feet fo & concrete mepument found opposite Station
395+ 71.1; )

Thence S 86°22' 21" E(S 86° 29" Jgv

E) 169.78 (169.96) foet with the south right of
way line to a 1/2" iron rod found;

o

- 10 a 112" iron rod found;

; i:‘_,’;’d;ibit B, Section A of said Deed recorded in Volume 0822, Page 126, Llano County Official
"Public Records, same being & perpetual

o Tlaencesoutheastcﬂywiﬂlmeamofacuwemthcﬁghtthmughacen&alahgleuf
91°24” 34 (89° 12 44™), 2 radius of 20.00

feet, an arc distance of 31.91 feet (30,68 feet), the
chord bearing § 44° 31° 527 E){841° 12 49

E) 28.63 foot (27.76 feet) o 0 122" irom rod fovad:
Thence with the west line by agreement of a 60 fect wide access edsemicnt 56t out jn

Rocess easement reserved by Arrowhead baok in Volume
713, Page §9, Llano County Official Public Records, southeasterly with fho arc of a curve tothe

TeR through a central angle of 16° 09 18", a radivs of 690.00 feet, an arc distance of 194.55 feet,

the chord bearing S 04° 531 2 E(S05"21' 14" E) 19391 feet to n 1/2" iron rod fonnd;

Thence S 13°25' 53" E 6636 foet with the west Line of said €0 feet wide access easement

Thence with the west line of said 60 feet wida secess casement southeasterly with the are
of a curve to the right through a central angle of 18° 40° 557, a radius of 630700 feet, an arc
distance of 20542 feet, the chord bearing § 04° 05 26" E204 51 feet tn & 1/2" iron rod found;

Thenee 5 05° 157 02” W 62,80 feet wilh west line of said 60 feet wide acoess easement
to a ¥4 iron rod sct for the southeast corner hereof from which a e

wron rod found for the
southeast cormer of the said 8.00 sere MoMillan tractTies S 13°41” 12" W 433 48 feet;

Thence N 80° 02 13™ W 399,64 feot 1o 2 2" jron rod set in the cast fonce line of a tract

Thence with the west Jine of the said 1
acre tract, the west line hereof and the fence,
N 10° 02" 4T"E (1 09° 24" 58~
MN10° 03 56" E256.79 fect o 2
Duncaiitract; and
N10° 05 207

06.996 acre tract, the west line of the said 2,00
the following courses and distances:

E) 61.96 feet to an fron Pipe post in the fenee;

o iron pipe post found for the southeast coiner of the said 1 acre

E 18111 feet 10 the Place of Beginning and containing 4.007 mores more or less.

L F. L. Thompson, a Re,
notes hereon with accompanying plal are a true and coreet re

A

F. L. Thompson, Reg, Prof. 1.and Surv. No. 1739
P.0.Box 74, Llano, Tx 78643

B e e
~ P, >
gty /

Ty
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APPENDIX A - ADDITIONAL USE RESTRICTIONS
(Check all restrictions which were elected at the time of Application.)
[[] Additional Rent and Occupancy Restrictions
Atleast  Units in the Project must be occupied by Tenants at or velow __ % of Area Median Gross Income. The rents for
these Units must not be higher than the allowable tax credit rents at the _ % AMGI level.

[] Additional Rent and Occupancy Restrictions for Developments with below market rate HOME funding included
in the total eligible basis and ufilizing the “9%” Applicible Percentage

At least 40% Units in the Project must be occupied by Tenants at or below 50% of Area Median Gross Income.

Longer Compliance Period and Extended Use Peried

The Compliance Period shall be a period of 25 consecutive taxable years and the Bxtended Use Petiod shall be a period of

40 consecutive taxable years, each commencing with the first year of the Credit Period.

[ ] Material Participation by Qualified Nonprofit Organization

Throughout the Compliance Period, a "qualified nonprofit organization" within the meaning of Section 42(h){(5)(C) of the
Code shall control the Project as defined in the QAP and shall tmaterially participate (within the meaning of Section A65(h) of
the Code) in the development and operation of the Project. At the time this Declaration is filed, the qualified nonprofit

organization which shall own such interest and shall so materially participate in the development and operation of the Project

. The Project Ownst shall notify the Departmcnt (i) of any change
in the status or role of such organization with respect fo the Project and (i) if such organization is prop_osad to be replaced by
a different qualified noupro'ﬁtlor_ganjz-a.ﬁon.

is

X Historically Underutilized Busmesses (HUB)

Throughout the Compliance Penod., unless otherwise permitted by the Department, the HUB sha]i Iemam the Managing

General Partner. The HUB must also maintain regular, continuous, and substantial participation in the development, operation

and ownership of the project. At the timne this Declaration is filed, the HUB which serves as the Mapaging General Partner is
DiMA Community Partners, LLC

. The Project Owner shall notify the Deparhncut (1) of any change
in the status or role of such organization with respect to the Project and (if) if such organization is proposed to be replaced by
a different qualified HUB. A

X Supportive Services

Throughout the Compliance Period, unless otherwise permitted by the Department, a Local Tax Exempt Organization shalt
provide the following special supporlive services that would not otherwise be available to the tenants:

Mhudrition, transportation, homemaker services, leisure/recreation

At the time this Declaration is filed, the organization(s) providing these services is Hill Country Commumity Action Agency .

The Project Owner shall notify the Department (i) of any change in the status or role of such organization with respect to the

Project and (if) if such orgamz.ahon is proposed to be replaced by a different qualified Tax Exempt Organization.

DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS FOR LOW INCOME HOUSING TAX CREDITS
APPENDIX A - ELDERLY PROJECTS
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APPENDIX A - ADDITIONAL USE RESTRICTIONS — CONTINUED

[ Transitional Housing for the Homeless

Throughout the Compliance Period, unless otherwise permitied by the Department, the Project shall provide transitional

housing for homeless persens, on a non-transient basis, with supporiive services designed to assist Tenants in locating and

retaining permanent housing.

Public Housing Waiting Lists

Throughout the Compliance Period, unless otherwise permitted by the Department, the Project Owner shall consider
prospective Tenanis referred to from the waiting list of the Housing Authority of Llang .

ELDERLY DEVELOPMENTS?

] 1996 Elderly Projects
Throughout the Compliance Period, unless otherwise
Fair Housing Act and must be a project which:

(1) -is intended for, and solely occupied by persons 60
01 owner); and

permitted by the Department, this project must conform to the Federal

years of age or older (excluding those occupied by an employee

(i) adheres to policies and procedures which demonstrate a firm commitme
housing for persons 60 years of age or older.

[1 1997 Elderly Projects

Throughout the Compliance Peried, unless otherwise permitted by the Department, this project must conform to the Federal
Fair Housing Act and must be a project:

nt by the owner and manager to provide

(i) in which all of the Units are intended for, and occlp

ied by at least one person who is 62 years of age or older
(excluding those occupied by an employee or owner); and

(i) that adheres to policies and procedures which demonstrate a firm commitment
provide housing for Persons 62 years of age or older.

[] 1998 & 1999 Elderly Projects
Throughout the Compliance Period, unless otherwise
Fair Housing Act and must be a project which:

by the owner and manager to

perniitted by the ]jepartment, this project must conform to the Federal

(1) isintended for, and solely occupied by Persens 62 years of age or older; or

{if) in which all Units (excluding those occupied b

y an employee or owner) are constructed for, and occupied by at
least one Person who is 60 years of age or older; and '

(if) adheres to policies and procedures which demonstrate a firm commitment b
housing for Persons 60 years of age or older.

2000 Elderly Projects

Throughout the Compliance Period, unless otherwise petrmitted by the Department, this project must conform to the Federal
Fair Housing Act and must be a project which:

y the owner and manager to provide

(i) is intended for, and solely occupied by Persons 62 vears of age or older; or

(i) is intended and operated for occupancy by at least one person 55 years of age or older per unit, where at least
80% of the tofal housing units are occupied by at least one person who is 55 years of age or older; and

(iti) adheres to policies and procedures which demonstrate an intent b

y the owner and manager to provide housing
for persons 55 years of age or older.

! Note: The Federal Fair Housing Act requires, generally, that projects which are limited to occupancy bry older persons
either (i) be restricted to households in which all members are 62 years or older or (ii) to households in which at least one
member is 55 years or older. See 24 C.F.R. §§100.300-100.304 for exact requirements. All tax credit projects must

comply with these requirements, as applicable under Federal law, in addition to the Declaration.
DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTIVE COYENANTS FOR LOW INCOME HOUSING TAX CREDIT
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. APPENDIX A - ADDITIONAL USE RESTRICTIONS - HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBILITY
(Only Projects which made a Handicapped Accessibility election should include this page as part of the LURA)

[] Handieapped Accessibility for 1996 Allocations

Throughout the Compliance Period, unless otherwise permitted by the Department, the percentage of Units which are/will be
designed to meet American National Standards for buildings and facilities providing accessibility and usability for Persons
with Disabilities [ANSI A117.1 - 1986 or successor] and will conform to the TFair Housing Act is indicated below.
“Equipped” means that features that make the Units fully usable to such persons are installed in the Units at the time of
construction or provisions have been included in construction for easy modification to meet the ANSI A117.1 standards,
For Units targeted for tenants with mental disabilities, the Project must maintain a referral agreement with an entity that
provides on-site supportive services specifically designed for such tenants.

[J 6% to 10% of Units are set-aside for persons with physical disabilities or targeted for persons with mental
disabilities.

[] 11% to 15% of Units are set-aside for persons with physical/mental disabilities,

[ 16% + of Units are set-aside for persons with physical/mental disabitities,

[ ] Handicapped Accessibility for 1997 and 1998 Alocations
Throughout the Compliance Period, unless otherwise permitted by the Department, the percentage of Units which are/will be
designed to meet American National Standards for buildings and facilities providing accessibility and usability for Persons
with Disabilities (ANSI A117.1 - 1992 or successor) and will conform to the Fair Housing Act is indicated below.

“Eq‘.]ipped"
means that features that make the Units fully usable to such persons are installed in the Units at the time of construction or

provisions have been included in construction for easy modification to meet the ANSI A117.1 standards. The Department will
Tequire a minimum of two years during which set-aside vmits must either be occupied by tenants who are physically or
mentally disabled or held vacant while being marketed to such tenants. If after this two year period, the Project Owner is
unable to locate qualified Persons with disabilities following a good-faith effort, the units may be rented to tenants without
disabilities, provided that the next available unit (from amoi.fliose set-aside for Persons with disabilities) shall first be made
available to Persons with disabilities. To comply with ‘this. provision all Project Owners mmust maintain a waiting list of
qualified tenants with disabilities throughout the Compliance. Period. When such Units become available, Project Owners
mmst contact persons on the waiting list and/or provide Iiotl_(;eft_g Tocal service providers that such Units are available.

L] 6% to 10% of Units are set-aside for persons With_plﬁsit;al or mental disabilities;
L] 13% to 15% of Units are set-aside for persons with phiyisical/raerital disabilities; or,
[ 16% + of Units are set-aside for persons with physical/giental disabilitics,

DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS FOR LOW INCOME HOUSING TAX CREDITS
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APPENDIEX A - ADDITIONAL USE RESTRIC.TIONS - HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBILITY
(Only Projects which made a Handicapped Accessibility election should include this page as part of the LURA.)

Handicapped Accessibility for 1999 Allocations, Option §50.6(c)(6)(B)(i) or
Handicapped Accessibility for 2000 Allocations, Option §49.6(c)6)BYD)

Throughout the Compliance Period, unless otherwise permitted by the Department, the Project Owner agrees to set aside
units for Persons with Disabilities. The Department will require a minimum of nine months during which the set aside
units must either be occupied by tenants who are physically or mentally disabled or held vacant while being marketed to
such tenants. The nine month period will begin on the date that each building receives its certificate of occupancy. For
buildings which do not receive a certificate of oceupancy, the nine month period will begin on the placed in service date as
provided in the Cost Certification Manual. When a qualified tenant is located, the Project Owner will be responsible for
adapting the unit per the tenant’s requirements. The cost of adapting the unit will be borne by the Project Owner. If the
Project Owner is unable to locate qualified Persons with Disabilities following a good-faith effort throughout the nine
month set aside period, then the units may be rented to tenants without disabilities, provided that the next available unit
(from among those set aside for Persons with Disabilities) shall first be made available to Persons with Disabilities. To
comply with this provision, the Project Owner must maintain a waiting list of qualified tenants with disabilities throughout
the Compliance Period. Each timne a Unit set aside for Persons with Disabilities becomes available, the Project Owner
must contact persons on the waiting list and/or provide notice to Iocal service providers that such Units are available, If

the waiting list or the local service provider cannot locate a qualified tenant for the next available unit, then the unit may
be rented to a tenant without disabilities.

(a) For physical disabilities, such Units must be designed to meet American National Standards for buildings and

facilities providing accessibility and usability for Persons with Disabilities (ANST A117.1 - 1986) and will
conform to the Fair Housing Act. '

(b) For persons with mental disabilities, there must be a contract to provide appropriaie supportive services for
persons with mental disabilities between the Project Owner and an experienced service provider.

1 At _léast 7% of the Units are set-aside for persons with physical or me;iﬁ_‘ldi-sébilitics ;o1
D4 atleast 10% of the Units are set-aside for persons with physical or mental diabilities.

[] Handicapped Accessibility for 1999 Allocations, Option §50.6(c)(6)(B)(ii)-or

Handicapped Accessibility for 2000 Allocations, Option §49.6(c)(6)(B)(ii)
The subject development provides Units specifically accessible to persons with physical, visual or hearing disabilities as
required by §504 of-the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, As required by §504, a ong time inspection and corresponding
Accessibility Transition Plan will be required upon completion of construction. Project Owners making this election must
also comply with the Fair Housing Act.

7 At a-minimum, 5% of the units must be usable for persons with mobility impairments and 2% of the units shall be
made accessible for people with hearing or visual impairments; or ‘

at a minimum 10% of the units must be usable for persons with mobility impaivments and 2% of the units shall be
made accessible for people with hearing or visual impairnents.
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APPENDIX A - ADDITIONAL USE RESTRICTIONS - RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL

(Only Projects which made a Right of First Refusal election should include this page as part of the 1URA))

[ ] Right of First Refusal to Tenant or Qualified Nonprofit Organizations for 1997 allocations

The Project Owner has entered into an Agreement for Provision of the Right of First Refusal with the Department. If at

any time after the fifteenth year of the Compliance Period, the Project Owner shall determine to sell he Project, this

agreement shall serve as evidence that the sponsor agrees to provide, and provides, to a qualified nonprofit organization

(as defined in §42 (h) (5) (C) of the code) or a tenant organization, a right of first refusal to purchase the Project for the

minimum purchase price provided in, and in accordance with the requirements of §42 (D) (7) (B) of the Code as shown

below.

of-

“(B) Minimum purchase price. The minimum purchase price under this subparagraph is an amount equal to the sum

(1)  the principal amount of outstanding indebtedness secured by the building (other than indebtedness
incurred within the 5-year period ending on the date of the sale to the tenants), and

(ii} all Federal, State, and local taxes attributable to such sale.

Except in the case of Federal income taxes, there shall not be taken into account under clause (ii) any
additional tax aftributable to the application of clause (ii).”

Sponsor will provide this right of first refusal in either of the following ways:
{Check Only One)

L]

(i) by entering into an !_ggieemcnt with a specific qualified nonprofit organization {or tenant
organization) providing for. such right of first refusal. The qualified nonprofit organization will be

- In the event that this organization is not

another qualified nonprofitorganization. .

- operating when the right of first refusal is to be made, the right of first refusal must be pm?;‘ded fo

(i) by entering into an Héééi’néﬁt"ﬂ"iﬂl the Department providing that upon the earlier of:
(I) the Sponsor's defefmination to sell the Project, or

(II) the Sponsor's request to the Department, pursuant to §42 (h) (§) (D) of the Code, to firid a
buyer who will purchase the Project pursuant to a "qualified contract" within the meaning of §42 (h)
(6) (F) of the Code, the Department shall be authorized to identify a qualified nonprefit brganization
(or tenant organization) to which the Sponsor shall sell the Project at the minimum purchase price
provided in §42 (i) (7) (B} of the Code (as fully described above).

* (1) Period for finding buyer. The period referred to in this subparagraph is the 1-year period beginning on the date (afier

the 14th year of the compliance period) the taxpayer submits a written request to the housing credit agency to find a
person to acquire the faxpayer's interest in the low-income portion of the building.”
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APPENDIX A - ADDITIONAL USE RESTRICTIONS - RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL
(Only Projects which made a Right of First Refusal election should include this Page as part of the LURA.)

Right of First Refusal to Tenant or Qualified Nonprofit Organizations for 1998, 1999 and 2000 allocations
The Project Owner has entered info an Agreement for Provision of the Right of First Refusal with the Depariment, If at any
time after the fifteenth year of the Compliance Period, the Project Owner

shall determine to sell thé Project, this agreement
shall serve as evidence that the sponsor agrees to provide, and provides, to a qualified nonprofit organization (as defined in

842 (h) (5) (C) of the code) or a tenant organization, a tight of first refusal to purchase the Project for the minimum purchase
price provided in, and in accordance with the requirements of §42 (i) (7) (B) of the Code as shown below,

“(B) Minimum purchase price. The minimum purchase price under this subparagraph is an amount equal to the sum of-

(i) the principal amount of outstanding indebtedness secured by the building (other than indebtedness
incurred within the 5-year period ending on the date of the sale to the tenants), and

(ii) all Federal, State, and local taxes attributable to such sale.

Except in the case of Federal income faxes, there shall not be taken info ac

count under clause (ii) any
additional tax atfributable to the application of clause (i).”

Sponsor agrees that the LURA with respect to the Projectwill, in substance, contain the following terms:
(1) Upon the earlier to oceur of:

(I) the Sponsor's determination to sell the Project, or

(II) the Sponsor's request to the Departnient, pursuant to §42 (h)(6)(1) of the Code, to find a buyer who will
purchase the Project pursuant to a "qualified contract" within the meaning of §42 (h)(6)(F) of the Code, the
Sponsor shall provide a notice of intent to sell the Project ("Notice of Intent") to the Department and to
such other parties as the Department may direct at that time. If the Sponsor determines that it will self the

Project at the end of the Compliance Period, the Notice of Intent shall be given no later than two years prior
to expiration of the Compliance Perod.

(i) During the two years following the giving of Notice 6f'h_1tcnt, the Sponsor may enter into an agréement to

sell the Project only in accordance with a right of first refusal for sale at the Minimum Purchase Price with
parties in the following order of priority: '

(D) during the first six-month period after the Notice of Intent, only with a Qualified Nonprofit Organization
that is also a community housing development organization, as defined for purposes of the federal HOME
Investrment Partnerships Program at 24 CE.R. § 92.1 (2 "CHDO") and is approved by the Department;

(I) during the second six-month period after the Notice of Intent, only with a Qualified Nonprofit
Organization or 2 Tenant Organization; and

(I during the second year after the Notice of Intent, only with the Department or with a Qualified Nonprofit
Organization approved by the Department or a Tenant Organization approved by the Department.

(iii) After the later to occur of (I) the end of the Compliance Period or (IT) two years from delivery of a Notice of
Intent, the Sponsor may sell the Project without regard to any right of first refusal established by the LURA if (%)
no offer to purchase the Project at or above the Minimum Purchase Price has been made by a Qualified Nonprofit
Organization, a Tenant Organization or the Department, or (v) a period of 120 days has expired from the date of
acceptance of such offer without the sale having occurred, provided that the failure fo close within such 120-day
period shall not have been caused by the Sponsor or matters related to the title for fhe Project.

(iv) At any time prior to the giving of the Notice of Intént, the Sponsor may enter into an agreement with one
or more specific Qualified Nonprofit Organizations and/or Tenant Organizations to provide a right of first
refusal to purchase the Project for the Minimum Purchase Price, but any such agreement shall only permit

purchase of the Project by such organization in accordance with and subject fo the priorities set forth in
paragraph (ii) of this section.

(v) The Department shall, at the request of the Sponsor, identify in the LURA a Qualified Nonprofit
Organization or Tenant Organization which shall hold a limited priority in exercising a right of first refusal to

purchase the Project at the Minimum Purchase Price, in accordance with and subject to the priorities set forth
in paragraph (ii) of this section.

DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS FOR LOW INCOME HOUSING TAX CREDITS
APPENDIX A - RIGHT OF TFIRST REFUSAL
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APPENDIX A - MINIMUM APPLICABLE FRACTION BY BUILDING

Building
Number

e IR RN N Sl

LYLELRBREEBEIFGRBRsR e dansbib =0

Minimum
. Applicable
Building Identification Ninber (BIN) Fraction

TX-00-15501 100% .

TX-00-15502 . 100%

TX-00-15503 - 100%

TX-00-15504 100%

TX-00-15505 0%

TX-00-15506 0%

TX-00-15507 50%

TX-00-15508 100%

TX-

TX-

TX-
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(Multifamily Properties)

Sl ad Ay
oot el 2 RECORDER'S MEMORANDUM
THE STATE OF TEXAS § At the tima of racordation, this Instrumant was found
to be Inadequate for the best pholographlc rapraduction
§ because of Haglbilly, casbon or phole copy, discelorad
COUNTY OF LLANO § paper, ste, Al blackauts, agdiions and shanges wera

presi®t A iha Ume the lnetrumant was flled oad recorded,

THIS LAND USE RESTRICTION GREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered
into to be effective this _% day of T, 2002, by and between LLANO DMA
HOUSING, L.P., a Texas limited partnership ("Owner"), and TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS ("Department™), a public and official department
of the State of Texas.

RECITALS:

Owner is the owner of certain improvements (the "Improvements™), known as Legend
Oaks (the "Project”) situated on real property (the "Land") located in the City of Llano, County of
Liano, State of Texas, more fully described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference. The Land and Improvements are hereinafter collectively referred to as the
"Property".

Of even date herewith, the Department has agreed to loan certain funds (the "Loan") to
Owner in accordance with that certain Construction Loan Agreement executed by and between
Owner and the Department, which funds shall be used by Owner for the construction of the
Project.

As a condition to the Department's making the Loan, Owner must agree to comply with
certain occupancy, rent and other restrictions, and the parties have entered into this Agreement to
evidence Owner's agreement to comply with such restrictions during the Term (hercinafter
defined).

NOW THERETFORE, in consideration of the premises and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby
agree as follows:

ARTICLE I
Definitions

Section 1.1. General. Capitalized terms used in this Agreement shall have, unless the
context clearly requires otherwise, the meanings specified in this Article I. Certain additional
terms may be defined elsewhere in this Agreement.

(a) "Act" means TEX. GOV'T CODE Chap. 2306, as amended from time to time.
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(b) "Agreement" means this Land Use Restriction Agreement, as it may from time
to time be amended.

(c) ""Annual Income'" means "annual income" as defined in 24 CFR part 5.609.

(d) "Department Compliance Monitoring Procedures" means procedures and
requirements adopted or imposed by the Department for the purpose of monitoring the Property
for compliance with this Agreement, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The Fair Housing
Act, E.O. 11063 and HUD regulations issued pursuant thereto, including those inspections and
examinations allowed pursuant to Section 2306.231 of the Act.

(e} “Extremely Low Income Families” means families and individuals whose
Annual Incomes do not exceed thirty percent (30%) of the area median income in the area in
which the Property is located, as determined by the Department in accordance with the Act.

()  "Low Income Families" means families and individuals whose Annual Incomes
do not exceed eighty percent (80%) of the area median income in the area in which the Property
is located, as determined by the Department in accordance with the Act.

(2) "Owner" means LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P., as set forth at the beginning
of this Agreement, or any successor in title to the Property.

(h) "Project’ means Owner's activities concerning the ownership and operation of
the Property, a 48-Unit development. The general reference name for the Project is Legend
Oaks.

6y "Qualified Tenant" means a family or individual tenant of a Qualifying Unit
who satisfies the requirements of Section 2.2(a) of this Agreement with respect to such
Qualifying Unit. '

)] "Qualifying Unit" means a unit that (i) is rented to either a Low Income Family,
Very Low Income Family, or Extremely Low Income Family and (ii) is used in complying with
the low income occupancy requirements of Section 2.2(a) of this Agreement.

(k) "Regulations'' means the Housing Trust Fund Rules set forth in 10 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 51.1, et seq. and all amendments thereto.

)] ""Special Needs Individual" or "Special Needs Family" means an individual or
family of Low Income, Very Low Income or Extremely Low Income who is considered disabled
or handicapped under a state or federal law, or who is elderly (60 years or more) (“Elderly™), or
as otherwise designated by Owner in its loan application and approved by the Department or as
otherwise designated by the Department.

(m)  "Term" means the period commencing on the date hereof and ending on the date
which is the earlier to occur of the following:

I.lano851000L.ura.doc
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(1) the date upon which there is a change in state or federal law which
prevents the Department from enforcing this Agreement; or

(2) the date which is forty (40) years from the effective date of this
Agreement.

(n) "Unit" means a residential accommodation constituting a part of the Property and
containing separate and complete living facilities.

(o) "Very Low Income Families" means families and individuals whose Annual
Incomes do not exceed sixty percent (60%) of area median income in the area in which the
Property is located, as determined by the Department in accordance with the Act.

Section 1.2.  Generic Terms. Unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, where
appropriate the singular shall include the plural and the masculine shall include the feminine or
neuter, and vice versa, to the extent necessary to give the terms defined in this Article T and/or the
terms otherwise used in this Agreement their proper meanings.

ARTICLE II
Use and Occupancy of the Property

Section 2.1.  Use of the Property. During the Term, Owner will maintain the Property
as multifamily rental housing and will rent or hold available for rental each Unit on a continuous
basis.

Section 2.2. Occupancy Requirementis.

(a) Subject to subsection (c), during the Term, Owner will set aside (hirly-six (36)
Qualifying Units of the 48 Unit development to be made continuously available as
follows:

(1) Zero (0) Units of the thirty-six (36) Qualifying Units shall be made
available for occupancy by Low Income Families, thirty-three (33) Units of the thirty-six
(36) Qualifying Units shall be made available for occupancy by Very Low Income
Families, and three (3) Units of all Qualifying Units shall be made available for
occupancy by Extremely Low Income Families.

In addition, all thirty-six (36) Qualifying Units shall be made available for occupancy by Special
Needs Individuals or Special Needs Families, as follows: All 36 for Elderly, and additionally 1
of all 36 Elderly Units for sight and hearing impaired, and 3 of all 36 Elderly Units for
wheelchair, unless a survey (the form and methodology of which is satisfactory to the
Department in its sole discretion) conducted by the Owner or the Department, justifies a lesser
need, in which event the Department may lower the Special Needs Individual or Family
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occupancy requirement to correspond to the amount of need found by the Owner or the
Department.

(b) (1) The determination of whether the Annual Income of a family or individual
occupying or seeking to occupy a Qualifying Unit exceeds the applicable income limit shall be
made prior to admission of such family or individual to occupancy in a Qualifying Unit (or to
designation of a Unit occupied by such family or individual as a Qualifying Unit). Thereafter
such determinations shall be made at least annually on the basis of an examination or
reexamination of the anticipated Annual Income of the family or individual.

(i)  If the Annual Income of a Qualified Tenant which is an Extremely Low
Income Family shall be determined upon reexamination to exceed the applicable income limit for
Extremely Low Income Familics, but does not exceed the applicable income limit for Very Low
Income Families, the Unit shall be counted as occupied by a Qualified Tenant which is a Very
Low Income Family other than an Extremely Low Income Family during such family's or
individual's continuing occupancy of such Unit in accordance with Subsection (b) (iii) below and
Owner shall be required to make the next available Qualifying Unit available for occupancy in
accordance with Subsection (b) (iv) below.

(i) T the Annual Income of a Qualified Tenant shall be determined upon
reexamination to exceed the applicable income limit for Low Income Families, the Unit occupied
by such family or individual shall be counted as occupied by a Qualified Tenant [and such family
or individual shall be considered, for purposes of Subsection (a) and Article ITI, a Qualified
Tenant which is a Low Income Family (other than a Very Low Income Family)] so long as (A)
the Annual Income of such family or individual shall not be determined to exceed 140 percent
(140%) of the applicable income limit for Low Income Families, or (B) if the Annual Income of
such family or individual shall be determined to exceed 140 percent (140%) of the applicable
income limit for Low Income Families, so long as each Unit of comparable or smaller size in the
Property which is or becomes available is occupied or held available for occupancy by a new
resident whose Annual Income does not exceed the applicable income limit for Low Income
Families (or a Unit other than a Qualifying Unit occupied by a family or individual whose
Annual Income is determined to not exceed the applicable income limit for Low Income Families
is designated a Qualifying Unit) until the occupancy requirements of Subsection (a) are met
without counting such over-income family or individual.

(iv)  If the required occupancy by Extremely Low Income Families is not met at
any time but the required occupancy by Very Low Income Families is met, Owner shail not be
required to make the next available Unit in the Property available to an Extremely Low Income
Family but shall be required to make each Qualifying Unit vacated by a Very Low Income
Family available for occupancy by an Extremely Low Income Family until the required
occupancy by Extremely Low Income Families is met.

(v) If neither the required occupancy by Extremely Low Income Families or
Very Low Income Families nor the required occupancy by Very Low Income Families, if
applicable [including families or individuals counted as Low Income Families in accordance with
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Subsection (b) (iii)] is met at any time, preference (as between potential tenants on a waiting list
or simultaneous applicants) must be given to Extremely Low Income Families and then to Very
Low Income Families in the renting of each Unit in the Property which becomes available until
the required occupancy by the Very Low Income Families is met, after which the rule of
Subsection (b) (iv) will apply, if necessary.

(c} Anything to the contrary in the foregoing notwithstanding, Owner will not
terminate the occupancy of any tenants in occupancy on the effective date hereof that are not Low
Income Families, Very Low Income Families, or Extremely Low Income Families for purposes
of meeting the requirements of this section. In the event that Owner is unable to comply with the
occupancy requirements of this Section because of the occupancy as of the effective date hereof
of any Units by tenants who are not Low Income Families, Very Low Income Families, or
Extremely Low Income Families or who have not been determined to be Qualified Tenants,
Owner will be in compliance with this section if each Unit which thereafter becomes vacant is
occupied or held available for occupancy by Low Income Families, Very Low Income Families,
or Extremely Low Income Families as the case may be, in accordance with the requirements of
Subsection (b) until the low income occupancy requirements of this Section 2.2 are met.

ARTICLE II1
Rent

Section 3.1. Rent Limitations for Qualified Tenants.

(a) (i) The gross rent charged by Owner for Qualifying Units designated as
Extremely Low Income Families shall not exceed the maximum rent for Extremely Low Income
Families for Units of the applicable size in the area, as established by the Department. Such
maximum rent shall not be greater than thirty percent (30%) of the income of a family whose
income equals thirty percent (30%) of area median income, with adjustment for family size based
upon Unit type (or number of bedrooms in the Unit).

(i)  The gross rent charged by Owner for Qualifying Units designated as Very
Low Income Families shall not exceed the maximum rent for Very Low Income Families for
Units of the applicable size in the area, as established by the Department. Such maximum rent
shall not be greater than thirty percent (30%) of the income of a family whose income equals
sixty percent (60%) of area median income, with adjustment for family size based upon Unit type
(or number of bedrooms in the Unit).

(iii) The gross rent charged by Owner for Qualifying Units designated as Low
Income Families other than Very Low Income Families shall not exceed the maximum rent for
Low Income Families for Units of the applicable size in the area, as established by the
Department. Such maximum rent shall be not greater than thirty percent (30%) of the income of
a family whose income equals sixty-five percent (65%) of area median income, with adjustment
for family size based upon Unit type (or number of bedrooms in the Unit).

;:g;o;}SIOOOLum.doc viL iigi nep 57§



For purposes of this Section 3.1(a), "gross rent" (i) does not include any payment
under Section 8 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 or any comparable rental assistance
program (with respect to such unit or occupants thereof), (i) includes any utility allowance
determined by the Secretary of HUD (as hereinafter defined) after taking into account such
determinations under Section 8 of the United States Housing Act of 1937, (iii) does not include
any fee for a supportive service which is paid to the owner of the unit (on the basis of the low-
income status of the tenant of the unit) by any governmental program of assistance (or by an
organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
(the "Code") and exempt from tax under Section 501(a) of the Code if such program (or
organization) provides assistance for rent and the amount of assistance provided for rent is not
separable from the amount of assistance provided for supportive services, and (iv) does not
include any rental payment to the owner of the unit to the extent such owner pays an equivalent
amount to the Farmers' Home Administration under Section 515 of the Housing Aci of 1949.
For purposes of clause (iii), the term "supportive service" means any service provided under a
planned program of services designed to enable residents of a residential rental property to
remain independent and avoid placement in a hospital, nursing home, or intermediate care
facility for the mentally or physically handicapped.

For purposes of this Section 3.1(a), the adjustment for family size based upon unit
type is the income limitation which would apply to individuals occupying the unit if the number
of individuals occupying the unit were as follows: (i) in the case of a unit which does not have a
separate bedroom, 1 individual and (ii) in the case of a unit which has one or more separate
bedrooms, 1.5 individuals for each separate bedroom.

(b)  Such rents shall be subject to annual adjustments upon publication by the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD") of revised income limits for all Low
Income, Very Low Income and Extremely Low Income Families and Individuals, which
adjustments shall be based upon changes in the applicable area median income limits.

(c) If a Qualified Tenant ceases to be considered a Qualified Tenant in accordance
with Section 2.2(b), Owner shall, subject to the terms of such tenant's lease, be free to condition
such tenant’s continued occupancy in the Property upon its payment of a rental charge not subject
to the limitations in this Article III.

ARTICLE IV
Administration

Section 4.1. Lease Provisions. All tenant leases entered into with Qualified Tenants
during the Term shall contain provisions wherein each individual tenant (i) certifies the accuracy
of the information provided in connection with the examination or reexamination of Annual
Income of the household of such lessee, and (ii) agrees that the Annual Income and other
eligibility requirements shall be deemed substantial and material obligations of his or her
tenancy, that he or she will comply promptly with all requests for information with respect
thereto from Owner or the Department, and that his or her failure to timely provide accurate
information regarding such requirements (regardless of whether such inaccuracy is intentional or
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unintentional) or refusal to comply with a request for information with respect thereto shall be
deemed a violation of a substantial obligation of his or her tenancy and constitute cause for
immediate termination thereof.

Section 4.2. Examination and Reexamination of Incomes.

(a) Owner shall be responsible for the collection, verification and certification of the
Annual Income and family composition of Qualified Tenants, and for reexamination of Annual
Income and family composition of Qualified Tenants at least annually, in accordance with
procedures prescribed by the Department.

(b) As a condition of admission to occupancy of a Qualifying Unit, Owner shall
require the household head and other such houschold members as it designates to execute a
Department-approved release and consent authorizing any depository or private source of
income, or any Federal, State or local agency, to furnish or release to Owner and to the
Department such information as Owner or Department determines to be necessary. Owner shall
also require the household to submit directly documentation determined to be necessary.
Information or documentation shall be determined to be necessary if it is required for purposes of
determining or auditing a household's eligibility as a Qualified Tenant, or for verifying related
information. The use or disclosure of information obtained from a household or from another
source pursuant to this release and consent shall be limited to purposes directly connected with
administration of this Agreement.

(c) Owner shall not be deemed to be in violation of Articles II and ITI of this
Agreement if, in determining Annual Income and family composition of a Qualified Tenant, (i)
Owner has relied in good faith upon information which is supplied to Owner by the tenant, (i)
Owner has no reason to believe such information is false, and (iii) Owner shall have complied
with all requirements of the Department with respect to verification of household income and
family composition.

Section 4.3.  Certification by Owner. During the term of this Agreement, Owner, at
least annually or as the Department may otherwise approve, shall submit to the Department in a
form prescribed by the Department, a certificate of continuing compliance with all occupancy
standards, terms and provisions of this Agreement. The certification will also include statistical
data relating to race, ethnicity, income and fair housing opportunities.

Section 4.4. Maintenance of Documents. All tenant lists, utility allowance
documents, applications, leases, lease addenda, tenant and owner certifications, advertising
records, waiting lists, rental calculations and rent records, income examinations and
reexaminations relating to the Property shall at all times be kept separate and identifiable from
any other business of Owner which is unrelated to the Property, and shall be maintained, as
required by the Department, in a reasonable condition for proper audit and subject to examination
and photocopying during business hours by representatives of the Department.
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Section 4.5. Compliance Review. During the Term of this Agreement, Owner agrees
to permit Department, or its designated representative, access to the Property at reasonable times,
including all parts thereof, for the purpose of performing Department Compliance Monitoring
Procedures.  The Department periodically will monitor Owner's compliance with the
requirements of this Agreement, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act,
E.O. 11063 and HUD regulations issued pursuant thereto, in accordance with Department
Compliance Monitoring Procedures. In conducting its compliance review, the Department will
rely primarily on information obtained from Owner's records and reports, findings from on-site
menitoring, and audit reports. The Department may also consider relevant information gained
from other sources, including litigation and citizen complaints. Pursuant to Section 2306.231 of
the Act, Owner shall reimburse the Department on demand, for its reasonable costs incurred in
connection with monitoring, auditing, inspecting and examining the Owner's compliance with the
requirements of this Agreement.

Section 4.6. Releases. The Department shall execute such documents as may be
required to evidence release of the Property from the covenants and restrictions set forth in this
Apreement upon the expiration of the Term as provided in Section 1.1 hereof.

Section 4.7 Nondiscrimination. Owner shall select Qualified Tenants for available
Units from a written waiting list in chronological order of their application, insofar as it is
practical, and without regard as to race, color, family composition, national origin or sex or
whether such Qualified Tenants are holders of a certificate of family participation under 24
C.FR. Part 882 (Rental Certificate Program) or a rental voucher under 24 C.F.R. Part 887
(Rental Voucher Program) or holders of a comparable document evidencing participation in a
HOME tenant-based assistance program and without regard as to whether such Qualified Tenants
receive or rely on any other rent-based assistance from any state or federal program.

ARTICLE V
Representations and Warranties of Owner

Section 5.1. Representations and Warranties. Owner represents and warrants to the
Department that:

(a) Valid Execution. Owner has validly executed this Agreement and the same
constitutes the binding obligation of Owner. Owner has full power, authority and capacity (i) to
enter into this Agreement, (if) to carry out Owner's obligations as described in this Agreement
and (iii) to assume responsibility for compliance with all applicable State and Federal rules and
regulations including, without limitation, the Regulations.

(b) No Conflict or Contractual Violation. To the best of Owner's knowledge, the
making of this Agreement and Owner's obligations hereunder:

(i) will not violate any contractual covenants or restrictions (A) between
Owner or any third party or (B) affecting the Property;
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(i) will not conflict with any of the instruments that create or establish
Owner's authority;

(1ii) will not conflict with any applicable public or private restrictions;

(iv) do not require any consent or approval of any public or private authority
which has not already been obtained; and

(v}  are not threatened with invalidity or unenforceability by any action,
proceeding or investigation pending or threatened, by or against (A) Owner, without regard to
capacity, (B) any person with whom Owner may be jointly or severally liable, or (C) the Property
or any part thereof.

(c) No Litigation. No litigation or proceedings are pending or, to the best of Owner's
knowledge, threatened against Owner which, if adversely determined, could individually or in the
aggregate have an adverse effect on title to or the use and enjoyment or value of the Property, or
any portion thereof, or which could in any way interfere with the consummation of this
Agreement.

(d) No Bankruptcy. There is not pending or, to Owner's best knowledge, threatened
against Owner any case or proceeding or other action in bankruptcy, whether voluntary or
otherwise, any reorganization, arrangement, composition, readjustment, liquidation, dissolution
or similar relief for Owner under any federal, state or other statute, law, regulation relating to
bankruptcy, insolvency or relief for debtors.

(e} Conflicting Agreements. Owner has not and will not execute any other
agreement with provisions contradictory to, or in opposition to, the provisions hereof. In any
event, the requirements of this Agreement are paramount and controlling as to the rights and
obligations herein set forth and supersede any other requirements in conflict herewith.

) Consideration. Owner has freely and without reservation placed itself under the
obligations of this Agreement and acknowledges that the receipt of financial assistance from the
Department is an essential part of the consideration for this Agreement.

SECTION 5.2. INDEMNIFICATION. OWNER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY
AND HOLD HARMLESS THE DEPARTMENT FROM AND AGAINST ALL
LIABILITIES, LOSSES, CLAIMS, DAMAGES, JUDGMENTS, COSTS AND EXPENSES
(INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES)
INCURRED BY THE DEPARTMENT AS A RESULT OF ANY MATERIAL
INACCURACY OR BREACH IN ANY OF THE REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTIES CONTAINED IN SECTION 5.1 HEREOF.
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ARTICLE VI
Enforeement and Remedies

Section 6.1. Remedies of the Department.

(a) If Owner defaults in the performance of any of its obligations under this
Agreement or breaches any covenant, agreement or restriction set forth herein, and if such default
remains uncured for a period of thirty (30) days after notice thereof shall have been given by the
Department (or for an extended period approved by the Department if the default or breach stated
in such notice can be corrected, but not within such 30-day period, unless Owner does not
commence such correction or commences such correction within such 30-day period but
thereafter does not diligently pursue the same to completion within such extended period), the
Department in its sole discretion may (i) apply to any court having jurisdiction of the subject
matter for specific performance of this Agreement, for an injunction against any violation of this
Agreement, for the appointment of a receiver to take over and operate the Property in accordance
with the terms of this Agreement, or (ii) take any and all other action at law, in equity or
otherwise for such other relief as may be appropriate, it being acknowledged that the
beneficiaries of Owner's obligations hereunder cannot be adequately compensated by monetary
damages in the event of Owner's default. The Department shall be entitled to its reasonable
attorneys' fees in any such judicial action in which the Department shall prevail. The Department
shall also be compensated for reasonable fees associated with additional compliance monitoring
during corrective periods of non-compliance upon default by Owner hereunder.

(b)  Each right, power and remedy of the Department provided for in this Agreement
now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or by statute or otherwise shall be cumulative and
concurrent and shall be in addition to every other right, power or remedy provided for in this
Agreement or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or by statute or otherwise, and the
exercise or beginning of the exercise by the Department of any one or more of the rights, powers
or remedies provided for in this Agreement or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or by
statuie or otherwise shall not preclude the simultaneous or later exercise by the Department of
any or all such other rights, powers or remedies.

Section 6.2. Remedies of Other Parties. The occupancy and maximum rent
requirements set forth in Section 2.2 and Section 3.1, respectively, and Section 4.7 of this
Agreement also shall inure to the benefit of, and may be judicially enforced against Owner by,
affected Extremely Low Income Families, Very Low Income Families and Low Income Families
or affected Special Needs Individuals or Families. As used herein, the term "affected Extremely
Low Income Families, Very Low Income Families, and Low Income Families or affected Special
Needs Individuals or Families" shall mean families or individuals who are renting a Qualifying
Unit or who are eligible to rent a Qualifying Unit in the Project. Any of the persons or entities
described above shall be entitled to judicially enforce Section 2.2, Section 3.1, or Section 4.7 of
this Agreement in the same manner that the Department may seek judicial enforcement in
accordance with Section 6.1, and any such party that prevails in any such judicial action shall be
entitled to its reasonable attorneys' fees.
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Section 6.3. Reliance Upon Information. In carrying out its obligations hereunder,
Owner shall be entitled to rely upon information provided by the Department with respect to (i)
income limits applicable to Extremely Low Income Families, Very Low Income Families, and
Low Income Families (ii) the method for calculating the incomes of such individuals and
families, and (iif) the maximum rents which may be charged to such families pursuant to Section
3.1 hereof.

ARTICLE VII
Miscellaneous

Section 7.1. Amendments. This Agreement may not be amended or modified except
by written instrument signed by Owner and the Department, or their respective heirs, successors
or assigns, which instrument shall not be effective until it is recorded in the Real Propertly
Records of the county in which the Property is located, Owner agrees to enter into such
amendments to this Agreement as Department may reasonably request from time to time.

Section 7.2. Notices. All notices required or permitied to be given under this
Agreement must be in writing. Notice will be deemed effective three days after deposit in the
United States mail, postage prepaid, by certified mail, return receipt requested, and properly
addressed to the party to be notified. Notice given in any other manner shall be deemed effective
only if and when received by the party to be notified. For the purposes of notice, the addresses of
the parties shall, until changed as hereinafter provided, be as follows:

Department: 507 Sabine, Suite 400
P.O. Box 13941
Austin, Texas 78711-3941
Attention: Housing Trust Fund Program Director

with copy to: Texas Department of Housing and
Commumnity Affairs -
507 Sabine, Suite 400
P.O. Box 13941
Austin, Texas 78711-3941
Attention: Director of Compliance

Owmer: . LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P.
5121 Bee Caves Road
Austin, Texas 78746

Any party may change its address for notice purposes by giving notice to the other parties in
accordance with this Section 7.2.

Section 7.3. [Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire understanding
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof. There are no

Elanc831000Lura.doc
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representations, oral or otherwise, other than those expressly set forth herein. Time is of the
essence of this Agreement.

Section 7.4. Cooperation.  Should any claims, demands, suits or other legal
proceedings be made or instituted by any person against the Department which arise out of any of
the matters relating to this Agreement, Owner shall cooperate fully by giving Department all
pertinent information and reasonable assistance in the defense or other disposition thereof.

Section 7.5. Confidence. To the extent permitted by law, Owner agrees to maintain in
confidence the dealings, negotiations and agreements of the parties with respect to the Property
and Project, this Agreement, and any affidavits, and will not make public release of information
regarding those matters unless the Department approves such disclosure.

Section 7.6. Choice of Law. In the event the enforceability or validity of any provision
of this Agreement is challenged or questioned, such provision shall be governed by, and shall be
construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Texas or the federal laws, whichever may
be applicable.

Section 7.7. Severability. This Agreement is intended to be performed in accordance
with, and only to the extent permitted by, all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations.
If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person or circumstance shall
be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement and the application of such
provision to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby, but rather shall be
enforced to the greatest extent permitted by law.

Section 7.8. Binding Effect; Covenants Running with the Land. During the Term,
this Agreement and the covenants, reservations and restrictions contained herein shall be deemed
covenants running with the land for the benefit of the Department and its successors, and shall
pass to and be binding on Owner's heirs, assigns and successors in title to the Property, or if the
Property shall not include title to iand, but shall include a leasehold interest in Iand, this
Agreement and the covenants, restrictions and reservations shall bind the leasehold interest as
well as the Property and shall pass to and be binding upon all heirs, assigns and successors to
such interests; provided, however, that upon expiration of the Term in accordance with the terms
hereof said covenants, reservations and restrictions shall expire. Each and every contract, deed
or other instrument hereafter executed covering or conveying the Property or any portion thereof
shall conclusively be held to have been executed, delivered and accepted subject to such
covenants, reservations and restrictions, regardless of whether such covenants, reservations and
restrictions are set forth in such contract, deed or other instruments. If a portion or portions of
the Property are conveyed, all of such covenants, reservations and restrictions shall run to each
portion of the Property. Owner, at its cost and expense, shall cause this Agreement to be duly
recorded or filed and re-recorded or refiled in such places, and shall pay or cause to be paid all
recording, filing, or other taxes, fees and charges, and shall comply with all such statutes and
regulations as may be required by law, in the opinion of qualified counsel, in order to establish,
preserve and protect the ability of the Department to enforce this Agreement.

Llano851000Lura.doc
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Section 7.09. Counterparts. This Agreement and any amendments hereto may be
executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original copy, and all of
which together shall constitute one agreement binding on all parties hereto, notwithstanding that
all the parties shall not have signed the same counterpart.

Section 7.10. Section Titles. Section titles and the table of contents are for descriptive
purposes only and shall not control or limit the meaning of this Agreement as set forth in the text.

Section 7.11 Qther Statutes. In addition to the requirements of this Agreement and the
Act, Owner shall comply with the requirements of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the
Fair Housing Act, E.O. 11063 and HUD regulations issued pursuant thereto, and all other federal,
state and local statutes, regulations, rules and ordinances pertaining to the use and occupancy of
the Property.

Section 7.12. Change in Neighborhood. A substantial or radical change in the
character of the neighborhood surrounding the Property will not extinguish the restrictive
covenants of this Agreement. The restrictive covenants shall survive any and all changed
circumstances, including but not limited to the following: housing pattern changes; zoning
amendments; the issuance of variances affecting the immediate or surrounding area; increased
traffic or road conditions; enhancement of the value of the Land or Property; growing industrial
activity; encroachment of business areas; development of natural resources; financial downturn

of the Owner; or commercialization of the neighborhood in question.
mbey RECORDER'S MEMORANDUM
ove At the time of recordation, this Instrument was found
EXECUTED to be effective this Qday of September, 2002.10 ba Inadequata for the best photagraphio reproduction
bacausa of Maglbillty, carbon ar pheta copy, dlacatored
paper, &l¢. All blackaute, additions and shanpes were
present at the e tfié IRBFUREAL WaB lileg and recarded,

LLANGO DMA HOUSING, L.P., a Texas limited
partnership

T ———

By: DMA COMMUNITY PARTNERS, LLC,

a Texas limited 1 bﬁft}f company
By: _

Name: D‘iai'{a McIver
Title: #ﬁasident/Manager

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

By: @d; N/YO@ (hn mﬂ%w\)

Name: Edwina P. Carrington
Title: Executive Director

Llano851000Lura.doc
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THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF LLANO §
Fb-ccehnbel’“
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this day of September, 2002, by
Diana Meclver, President/Manager of DMA COMMUNITY PARTNERS, LLC, A Texas
limited liability company, on behalf of said company, acting as General Partner of LLANO

DMA HOUSING, L.P., a Texas limited partnership.

e, aMywALL b LTy
’f:i'f \“,\'] Matary Public, State of Texas Notary Publre, State of Texas
‘\\_ i My Commissicn Expires
N SEPTEMBER 24, 2003
T ) RECORDER'S MEMORANDUM
At the tima of recardatlon, this Instrument was found
THE STATE OF TEXAS § 10 be Inadequata for tha bast photographic reproduction

bucause of Naglsility, catbon of phots Eopy, dlseatorad
papar, atc, All blackouts, addiions and changas were

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § presatit 21178 time the IRglrumant was fihed and recarded,
h cEMBEL -
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this 57L day ofgegember, 2002 by

Edwina P. Carrington, Executive Director of the Texas Department of Housing and Community
Affairs, a public and official department of the State of Texas, on behalf of such department.

o

Notary Public, State of Texas

Wbt Ly,

SR FL
s

§ i
PE

DELORES ANN GRONECK .
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES !
Navambar 28, 2603

Llano851000Lura.doc -
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RECORDER'S MEMORANDUM
At the tima of recordation, this instrument wasd!n%ns
to be inadequate for the bast phoiﬁg:ap&l’g ;a;érlg c:[% rgd
bacause of [sgibliily, carbon or pheto hén scalored
, Al bleckouts, additlens and chang
gfeﬁ::r'n?f i traa the Inatrument was fllod and reocrded,

FIELD NOTES OF 4.007 ACRES OF LAND INLLANO COUNTY, TEXAS.

The tract of Jand deseribed hereon and on the a:éompnnyiqg plet contains 4,007 acres
more o Jess in Liano County, Texas, qut of the Danle} T. Fitehet Survey No, 220, Abstract 209,
and out of the Northwes comer of & tuct of land ealied 106.996 acres in 8 Deed rom Dag
Hocrster, o1 g 10 Legends, 1, !

: d. recorded in Vojume 0822, Page 126, Llano County OfTicial
blis Records, and |s out of end part of thay ccrialp traet of fand described ns 8.00 geres in & deed
to Jennifer MciMilag recorded in Volume 1063, Page 340,

Llano County Official Public Records
and is described by meles pyd bounds s follows: o )

 Beelnning st s 4" tron rod found {Record Bnsis of Bea
sauth line of Texas Stats RM Highway No. 152 recorded in Yolums 77, Fage 266, Llans County

Deed Rocurds for the northeast comer of a tract of land deseribed s { acre jn 5 Decd 1o Lee
BDunean recorded in Yolunie 75, Pnge 50, Llay :

Dune 350 County Deed Records, the northwest eomer of
Wie ebove suld 106,996 acre tracl, the norihw

¢&t comner of the above sald8.00 acpe troet and the
northwest comer haregf; '

-Thence southeaslerly with the pre of 8 curve 1o the lef, (Record Basis of Bearing)
through & esntrl snple of 01° 3¢ 96, 2 mdius of 204,79 feet, an nre distuncs of 76,14 fret, &
chord bearing of 5 85* 35" 03" E 76.14 fect o B conere

ting) by & fenee comear in the

1c monument found oppasite Station.
_ B95 +7L.1;
Theace S 86" 22' 217 B (5 g6* 29 19 E) 169.78 (169.96) feet with the zaug, right of
vy lino lo s 12" ron rod found;

. ﬂ!&&ﬂ_ﬂ.suuihuslcrly with the nre of o curve 1o the right through & cenlral anple of -
91" 24" 347 (rg® |3

" 44™), n mmdlus of 20.00 feel, an are distance of 31.91 feel (30.68 fcet), the
chord bearing 5 44_' 31" 527 E) (S 41°12 40" E) 28.61 fect (27,76 feat) to v 1/2° irog ypd found;
. Tlence with the west line by agrecment of s 60 feet wide nccess easement setout in

713, Page 89, Liang Counly Officin] Publl e

lefl through & central angle of 16° gor 18%, = rad}us of §90.00 fecl, mn are distance of 194,55 fest,

tre chord bearing § 04° 531 ggn E(S05" 20 14" E) 193,91 feet 1o 5 172 iron rod found; ¢
"Thenee 5 13% 25 530 E 6636 feel with

o
! the wost line of sald 60 feat wide hEcoss ensement
1o & 1/2% iron rod found; .

) ZThence with the wes) Jins of suid 60 feel wide nccess ensement southensterly with the are
°f“ curve o tha right through # centrg] engle of 18° 40' 55", & radjus oF 630:00 feet, i sro
distance of 205.42 feet, the chard bearng § 04° 05 26° £ 204.51 feat 15 2 172" iron rod found;

. Lhieuee 5 05° 15 o~ 62.80 fect with west [ing ol said 60 feot wide necess ensement
to 2 W" iron rod set far (he sou

theast comer hercof from which & %" iron rod found for (he
. southeast cotner of the said 8,00 nere MeMillan tract

. lies § 13° 417 12~ ¥ 433.48 feat:
Jhieoce N RO p2* 18" W 359,64 feci 1o a " iron rod sot in the cagt fence Jine of a rract
of znd deseribed jn s dead 1o Walter b, Roberts reeo

Dc.cd Records'from which » point for the southywest eomer ol the said §.00
. 05° 51" 19" W 41524 feel and from thera g Y™ iron rod found for the southwes! coriier of the said
; 106,996 nere Legends, LTD traet ljes 509" 15"

i 16" E 1310.81 feety
[hence with the west lina of tic p2id 106995 acre troe

acro tracl, the west Jine hereor and U

16 fenes, the following courses &nd distances:
. N l(i' 02' 47" E (N 09° 24" 55~ E) 61.96 feet to an jron Pipe post In the fence;
.o ECORL: N10°0F 56" E 256.79 feet 1o an iron pipe past found for the southeast conier of the snid | sere
FILEDE %\C ' Dun:mn tracl; and :
AT OS] _Nie* 05 20

E18L11 feet 1o the Plnce of Beglantup and contsinlng 4.007 zcrey more of Jess,

o 4 .
Al OF LLANO
FEB O3 2003 , THE STATE OF TEXAS****COUNT; UMENT WAS
' | OBLK ' I, HEREBY CERTIFY THATS' %‘II;dEEIgJTIR b HERBON BY
SUE HOY GO : THE DATE AN AME
BE'!TE(_‘] OCOTERS o FILED ON

INVOL. |/
! : DULY RECORDED IN VOL._ )
- gfé‘NDEﬂp\%[fq g:g | , OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS

YRS, N
To: ' ERTY OF COUNTY, TEXAE o]
Ef%&ﬁ‘iﬁmo TITLES, INC, . O AL O M 008,

@

.BOX 517 o
ELSN(B:),TEXAS 78643 Bg,
palD; & 5710 - éﬂﬁtﬂ

TR 'E SUE HOY, COUNTY CLERK
wor 11940581 ~— ?iﬁo COUNTY, TEXAS



Rent Schedule & Pro Forma

Extracted from .
application Legend Oaks

v

A current Rent Roll is provided to show the actual rents and loss to lease amounts per unit. Maximum
tax credit rents have historically been unachievable in rural Llano. In order to maintain occupancy above
90%, individual tenant rents have been discounted as shown on the Rent Roll. We will begin to adjust
tenant rents upwards closer to maximum rents on a lease by lease basis as they renew annually. The
Loss to Lease amount shown on the Proforma decreases annually to account for the rent adjustments.



asinnott
Callout
Extracted from application


Utility Allowances [s10.614]

Applicant must attach to this form as documentation to support the “Utility Allowance” estimate used in completing the Rent Schedule
provided in the Application. Where the Applicant uses any method that requires Department review, such review must have been
requested prior to submission of the Application. Please see 10 TAC §10.614. This exhibit must clearly indicate which utility costs are
included in the estimate.

If tenants will be required to pay any other mandatory fees (e.g. renter's insurance) please provide an estimate, description and
documentation of those as well.

Energy Source of Utility Allowance &
Utility Who Pays Source 0BR 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR Effective Date
Heating| Tenant Electric S 15| S 17 2018 HUD Model, 7/17/18
Cooking| Tenant Electric S 4|S$S 6 2018 HUD Model, 7/17/18
Other Electric| Tenant S 16| S 23 2018 HUD Model, 7/17/18
Air Conditioning| Tenant Electric S 12| $ 17 2018 HUD Model, 7/17/18
Water Heater| Tenant Electric S 10| $ 13 2018 HUD Model, 7/17/18
Water
Sewer
Trash
Flat Fee
Other
Total Paid by Tenant S - S 58S 75(S - S -
Other (Describe)

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:




Allowances for
Tenant-Furnished Utilities
and Other Services

U.S. Department of Housing

and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

OMB Approval No. 2577-0169

Locality Green Discount Unit Type Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
Legend Oaks
101 Legend Hills Blvd No Larger Apartment Bldgs. (5+ units) 07/17/2018
Llano, TX 78643
Utility or Service Monthly Dollar Allowances
0BR 1BR 2 BR 3BR 4 BR 5BR

Space Heating Natural Gas

Bottled Gas

Electric Resistance $14.93 $17.13

Electric Heat Pump

Fuel Oil
Cooking Natural Gas

Bottled Gas

Electric $4.33 $6.27

Other
Other Electric Electric $16.36 $22.76
Air Conditioning Electric $12.00 $16.64
Water Heating Natural Gas

Bottled Gas

Electric $9.93 $12.68

Fuel Oil
Water
Sewer

Trash Collection

Range/Microwave

Refrigerator

Other - specify

Actual Family Allowances to be used by the family

Complete below for actual unit rent

Utility or Service

Heating

Per Month Cost

Name of Family

Cooking

Other Electric

Address of Unit

Air Conditioning

Water Heating

Water

Sewer

Number of Bedrooms

Trash Collection

Refrigerator

Total

$

Previous editions are obsolete

Spreadsheet (ver13) based on form HUD-52667 (12/97).

ref. Handbook 7420.8



ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

General & Administrative Expenses

Accounting S 9,750
Advertising S 500
Legal fees S 0
Leased equipment S 0
Postage & office supplies S 1,350
Telephone S 2,650
Other Professional Fees, On-site Expenses S 9,030
Other S A
Total General & Administrative Expenses: S 23,2%
Management Fee: Percent of Effective Gross Income: 5.04% |$ 1w00
Payroll, Payroll Tax & Employee Benefits
Management S 24,000
Maintenance S 34,000
Other S
Other
Total Payroll, Payroll Tax & Employee Benefits: 58,000
Repairs & Maintenance
Elevator S 0
Exterminating S 1,9
Grounds S 15488
Make-ready S ,100
Repairs S 9,560
Pool S 0
Other
Other / S
Total Repairs & Maintenance: / S 32,168
Utilities (Enter Only Property Paid Expense) /
Electric Annual Property Operating Expengfs S 11,500
Natural gas S 0
Trash Annual Property Operating EMenses S 7,600
Water/Sewer Annual Property Operatin/gﬁ(penses S 69,600
Other Fire Systems S 500
Other S
Total Utilities: S 89,200
Annual Property Insurance: Rate per)(et rentable square foot: $ 040 |S 14,500
Property Taxes:
Published Capitalization Rate: Source:
Annual Property Taxes S 7,882
Payments in Lieu of Taxes S
Total Property Taxes: S 7,882
Reserve for Replacements: / Annual reserves per unit: $ S 250 S 12,000
Other Expenses
Cable TV S 1,380
Supportive Servicgs (Staffing/Contracted Services) S 8,800
TDHCA Compli S 900
TDHCA Bond/Administration Fees (TDHCA as Bond Issuer Only)  $
Security S
Other S
Othe S
To $ 11,080
TOTA%lNUAL EXPENSES Expense per unit: $ 5481 S 263,110
Expense to Income Ratio: 88.48%
NEfOPERATING INCOME (before debt service) S 34,258
&nual Debt Service
TDHCA TCAP S 22,260
TDHCA HTF (existing loan S 7,642
restructured) S
$
TOTAL ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE Debt Coverage Ratio: 1.15 $ 29,902
NET CASH FLOW $ 4,356

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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MF Received 11/30/18 3:57pm - AS

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

General & Administrative Expenses
Accounting
Advertising
Legal fees
Leased equipment
Postage & office supplies
Telephone
Other Professional Fees, On-site Expenses
Other

9,750
500

1,350
2,650
9,030

“vrrnmnuvnvmvnmvnnon
o

Total General & Administrative Expenses: S 23,2804

Management Fee: Percent of Effective Gross Income: 5.04% S 15,0}6

Payroll, Payroll Tax & Employee Benefits

Management S 24,000
34,000

R 723

Maintenance
Other S
Other

Total Payroll, Payroll Tax & Employee Benefits:

58,000

Repairs & Maintenance
Elevator

Exterminating
Grounds
Make-ready
Repairs
Pool
Other
Other

Total Repairs & Maintenance: / S 32,168

Utilities (Enter Only Property Paid Expense)
e, 11,500

Electric Annual Property Operating Expens
Natural gas
Trash Annual Property Operating y’:ses
Water/Sewer Annual Property Operating Effpenses
Other Fire Systems /
Other

Total Utilities: / $ 89,200

7,600
69,600
500

B2 Vol Vo i Vo A Vo I V8

Annual Property Insurance: Rate per n}frentable square foot: $ 0.40 S 14,500

Property Taxes:
Published Capitalization Rate: Source:

Annual Property Taxes S 7,882
Payments in Lieu of Taxes S
Total Property Taxes: S 7,882

Reserve for Replacements: / Annual reserves per unit: $ S 250 S 12,000

Other Expenses
Cable TV

Supportive Servic

1,380
6,400
900

(Staffing/Contracted Services)

Other

_.
o
T
(@]
>
loel
o
3
o
3,
3
s
-
2
Q
(=4
o
p=l
3
(1)
()
wv
5
o
T
0O
>
Q
wv
loel
[e]
3
o
Iy
%]
=
[0}
e
E
=X
R V2SR VoS Vo S Vo SR Vo SR Vo S Ve 8

$ 8,680

TOTAL AXNUAL EXPENSES Expense per unit: $ 5431 S 260,710
Expense to Income Ratio: 87.67%

NEﬂ)PERATING INCOME (before debt service) S 36,658

ﬁnual Debt Service
TDHCA TCAP

TDHCA HTF (existing loan
restructured)

24,284
7,642

v nnn

TOTAL ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE Debt Coverage Ratio: 1.15 $ 31,926
NET CASH FLOW $ 4,732

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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MF Received 2/21/19 4:30pm - AS

ANNUAL OPERATING EXPENSES

General & Administrative Expenses

Accounting S 9,750
Advertising S 500
Legal fees S 0
Leased equipment S 0
Postage & office supplies S 1,350
Telephone S 2,650
Other Professional Fees, On-site Expenses S 9,030
Other S
Total General & Administrative Expenses: 23,280
Management Fee: Percent of Effective Gross Income: 5.05% 15,000
Payroll, Payroll Tax & Employee Benefits
Management S 24,000
Maintenance S 34,000
Other S
Other
Total Payroll, Payroll Tax & Employee Benefits: 58,000
Repairs & Maintenance
Elevator S 0
Exterminating S 1,920
Grounds S 15,588
Make-ready S 5,100
Repairs S 9,560
Pool S 0
Other S
Other S
Total Repairs & Maintenance: 32,168
Utilities (Enter Only Property Paid Expense)
Electric Annual Property Operating Expenses S 11,500
Natural gas S 0
Trash Annual Property Operating Expenses S 7,600
Water/Sewer Annual Property Operating Expenses S 69,600
Other Fire Systems S 500
Other S
Total Utilities: 89,200
Annual Property Insurance: Rate per net rentable square foot: $ 0.40 14,500
Property Taxes:
Published Capitalization Rate: Source:
Annual Property Taxes S 7,882
Payments in Lieu of Taxes S
Total Property Taxes: 7,882
Reserve for Replacements: Annual reserves per unit: $ S 250 12,000
Other Expenses
Cable TV S 1,380
Supportive Services (Staffing/Contracted Services) S 6,400
TDHCA Compliance fees S 900
TDHCA Bond Administration Fees (TDHCA as Bond Issuer Only)  $
Security S
Other S
Other S
Total Other Expenses: 8,680
TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENSES Expense per unit: $ 5431 260,710
Expense to Income Ratio: 87.76%
NET OPERATING INCOME (before debt service) 36,346
Annual Debt Service
TDHCA TCAP S 19,917
TDHCA HTF (existing loan S 7,642
restructured) S
$
TOTAL ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE Debt Coverage Ratio: 1.32 27,559
NET CASH FLOW 8,787

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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15 Year Rental Housing Operating Pro Forma (All Programs)

The pro forma should be based on the operating income and expense information for the base year (first year of stabilized occupancy using today’s best estimates of market rents, restricted rents, re
income and expenses), and principal and interest debt service. The Department uses an annual growth rate of 2% for income and 3% for expenses. Written explanation for any deviations from these gfowth
rates or for assumptions other than straight-line growth made during the proforma period should be attached to this exhibit.

INCOME YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR5 YEAR 10 YEAR 15
POTENTIAL GROSS ANNUAL RENTAL INCOME $398,196 $406,160 $414,283 $422,569 $431,020 $475,8 $525,411
Secondary Income S -1s -s -1s -|s -1s / -1s -
POTENTIAL GROSS ANNUAL INCOME $398,196 $406,160 $414,283 $422,569 $431,020 /§l75,881 $525,411
Provision for Vacancy & Collection Loss ($15,928) ($16,246) ($16,571) ($16,903) ($17,241) / ($19,035) ($21,016)
Rental Concessions ($84,900) ($81,900) ($78,900) ($75,900) ($72,9(p)‘, ($69,900) ($66,900)
EFFECTIVE GROSS ANNUAL INCOME $297,368 $308,014 $318,812 $329,766 $34Mﬁ9 $386,946 $437,495
EXPENSES
General & Administrative Expenses $23,280 $23,978 $24,698 $25,439 / $26,202 $30,375 $35,213
Management Fee S 15,000 | $§ 15,300 | $ 15,606 | $ 15,918,'{ 16,236 | $ 17,926 | S 19,792
Payroll, Payroll Tax & Employee Benefits S 58,000 | S 59,740 | $ 61,532 | S 63/3(8 S 65,280 ] $ 75,677 | $ 87,730
Repairs & Maintenance S 32,168 | S 33,133 | S 34,127 | S /5,151 S 36,205 | $ 41,972 1S 48,657
Electric & Gas Utilities S 11,500 | $§ 11,845 | $ 12,200 | $§ / 12,566 | $ 12,943 | $ 15,005 | S 17,395
Water, Sewer & Trash Utilities S 77,200 | S 79,516 | S 81,901 84,359 | S 86,889 | $ 100,728 ] S 116,772
Annual Property Insurance Premiums S 14,500 | $§ 14,935 | $ 15, S 15,845 | $ 16,320 | $ 18,919 | S 21,933
Property Tax S 7,882 | $ 8,118 [ $ A362 S 8,613 S 8,8711$ 10,284 | $ 11,922
Reserve for Replacements S 12,000 | $§ 12,360 | $ / 12,731 | $ 13,113 | $ 13,506 | $ 15,657 | S 18,151
Other Expenses S 11,580 | $§ 11,927 j/ 12,285 | $ 12,654 | S 13,033 | $ 15,109 | $ 17,516
TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENSES $263,110 $270,8y $278,826 $287,035 $295,486 $341,654 $395,081
NET OPERATING INCOME $34,258 5%60 $39,986 $42,731 $45,393 $45,292 $42,414
DEBT SERVICE )
First Deed of Trust Annual Loan Payment 22,260 /22,260 22,260 22,260 22,260 22,260 22,260
Second Deed of Trust Annual Loan Payment 7,642 / 7,642 7,642 7,642 7,642 7,642 7,642
Third Deed of Trust Annual Loan Payment
Other Annual Required Payment /
Other Annual Required Payment /
ANNUAL NET CASH FLOW 1/ $4,356 $7,258 $10,084 $12,829 $15,491 $15,390 $12,512
CUMULATIVE NET CASH FLOW / $4,356 $11,614 $21,698 $34,528 $50,019 $127,221 $196,976
Debt Coverage Ratio / 1.15 1.24 1.34 143 1.52 1.51 1.42
Other (Describe) /
Other (Describe) /

By signing below | (we) are certifying that the ahg@e 15 Year pro forma, is consistent with the unit rental rate assumptions, total operating expenses, net operating income, and debt service coverage based
on the bank's current underwriting parametgfs and consistent with the loan terms indicated in the term sheet and preliminarily considered feasible pending further diligence review. The debt service for
each year maintains no less than a 1.15 t coverage ratio. (Signature only required if using this pro forma for points under §11.9(e)(1) relating to Financial Feasibility)

n/a Phone:
Signature, Authorjzéd Representative, Construction or Printed Name Email:
Permanent Lender
Date
Signatire, Authorized Representative, Syndicator Printed Name Date

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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MF Received 11/30/18 3:57pm - AS

15 Year Rental Housing Operating Pro Forma (All Programs)

rates or for assumptions other than straight-line growth made during the proforma period should be attached to this exhibit.

INCOME YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 YEAR 10 ‘/ YEAR 15
POTENTIAL GROSS ANNUAL RENTAL INCOME $398,196 $406,160 $414,283 $422,569 $431,020 $47% $525,411
Secondary Income $ -1$ -1$ -1$ -3 -13 /s -
POTENTIAL GROSS ANNUAL INCOME $398,196 $406,160 $414,283 $422,569 $431,020 /5475,881 $525,411
Provision for Vacancy & Collection Loss (515,928) ($16,246) (516,571) (516,903) (517,241) ($19,035) (521,016)
Rental Concessions ($84,900) ($81,900) ($78,900) ($75,900) (872, ($69,900) ($66,900)
EFFECTIVE GROSS ANNUAL INCOME $297,368 $308,014 $318,812 $329,766 5%879 $386,946 $437,495
EXPENSES J/
General & Administrative Expenses $23,280 $23,978 $24,698 $25,439 / $26,202 $30,375 $35,213
Management Fee S 15,000 | $ 15,300 | $ 15,606 | $ 15,9}8’ S 16,236 | $ 17,926 | $ 19,792
Payroll, Payroll Tax & Employee Benefits S 58,000 | $ 59,740 | S 61,532 | S 53,/378 S 65,280 | S 75,677 | $ 87,730
Repairs & Maintenance S 32,168 | $ 33,133 [ $ 34,127 | $ /35,151 S 36,205 | $ 41,9721 S 48,657
Electric & Gas Utilities S 11,500 | $ 11,845 | $ 12,200 ,5/ 12,566 | $ 12,943 ] $ 15,005 | $ 17,395
Water, Sewer & Trash Utilities S 77,200 | $ 79,516 | $ 81,904 S 84,359 | $ 86,889 | S 100,728 | $ 116,772
Annual Property Insurance Premiums S 14,500 | $ 14,935 | S 154483 | $ 15,845 | S 16,320 | $ 18,919 | S 21,933
Property Tax S 7,882 |$ 8,118 [ S /8,362 S 8,613 S 8,8711$ 10,284 | $ 11,922
Reserve for Replacements S 12,000 | $ 12,360 S/ 12,731 | $ 13,113 | $ 13,506 | $ 15,657 | S 18,151
Other Expenses S 9,180 | $ 9,455/4 9,739 [ $ 10,031 | $ 10,332 $ 11,978 | $ 13,886
TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENSES $260,710 5268,3(1 $276,280 $284,412 $292,785 $338,522 $391,451
NET OPERATING INCOME $36,658 1349,632 $42,532 $45,354 $48,094 $48,424 $46,044
DEBT SERVICE /S
First Deed of Trust Annual Loan Payment 24,284 / 24,284 24,284 24,284 24,284 24,284 24,284
Second Deed of Trust Annual Loan Payment 7,642 / 7,642 7,642 7,642 7,642 7,642 7,642
Third Deed of Trust Annual Loan Payment
Other Annual Required Payment /
Other Annual Required Payment
ANNUAL NET CASH FLOW $4,732 $7,706 $10,606 $13,428 $16,168 $16,498 $14,118
CUMULATIVE NET CASH FLOW / $4,732 $12,438 $23,044 $36,472 $52,640 $134,305 $210,844
Debt Coverage Ratio / 1.15 1.24 1.33 1.42 1.51 1.52 1.44
Other (Describe) /
Other (Describe) /

By signing below | (we) are certifying that th ove 15 Year pro forma, is consistent with the unit rental rate assumptions, total operating expenses, net operating income, and debt service coverage based
on the bank's current underwriting parag€ters and consistent with the loan terms indicated in the term sheet and preliminarily considered feasible pending further diligence review. The debt service for
each year maintains no less than a 1,35 debt coverage ratio. (Signature only required if using this pro forma for points under §11.9(e)(1) relating to Financial Feasibility)

n/a Phone:
Signature, Autheftized Representative, Construction or Printed Name Email:
Permanent Lender
Date
Sigmature, Authorized Representative, Syndicator Printed Name Date

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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MF Received 2/21/19 4:30pm - AS

15 Year Rental Housing Operating Pro Forma (All Programs)

The pro forma should be based on the operating income and expense information for the base year (first year of stabilized occupancy using today’s best estimates of market rents, restricted rents, rental
income and expenses), and principal and interest debt service. The Department uses an annual growth rate of 2% for income and 3% for expenses. Written explanation for any deviations from these growth
rates or for assumptions other than straight-line growth made during the proforma period should be attached to this exhibit.

INCOME YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR5 YEAR 10 YEAR 15
POTENTIAL GROSS ANNUAL RENTAL INCOME $355,596 $362,708 $369,962 $377,361 $384,909 $424,970 $469,201
Secondary Income S -1s -|s -1s -s -1s -1s -
POTENTIAL GROSS ANNUAL INCOME $355,596 $362,708 $369,962 $377,361 $384,909 $424,970 $469,201
Provision for Vacancy & Collection Loss ($14,224) ($14,508) ($14,798) ($15,094) ($15,396) ($16,999) ($18,768)
Rental Concessions ($44,316) ($42,876) ($41,436) ($39,996) ($38,556) ($37,156) ($31,156)
EFFECTIVE GROSS ANNUAL INCOME $297,056 $305,324 $313,728 $322,271 $330,956 $370,815 $419,277
EXPENSES
General & Administrative Expenses $23,280 $23,978 $24,698 $25,439 $26,202 $30,375 $35,213
Management Fee S 15,000 | $§ 15,300 | $§ 15,606 | $ 15,918 | $ 16,236 | $ 17,926 | S 19,792
Payroll, Payroll Tax & Employee Benefits S 58,000 | S 59,740 | $ 61,532 | S 63,378 | S 65,280 ] $ 75,677 | $ 87,730
Repairs & Maintenance S 32,168 | S 33,133 | S 34,127 | S 35,151 | S 36,205 | $ 41,972 1S 48,657
Electric & Gas Utilities S 11,500 | $§ 11,845 | $ 12,200 | $§ 12,566 | $ 12,943 | $ 15,005 | S 17,395
Water, Sewer & Trash Utilities S 77,200 | S 79,516 | S 81,901 | S 84,359 | S 86,889 | $ 100,728 ] S 116,772
Annual Property Insurance Premiums S 14,500 | $§ 14,935 | $ 15,383 | $ 15,845 | $ 16,320 | $ 18,919 | S 21,933
Property Tax S 7,882 | $ 8,118 [ $ 8,362 | $ 8,613 [ S 8,8711$ 10,284 | $ 11,922
Reserve for Replacements S 12,000 | $§ 12,360 | $ 12,731 | $ 13,113 | $ 13,506 | $ 15,657 | S 18,151
Other Expenses S 9,180 | $§ 9,455 | $ 9,739 | § 10,031 | $ 10,332 | $ 11,978 | S 13,886
TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENSES $260,710 $268,381 $276,280 $284,412 $292,785 $338,522 $391,451
NET OPERATING INCOME $36,346 $36,942 $37,448 $37,859 $38,171 $32,293 $27,827
DEBT SERVICE
First Deed of Trust Annual Loan Payment 19,917 19,917 19,917 19,917 19,917 19,917 19,917
Second Deed of Trust Annual Loan Payment 7,642 7,642 7,642 7,642 7,642 7,642 7,642
Third Deed of Trust Annual Loan Payment
Other Annual Required Payment
Other Annual Required Payment
ANNUAL NET CASH FLOW $8,787 $9,383 $9,889 $10,300 $10,612 $4,734 $268
CUMULATIVE NET CASH FLOW $8,787 $18,170 $28,059 $38,359 $48,971 $87,336 $99,841
Debt Coverage Ratio 1.32 1.34 1.36 1.37 1.39 1.17 1.01
Other (Describe)
Other (Describe)

By signing below | (we) are certifying that the above 15 Year pro forma, is consistent with the unit rental rate assumptions, total operating expenses, net operating income, and debt service coverage based
on the bank's current underwriting parameters and consistent with the loan terms indicated in the term sheet and preliminarily considered feasible pending further diligence review. The debt service for
each year maintains no less than a 1.15 debt coverage ratio. (Signature only required if using this pro forma for points under §11.9(e)(1) relating to Financial Feasibility)

n/a Phone:
Signature, Authorized Representative, Construction or Printed Name Email:
Permanent Lender
Date
Signature, Authorized Representative, Syndicator Printed Name Date

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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Off-Site Cost Breakdown

This form must be submitted with the Development Cost Schedule if the development has offsite costs, whether those costs are included in the budget as a line item, embedded in the

acquisitio
Developn
Column A

NOT APPLICABLE

ace in the application.

Columns

Column F: Engineering/architectural costs must be broken out by the offsite work activity.

and C: In determining actual construction cost, two different methods may be used:
Column D: To arrive at total construction costs in Column D:
Column E: Any proposed activity involving the acquisition of real property, easements, rights-of-way, etc., must have the projected costs of this acquisition for the activity.

Column G: Figures for Column G, Total Activity Cost, are obtained by adding together Columns D, E, and F to get the total costs.

**ALL contingency must be included in the Contingency line item on the Development Cost Schedule and NOT on this form**

sheet may or may not exactly correspond with those off-site costs indicated on the

Development Cost Schedule or other supporting documentation.

**This form must be completed by a professional engineer licensed to practice in the State of Texas. His or her signature and registration seal must be on the form.**

A.

C.

D. E. F.

G.

Activity

Labor or Unit Price

Materials or # of
Units

Engineering /
Architectural Costs

Total Construction

Acquisition Costs
Costs q

Total Activity Costs

n/a

Lines 35-37 Hidden

Total

Signature of Registered Engineer
responsible for Budget Justification

Seal

Printed Name

Date

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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Site Work Cost Breakdown

This form must be submitted with the Development Cost Schedule as justification of Site Work costs.
Column A: The Site Work activity reflected here must match the Site Work activity reflected in the Development Cost Schedule.
Columns B and C: In determining actual construction cost, two different methods may be used:

Column D: To arrive at total construction costs in Column D:
If based on labor and materials, add Column B and Column C together to arrive at total construction costs.
If based on unit price measures, Column B is multiplied by Column C to arrive at total construction costs.

Column E: Any proposed activity involving the acquisition of real property, easements, rights-of-way, etc., must have the projected costs of this acquisition for the activity.
Column F: Engineering/architectural costs must be broken out by the Site Work activity.
Column G: Figures for Column G, Total Activity Cost, are obtained by adding together Columns D, E, and F to get the total costs.

The construction costs may be broken into labor (Column B) and materials (Column C) for the activity; OR
The use of unit price (Column B) and the number of units (Column C) data for the activity.

**This form must be completed by a Third-Party engineer licensed to practice in the State of Texas. His or her signature and registration seal must be on the form.**
For Site Work costs that exceed $15,000 per Unit and are included in Eligible Basis, a CPA letter allocating which portions of those site costs should be included in Eligible Basis and
which ones may be ineligible must be submitted behind this tab.

A. B. C. D. E. G.
Materials or # of Total Construction Engineerin
Activity Labor or Unit Price . Acquisition Costs .g g/ Total Activity Costs
Units Costs Architectural Costs
n/a
Total S -

Signature of Registered Engineer

Date

Printed Name

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:

Seal




Development Cost Schedule

development cost column and the Tax Payer Identification column. Only HTC applications must complete the Eligible Basis columns and the Refjuested Credit
calculation below:

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
Total Eligible Basis (If Applicable) Scratch Japer/Notes

Cost Acquisition | New/Rehab.
ACQUISITION /

Site acquisition cost /
Existing building acquisition cost | /

Closing costs & acq. legal fees /

Other (specify) - see footnote 1 /

Other (specify) - see footnote 1 /
Subtotal Acquisition Cost S0 S0 S0

OFF-SITES®

Off-site concrete

Storm drains & devices
Water & fire hydrants
Off-site utilities

Sewer lateral(s)

Off-site paving

Off-site electrical

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Subtotal Off-Sites Cost $0 /50| $0

SITE WORK®
Demolition /
Asbestos Abatement (Demolition Only) /
Detention /
Rough grading /
Fine grading
On-site concrete /
On-site electrical /
On-site paving /
On-site utilities /
Decorative masonry /

Bumper stops, striping & signs

Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Subtotal Site Work Cost

$0 $0 $0

SITE AMENITIES
Landscaping

Pool and decking

Athletic court(s), playground(s)

Fencing

Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Subtotal Site

enities Cost SO S0 S0
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BUILDING COSTS*:

Concrete

Masonry

Metals

Woods and Plastics

Thermal and Moisture Protection
Roof Covering

Doors and Windows

Finishes

Specialties

Equipment

Furnishings

Special Construction

Conveying Systems (Elevators)
Mechanical (HVAC; Plumbing)
Electrical

Individually itemize costs below:
Detached Community Facilities/Building
Carports and/or Garages
Lead-Based Paint Abatement
Asbestos Abatement (Rehabilitation Only)
Structured Parking

Commercial Space Costs

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Subtotal Building Costs SO SO SO
Before 11.9(e)(2) /
Voluntary Eligible Building Costs (After 11.9(e)(2))* $0.00 Fﬁ/
Enter amount to be used to achieve desired score.
/
TOTAL BUILDING COSTS & SITE WORK | sof /30 s0|
(including site amenities) /
Contingency | 0.00%l /l/ | |
TOTAL HARD COSTS | /0] s0] s0]
OTHER CONSTRUCTION COSTS %THC / %EHC
|Genera| requirements (<6%) 0.00% 0.00%
Field supervision (within GR limit)
|Contractor overhead (<2%) 0.00% 0.00%
G & A Field (within overhead limit) ,/
|Contractor profit (<6%) 0.00?/ 0.00%
TOTAL CONTRACTOR FEES S0 S0 S0
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTRAC | s0| s0| s0|
Before 11.9(e}{2)
Voluntary Eligiblg"Hard Costs" (After 11.9(e)(2))* $0.00 psf
Enter amount $0 be used to achieve desired score.

*To score points under §11.9(£)(2) related to Cost of Development per Square Foot, the Voluntary Eligible Building Costs OR the Voluntary Eligible Hard
Costs indicated above must/all within the required thresholds. If voluntary costs are not entered, staff will consider the Subtotal Building Cost or the
Total Construction Contrgct costs, as applicable. Enter score for Building OR Hard Costs at end of form.
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SOFT COSTS®
Architectural - Design fees
Architectural - Supervision fees
Engineering fees
Real estate attorney/other legal fees
Accounting fees
Impact Fees
Building permits & related costs
Appraisal
Market analysis
Environmental assessment
Soils report
Survey
Marketing
Hazard & liability insurance
Real property taxes
Personal property taxes
Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Subtotal Soft Cost
FINANCING:
CONSTRUCTION LOAN(S)®
Interest
Loan origination fees
Title & recording fees
Closing costs & legal fees
Inspection fees
Credit Report
Discount Points
Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Other (specify) - see footnote 1
PERMANENT LOAN(S)
Loan origination fees
Title & recording fees
Closing costs & legal
Bond premium
Credit report
Discount points
Credit enhancement fees
Prepaid MIP
Fannie Mae Permanent Loan
Other (specify) - see footnote 1
BRIDGE LOAN(S)
Interest

Loan origination fees
Title & recording fees
Closing costs & legal fees
Other (specify) - see foot
Other (specify) - see fogftnote 1

S0

S0

/
/50

10,000

434,000
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OTHER FINANCING COSTS®

Tax credit fees

Tax and/or bond counsel

Payment bonds

Performance bonds

Credit enhancement fees

Mortgage insurance premiums

Cost of underwriting & issuance

Syndication organizational cost

Tax opinion

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Subtotal Financing Cost $444,000

S0

S0

DEVELOPER FEES®

. 4
Housing consultant fees

General & administrative

Profit or fee

Subtotal Developer Fees 0.00% S0

S0

S0

0.00%

RESERVES

Rent-up

Operating

Replacement

Escrows

Subtotal Reserves S0

TOTAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT COSTS’ | $444,000]

/ sl

The following calculations are for HTC Applications only.
Deduct From Basis:

Federal grants used to finance costs in Eligible Basis

Non-qualified non-recourse financing

Non-qualified portion of higher quality units 842(d)(5)

Historic Credits (residential portion only)

Total Eligible Basis

S0

S0

**High Cost Area Adjustment (100% or 130%)

Total Adjusted Basis

S0

$0

Applicable Fraction

Total Qualified Basis | S0

$0

S0

Applicable Percentage6

Credits Supported by Eligible Basis | S0

S0

S0

(May be greater than actual request)
*11.9(c)(2) Cost Per Square Foot: DO ROUND! Applicants are
advised to ensure that figure is not rgunding down to the maximum
dollar figure to support the electeg points.

Requested Scorcy{r 11.9(e)(2)

Name of contact for Cos¥Estimate:

Phone Number for @ontact:

If a revised fop is submitted, date of submission:
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MF Received 11/30/18 3:57pm - AS

Development Cost Schedule

Self Score Total:

This Development Cost Schedule must be consistent with the Summary Sources and Uses of Funds Statement. All Applications must completg the total
development cost column and the Tax Payer Identification column. Only HTC applications must complete the Eligible Basis columns and the Regfested Credit
calculation below:

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
Total Eligible Basis (If Applicable) Scratch PA#per/Notes

Cost Acquisition | New/Rehab.
ACQUISITION /

Site acquisition cost /
Existing building acquisition cost | /

Closing costs & acq. legal fees /

Other (specify) - see footnote 1 /

Other (specify) - see footnote 1 /
Subtotal Acquisition Cost S0 SO SO

OFF-SITES?

Off-site concrete

Storm drains & devices
Water & fire hydrants
Off-site utilities

Sewer lateral(s)

Off-site paving

Off-site electrical

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Subtotal Off-Sites Cost S0 /{Ol SO

SITE WORK® /

Demolition /

Asbestos Abatement (Demolition Only) /

Detention /

Rough grading

Fine grading
On-site concrete /
On-site electrical /
On-site paving /
On-site utilities /
Decorative masonry /

Bumper stops, striping & signs

Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Subtotal Site Work Cost

S0 S0 S0

SITE AMENITIES
Landscaping

Pool and decking

Athletic court(s), playground(s)

Fencing

Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Subtotal Site

enities Cost SO S0 SO
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BUILDING COSTS*:

Concrete

Masonry

Metals

Woods and Plastics

Thermal and Moisture Protection
Roof Covering

Doors and Windows

Finishes

Specialties

Equipment

Furnishings

Special Construction

Conveying Systems (Elevators)
Mechanical (HVAC; Plumbing)
Electrical

Individually itemize costs below:
Detached Community Facilities/Building
Carports and/or Garages
Lead-Based Paint Abatement
Asbestos Abatement (Rehabilitation Only)
Structured Parking

Commercial Space Costs

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

MF Received 11/30/18 3:57pm - AS

Subtotal Building Costs S0 S0 S0
Before 11.9(e)(2)
Voluntary Eligible Building Costs (After 11.9(e)(2))* $0.00)/
Enter amount to be used to achieve desired score.
/
TOTAL BUILDING COSTS & SITE WORK | sofl / $0] $0]
(including site amenities) /
Contingency | 0.00%l /)’ | |
TOTAL HARD COSTS | / so| s0| s0|
OTHER CONSTRUCTION COSTS %THC / %EHC
|Genera| requirements (<6%) 0.00% / 0.00%
Field supervision (within GR limit)
|Contractor overhead (<2%) 0.00% 0.00%
G & A Field (within overhead limit) /
|Contractor profit (<6%) 0.0M 0.00%
TOTAL CONTRACTOR FEES SO S0 SO
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTRA | s0| so| s0|
Before 11.9(e}{(2)
Voluntary Eligib}é "Hard Costs" (After 11.9(e)(2))* $0.00 psf

*To score points under §11.9

be used to achieve desired score.

(2) related to Cost of Development per Square Foot, the Voluntary Eligible Building Costs OR the Voluntary Eligible Hard
Costs indicated above musj/fall within the required thresholds. If voluntary costs are not entered, staff will consider the Subtotal Building Cost or the
Total Construction Contrgct costs, as applicable. Enter score for Building OR Hard Costs at end of form.
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SOFT COSTS®
Architectural - Design fees
Architectural - Supervision fees
Engineering fees
Real estate attorney/other legal fees
Accounting fees
Impact Fees
Building permits & related costs
Appraisal
Market analysis
Environmental assessment
Soils report
Survey
Marketing
Hazard & liability insurance
Real property taxes
Personal property taxes
Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Subtotal Soft Cost
FINANCING:
CONSTRUCTION LOAN(S)?
Interest
Loan origination fees
Title & recording fees
Closing costs & legal fees
Inspection fees
Credit Report
Discount Points
Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Other (specify) - see footnote 1
PERMANENT LOAN(S)
Loan origination fees
Title & recording fees
Closing costs & legal
Bond premium
Credit report
Discount points
Credit enhancement fees
Prepaid MIP
Fannie Mae Permanent Loan
Other (specify) - see footnote 1
BRIDGE LOAN(S)
Interest
Loan origination fees

Title & recording fees

Closing costs & legal fees
Other (specify) - see foot
Other (specify) - see fogfnote 1

MF Received 11/30/18 3:57pm - AS

$0 $0 / 0

10,000 /

434,000
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s MF Received 11/30/18 3:57pm - AS
OTHER FINANCING COSTS

Tax credit fees

Tax and/or bond counsel |

Payment bonds

Performance bonds

Credit enhancement fees

Mortgage insurance premiums

Cost of underwriting & issuance

Syndication organizational cost

Tax opinion

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Subtotal Financing Cost $444,000 S0 S0

DEVELOPER FEES®
Housing consultant fees®

General & administrative

Profit or fee

Subtotal Developer Fees 0.00% SO SO $g/ 0.00%
RESERVES /
Rent-up
Operating
Replacement 36,000
Escrows
Subtotal Reserves $36,000 SO
TOTAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT COSTS® | $480,000| / so| $0|

The following calculations are for HTC Applications only.
Deduct From Basis:

Federal grants used to finance costs in Eligible Basis /

Non-qualified non-recourse financing

Non-qualified portion of higher quality units 842(d)(5)

Historic Credits (residential portion only)

Total Eligible Basis S0 SO
**High Cost Area Adjustment (100% or 130%)

Total Adjusted Basis S0 SO
Applicable Fraction

Total Qualified Basis S0 S0 SO
Applicable Percentage6

Credits Supported by Eligible Basis SO SO SO

(May be greater than actual request)
*11.9(c)(2) Cost Per Square Foot: DO ROUND! Applicants are
advised to ensure that figure is not rgunding down to the maximum
dollar figure to support the electegpoints.

Requested Score/é 11.9(e)(2)

If a revised foryh is submitted, date of submission:
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Development Cost Schedule

Self Score Total [ 0]

This Development Cost Schedule must be consistent with the Summary Sources and Uses of Funds Statement. All Applications must complete the total
development cost column and the Tax Payer Identification column. Only HTC applications must complete the Eligible Basis columns and the Requested Credit

calculation below:

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

Total Eligible Basis (If Applicable)

Cost Acquisition | New/Rehab.

ACQUISITION

Scratch Paper/Notes

Site acquisition cost

Existing building acquisition cost |

Closing costs & acq. legal fees

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Subtotal Acquisition Cost S0 S0

$0

OFF-SITES®

Off-site concrete

Storm drains & devices
Water & fire hydrants
Off-site utilities

Sewer lateral(s)

Off-site paving

Off-site electrical

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Subtotal Off-Sites Cost $0 s0]

S0

SITE WORK®

Demolition

Asbestos Abatement (Demolition Only)

Detention

Rough grading

Fine grading

On-site concrete

On-site electrical

On-site paving

On-site utilities

Decorative masonry

Bumper stops, striping & signs

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Subtotal Site Work Cost S0 SO

S0

SITE AMENITIES

Landscaping

Pool and decking

Athletic court(s), playground(s)

Fencing

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Subtotal Site Amenities Cost SO S0

S0
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BUILDING COSTS*:

Concrete

Masonry

Metals

Woods and Plastics

Thermal and Moisture Protection

Roof Covering

Doors and Windows

Finishes

Specialties

Equipment

Furnishings

Special Construction

Conveying Systems (Elevators)

Mechanical (HVAC; Plumbing)

Electrical

Individually itemize costs below:

Detached Community Facilities/Building

Carports and/or Garages

Lead-Based Paint Abatement

Asbestos Abatement (Rehabilitation Only)

Structured Parking

Commercial Space Costs

PCA/ADA Compliance Report Repairs 111,775 111,775

Subtotal Building Costs $111,775 SO $111,775

Before 11.9(e)(2)

Voluntary Eligible Building Costs (After 11.9(e)(2))* $0.00 psf
Enter amount to be used to achieve desired score.

TOTAL BUILDING COSTS & SITE WORK | $111,775) s0| $111,775)
(including site amenities)
Contingency | 10.00%] $11,177) | 11,177|
TOTAL HARD COSTS | $122,952| 30/ $122,952|
OTHER CONSTRUCTION COSTS %THC %EHC
|Genera| requirements (<6%) 0.00% 0.00%
Field supervision (within GR limit)
|Contractor overhead (<2%) 0.00% 0.00%
G & A Field (within overhead limit)
[contractor profit (<6%) 0.00% 0.00%
TOTAL CONTRACTOR FEES $0 $0 $0
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT | $122,952| s0] $122,952|

Before 11.9(e)(2)

Voluntary Eligible "Hard Costs" (After 11.9(e)(2))*

0.00 psf
Enter amount to be used to achieve desired score. ? P

*To score points under §11.9(e)(2) related to Cost of Development per Square Foot, the Voluntary Eligible Building Costs OR the Voluntary Eligible Hard
Costs indicated above must fall within the required thresholds. If voluntary costs are not entered, staff will consider the Subtotal Building Cost or the
Total Construction Contract costs, as applicable. Enter score for Building OR Hard Costs at end of form.
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SOFT COSTS®

Architectural - Design fees

Architectural - Supervision fees

Engineering fees

Real estate attorney/other legal fees

Accounting fees

Impact Fees

Building permits & related costs

Appraisal

Market analysis

Environmental assessment

Soils report

Survey

Marketing

Hazard & liability insurance

Real property taxes

Personal property taxes

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Other (specify) - see footnote 1
Subtotal Soft Cost

FINANCING:

CONSTRUCTION LOAN(S)®

Interest

Loan origination fees

Title & recording fees

Closing costs & legal fees

Inspection fees

Credit Report

Discount Points

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

PERMANENT LOAN(S)

Loan origination fees

Title & recording fees

Closing costs & legal

Bond premium

Credit report

Discount points

Credit enhancement fees

Prepaid MIP

Fannie Mae Permanent Loan Payoff

Fannie Loan Extension Fees

BRIDGE LOAN(S)

Interest

Loan origination fees

Title & recording fees

Closing costs & legal fees

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

MF Received 2/21/19 4:30pm - AS

$0 $0 $0

8,000

2,048

431,000

33,500
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OTHER FINANCING COSTS®

MF Received 2/21/19 4:30pm - AS

Tax credit fees

Tax and/or bond counsel

Payment bonds

Performance bonds

Credit enhancement fees

Mortgage insurance premiums

Cost of underwriting & issuance

Syndication organizational cost

Tax opinion

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Other (specify) - see footnote 1

Subtotal Financing Cost

$474,548 S0 S0

DEVELOPER FEES®

. 4
Housing consultant fees

General & administrative

Profit or fee

Subtotal Developer Fees 0.00%

$0 $0 $0

0.00%

RESERVES

Rent-up

Operating

Replacement

64,114

Escrows

Subtotal Reserves

$64,114 s0] 30

TOTAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT COSTS® |

$661,614| s0] $122,952|

The following calculations are for HTC Applications only.

Deduct From Basis:

Federal grants used to finance costs in Eligible Basis
Non-qualified non-recourse financing

Non-qualified portion of higher quality units 842(d)(5)
Historic Credits (residential portion only)

Total Eligible Basis

**High Cost Area Adjustment (100% or 130%)

Total Adjusted Basis

Applicable Fraction

$0 $122,952

$0 $0

Total Qualified Basis |

$0 $0 $0

Applicable Percentage6

Credits Supported by Eligible Basis |

$0 $0 $0

(May be greater than actual request)

*11.9(c)(2) Cost Per Square Foot: DO NOT ROUND! Applicants are
advised to ensure that figure is not rounding down to the maximum

dollar figure to support the elected points.

Requested Score for 11.9(e)(2)

Name of contact for Cost Estimate:

Phone Number for Contact:

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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Financing Narrative and Summary of Sources and Uses

yd

Describe all sources of funds. Information must be consistent with the information provided throughout the Application (i.e. Financing Narrative, Term Sheets and Develop

Schedule).

ol

Construction Period

Permanent Period

Financing Participants Funding Description Lien Lien
Loan/Equity Amount Interest Position Loan/Equity Interest| Amort - ém Syndication Position
quity Rate (%) Amount Rate (%) izM (Yrs) Rate
Debt
ME Direct Loan Const. to
TDHCA Perm. (Repayable) $444,000| 3.00% S 444,000 0% 30 30
ME Direct Loan Const.
TDHCA Only (Repayable) S0| 0.00%
Multifamily Direct Loan
TDHCA (Soft Repayable) S0| 0.00% S - 0.00% 0
TDHCA Mortgage Revenue Bond S0| 0.00% ,3/ - 0.00% 0 0
Third Party Equity /
HTC| $ - )
Grant
Deferred Developer Fee /
L
Other /
/ Direct Loan Match
/ Total Sources of Funds| $ 444,000 S 444,000
/ Total Uses of Funds S 444,000
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INSTRUCTIONS: Describe the sources of funds that will finance Development. The description must include construction, permanent, and bridge loans, and all other
types of funds to be used for development. The information must be consistent with all other documentation in this section. Provide sufficient detail to identify the
source and explain the use (in terms of the timing and any specific uses) of each type of funds to be contributed. In addition, describe/explain replacement reser
Finally, describe/explain operating items. The narrative must include rents, operating subsidies, project based assistance, and all other sources of funds for o
In the foregoing discussion of both development and operating funds, specify the status (dates and deadlines) for applications, approvals and closings, etg? associated
with the commitments.

Describe the sources and uses of funds (specify the status (dates and deadlines) for applications, approvals and closings, etc., associated with e commitments).
For Direct Loan or Tax-Exempt Bond Applications that contemplate an FHA-insured loan, this includes the anticipated date that FHA appligdtion will be submitted to
HUD (if not already submitted).

n would carry an interest rate of
uce debt payments and enable to the

A MFDL loan would be the sole source used to refinance the existing permanent loan in the amount of $434,000. The MFDL/TCAP
3%, with a 30 year amortization and 30 year term. Concurrently, the existing Housing Trust Fund loan would be restrucured to
development to operate at or above a 1.15 debt service ratio coverage.

Describe the replacement reserves: /

Replacement reserves would be continue to be funded at $250 per unit, per year or $12,000.

Describe the operating items (rents, operating subsidies, project based assiStance, etc., and specify the status (dates and deadlines) for applications, approvals and
closings, etc., associated with the commitments:

By signing below | acknowledge that the gfhounts and terms of all anticipated sources of funds as stated above are consistent with the assumptions of my institution as
one of the providers of funds.

Signature, Authorized resentative, Construction or Permanent Lender Printed Name Date

Telephone:

Email address:

revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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Financing Narrative and Summary of Sources and Uses

/

Describe all sources of funds. Information must be consistent with the information provided throughout the Application (i.e. Financing Narrative, Term Sheets and Develop

Schedule).

%

Construction Period

Permanent Period

Financing Participants Funding Description Lien Lien
Loan/Equity Amount Interest Position Loan/Equity Interest| Amort - 'ém Syndication Position
aurty Rate (%) Amount Rate (%) iZM (Yrs) Rate
Debt
MF Direct Loan Const. to
TDHCA Perm. (Repayable) $480,000| 3.00% S 480,000 % 30 30
MF Direct Loan Const.
TDHCA Only (Repayable) $0| 0.00%
Multifamily Direct Loan
TDHCA (Soft Repayable) SO| 0.00% S - 0.00% 0
TDHCA Mortgage Revenue Bond $0| 0.00% - 0.00% 0 0
//
Third Party Equity /
HTC| $ - /
Grant /
Deferred Developer Fee /
Other /
/ Direct Loan Match
/ Total Sources of Funds| $ 480,000 $ 480,000
/ Total Uses of Funds S 480,000
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INSTRUCTIONS: Describe the sources of funds that will finance Development. The description must include construction, permanent, and bridge loans, and all other
types of funds to be used for development. The information must be consistent with all other documentation in this section. Provide sufficient detail to identify the
source and explain the use (in terms of the timing and any specific uses) of each type of funds to be contributed. In addition, describe/explain replacement reser:
Finally, describe/explain operating items. The narrative must include rents, operating subsidies, project based assistance, and all other sources of funds for o
In the foregoing discussion of both development and operating funds, specify the status (dates and deadlines) for applications, approvals and closings, etg?] associated
with the commitments.

Describe the sources and uses of funds (specify the status (dates and deadlines) for applications, approvals and closings, etc., associated with tie commitments).
For Direct Loan or Tax-Exempt Bond Applications that contemplate an FHA-insured loan, this includes the anticipated date that FHA appligdtion will be submitted to
HUD (if not already submitted).

A MFDL loan would be the sole source used to refinance the existing permanent loan in the amount of $434,000. The MFDL/TCAP |gén would carry an interest rate of
3%, with a 30 year amortization and 30 year term. Concurrently, the existing Housing Trust Fund loan would be restrucured to re@uce debt payments and enable to the
development to operate at or above a 1.15 debt service ratio coverage.

Describe the replacement reserves: /

An additional $36,000 would be added to the Reserve for Repacement account at closing to address
be continue to be funded at $250 per unit, per year or $12,000.

g term repairs and maintenance. Replacement reserves would

Describe the operating items (rents, operating subsidies, project based assistance, etc., and specify the status (dates and deadlines) for applications, approvals and
closings, etc., associated with the commitments:

By signing below | acknowledge that the agfounts and terms of all anticipated sources of funds as stated above are consistent with the assumptions of my institution as
one of the providers of funds.

Signature, Authorized Repfesentative, Construction or Permanent Lender Printed Name Date

Telephone:

Email address:

revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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Financing Narrative and Summary of Sources and Uses

Describe all sources of funds. Information must be consistent with the information provided throughout the Application (i.e. Financing Narrative, Term Sheets and Development Cost

Schedule).

Construction Period

Permanent Period

. . - . . Lien Lien
Financing Participants Funding Description " i
Position . - Position
Loan/Equity Amount Interest Loan/Equity Interest| Amort- [Term| Syndication
quity Rate (%) Amount Rate (%)| ization | (Yrs) Rate
Debt
MEFE Direct Loan Const. to
TDHCA Perm. (Repayable) $597,500| 0.00% 597,500
ME Direct Loan Const.
TDHCA Only (Repayable) S0| 0.00%
Multifamily Direct Loan
TDHCA (Soft Repayable) SO[ 0.00%
TDHCA Mortgage Revenue Bond S0| 0.00%
Third Party Equity
HTC| $ -
Grant
Deferred Developer Fee
Other
Direct Loan Match
Existing Reserves Replacement Reserves S 64,114
Total Sources of Funds| $ 597,500 S 661,614
Total Uses of Funds S 661,614
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INSTRUCTIONS: Describe the sources of funds that will finance Development. The description must include construction, permanent, and bridge loans, and all other
types of funds to be used for development. The information must be consistent with all other documentation in this section. Provide sufficient detail to identify the
source and explain the use (in terms of the timing and any specific uses) of each type of funds to be contributed. In addition, describe/explain replacement reserves.
Finally, describe/explain operating items. The narrative must include rents, operating subsidies, project based assistance, and all other sources of funds for operations.
In the foregoing discussion of both development and operating funds, specify the status (dates and deadlines) for applications, approvals and closings, etc., associated
with the commitments.

Describe the sources and uses of funds (specify the status (dates and deadlines) for applications, approvals and closings, etc., associated with the commitments).
For Direct Loan or Tax-Exempt Bond Applications that contemplate an FHA-insured loan, this includes the anticipated date that FHA application will be submitted to
HUD (if not already submitted).

A MFDL loan would be the sole source used to refinance the existing permanent loan in the amount of $434,000. The MFDL/TCAP loan would carry an interest rate of
3%, with a 30 year amortization and 30 year term. Concurrently, the existing Housing Trust Fund loan would be restrucured to reduce debt payments and enable to the
development to operate at or above a 1.15 debt service ratio coverage.

Describe the replacement reserves:

An additional $36,000 would be added to the Reserve for Repacement account at closing to address long term repairs and maintenance. Replacement reserves would
be continue to be funded at $250 per unit, per year or $12,000.

Describe the operating items (rents, operating subsidies, project based assistance, etc., and specify the status (dates and deadlines) for applications, approvals and
closings, etc., associated with the commitments:

By signing below | acknowledge that the amounts and terms of all anticipated sources of funds as stated above are consistent with the assumptions of my institution as
one of the providers of funds.

Signature, Authorized Representative, Construction or Permanent Lender Printed Name Date

Telephone:

Email address:

If a revised form is submitted, date of submission:
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TEXAS DEPT OF HOUSING

PO BOX 13941 (800) 298-4013
AUSTIN, TX 78711 FAX (512) 472-7500

Mortgage Loan Payoff Statement

Loan Number: 700851000 Statement Date: 05/31/2019
Date Requested: 03/19/2019
Mortgagi_org% Requested by: o
LANO DMA HOUSING, L.P. Andrew Sinnott - MF Administrator
4101 PARKSTONE HEIGHTS DRIVE
SUITE 310

AUSTIN, TX 78746-

Property Address:
101 LEGEND HILL BLVD
LEGEND OAKS
LLANO, TX 78643

Payoff Good Through: 05/31/2019 Loan Type: MF Monthly Amortization
Interest Paid to Date: ~ 03/01/2019

Interest Rate: 1.0000 )

Per Diem %: -.00274000 Per Diem $: 5.1071

Principal balance as of 05/31/2019: 186,392.25
91 Day(s) at $5.1071:

$
Total Interest: % 464 .75
0.00

$

Other Due Amounts:
Total Payoff Amount Due: 186,857.00

Make check payable to: TEXAS DEPT OF HOUSING
AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
PO BOX 13941
AUSTIN, TX 78711

Funds received after 05/31/2019 will be charged an additional daily interest per diem of $5.1071.

Late charges of $57.95 become due 15 days after each payment due date. Any late charges accruing
after this statement request date must be added to the total payoff amount.

In the event your closing is postponed or canceled, please continue to remit your monthly payments to avoid a
delinquency status.

Your escrow balance is $0.00. This is subject to change due to the continuing need for escrow )
disbursements, charges for uncollectable funds and/or additional interest due. Any positive escrow balance will be
refunded to the present mortgagor after payoff.

In order to expedite the mailing of any escrow refund, year-end tax information and release of mortgage, etc.,
please furnish us with a new address if it is to change after payment in full of the loan. (See attached form)

Escrow funds cannot be used to reduce the payoff amount.

These figures are subject to change in the event any payments are received or reversed or otherwise not collected.

Prepared by:




TEXAS DEPT OF HOUSING

PO BOX 13941 (800) 298-4013
AUSTIN, TX 78711 FAX (512) 472-7500

wox IMPORTANT %+

Loan Number: 700851000

I.  Please verify your social security number and the mailing address and make any corrections to assure
receipt of any escrow refund you may be entitled to and year-end tax information.

Name and Social Security Number: CORRECTED / NEW INFORMATION
LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P. 00-0000000

Mailing Address:
4101 PARKSTONE HEIGHTS DRIVE

SUITE 310

AUSTIN, TX 78746-

Il.  Address for mailing Release of Mortgage and Form 1099

Phone:

Attention:

Reference #:

I11.  For proper processing of payoff records, please provide the following information:

Reason for Payoff: ____Refinance with

(Company Name)
____Sale of Property

___ Other

IV. Other




Financial Capacity, Owner Equity, and Appraisal Requirements (Multifamily
Direct Loan Applications Only, if applicable) [513.8(c)(5) and (6)]

Financial Capacity (10 TAC §13.8(c)(5))

If the Department’s Direct Loan amounts to more than 50% of the Total Housing Development Cost, except for
Developments also financed through the USDA §515 program, the Application MUST include:

e A letter from a Third Party CPA verifying the capacity of the Applicant, Developer, or Development Owner to
provide at least 10% of the Total Housing Development Cost as a short term loan for Development; OR

¢ Evidence of a line of credit or equivalent tool equal to at least 10% of the Total Housing Development Cost from
a financial institution that is available for use during the proposed development activities.

Owner Equity and Appraisal Requirements (10 TAC §13.8(c)(6))
If the Direct Loan is the only source of Department funding for the Development (no HTC being requested), the
Development Owner MUST provide:
e equity in an amount not less than 20% of Total Housing Development Costs; and
¢ if proposing new construction, an "as completed" appraisal purusant to 10 TAC §10.304 which results in total
repayable loan to value of not greater than 80%; or

« if proposing rehabilitation, the "as is" appraisal required by 10 TAC §10.205(4) may meet this requirement
without needing an "as completed" appraisal provided the loan to value is not greater than 80%

As a result of providing owner equity in an amount greater than 5% of Total Housing Development Costs, the following
must be provided in accordance with 10 TAC §10.204(7)(C):

* A letter - not older than 6 months from the date the of Application submission - from a Third Party CPA verifying
the capacity of the Development Owner to provide the proposed financing with funds that are not otherwise
committed or pledged; and

* A letter - not older than 6 months from the date the of Application submission - from the Development Owner's
bank or banks confirming that such funds are and will remain available at commitment and until the required
investment is completed.




Match Funds (Multifamily Direct Loan Applications Only) [s10.204(7)(E)] /

Development receive an award of Multifamily Direct Loan funds. The information provided must be consistent wjth all other

documentation in the Application.
Indicate the amount and source of Match funds in the appropriate spaces in the table below.

Generally, a Related Party contribution to the Development is not considered eligible Match. Please see Z0 TAC §13.2(8) as
well as the Match Guidance below.

Pledged
Type of Match Pledged ease Source of?&is
Amount

Non-Federal Grants /

Waived, foregone or deferred fees and charges (ex:
debris removal and container fees, tap fees, building See Waflver Request dated
permits, other mandatory fees charged by the local 10/30/18
municipality) **CANNOT
INCLUDE DEVELOPER FEES**

Below Market Interest Rate Loan /
Property Tax Abatement /'
Donated Non-Professional Labor /

Non-Federally Funded Infrastructure /
Rental Value of Donated Use of Site Preparation or /

Construction Equipment
Donated Construction Materials /
Donated Site Preparation /
Donated Demolition Services y,
Donated Real Property /
Total Value of Match Pledged / S -
Total Amount of MF Direct Loan funds Reque;téd S 444,000
Percentage of MF Direct Loan Funds to be Matched
(Total Value of Match /MF Direct Loan FuAds
Requested) 0.00%
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Match Funds (Multifamily Direct Loan Applications Only) [s10.204(7)(g)]

Match in the amount of at least 5% of the Multifamily Direct Loan funds requested must be documented with a letter from
the anticipated provider of Match indicating the provider's willingness and ability to make a financial commitment should the
Development receive an award of Multifamily Direct Loan funds. The information provided must be consistent with all other
documentation in the Application.

Indicate the amount and source of Match funds in the appropriate spaces in the table below.

Generally, a Related Party contribution to the Development is not considered eligible Match. Please see 10 TAC §13.2(8) as
well as the Match Guidance below.

Pledged

Source of Funds
Amount

Type of Match Pledged

Non-Federal Grants

Waived, foregone or deferred fees and charges (ex:
debris removal and container fees, tap fees, building See Waiver Request dated
permits, other mandatory fees charged by the local 10/30/18
municipality) **CANNOT
INCLUDE DEVELOPER FEES**

Below Market Interest Rate Loan

Property Tax Abatement

Donated Non-Professional Labor

Non-Federally Funded Infrastructure

Rental Value of Donated Use of Site Preparation or
Construction Equipment

Donated Construction Materials

Donated Site Preparation

Donated Demolition Services

Donated Real Property

Total Value of Match Pledged S -
Total Amount of MF Direct Loan funds Requested S 480,000
Percentage of MF Direct Loan Funds to be Matched
(Total Value of Match /MF Direct Loan Funds
Requested) 0.00%
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Finance Scoring (for Competitive HTC Applications ONLY)

Self Score Total:| #DIV/0!

1.|Commitment of Development Funding by Local Political Subdivision (§11.9(d)(2))

Name of the Local Political Subdivision providing the funding:

DA letter from an official of the political subdivision stating that the political subdivision will provide a loan,
grant, reduced fees or contribution of other value type, and the terms under which it will be provided is in

the application.
The dollar value of the contribution must be in the letter and must equal $500 or more if Urban and $250

or more if Rural or USDA.

DThe commitment of development funding is reflected in the Application as a financial benefit to the
Development, i.e. reported as a source of funds on the Sources and Uses Form and/or reflected in a lower
cost in the Development Cost Schedule, such as notation of a reduction in building permits and related

costs.
Total Points Claimed: | 0 |
2.[Financial Feasibility (§11.9(e)(1)) |
DEIigibIe Pro-Forma and letter stating the Development is financially feasible. | 0 |

[] I 0

Eligible Pro-Forma and letter stating Development and Principals are acceptable.

Total Points Claimed: | 0

3.|Leveraging of Private, State, and Federal Resources (§2306.6725(a)(3); §11.9(e)(4))

Percent of Units restricted to serve households at or below 30% of AMGI |

HTC funding request as a percent of Total Housing Development Cost | #DIV/0!

Eligibility for points:

DDeveIopment Leverages CDBG Disaster Recovery, HOPE VI, RAD or | #DIV/0!
Choice Neighborhood Funding

Housing Tax Credit Request | #DIV/0!

Housing Tax Credit Request | #DIV/0!

Housing Tax Credit Request | #DIV/0!

* Be sure no more than 50% of Developer fees are deferred.

Total Points Claimed: |




Supporting Documents Should be Included Behind this Tab

ALL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS MUST BE CONSISTENT WITH THE SOURCES AND USES

n/a
n/a
n/a
n/
n/
n/a

/

!!

=}
Q

/

n/a

=]
[

Executed Pro Forma from Permanent or Construction Lender
Letter from lender regarding approval of Principals (consistent with Template)

Evidence of all Permanent and Construction Financing (term sheets, loan agreements)

Evidence of any Gap Financing, terms included

Payoff statement

from NorthMarq
Evidence of Equity Financing (HTC applications only) behind this tab

Evidence of any Owner Contributions, with financial support if required

Letter from Texas Historical Commission (THC) indicating preliminary eligibility for historic
(rehabilitation) tax credits and documentation of Certified Historic Structure status as detailed
in QAP §11.9(e)(6) was submitted behind TAB 19.

Letter from Local Political Subdivision evidencing a loan, grant, reduced fees or contribution of
other value to benefit the Development. [QAP §11.9(d)(2)]

Evidence of Rental Assistance/Subsidy
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PAYOFF ESTIMATE
Drafted: 12/26/18

NORTHMARQ

3500 American Boulevard West, Suite 500
Bloomington, MN 55431-4411

Property Name and City:
Legend Oaks
101 Legend Hills Blvd

Borrower Name and Address:
Llano DMA Housing, L.P.
4101 Parkstone Heights Drive, Suite 310

Austin TX 787465221 Llano TX 78643
[NorthMarq Loan # 210623 Lender Loan# 1702046818 |
Loan Type: 30/ 360
Investor: # 253
Note Date: 9/1/06
Payoff Date: 2/1/19
Next Due Date: 1/1/19
Maturity Date: 9/1/18
Interest Rate: 6.500000%
Interest Per Diem: $77.84
Tax and Insurance Escrow Balance (refunded to Borrower) * $26,863.43
Replacement Reserves Balance (refunded to Borrower) * $62,886.68
Other/Repair Escrow Balance (refunded to Borrower) * $4,000.00
Unpaid Principal Balance ** $431,089.71
plus  Interest from 1/1/19  to 1/31/19 30 Days $2,335.07
plus  NorthMarq Capital Payoff Processing & Recording Fee $350.00
plus  Miscellaneous Fees and/or Unpaid Late Charges $0.00
Total Amount Due On February 1, 2019 $433,774.78

* = Amounts subject to change prior to payoff.
** = Based upon receipt of the January 2019 mortgage payment

Payoff estimate is subject to Borrower's continued compliance with the terms of the Forbearance Agreement

The payoff quoted above is subject to final verification by the noteholder and is an estimate only.
Lender reserves the right to demand additional funds before or subsequent to the release of the
noteholder's security interest in the property securing the loan, to correct any error or omission in these
figures made in good faith, whether mathematical, clerical, typographical, or otherwise. The payoff
figure is also subject to change to reflect any transactions that may occur on or after the date of this
letter.
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TEXAS DEPT OF HOUSING

PO BOX 13941 (800) 298-4013
AUSTIN, TX 78711 FAX (512) 472-7500

Mortgage Loan Payoff Statement

Loan Number: 700851000 Statement Date: 05/31/2019
Date Requested: 03/19/2019
Mortgagi_org% Requested by: o
LANO DMA HOUSING, L.P. Andrew Sinnott - MF Administrator
4101 PARKSTONE HEIGHTS DRIVE
SUITE 310

AUSTIN, TX 78746-

Property Address:
101 LEGEND HILL BLVD
LEGEND OAKS
LLANO, TX 78643

Payoff Good Through: 05/31/2019 Loan Type: MF Monthly Amortization
Interest Paid to Date: ~ 03/01/2019

Interest Rate: 1.0000 )

Per Diem %: -.00274000 Per Diem $: 5.1071

Principal balance as of 05/31/2019: 186,392.25
91 Day(s) at $5.1071:

$
Total Interest: % 464 .75
0.00

$

Other Due Amounts:
Total Payoff Amount Due: 186,857.00

Make check payable to: TEXAS DEPT OF HOUSING
AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
PO BOX 13941
AUSTIN, TX 78711

Funds received after 05/31/2019 will be charged an additional daily interest per diem of $5.1071.

Late charges of $57.95 become due 15 days after each payment due date. Any late charges accruing
after this statement request date must be added to the total payoff amount.

In the event your closing is postponed or canceled, please continue to remit your monthly payments to avoid a
delinquency status.

Your escrow balance is $0.00. This is subject to change due to the continuing need for escrow )
disbursements, charges for uncollectable funds and/or additional interest due. Any positive escrow balance will be
refunded to the present mortgagor after payoff.

In order to expedite the mailing of any escrow refund, year-end tax information and release of mortgage, etc.,
please furnish us with a new address if it is to change after payment in full of the loan. (See attached form)

Escrow funds cannot be used to reduce the payoff amount.

These figures are subject to change in the event any payments are received or reversed or otherwise not collected.

Prepared by:




PROMISSORY NOTE

U.S. $350,000.00 September , 2002

For value received, LLANGC DMA HOUSING, L.P., a Texas limited partnership
("Borrower") promises to pay to the order of TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS ("Lender") at 507 Sabine St., P.O. Box 13941 in the City of Austin,
Travis County, Texas 78711-3941 (or at such other place in Austin, Travis County, Texas, as
Lender may from time to time designate by written notice to Borrower), the sum $350,000.00 or
so much thereof as may be advanced and outstanding, together with interest thereon as
hereinafter provided.

Interest shall accrue on this Note, at the rate of one percent (1%6) per annum, unless the
maturity of this Note has been accelerated as hereinafter provided.

The principal and interest of this Note shall be due and payable in legal tender of the
United States of America as follows: one installment of $1,125.74 (“Scheduled Payment™) shall
be due and payable on the Ist day of September, 2003, and an installment in the same amount
shall be due and payable on the same day of each succeeding month until the 1st day of
September, 2033 on which date the entire balance of principal plus accrued interest shall be due
and payable (“Maturity”). Each installment shall be applied first to the payment of interest
accrued to the date the installment is paid and the remainder shall be applied to principal.

Computations of interest on the unpaid principal balance of this Note shall be made on
the basis of 365 or 366 days in a year, as applicable.

After Maturity (by acceleration or otherwise) and until paid, the unpaid principal balance
and accrued interest then due shall bear interest at the lesser of (i) ten percent (10%) per annum
or (ii) the highest interest rate allowed by Applicable Law ("Default Interest Rate™).
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Note, the daily Default Interest Rate shall be
calculated by dividing the Default Interest Rate per annum applicable for such day by the actual
number of days in the calendar year (whether 365 or 366).

This Note may be prepaid in part or in its entirety at any time, without notice or penalty
but any amounts prepaid may not be reborrowed. Partial prepayment shall be applied first to
accrued and unpaid interest with the balance to the principal installments in reverse order of
Maturity. Any payment received more than thirty (30) days before it is due shall be considered a
prepayment, unless Borrower otherwise designates in writing at the time such payment is made.

All amounts owing on this Note shall be payable at the address of Lender stated above (or
at such other place in Austin, Travis County, Texas designated by Lender in writing delivered to
Borrower at the address of Borrower set forth below) in lawful money of the United States of
America that is legal tender for public and private debts at the time of payment. The making of
any payment in other than immediately available funds, which Lender, at its option, elects to
accept shall be subject to collection.
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Except as provided in this Note, Borrower and each endorser and guarantor of this Note
jointly and severally waive grace, presentment for payment, notice of renewals and extensions,
notice of nonpayment, notice of protest, notice of and demand for payment of installments or
other amounts coming due under this Note that are not paid when due, notice of intent or election
to accelerate Maturity or the actual acceleration of Maturity of the indebtedness evidenced by this
Note, and diligence in the collection of this Note or in filing suit on this Note and in seizing or
foreclosing on any collateral securing this Note and agree to one or more extensions of Maturity
and partial payments before or after Maturity without prejudice to rights of the holder of this
Note.

If this Note is placed in the hands of an attorney for collection or is collected by legal
proceedings of any kind, Borrower agrees to pay all costs of collection, including reasonable
attorneys' fee and costs.

This Note is secured by the liens and security interests granted in the Second Lien Deed
of Trust (with Security Agreement and Assignment of Rents) (the “Deed of Trust”) of even date
herewith from Borrower to Edwina P. Carrington, Trustee for Lender.

The proceeds of this Note will be advanced to Borrower at its special instance and request
in accordance with the lerms of that certain Construction Loan Agreement (the "Loan
Agreement") executed effective of even date herewith between Borrower and Lender.

In the event of default in the payment of any part of the principal or interest on this Note
and Borrower's failure to cure such default within ten (10) days after Lender's delivery of written
notice of default to Borrower, or upon an Event of Default under the Loan Agreement or the
Deed of Trust, then the holder of this Note shall have the unconditional right, without demand,
notice, or other action, to declare the unpaid principal balance of this Note, together with interest
accrued on the unpaid principal balance, at once due and payable and to foreclose each lien and
security interest securing the payment of this Note, either under any power of sale contained in
any documents creating such lien or security interest or by court proceedings, as the holder may
elect. Notice shall be deemed to have been delivered upon actual receipt or three days after
deposit, if deposited in an official depository of the United States Postal Service, properly
addressed to the party entitled to the notice, marked certified mail, return receipt requested, and
contaming sufficient postage. For the purpose of notice, Borrower's address is 5121 Bee Caves
Road, Austin, Texas 78746. Borrower shall have the right to change its address and specify any
other address within the United States of America by at least five (5) days' written notice to
Lender,

All agreements and transactions between Borrower and Lender, whether now existing or
hereafter arising, whether contained herein or in any other instrument, and whether written or
oral, are hereby expressly limited so that in no contingency or event whatsoever, whether by
reason of acceleration of the Maturity hereof, prepayment, demand for payment or otherwise,
shall the amount contracted for, charged or received by Lender from Borrower for the use,
forbearance; or detention of the principal indebtedness or interest hereof, which remains unpaid
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from time to time, exceed the maximum amount permissible under Applicabim% it
particularly being the intention of the parties hereto to conform strictly to the law State of
Texas and of the United States of America, whichever is applicable. Any m%payable
hereunder or under any other instrument relating to the loan evidenced hereby hat ir~excess of

the legal maximum under Applicable Law, shall, in the event of acceé Tatt Maturity,
prepayment, demand for payment or otherwise, be automatically, as oL, they date of such
acceleration, prepayment, demand or otherwise, applied to a reduction=eét the principal

indebtedness hereof and not to the payment of interest, or if such excessive interest exceeds the
unpaid balance of such principal, such excess shall be refunded to Borrower. To the extent
permitied by Applicable Law, determination of the legal maximum amount of interest shall at all
times be made by amortizing, prorating, allocating and spreading in equal parts during the period
of the full stated term of the loan, all interest at any time contracted for, charged or received from
Borrower in connection with the loan, so that the actual rate of intcrest on account of such
indebtedness is uniform throughout the term thereof.

This Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Texas and the United States of America from time to time in effect.

Borrower warrants and represents to Lender and to each present and firture owner and
holder of this Note that all loans evidenced by this Note are for business, commercial,
investment, agricultural or other similar purpose and not primarily for personal, family, or
household, as such terms are used in the Texas Finance Code.

Notwithstanding anything herein or in any other document securing, evidencing or
executed in connection with this note, to the contrary, Lender shall have no recourse against
Borrower, nor against any guarantor, if any, for payment or for the performance of any of the
obligations, covenants and agreements of Borrower under this Note and the documents securing
same including, but not limited to the Deed of Trust (said documents hereafter collectively called
“Security Documents™), except to the full extent of all of the Property which constitutes security
for this Note. If default occurs in the timely and proper payment of any portion of such
indebtedness or in the timely performance of any of such obligations, agreement or covenants,
auny judicial proceedings brought by Lender against Borrower or any guarantor shall be limited to
the protection and preservation of the Property, the preservation, enforcement and foreclosure of
the liens, mortgages, assignments, rights and security interests now or at any time hereafter
securing the payment of the Note, and enforcement and collection of obligations, covenants and
indebtedness for which Borrower and any guarantors remain liable as provided in this paragraph.
If there is a foreclosure of any such liens, mortgages, assignments, rights, and security interests
securing the payment of this Note, by power of sale or otherwise, no judgment for any deficiency
upon such indebtedness shall be sought or obtained by Lender against Borrower.
Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this paragraph or any other agreement, Lender shall
have full recourse against Borrower and all guarantors, if any, for: (a) for fraud or
misrepresentation by Borrower or any guarantor in connection with the transactions herein
contemplated; (b) for failure to pay taxes, assessments, charges for labor or materials or other
charges that can create liens on any portion of the Property ; (c) for the misapplication of (i)
proceeds of insurance covering any portion of the Property, or (11) proceeds of the sale or
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condemnation of any portion of the Property, or (iii) rentals received by or on b&h_ﬁgl%@f Borrower
subsequent to the date on which Lender gives written notice of the posting fé@éciﬁ%ﬁgye notices,
(d) for failure to prevent waste to the Property unless Lender receivtfﬁ\:ﬁi\’surance proceeds
collected by Borrower; (e) for the return to Lender of all unearned.ad+: :, ce'reéritals and security
deposits paid by tenants of the Property and not refunded to or fdiféited by such tenants, (f) for
the return of, or reimbursement for, all personalty taken from the Property by or on behalf of
Borrower; (g) for all court costs and for all attorneys’ fees provided for in any instrument
governing, securing or pertaining to the payment of the Note; and (h) for failure to comply with
any indemnification provision perfaining to, or covenants pertaining to, environmental matters
contained in the Security Docurnents.

The lien securing this Note is subordinate to the lien securing the First note in the original
principal amount of One Million, Four Hundred Twenty-five Thousand and 00/100
($1,425,000.00), dated June 14, 2001, executed by Borrower and payable to Compass Bank.

THIS WRITTEN AGREEMENT AND THE OTHER WRITTEN AGREEMENTS,
INCLUDING THE COLLATERAL AGREEMENTS, SIGNED
CONTEMPORANEOQUSLY WITH THE SIGNING HEREQF REPRESENT THE FINAL
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES AND MAY NOT BE CONTRADICTED BY
EVIDENCE OF PRIOR, CONTEMPORANEQUS, OR SUBSEQUENT ORAL
AGREEMENTS OF THE PARTIES. THERE ARE NO UNWRITTEN ORAL
AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

LLANO DMA HOUSING, L.P., a Texas limited
partnership

By: DMA C%TUNITY PARTNERS, LLC,

a Texas limited Mability company
By: //h :

Name; Iﬂiéna Meclver
Title: i"(resident/Manager
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Sponsor Characteristics (Competitive HTC Only)

Self Score TotaI:I 0 I

Pursuant to §11.9(b)(2) of the Qualified Allocation Plan, an Application may qualify to receive up to two (2) points provided the ownership structure meets
one of the following requirements in parts 1 OR 2 below;

1. Application is attempting to score as a Qualified Nonprofit or certified HUB with ownership interest and material participation and meets the
criteria below:

If attempting to score as a Qualified Nonprofit, Application is applying under the Nonprofit Set-Aside

le attempting to score as a certified HUB, evidence of the HUB's existence from the Texas Comptroller of Accounts is provided behind this Tab

The Qualified Nonprofit or certified HUB has some combination of ownership interest, cash flow from operations, and developer fee which
taken together equal at least 50% and no less than 5% for any category.

Ownership Interest: CANNOT BE LESS THAN 5%
Cash flow from operations: CANNOT BE LESS THAN 5%
Developer Fee: CANNOT BE LESS THAN 5%

Total:  0.00%

The Qualified Nonprofit or certified HUB will materially participate in the Development and the operation of the Development throughout the
Compliance Period. A detailed narrative describing how that material participation will be achieved is included.

The Qualified Nonprofit or certified HUB has experience directly related to the housing industry. Mark all that apply and provide a detailed
narrative describing experience in each category: &)

DProperty Management DConstruction DDevelopment DFinancing DCompliance

DNO Principals of the Qualified Nonprofit or HUB are related Parties to any other Principals of the Applicant or Developer.

DEvidence of experience in the housing industry and a statement regarding material participation are provided behind this tab.

Points Claimed: m

2. |Application is attempting to score as a participating Nonprofit or certified HUB and meets the criteria below: |

A certified HUB will participate in Development Services or provide onsite tenant services, and evidence of the HUB's existence from the Texas
Comptroller of Accounts is provided behind this Tab.

A Nonprofit will participate in Development Services or provide onsite tenant services, and evidence from a state or federal source of the
organization's nonprofit status is provided behind this Tab.

DNo Principals of the HUB or Nonprofit are related Parties to any other Principal of the Applicant or Developer.

DEvidence of experience in the provision of Development Services or in the provision of on-site tenant services as well as a detailed narrative
describing how the HUB or Nonprofit will provide such services must be included behind this tab.
Points Claimed: m

Total Points Claimedzm




Owner and Developer Organization Charts

Applicants should note that subsequent changes to the Development Ownership structure presented in this section will require the
written consent of the Department.

Pursuant to §10.204(13)(A) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules, submit three separate charts. One showing the complete organizational
structure of each of the following entities: Development Owner, Developer, and Guarantor.

The organization charts must include:

The names and ownership percentages of all Persons having an ownership interest in the Development Owner, Developer,
and/or Guarantor.

Nonprofit entities, public housing authorities, publicly traded corporations, individual board members and executive directors
must be included in Organization charts.

Any and all trusts must list all beneficiaries that have the legal ability to control or direct activities of the trust and are not just
financial beneficiaries.

In the case of:

(A) Partnerships - Principals include all general Partners and Special LPs (any LP that is not the Syndicator is a "Special LP");

(B) Corporations - Principals include the executive director and all members of the board (shown with "0%" ownership as applicable).
For to-be formed instrumentalities of PHAs, where the executive director and board remain to be determined, include the PHA,
itself. and its members;

(C) Limited liability companies - Principals include all the managing members and all other members.

Org. Chart Example:

Information about
Organizations that will
own or control the
Applicant or other related
organizations will be
provided in the List of
Organizations with an
Ownership Special
Interest in the Applicant
form.

Note that the percentage refers
to the entity to which the
Person is directly connected,
not to the whole Development
Owner.

If a revised chart is submitted, include date of submission!



Organizational Chart of Ownership Entity

Development Owner

Llano DMA Housing, L.P.
EIN: 74-2981487

'

General Partner

DMA Community Partners, LLC
EIN: 74-2907407

Investing Partner

un America Housing Fund 919, L.P.

1

Member/Manager
Member/Manager

AlG Retirement Services, Inc.


asinnott
Line


MF Received 12/28/18 3:57pm - AS

Organizational Chart of Ownership Entity

Development Owner

Llano DMA Housing, L.P.
EIN: 74-2981487

' l

General Partner

DMA Community Partners, LLC
EIN: 74-2907407

Investing Partner

Sun America Housing Fund 919, L.P.

Member/Manager Member/Manager

Diana Mclver . .
100% AlG Retirement Services, Inc.
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Organizational Chart of Guarantor

Diana Mclver
100%
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List of Organizations and Principals

Provide the requested information for all partnerships, corporations, limited liability companies, trusts, or any other public or private entity and their
Affiliates identified on the Owner and Developer Organization Charts. Organizations that own or control other organizations should also be identified until
the only remaining sub-entity would be natural persons. Organizations that are Developers and/or Guarantors must also be listed on this form as must any
organization (and natural person whose ownership interest in an applicable entity is direct instead of via membership in an organization) that will receive
more than 10% of the developer fee. (Note - Entity Names, Principals, and ownership percentage should coincide with the Owner and Developer
Organization Charts)

Applicant Legal Name: Llano DMA Housing, L.P.

Address: 4101 Parkstone Heights Drive, Suite 310 City: Austin State: TX Zip: 78746

Name(s) of Entities the Organization Owns or Controls: Legend Oaks

Organization legally formed? Yes Date formed: 12/5/2000 Legal Org is or will be: Limited Partnership

Previous TDHCA Experience? No Phone: (512) 328-3232 Email: dianam@dmacompanies.com
Org.1 |Organization Legal Name: DMA Community Partners, LLC Role/Title  General Partner

Address: 4101 Parkstone Heights Drive, Suite City: Austin State: TX Zip: 78746

Name(s) of Entities the Organization Owns or Controls: Llano DMA Housing, L.P.

Organization legally formed? Yes Date formed: 2/18/1999 Legal Orgis or will be:  Limited Liability Company

Previous TDHCA Experience? Yes Phone: (512) 328-3232 Email: dianam@dmacompanies.com

Organization is identified on Org. Chart: Yes Ability to exercise Control over the Development? Yes

List of Sub-Entities or Principals:

1. Diana Mclver 2. 3.
TDHCA Experience: Yes TDHCA Experience: TDHCA Experience:
4. 5. 6.
TDHCA Experience: TDHCA Experience: TDHCA Experience:
Org. |Organization Legal Name:  Sun America Housing Fund 919, L.P. Role/Title Investing Partner
III Address: 1526 E. Parham Road City: Richmond State: VA Zip: 23228
Name(s) of Entities the Organization Owns or Controls: Llano DMA Housing, L.P.
Organization legally formed? Yes Date formed: 12/5/2000  Legal Org is or will be: Limited Partnership
Previous TDHCA Experience? No Phone: Email:
Organization is identified on Org. Chart: Yes Ability to exercise Control over the Development? _Yes

List of Sub-Entities or Principals:

1. AlIG Retirement Services, Inc. 2. 3.
TDHCA Experience: No TDHCA Experience: TDHCA Experience:
4, 5. 6.
TDHCA Experience: TDHCA Experience: TDHCA Experience:
Org. |Organization Legal Name: Role/Title
Address: City: State: Zip:

Name(s) of Entities the Organization Owns or Controls:

Organization legally formed? Date formed: Legal Org is or will be:
Previous TDHCA Experience? Phone: Email:
Organization is identified on Org. Chart: Ability to exercise Control over the Development?

List of Sub-Entities or Principals:

1. 2. 3.
TDHCA Experience: TDHCA Experience: TDHCA Experience:

4, 5. 6.
TDHCA Experience: TDHCA Experience: TDHCA Experience:




Previous Participation Form

Form must be completed separately for each entity (i.e. person, organization, etc.) that has or will have a controlling interest or oversight in the
contract, award, agreement, or ownership transfer being considered. This form should also be completed for each board member, individual
with signature authority, executive director, or elected official that represents the person/entity (as applicable).

Person/Role: Llano DMA Housing, L.P.
Email Address: dianam@dmacompanies.com
City & State of Home Addr: Austin, Texas

Applicant Legal Name: Llano DMA Housing, L.P.

1. List experience with all TDHCA rental development programs (including: HTC, HTC Exchange, Direct Loan (HOME, TCAP, RHD), and BOND)
that you have controlled at any time.

D By selecting this box | certify that | have no prior experience with any TDHCA administered affordable rental program.

TDHCA ) Control Control End
ID# Property Name Property City Program began (mm/yy)
(mm/yy)
00155 Legend Oaks Llano HTC Mar-00
851000 |Legend Oaks Llano HTF Mar-01
85105 Legend Oaks Llano HTF Mar-01

2. Identify all Community Affairs and Single Family department programs that you have participated in within the last three(3) years by
placing an "x" next to the program name.

m By selecting this box | certify that | have no prior experience with any TDHCA Single Family or Community Affairs Programs.

. . CEAP DOE HHSP waP |
Community Affairs:
CSBG ESG LIHEAP
HOME: CFDC HBA PWD TBRA |
DR HRA SFD
HTF/OCI: AYBR Bootstrap CFDC Self-Help
Other: NSP




Previous Participation Form

Form must be completed separately for each entity (i.e. person, organization, etc.) that has or will have a controlling interest or oversight in the
contract, award, agreement, or ownership transfer being considered. This form should also be completed for each board member, individual
with signature authority, executive director, or elected official that represents the person/entity (as applicable).

Person/Role: DMA Community Partners, LLC
Email Address: dianam@dmacompanies.com
City & State of Home Addr: Austin, Texas

Applicant Legal Name: Llano DMA Housing, L.P.

1. List experience with all TDHCA rental development programs (including: HTC, HTC Exchange, Direct Loan (HOME, TCAP, RHD), and BOND)
that you have controlled at any time.

D By selecting this box | certify that | have no prior experience with any TDHCA administered affordable rental program.

TDHCA . Control Control End
ID# Property Name Property City Program began (mm/yy)
(mm/yy)
00155 Legend Oaks Llano HTC Mar-00
851000 |Legend Oaks Llano HTF Mar-01
85105 Legend Oaks Llano HTF Mar-01
99179 Mariposa Gardens Mathis HTC Mar-99
98147 The Oaks at Winding Way Gonzales HTC Mar-98
98148 Sandia Crossing Luling HTC Mar-98

2. Identify all Community Affairs and Single Family department programs that you have participated in within the last three(3) years by
placing an "x" next to the program name.

m By selecting this box | certify that | have no prior experience with any TDHCA Single Family or Community Affairs Programs.

. - CEAP DOE HHSP waP |
Community Affairs:
CSBG ESG LIHEAP
HOME: CFDC HBA PWD TBRA |
DR HRA SFD
HTF/OCI: AYBR Bootstrap CFDC Self-Help
Other: NSP




Previous Participation Form

Form must be completed separately for each entity (i.e. person, organization, etc.) that has or will have a controlling interest or oversight in the
contract, award, agreement, or ownership transfer being considered. This form should also be completed for each board member, individual
with signature authority, executive director, or elected official that represents the person/entity (as applicable).

Person/Role: Diana Mclver / Member Manager
Email Address: DianaM@dmacompanies.com
City & State of Home Addr: Austin, Texas

Applicant Legal Name: Llano DMA Housing, L.P.

1. List experience with all TDHCA rental development programs (including: HTC, HTC Exchange, Direct Loan (HOME, TCAP, RHD), and BOND)
that you have controlled at any time.

D By selecting this box | certify that | have no prior experience with any TDHCA administered affordable rental program.

TDHCA . Control Control End
ID# Property Name Property City Program began (mm/yy)
(mm/yy)

98147 The Oaks at Winding Way Gonzales HTC Mar-98

98148 Sandia Crossing Luling HTC Mar-98

99176 Mariposa Gardens Mathis HTC Mar-99

00155 Legend Oaks Llano HTC Mar-00

851000 ([Legend Oaks Llano HTF Mar-01

85105 Legend Oaks Llano HTF Mar-01

01086 Mission Oaks Refugio HTC Mar-01

85022 Mission Oaks Refugio HTF Aug-02

852106 [Mission Oaks Refugio HTF Aug-02

01088 Eden Place Seguin HTC Mar-01

852101 [Eden Place Seguin HTF Aug-02

852014 Eden Place Seguin HTF Apr-03

02008 Prairie Commons Dallas HTC Mar-01

02097 Grove Park Terrace Waxahachie HTC Mar-02

03190 Westview Ranch Pearsall HTC Mar-03

04213 The Village at Morningstar Texas City HTC Mar-04

1000224 |The Village at Morningstar Texas City HTF Mar-04

04149 Seton Home for Teen Moms San Antonio HTC Mar-04 Dec-06
07036 Seton Home for Teen Moms San Antonio HTC Nov-06 Dec-06
05141 The Arbors at Rose Park Abilene HTC Mar-05

1000419 [The Arbors at Rose Park Abilene HTF Mar-05

08042 The Arbors at Rose Park Abilene HTC Nov-06

07092 Prospect Point Jasper HTC Mar-06

1000771 [Prospect Point Jasper HOME Mar-06

08948 Prospect Point Jasper HTC Nov-08

07294 The Grove at Brushy Creek Bowie HTC Mar-07

08942 The Grove at Brushy Creek Bowie HTC Nov-08

10721 The Grove at Brushy Creek Bowie TCAP Nov-10

07295 The Bluestone Mabank HTC Mar-07

08943 The Bluestone Mabank HTC Nov-08

07223 Shady Oaks Georgetown HTC Mar-07 Dec-15
1000881 [Shady Oaks Georgetown HTC Mar-07 Dec-15
08914 Shady Oaks Georgetown HTC Nov-08 Dec-15
07293 Morningstar Villas Texas City HTC Mar-07

08941 Morningstar Villas Texas City HTC Nov-08

08264 Cambridge Crossing Corsicana HTC Mar-08

1000991 |Cambridge Crossing Corsicana HOME Mar-08

09937 Cambridge Crossing Corsicana EXCHANGE Feb-10

09267 Heritage Crossing Sante Fe HTC Mar-09

1001129 [Heritage Crossing Santa Fe HOME Mar-09

09987 Heritage Crossing Sante Fe EXCHANGE Jul-10

10002 Wildflower Terrace Austin HTC Mar-09




11217 The Overlook at Plum Creek Kyle HTC Mar-11
1001492 |The Overlook at Plum Creek Kyle HOME Mar-11
11223 The Terrace at MidTowne Midlothian HTC Mar-11
1001538 |The Terrace at MidTowne Midlothian HOME Mar-11
01130 Port Arthur Townhomes Port Arthur HTC Jan-13 Dec-17
13201 The Trails at Carmel Creek Hutto HTC Nov-13
1002027 |The Trails at Carmel Creek Hutto HOME Dec-13
13213 Bailey Square Apartments Cuero HTC Nov-13
1002028 |Bailey Square Apartments Cuero HOME Feb-14
14182 Prairie Gardens Abilene HTC Nov-14
15410 Aldrich 51 Austin HTC Dec-15
15306 Altura Heights Houston HTC Aug-16
131500153 Altura Heights Houston TCAP Jul-16
16115 The Reserve at Dry Creek Hewitt HTC Dec-16
17445 The Nightingale at Goodnight Ranch Austin HTC Oct-17

. Identify all Community Affairs and Single Family department programs that you have participated in within the last three(3) years by
placing an "x" next to the program name.

m By selecting this box | certify that | have no prior experience with any TDHCA Single Family or Community Affairs Programs.

. . CEAP DOE HHSP wAP |
Community Affairs:
CSBG ESG LIHEAP
HOME: CFDC HBA PWD TBRA |
DR HRA SFD
HTF/OCI: AYBR Bootstrap CFDC Self-Help
Other: NSP




Nonprofit Participation

| # |Nonprofit Set-Aside (Competitive HTC Applications Only)

Qualification: Must meet the definition of a Qualified Nonprofit Development pursuant to §10.3(a)(102) of the Uniform

Multifamily Rules, §42(h)(5) of the code, and the requirements of §11.5(1) of th

e Qualified Allocation Plan.

Docum

wml  NOT APPLICABLE

nprofit Participation and Additional Nonprofit

DBy selecting this box the Applicant affirms the election to be included in the Nonprofit Set-Aside and certifies that they
expect to receive a benefit in the allocation of tax credits as a result of being affiliated with a nonprofit.

DBy selecting this box the Applicant affirms the election to be excluded from the Nonprofit Set-Aside and certifies that
they do not expect to receive a benefit in the allocation of tax credits as a result of being affiliated with a nonprofit.

|Nonprofit Information (ALL Applications)

Only nonprofit organizations will complete this section. All nonprofit Applicants or Principals must complete this form without
regard to their level of ownership or the set-aside under which the Application was made.

Organization Name:

Is the Organization a 501(c )(3) or (4) as of the beginning of the Application Acceptance Period?

If no to the question above, what is its current legal status?

If "Other" please specify:

Date of legal formation of Nonprofit Organization:

1) Is Applicant comprised of a joint venture between a Nonprofit and for-profit entity?

If “Yes”, will this nonprofit organization Control the Applicant?

What is the ownership percentage of this nonprofit organization?

2) Describe the nonprofit’s participation:

3) Describe the nonprofit’s participation in the operation of the Development throughout the Compliance and/or extended use

period:

4) Will the nonprofit receive part of the development fees paid in connection with the development?

If "Yes," explain:
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LIST OF THE NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION’S BOARD MEMBERS, DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Name Title

Address City State Zip
Phone Ext. Fax or Email Occupation

Name Title

Address City State Zip
Phone Ext. Fax or Email Occupation

Name Title

Address City State Zip
Phone Ext. Fax or Email Occupation

Name Title

Address City State Zip
Phone Ext. Fax or Email Occupation

Name Title

Address City State Zip
Phone Ext. Fax or Email Occupation

Name Title

Address City State Zip
Phone Ext. Fax or Email Occupation

Name Title

Address City State Zip
Phone Ext. Fax or Email Occupation




Nonprofit Supporting Documents Should be Included Behind this Tab

Applications involving a Qualified Nonprofit Organization pursuant to Texas Government Code, §2306.6706 that have a
501(c)(3) or 501(c)(4) designation at the time of Application and competitive 9% HTC Applications electing to compete under
the Nonprofit Set-aside must provide the following documentation behind this tab:

DIRS determination letter
DThird Party legal opinion (not applicable to Tax-Exempt Bond Developments)

DThe Nonprofit's most recent financial statement as prepared by a Certified Public Accountant
(not applicable to Tax-Exempt Bond Developments)

DCertification regarding Board member residence
(not applicable to Tax-Exempt Bond Developments)

NOT APPLICABLE
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Development Team Members

The requested information on all known Development Team members must be provided. In addition to the categories li
below, the “Other” category should be used to list all known Development Team members that are included /
“Development Cost Schedule.” If the team member that will be utilized is not yet known, indicate “TBD.” If it is a
that the Development Team category will not be utilized, indicate “N/A.”

* If there is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members, provide an attachment behind thisform
in the Application that explains the relationship(s).

Developer:

DMA Development Company, LLC Diana Mclver (51}(328-3232
Contact Name P}ione

DianaM@dmacompanies.com S0.00 74-290408

Email Proposed Fee Tax I Number (TIN)

Certified Texas HUB? |Yes |

This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team membgrs* Yes

Housing General Contractor: /

n/a /

Contact Name / Phone

Email Proposed Fe Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant #r other team members* | |
Infrastructure General Contractor: /
n/a /

ContactN/Ae Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)

Certified Texas HUB? | |

This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other injérest with Applicant or other team members* | |

Cost Estimator: /

n/a /

/ Contact Name Phone

Email / Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? / | |
This is a direct or indirectAancial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |

Architect: /

n/a /
/ Contact Name Phone
Email / Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)

CertifieM’exas HUB? | |
This}él direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
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Engineer:

n/a

Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | | /
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | 7 '

Civil Engineer: /

n/a /

Contact Name }Gne

Email Proposed Fee Tax I’ Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team membérs* | |
Market Analyst: /
n/a See Waiver Request /

Contact Name / Phone
Email Proposed F Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicany/or other team members* | |
Appraiser: /
n/a See Waiver Kequest

Contact Yame Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)

Certified Texas HUB? | |

This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other jfterest with Applicant or other team members* | |

Attorney: /

n/a /

/ Contact Name Phone

Email / Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)

Certified Texas HUB? / | |

This is a direct or indiregf, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |

Accountant: /

Novogradac & g‘/mpany LLP George Littlejohn (512) 349-3232
Contact Name Phone

george.littlfjohn@novoco.com $0.00 95-310253

Email / Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)

Certi}éd Texas HUB? |No |

This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | No |
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Property Manager:

DMA Properties, LLC Sergio Amaya (512) 328-3232
Contact Name Phone

SergioA@dmacompanies.com 6 percent 02-0553727

Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)

Certified Texas HUB? |Yes |

This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* Yes

Originator of Underwriter: /

Contact Name 7Jne

Email Proposed Fee Tax IDAlumber (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team membey/s* | |

Bond Issuer: /

n/a /

Contact Name / Phone

Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)

Certified Texas HUB? | |

r other team members* | |

This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applican

Syndicator: /

/

Contac’yne Phone

Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other inferest with Applicant or other team members* | |

Supportive Services Provider: /

/

/ Contact Name Phone

Email / Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? / | |
This is a direct or indirect/{nancial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |

Supportive ServicesAlider:

/

/ Contact Name Phone

Email / Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)

Certifieﬁexas HUB? | |

This}/a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
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Title Company

Contact Name Phone

Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)

Certified Texas HUB? | |

This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members*

Application Consultant: /

n/a /

Contact Name y\e

Email Proposed Fee Tax IDAumber (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team membefs* | |
ESA Provider: /
n/a See Waiver Request /

Contact Name / Phone
Email Proposed Fe Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant gf other team members* | |
PCA Provider: /
n/a See Waiver Rﬁuest

ContacthAe Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other injfrest with Applicant or other team members* | |

Other: /

/

/ Contact Name Phone

Email / Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? / | |
This is a direct or indirect/41ancial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |

Other: /

/

/ Contact Name Phone

Email / Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)

Certifiq,{Texas HUB? | |

Thiys/a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
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Development Team Members

The requested information on all known Development Team members must be provided. In addition to the categories listed
below, the “Other” category should be used to list all known Development Team members that are included in the
“Development Cost Schedule.” If the team member that will be utilized is not yet known, indicate “TBD.” If it is anticipated

that the Development Team category will not be utilized, indicate “N/A.”

* If there is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members, provide an attachment behind this form
in the Application that explains the relationship(s).

Developer:
DMA Development Company, LLC Diana Mclver (512) 328-3232
Contact Name Phone
DianaM@dmacompanies.com S0.00 74-2907408
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? |Yes |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* Yes
Housing General Contractor:
n/a
Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
Infrastructure General Contractor:
n/a
Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
Cost Estimator:
n/a
Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
Architect:
n/a
Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
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Engineer:
n/a
Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
Civil Engineer:
n/a
Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
Market Analyst:
n/a See Waiver Request
Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
Appraiser:
n/a See Waiver Request
Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
Attorney:
n/a
Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
Accountant:
Novogradac & Company LLP George Littlejohn (512) 349-3232
Contact Name Phone
george.littlejohn@novoco.com $0.00 95-310253
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? |No |

This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | No |
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Property Manager:

DMA Properties, LLC Sergio Amaya (512) 328-3232
Contact Name Phone

SergioA@dmacompanies.com 6 percent 02-0553727

Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)

Certified Texas HUB? |Yes |

This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* Yes

Originator of Underwriter:

Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
Bond Issuer:
n/a

Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
Syndicator:

Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
Supportive Services Provider:

Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
Supportive Services Provider:

Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)

Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
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Title Company

Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
Application Consultant:
n/a
Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
ESA Provider:
n/a See Waiver Request
Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
PCA Provider:
Partner Engineering and Science, Inc. Scott Chiu (214) 234-9561
Contact Name Phone
schiu@partnersesi.com $2,500.00
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? [No |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | No |
Other:
Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)
Certified Texas HUB? | |
This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |
Other:
Contact Name Phone
Email Proposed Fee Tax ID Number (TIN)

Certified Texas HUB? | |

This is a direct or indirect, financial, or other interest with Applicant or other team members* | |



asinnott
Typewritten Text
MF Received 11/30/18 3:57pm - AS


Relationships between Development Team Members

As disclosed on the Development Team Members form, there is a direct relationship
between the Applicant, Developer, and Property Manager.

DMA Community Partners, LLC, is the General Partner of the Applicant. This entity is
wholly owned by Diana Mclver who is also is the sole owner of DMA Development
Company, LLC (developer) and DMA Properties, LLC (management company and
supportive service provider).



Architect Certification Form

n/a The Architect Certification is included behind this tab.

The form for the certification will be posted to the Department's website at
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/apply-for-funds.htm.

The form for the certification will be posted to the Department's website at
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/apply-for-funds.htm.

NOTE: The certification requires a separate statement be submitted that describes how the
accessibility requirements for the physically accessible /hearing and visual impaired Units will
be met, along with related parking requirements.

Be sure this statement is attached to this certification.




Evidence of Experience Must be Provided Behind this Tab

Pursuant to §10.204(6) of the Uniform Multifamily Rules, a Principal of the Developer, Development Owner, or General Partner must
establish that they have experience in the development of 150 units or more.

Evidence of experience behind this tab includes:

mAn Experience certificate issued by the Department under the 2014-2018 Uniform Multifamily Rules.

DAn Application for experience and supporting documentation in accordance with §10.204(6)(A)(i) through (ix)

DEvidence from the Department that the application for experience was received and is being processed
by the Department.

Alternatively, pursuant to §13.5(d)(1) of the Multifamily Direct Loan Rule, Applicants requesting MFDL as the only source of
Department funds may meet the Experience Requirement by providing evidence of the successful development and operation for at
least 5 years of at least twice as many affordability restricted units as requested in the Application.

DDocumentation provided behind this tab meets the alternative Experience Requirement in §13.5(d)(1).

|DUNS Number and System for Award Management (SAM.gov) registration (Direct Loan Applications Only) |

The Office of Management and Budget (OMB) requires grant applicants to provide a Dunn and Bradstreet (D&B) Data Universal
Numbering System (DUNS) number when applying for Federal grants, including Direct Loan funds, on or after October 1, 2003. The
DUNS number will supplement other identifiers required by statute or regulation, such as tax identification numbers. To apply for a

DUNS number applicants can go to the Dunn & Bradstreet website:
http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform

Once applicants have obtained a DUNS number, they must register with the SAM database:
https://sam.gov/portal/public/SAM A
Applicants may provide this information with the Application or upon award. ﬁ

DEvidence of SAM.gov registration for the applicant entity is attached behind this tab.

|Davis Bacon Labor Standards (Section 811 PRA Program and Direct Loan Applications) |

24 CFR §92.354, Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276(a)-276(a)(5), the Davis-Bacon Related Acts, the Contract Work Hours and Safety

Standards Act, and the Copeland (Anti-Kickback) Act (40 U.S.C. §276(c)) apply to developments being assisted with Direct Loan funds
if (Select all that apply):

DTwere (12) or more Direct Loan or Section 811 PRA-assisted units will be rehabilitated or constructed under one
construction contract.

The Section 811 PRA units and Direct Loan Units are not cumulative. For example, if a proposed

development has ten Section 811 PRA units and ten Direct Loan-assisted units, Davis Bacon would not
be triggered.

DCommunity Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds are being used to support the Development, which requires a
lower number of units (8) be used as a threshold.

Applicants electing to participate in the Section 811 PRA Program either by committing an Existing Development to the Section 811

PRA Program or by committing a Proposed Development in this Application are encouraged to review §PRA.213 Davis Bacon Labor
Standards in the Section 811 Program Guidelines, found on the TDHCA webpage at
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/section-811-pra/resource-documents.htm

Existing Developments where construction is fully complete before an application for a Proposed Development is submitted to the

Department to receive assistance under the 811 PRA program are not subject to Davis-Bacon or Contract Work Hours and Safety
Standards Act requirements.

|Affirmative Marketing Plan (Direct Loan Applications Only) |

Complete and submit HUD’s Affirmative Marketing Plan form (Form 935.2 or successors). This form may be found on the
Department’s website at

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/home-division/mf-home/index.htm
The Affirmative Marketing Plan must comply with the Affirmative Marketing requirements in the Compliance Rules.

HUD approval is not necessary unless the property receives project-based Section 8 assistance.
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GGVERNOR J.B. Goodwin, Chair
Leslie Bingham-Escarefio, Viee Chair
Paul A, Braden, Member
Asusena Reséndiz, Member
Sharon Thomason, Member
Leo Vasquez, Member

August 14, 2018
Writer's direct phone # 512-475-1676
Email:marni holloway@tdhea state. tx.us

Ms. Diana Mclver

¢/o Nicole Mwei

4101 Parkstone Heights Drive, Suite 310
Austin, Texas 78746

RE: REQUEST FOR EXPERIENCE CERTIFICATE UNDER 2018 UNIFORM MULTIFAMILY RULES
Dear Ms. MclIver:

We have reviewed your request for an experience certificate, which is provided to individuals
that meet the requirements of §10.204(6) of the Uniform Multifamity Rules. In order to meet the
experience requirements an individual must establish that they have experience in the development and
placement in service of at least 150 residential units. We find that the documentation you have provided
is sufficient to establish this required experience. Additionally, you have certified to compliance with the
requirements of §10.204(6)B), including the following requirements:

(i1) Experience may not be established for a Person who at any time within the preceding
three years has been involved with affordable housing in another state, in which the
Person or Affiliate has been the subject of issued IRS Form 8823 citing non-compliance
that has not been or is not being corrected with reasonable due diligence. ...

(tv) Notwithstanding the foregoing, no person may be used to establish such required
experience if that Person or an Affiliate of that Person would not be eligible to be an
Applicant themselves.

Should you choose to participate as a member of the Development Team or an individual
providing experience for any Application submitted for funding, a Previous Participation Review (10
TAC §1.5) may be conducted prior to any award of funds. Additionally, should it be determined at any
point in time that the information provided in your request for experience is fraudulent, knowingly
falsified, intentionally or negligibly materially misrepresented, or omits relevant information, this
certificate of experience is null and void and you may be subject to other sanctions under the Texas
Department of Housing and Community Affairs’ rules and requirements.

221 East 11th Street  P.O, Box 13941 Austin, Texas 78711-3941  (800) 525-0657 (512} 475-3800
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If you have any questions or concerns regarding this certificate or the experience requirements,
please contact Marni Holloway at marni.hollowav(@tdhca.state.tx.us.

Sincerely,

/]
//_ -
vlarni HolloWay

Director of Multifamily Finance

(A
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Note to all applicants/respondents: This form was developed with Nuance, the official HUD software for the creation of HUD forms.

HUD has made available instructions for downloading a free installation of a Nuance reader that allows the user to fill-in and save this
form in Nuance. Please see http:/portal.hud.gov/hudportal/documents/huddoc?id=nuancereaderinstall.pdf for the instructions. Using
Nuance software is the only means of completing this form.

Affirmative Fair Housi ng U.S. Department of Housing OMB Approval No. 2529-0013

. and Urban Development (exp.12/31/20186)
Marketing Plan (AFHMP) - Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity

Multifamily Housing

1a. Project Name & Address (including City, County, State & Zip Code) 1b. Project Contract Number 1c. No. of Units
Legend Oaks 00155 48

101 Legend Hills Bivd.

Llano, TX 78643 1d. Census Tract

Llano County [48299970200 ]

1e. Housing/Expanded Housing Market Area

Housing Market Area: Llano, TX
Expanded Housing Market Area: Llano County

1f. Managing Agent Name, Address (including City, County, State & Zip Code), Telephone Number & Email Address

Sergio Amaya VP, DMA Properties, LLC
4101 Parkstone Heights Drive, Ste 310, Austin, Travis, TX, 78746, (512) 328-3232, sergioa@dmacompanies.com

1g. Application/Owner/Developer Name, Address (including City, County, State & Zip Code), Telephone Number & Email Address

DMA Development, LLC
4101 Parkstone Heights Drive, Ste 310, Austin, Travis, TX, 78746, (512) 328-3232, dianam@dmacompanies.com

1h. Entity Responsible for Marketing (check all that apply)

|:| Owner Agent |:| Other (specify) |

Position, Name (if known), Address ( including City, County, State & Zip Code), Telephone Number & Email Address

Sergio Amaya VP, DMA Properties, LLC
4101 Parkstone Heights Drive, Ste 310, Austin, Travis, TX, 78746, (512) 328-3232, sergioa@dmacompanies.com

1i. To whom should approval and other correspondence concerning this AFHMP be sent? Indicate Name, Address (including City,
State & Zip Code), Telephone Number & E-Mail Address.

Sergio Amaya VP, DMA Properties, LLC
4101 Parkstone Heights Drive, Ste 310, Austin, Travis, TX, 78746, (512) 328-3232, sergioa@dmacompanies.com

2a. Affirmative Fair Housing Marketing Plan
Plan Type [Updated Plan | Date of the First Approved AFHMP: [06/01/02 |

Reason(s) for current update: ] Based on 2 Year Review

2b. HUD-Approved Occupancy of the Project (check all that apply)

Elderly [ Family [ ] mixed (Erderly/Disabled) [ ] pisabled

2c. Date of Initial Occupancy 2d. Advertising Start Date
09/30/2002 Advertising must begin at least 90 days prior to initial or renewed occupancy for new
construction and substantial rehabilitation projects.

Date advertising began or will begin |06/30/2002

For existing projects, select below the reason advertising will be used:

To fill existing unit vacancies D
To place applicants on a waiting list |:| (which currently has l:l individuals)
To reopen a closed waiting list |:| (which currently has |:| individuals)
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3a. Demographics of Project and Housing Market Area
Complete and submit Worksheet 1.

3b. Targeted Marketing Activity

Based on your completed Worksheet 1, indicate which demographic group(s) in the housing market area isfare least likely to apply for the
housing without special outreach efforts. (check all that apply)

[Jwite [[] American Indian or Alaska Native [ JAsian [[] Black or African American
[_]Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander Hispanic or Latino Persons with Disabilities
D Families with Children I:I Other ethnic group, religion, etc. (specify)

4a. Residency Preference

Is the owner requesting a residency preference? If yes, compiete guestions 1 through 5. |No
If no, proceed to Block 4b.
(1) Type |Please Select Type |

{2) Is the residency preference area;
The same as the AFHMP housing/expanded housing market area as identified in Block 1e?  |Please Select Yes or No |

The same as the residency preference area of the local PHA in whose jurisdiction the project is located? |Please Select Yes or No |

(3} What is the geographic area for the residency preference?

(4} What is the reason for having a residency preference?

(5) How do you plan to pericdically evaluate your residency preference to ensure that it is in accordance with the non-discrimination
and equal opportunity requirements in 24 CFR 5.105(a)?

Complete and submit Worksheet 2 when requesting a residency preference (see also 24 CFR 5.655(c)(1)} for residency
preference requirements. The requirements in 24 CFR 5.655(c)(1) will be used by HUD as guidelines for evaluating
residency preferences consistent with the applicable HUD program requirements. See also HUD Occupancy
Handbook (4350.3) Chapter 4, Section 4.6 for additional guidance on preferences.

4h. Proposed Marketing Activities: Community Contacts 4c. Proposed Marketing Activities: Methods of Advertising
Complete and submit Worksheet 3 to describe your use of community Complete and submit Worksheet 4 to describe your
contacts to market the project to those least likely to apply. proposed methods of advertising that will be used to

market to those least likely to apply. Attach copies of
advertisements, radic and television scripts, intemet
advertisements, websites, and brochures, etc.
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5a. Fair Housing Poster
The Fair Housing Poster must be prominently displayed in all offices in which sale or rental activity takes place (24 CFR 200.620(g)).

Check below all locations where the Poster will be displayed.
Rental Office [ |RealEsiate Office [ |ModelUnit  [_]Other (specify)

5b. Affirmative Fair Housing Marketing Plan
The AFHMP must be available for public inspection at the sales or rental office (24 CFR 200.625). Check below all locations
where the AFHMP will be made available.

Rental Office |:| Real Estate Office D Made! Unit D Other (specify)

5c. Project Site Sign

Project Site Signs, if any, must display in a conspicuous position the HUD approved Equal Housing Opportunity logo, slogan, or statement
(24 CFR 200.620(f)). Check below all locations where the Project Site Sign will be displayed. Please submit photos of Project signs.

[ ] Rental Office DReaI Estate Office [ Model Unit Entranceto Project [ ] Other (specify)
The size of the Project Site Sign will be |4 |x 16 |
The Equal Housing Opportunity logo or slogan or statement will be |4 | X IB |

6. Evaluation of Marketing Activities
Explain the evaluation process you will use to determine whether your marketing activities have been successful in attracting
individuals least likely to apply, how often you will make this determination, and how you will make decisions about future marketing
based on the evaluation process.

The property staff will monitor all traffic through the weekly traffic reports. We will assess ethnicity of all potential residents and
determine the media source the potential resident used fo hear about the property.

The property will monitor all traffic reports on a quarterly basis to determine if current marketing efforts have been successful in
attracting and housing persons least likely to apply.

Future marketing efforts will be based on targeting the businesses and/or organizations , as well as type of media marketing, that
have been successful in our efforts to attract the targeted profile.

Previous editions are obsolete Page 3of 8 Form HUD-835.2A (12/2011)
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7a. Marketing Staff MF Received 12/28/18 3:57pm - AS
What staff positions are/will be responsible for affirmative marketing?

Corporate office staff members.

7b. Staff Training and Assessment: AFHMP
(1) Has staff been trained on the AFHMP? [Yes |

(2) Has staff been instructed in writing and orally on non-discrimination and fair housing policies as required by
24 CFR 200.620(c)? |[Yes |

(3) If yes, who provides instruction on the AFHMP and Fair Housing Act, and how frequently?

Third party/in-house trainings.

(4) Do you periodically assess staff skills on the use of the AFHMP and the application of the Fair Housing
Act? [Yes |
(5) If yes, how and how often?

Annual testing.

7c. Tenant Selection Training/Staff
(1) Has staff been trained on tenant selection in accordance with the project's occupancy policy, including any residency preferences?
[Yes |

(2) What staff positions are/will be responsible for tenant selection?

Property management staff member, corporate office staff members.

7d. Staff Instruction/Training:

Describe AFHM/Fair Housing Act staff training, already provided or to be provided, to whom it was/will be provided, content of training,
and the dates of past and anticipated fraining. Please include copies of any AFHM/Fair Housing staff training materials.

Property staff receives training in AFHM/Fair Housing Training in the annual training meeting conducted by corporate office staff.
Dates of prior training: 2/2007, 12/2007, 6/2008, 12/2009, 2/2011, 7/2012, 4/2013, 6/2014, 7/2015

Dates of anticipated future training: 4/2016

Please see the sample of training materials provided in "Attachment A"

Previous editions are obsolete Page 4 of 8 Form HUD-935.2A (12/2011)
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8. Additional Considerations Is there anything else you would like to tell us about your AFHMP to help ensure that
your program is marketed to those least likely to apply for housing in your project? Please attach additional sheets, as
needed.

Corporate staff members and online translation programs will be used when additional language translation services are necessary.

9. Review and Update
By signing this form, the applicant/respondent agrees to implement its AFHMP, and to review and update its AFHMP

in accordance with the instructions to item 9 of this form in order to ensure continued compliance with HUD’s Affirmative Fair
Housing Marketing Regulations (see 24 CFR Part 200, Subpart M). | hereby certify that all the information stated herein,
as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute
false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (See 18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012;
31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802).

Signature of pers ubmitting his Plan & Date of Submission (mm/dd/yyyy)

vy, i /0! w|id

Name (type or print) il |

Sergio Amaya
Title & Name of Company

Agent for Managing Member, DMA LLC

For HUD-Office of Housing Use Only For HUD-Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Use Only

Reviewing Official:

I:l Approval I:I Disapproval

Signature & Date (mm/dd/yyyy) Signature & Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
Name Name

(type (type

or of

print) print)

Title Title

Previous editions are obsolete Page 50f 8 Form HUD-935.2A (12/2011)
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Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average six (6) hours per initial response, and four (4) hours for
updated plans, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. This agency may not collect this information, and you are not
required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid Office of Management and Budget (OMB) control number.

Purpose of Form: All applicants for participation in FHA subsidized and unsubsidized multifamily housing programs with five or more
units (see 24 CFR 200.615) must complete this Affirmative Fair Housing Marketing Plan (AFHMP) form as specified in 24 CFR
200.625, and in accordance with the requirements in 24 CFR 200.620. The purpose of this AFHMP is to help applicants offer equal
housing opportunities regardless of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, familial status, or disability. The AFHMP helps
owners/agents (respondents) effectively market the availability of housing opportunities to individuals of both minority and non-minority
groups that are least likely to apply for occupancy. Affirmative fair housing marketing and planning should be part of all new
construction, substantial rehabilitation, and existing project marketing and advertising activities.

An AFHM program, as specified in this Plan, shall be in effect for each multifamily project throughout the life of the mortgage (24 CFR
200.620(a)). The AFHMP, once approved by HUD, must be made available for public inspection at the sales or rental offices of the
respondent (24 CFR 200.625) and may not be revised without HUD approval. This form contains no questions of a confidential nature.

Applicability: The form and worksheets must be completed and submitted by all FHA subsidized and unsubsidized multifamily

housing program applicants.

INSTRUCTIONS:

Send completed form and worksheets to your local HUD Office, Attention: Director, Office of Housing

Part 1: Applicant/Respondent and Project
Identification. Blocks 1a, 1b, 1c, 1g, 1h, and 1i are self-
explanatory.

Block 1d- Respondents may obtain the Census tract
number from the U.S. Census Bureau
(http://factfinder2.census.gov/main.html) when
completing Worksheet One.

Block 1e- Respondents should identify both the housing
market area and the expanded housing market area for
their multifamily housing projects. Use abbreviations if
necessary. A housing market area is the area from
which a multifamily housing project owner/agent may
reasonably expect to draw a substantial number of its
tenants. This could be a county or Metropolitan Division.
The U.S. Census Bureau provides a range of levels to
draw from.

An expanded housing market area is a larger
geographic area, such as a Metropolitan Division or a
Metropolitan Statistical Area, which may provide
additional demographic diversity in terms of race, color,
national origin, religion, sex, familial status, or disability.

Block 1f- The applicant should complete this block only if
a Managing Agent (the agent cannot be the applicant) is
implementing the AFHMP.

Previous editions are obsolete

Page 6 of 8

Part 2: Type of AFHMP

Block 2a- Respondents should indicate the status of the
AFHMP, i.e., initial or updated, as well as the date of the
first approved AFHMP. Respondents should also provide
the reason (s) for the current update, whether the update is
based on the five-year review or due to significant changes
in project or local demographics (See instructions for Part
9).

Block 2b- Respondents should identify all groups HUD has
approved for occupancy in the subject project, in
accordance with the contract, grant, etc.

Block 2c- Respondents should specify the date the project
was/will be first occupied.

Block 2d- For new construction and substantial
rehabilitation projects, advertising must begin at least 90
days prior to initial occupancy. In the case of existing
projects, respondents should indicate whether the
advertising will be used to fill existing vacancies, to place
individuals on the project’s waiting list, or to re-open a
closed waiting list. Please indicate how many people are
on the waiting list when advertising begins.

Form HUD 935.2A (12/2011
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Part 3 Demographics and Marketing Area.
"Least likely to apply" means that there is an
identifiable presence of a specific demographic
group in the housing market area, but members of
that group are not likely to apply for the housing
without targeted outreach, including marketing
materials in other languages for limited English
proficient individuals, and alternative formats for
persons with disabilities. Reasons for not applying
may include, but are not limited to, insufficient
information about housing opportunities, language
barriers, or transportation impediments.

Block 3a - Using Worksheet 1, the respondent

should indicate the demographic composition of the

project’s residents, current project applicant data,

census fract, housing market area, and expanded housing
market area. The applicable housing market area

and expanded housing market area should be indicated

in Block 1e. Compare groups within rows/across columns on

Worksheet 1 to identify any under-represented group(s)

relative to the surrounding housing market area and expanded
housing market area, i.e., those group(s) "least likely to appiy”

for the housing without targeted outreach and marketing. If there
is a particular group or subgroup with members of a protected
class that has an identifiable presence in the housing market area,
but is not included in Worksheet 1, please specify under “Other.”

Respondents should use the most current demographic
data from the U.S. Census or another official source such
as a local government planning office. Please indicate the
source of your data in Part 8 of this form.

Block 3b - Using the information from the completed
Worksheet 1, respondents should identify the
demographic group(s) least fikely to apply for the
housing without special outreach efforts by checking
all that apply.

Part 4 - Marketing Program and Residency Preference {if
any).

Block 4a - A residency preference is a preference for
admission of persons who reside or work in a specified
geographic area (see 24 CFR 5.655(c)(1)ii)). Respondents
should indicate whether a residency preference is being
utilized, and if so, respondents should specify if it is new,
revised, or continuing. If a respondent wishes to utilize a
residency preference, it must state the preference area (and
provide a map delineating the precise area) and state the
reason for having such a preference. The respondent must
ensure that the preference is in accordance with the non-
discrimination and equal opportunity requirements in 24 CFR
5.105(a) (see 24 CFR 5.655(c)(1)).

Previous editions are obsolete

Respondents should use Worksheet 2 to show how the

percentage of the eligible population living or working in the

residency preference area compares to that of residents of the project,
project applicant data, census tract, housing market area, and
expanded housing market area. The percentages would be the same as
shown on completed Worksheet 1.

Block 4b - Using Worksheet 3, respondents should describe

their use of community contacts fo help market the project to those
least likely to apply. This table should include the name of a
contact person, his/her address, telephone number, previous
experience working with the target population{s), the
approximate date contact was/will be initiated, and the specific

role the community contact will play in assisting with affirmative
fair housing marketing or outreach.

Block 4c - Using Worksheet 4, respondents should describe

their proposed method({s) of advertising to market to those

least likely to apply. This table should identify each media

option, the reason for choosing this media, and the language

of the advertisement. Alternative format(s) that will be used to reach
persons with disabilities, and logo(s) that wili appear on the
various materials (as well as their size) should be described.

Please attach a copy of the advertising or marketing material.

Part 5 — Availability of the Fair Housing Poster, AFHMP,
and Project Site Sign.

Block 5a - The Fair Housing Poster must be prominently
displayed in all offices in which sale or rental activity takes
place (24 CFR 200.620(e)). Respondents should indicate all
locations where the Fair Housing Poster will be displayed.

Block 5b -The AFHMP must be available for public inspection
at the sales or rental office (24 CFR 200.625). Check all of the
locations where the AFHMP will be available,

Block 5¢ -The Project Site Sign must display in a conspicuous
position the HUD-approved Equal Housing Opportunity logo,
slogan, or statement (24 CFR 200.620(f)). Respondents should
indicate where the Project Site Sign will be displayed, as well
as the size of the Sign and the size of the logo, slogan, or
statement. Please submit photographs of project site
signs.

Page 7 of 8 Form HUD-935.2A (12/2011)
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Part 6 - Evaluation of Marketing Activities.

Respondents should explain the evaluation process to be used
to determine if they have been successful in attracting those
individuals identified as least likely to apply. Respondents
should also explain how they will make decisions about future
marketing activities based on the evaluations.

Part 7- Marketing Staff and Training.
Block 7a -Respondents should identify staff positions that
are/will be responsible for affirmative marketing.

Biock 7b - Respondents should indicate whether staff has been
trained on the AFHMP and Fair Housing Act.

Please indicate who provides the training and how frequently.

in addition, respondents should specify whether they periodically
assess staff members’ skills in using the AFHMP and in applying
the Fair Housing Act. They should state how often

they assess employee skills and how they conduct the
assessment.

Block 7¢ - Respondents should indicate whether staff has been
trained on tenant selection in accordance with the project's
occupancy policy, including residency preferences (if any).
Respondents should also identify those staff positions that
are/will be responsible for tenant selection.

Block 7d - Respondents should include copies of any written
materials related to staff training, and identify the dates of past
and anticipated training.

Part 8 - Additional Considerations.

Respondents should describe their efforts not previously

mentioned that werefare planned to atfract those individuals
least likely to apply for the subject housing.

Previous editions are obsolete
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Part 9 - Review and Update.

By signing the respondent assumes responsibility for

implementing the AFHMP. Respondents must review their

AFHMP every five years or when the local Community

Development jurisdiction’s Consolidated Plan is updated, or

when there are significant changes in the demographics of the

project or the local housing market area. When reviewing the plan,

the respondent should consider the current demographics of the
housing market area to determine if there have been demographic
changes in the population in terms of race, color, national

origin, religion, sex, familial status, or disability. The respondent will
then determine if the population least to likely to apply for the housing
is still the population identified in the AFHMP, whether the advertising
and publicity cited in the current AFHMP are still appropriate, or
whether advertising sources should be modified or expanded. Even if
the demographics of the housing market area have not

changed, the respondent should determine if the outreach

currently being performed is reaching those it is intended to

reach as measured by project occupancy and applicant data. If

not, the AFHMP should be updated. The revised AFHMP must

be submitted to HUD for approval. HUD may review whether the
affirmative marketing is actually being performed in

accordance with the AFHMP. If based on their review,

respondents determine the AFHMP does not need to be

revised, they should maintain a file documenting what was

reviewed, what was found as a result of the review, and why

no changes were required. HUD may review this

documentation,

Notification of Intent to Begin Marketing.

No later than 90 days prior fo the initiation of rental

marketing activities, the respondent must submit notification

of intent to begin marketing. The notification is required by the
AFHMP Compliance Regulations (24 CFR 108.15). The
Notification is submitted to the Office of Housing in the HUD Office
servicing the locality in which the proposed housing will be located.
Upon receipt of the Notification of Intent to Begin Marketing from
the applicant, the monitoring office will review any previously
approved plan and may schedule a pre-occupancy conference.
Such conference will be held prior to initiation of sales/rental
marketing activities. At this conference, the previously
approved AFHMP will be reviewed with the applicant to
determine if the plan, and/or its proposed implementation,
requires modification prior fo initiation of marketing in order to
achieve the objectives of the AFHM regulation and the plan.

OMB approval of the AFHMP includes approval of this
notification procedure as part of the AFHMP. The burden hours
for such notification are included in the total designated for this
AFHMP form.

Form HUD-935.2A (12/2011)
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Worksheet 1: Determining Demographic Groups Least Likely to Apply for Housing Opportunities
(See AFHMP, Block 3b)

In the respective columns below, indicate the percentage of demographic groups among the project's residents, current project
applicant data, census tract, housing market area, and expanded housing market area {See instructions to Block 1e). If you are a new
construction or substantial rehabilitation project and do not have residents or project applicant data, only report information for census
tract, housing market area, and expanded market area. The purpose of this information is to identify any under-representation of
certain demographic groups in terms of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, familial status, or disability. If there is significant
under-representation of any demographic group among project residents or current applicants in relation to the housing/expanded
housing market area, then targeted outreach and marketing should be directed towards these individuals least likely to apply. Please
indicate under-represented groups in Block 3b of the AFHMP. Please attach maps showing both the housing market area and the
expanded housing market area.

Demographic Projects Project’s Census Tract Housing Market Area Expanded
Characteristics Residents Applicant Data Housing Market
Area
% White
94.74 84.4 84.7 89.6
% Black or African
American
1.75 0.7 0.5 086
% Hispanic or Latino
5.26 13.2 12.9 8.0
e
% Asian
NA NA NA NA

% American Indian or
Alaskan Native

NA NA NA NA

% Native Hawaiian or
Pacific Islander

NA NA NA NA

%Persons
with
Disabilties 14.04 26.2 28.7 224

% Families with Children
under the age of 18

NA NA NA NA

Other (specify)
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Worksheet 2: Establishing a Residency Preference Area (See AFHMP, Block 4a)

Complete this Worksheet if you wish {o continue, revise, or add a residency preference, which is a preference for admission of persons
who reside or work in a specified geographic area (see 24 CFR 5.655(c)(1){(ii}). If a residency preference is uiilized, the preference
must be in accordance with the non-discrimination and equal oppertunity requirements contained in 24 CFR 5.105(a). This Worksheet
will help show how the percentage of the population in the residency preference area compares to the demographics of the project 's
residents, applicant data, census tract, housing market area, and expanded housing market area. Please attach a map clearly

delineating the residency preference geographical area.

Demographic Project's Project's Census Tract | Housing Market | Expanded Residency
Characteristics Residents Applicant Data | (as determined | Area (as Housing Market Preference Area
(as determined  (as determined in Worksheet determined Area (if applicable)
in Worksheet 1) iin Worksheet 1} | 1) in Worksheet 1) (as determined in
Worksheet 1)
% White

% Black or African
American

3

% Hispanic or
Latino

% Asian

% American Indian
or Alaskan Native

% Native Hawaiian
or Pacific Islander

% Persons with
Disabilities

% Families with
Children under the

age of 18

Other (specify)
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Woaorksheet 3: Proposed Marketing Activities ~Community Contacts (See AFHMP, Block 4b)

For each targeted marketing population designated as least likely to apply in Block 3b, identify at [east one community contact
organization you will use to facilitate cutreach to the particular population group. This could be a social service agency, religious
body, advocacy group, community center, etc. State the names of contact persons, their addresses, their telephone numbers, their
previous experience working with the target population, the approximate date contact was/will be initiated, and the specific role they
will play in assisting with the affirmative fair housing marketing. Please attach additional pages if necessary.

Targeted Population(s) Community Contact(s), including required information noted above.

Individuals with Disabilities Aging and Disability Resource Cir - 6800 Burleson Read, Suite 165, Austin, TX 78744
Contact: Vivian Harris, (512) 916-6179, avharris@capcog.org

Experience: Coordinator/Housing Navigator, 1 Year

Role: Make Referrals Approximate date of contact: August 2015

Hispanic Austin Hispanic Chamber of Commerce - 3601 Far West Bivd, Suite 204, Austin, TX 78731
Contact: Mary Lou Lugo, {512) 476-7502, mlugo@ghcc.org

Experience: Executive Assistant, 5 Years

Role: Make Referrals Approximate date of contact: August 2015
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Worksheet 4: Proposed Marketing Activities — Methods of Advertising (See AFHMP, Block 4c)

Complete the following table by identifying your targeted marketing population(s), as indicated in Block 3b, as well as
the methods of advertising that will be used to market to that population. For each targeted population, state the

means of advertising that you will use as applicable to that group and the reason for choosing this media. In each block,
in addition to specifying the media that will be used (e.g., name of newspaper, television station, website, location of
buitetin board, etc.) state any language(s} in which the material will be provided, identify any alternative format(s) to be
used (e.g. Braille, large print, eic.), and specify the logo(s} (as well as size) that will appear on the various materials.
Attach additional pages, if necessary, for further explanation. Please attach a copy of the advertising or marketing

material.

Targeted Population(s)—
Methods of Advertising |

Targeted Population:

Targeted Population:

Targeted Population:

Newspaper(s}

The Llano News - Hispanic

Radio Station(s)

TV Station(s)

Electronic Media

Property Website & Craigslist

ALL

Bulletin Boards

Llano HA
All - FH Logo, HCA Logo

HCCAA - Persons w/
Disabilities

Brochures, Notices, Flyers

Chamber of Commerce -
All

Other (specify)
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Applicant Credit Limit Documentation and Certification (Competitive HTC Only)

Pursuant to §11.4(a) of the Qualified Allocation Plan, the Department shall not allocate more than $3 million of Competitive Housing Tax Credits from the current
Application Round to any Applicant, Developer, Affiliate or Guarantor (unless the Guarantor is also the General Contractor, and is not a Principal of the Applicant,
Developer, or Affiliate of the Development Owner). All Applications must be identified herein to ensure that the Department is advised of all Applications,
Applicants, Affiliates, Developers, General Partners or Guarantors involved to avoid any statutory violation of Texas Government Code, §2306.6711(b).

Instructions:

Complete Part | of this form. For each person or entity in Part | that answers "Yes" to Part | b., a Part Il form must be submitted (i.e. if 4 persons/entities answer
"Yes" to Part | b., then 4 separate Part Il forms must be provided).

Part I. Applicant Credit Limit Documentation

a. Applicant, Developers, Affiliates, and Guarantors - List below all entities or Persons meeting the definition of| b. Person/entity has at least one other
Applicant, Affiliate, Developer or Guarantor. application in the current Application
Round.

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
[16] |
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

Individually, or as the General Partner(s) of officer(s) of the Applicant entity, | (we) certify that we are submitting behind this tab one signed Credit Limit
Certification form for each person and/or entity that answered "Yes" to Part b. above.

By: Its:
Signature of Applicant Date




Community Input Scoring Items

TDHCAG#:

1. ILocaI Government Support - §11.9(d)(1)

n/q Resolution(s) of either "no objection" or "support" is included behind this tab.**
** Note that resolutions are due March 1, 2018

2. ICommunity Support from State Representative - §11.9(d)(5)

n/qLetter of either "support" or "opposition" is included behind this tab.**
** Note that letters are due March 1, 2018

3. Ilnput from Community Organizations - §11.9(d)(6)

n/gAppIicant has included one or more letters of support or oppostion behind this tab.

List information for each of the letters below:

Name of Community Organization

Contact Name

Name of Community Organization

Contact Name

Name of Community Organization

Contact Name

Name of Community Organization

Contact Name

Name of Community Organization

Contact Name

Name of Community Organization

Contact Name



Required Third Party Reports

Be advised that all third party reports will be posted on the Department's website along with the Application.
Complete the information below as applicable [§10.205].

1. |Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) (All Multifamily Applications) /

Prepared by: n/a Date of Report: n/a /

DReport recommends further studies or establishes environmental hazards that currently exist on the Pybperty or off-
site with the potential to affect the Property.

lethe above box is checked, a statement is provided behind this tab signed by the Developm
certifies the Development Owner will comply with any and all recommendations made by

t Owner, that
e ESA preparer.

DDeveIopment is funded by USDA and is not required to supply an ESA.

2, |Environmental Clearance (Section 811 PRA and Direct Loan applications only) /

All Applications selecting Points for Section 811 PRA Program participation under the Zompetitive Housing Tax Credit
program or Direct Loans must review the Environmental Requirements and Environ/ental Assurance section of the
Section 811 PRA Program Guidelines (§PRA.215) and provide adequate material 6 meet the tenets. A Phase |
Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) will not satisfy the environmental clearagfCe required for use of the Section 811
PRA Program.

All Applications for Direct Loans by the Department must complete an epfironmental clearance process in accordance
with 24 CFR Parts 50 and 58 prior to engaging in choice limiting activitjés such as closing on land, loans, beginning
demolition or construction activities, or entering into construction gdntracts . A Phase | Environmental Site Assessment
(ESA) will not satisfy the environmental clearance required for usg’of Multifamily Direct Loan funds.

DAppIication selected points for the Section 811 PRA Progydm and includes documentation for the project
participating in the Section 811 PRA Program that the gfoject meets the tenets of HUD environmental policy and
the requirements of applicable statutes and authoriffes. ﬁ

DAppIicant has submitted an environmental pagket to TDHCA and determination is pending.

DAppIicant has reviewed the Environmental Kequirements and Environmental Assurance section of the Section
811 PRA Program Guidelines (§PRA.215)4nd understands that a determination must be received prior tosisning
the Rental Assistance Contract.

D MFDL Development has already receiyed Environmental Clearance from HUD under 24 CFR Parts 50 or 58.

DDocumentation of HUD Environyhental Clearance is included behind this tab.

DAppIicant has submitted an #nvironmental packet to TDHCA and clearance is pending.

DAppIicant has reviewed the environmental clearance materials available on the Department’s website and
understands that clegfance must be received prior to closing on the loan.
http://www.tdhca.sfate.tx.us/program-services/environmental/index.htm

D A Third Party will ai

in the completion of the environmental clearance process. If checked, complete the following:

Name of Firm: See Waiver Request

Contact Pefson:

Contaft Telephone: Email:

3. |Pringary Market Area Map |

Primary Market Area (PMA) map with definition of PMA is included behind this tab.

Prepared by: n/a Date of Report: See Waiver Request

4. |Property Condition Assessment (PCA) |

Prepared by: n/a Date of Report: See Waiver Request
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Required Third Party Reports

Be advised that all third party reports will be posted on the Department's website along with the Application.

Complete the information below as applicable [§10.205].

1. |Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) (All Multifamily Applications)

Prepared by: n/a Date of Report: n/a

DReport recommends further studies or establishes environmental hazards that currently exist on the Property or off-
site with the potential to affect the Property.

le the above box is checked, a statement is provided behind this tab signed by the Development Owner, that
certifies the Development Owner will comply with any and all recommendations made by the ESA preparer.

DDeveIopment is funded by USDA and is not required to supply an ESA.

2. |Environmental Clearance (Section 811 PRA and Direct Loan applications only)

All Applications selecting Points for Section 811 PRA Program participation under the Competitive Housing Tax Credit
program or Direct Loans must review the Environmental Requirements and Environmental Assurance section of the
Section 811 PRA Program Guidelines (§PRA.215) and provide adequate material to meet the tenets. A Phase |
Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) will not satisfy the environmental clearance required for use of the Section 811
PRA Program.

All Applications for Direct Loans by the Department must complete an environmental clearance process in accordance
with 24 CFR Parts 50 and 58 prior to engaging in choice limiting activities such as closing on land, loans, beginning
demolition or construction activities, or entering into construction contracts . A Phase | Environmental Site Assessment
(ESA) will not satisfy the environmental clearance required for use of Multifamily Direct Loan funds.

DAppIication selected points for the Section 811 PRA Program and includes documentation for the project
participating in the Section 811 PRA Program that the project meets the tenets of HUD environmental policy and
the requirements of applicable statutes and authorities.

DApplicant has submitted an environmental packet to TDHCA and determination is pending.

DAppIicant has reviewed the Environmental Requirements and Environmental Assurance section of the Section
811 PRA Program Guidelines (§PRA.215) and understands that a determination must be received prior tosiening
the Rental Assistance Contract.

D MFDL Development has already received Environmental Clearance from HUD under 24 CFR Parts 50 or 58.
DDocumentation of HUD Environmental Clearance is included behind this tab.

DApplicant has submitted an environmental packet to TDHCA and clearance is pending.

DAppIicant has reviewed the environmental clearance materials available on the Department’s website and
understands that clearance must be received prior to closing on the loan.
http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/program-services/environmental/index.htm

D A Third Party will aid in the completion of the environmental clearance process. If checked, complete the following:

Name of Firm: See Waiver Request

Contact Person:

Contact Telephone: Email:

3. [Primary Market Area Map

DPrimary Market Area (PMA) map with definition of PMA is included behind this tab.

Prepared by: n/a Date of Report: See Waiver Request

4. |Property Condition Assessment (PCA)

Prepared by: Partner Engineering and Science, Inc. Date of Report: 11/29/2018
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5. |Appraisal

Prepared by: n/a Date of Report: See Waiver Request

6. |Site Design and Development Feasibility Report

Prepared by: Date of Report: See Waiver Request
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Multifamily Finance Division staff will place scanned copies of
deficiency documents behind this tab in the application .pdf



Multifamily Finance Division staff will place scanned
copies of scoring notices behind this tab in the
application .pdf



Multifamily Finance Division staff will place documents
related to Requests for Administrative Deficiencies
behind this tab in the application .pdf



Real Estate Analysis Division staff will place scanned
copies of RFI documents behind this tab in the
application .pdf



Multifamily Finance Division staff will place scanned copies of
appeal documents behind this tab in the application .pdf



Multifamily Finance Division staff will place scanned copies of
public comment received behind this tab in the application
.pdf



Multifamily Finance Division staff will place scanned copies of
Commitment or Determination Notice documents behind this
tab in the application .pdf



Multifamily Finance Division staff will place scanned copies of
Direct Loan Program Award Letters behind this tab in the
application .pdf



Multifamily Finance Division staff will place scanned copies of
Carryover Allocation Agreement documents behind this tab in
the application .pdf



	1 App Cover

	1a App Cert
 
	1b Meeting Selection

	2 Dev Owner Cert

	3 Elig Cert

	4 Direct Loan Cert

	5 Applicant Info

	6 Self Score

	7 Site Info I

	8 Support I

	9 Site Info II

	10 Support II

	Amenity Map


	11 Site Info III

	12 Support III 
	Deed

	Title Policy


	13 Multiple Site Info

	14 Elected Officials

	15 Neighborhood Orgs

	16 Cert of Notifications

	17 Dev Narr

	18 Dev Acts I

	19 Dev Acts II

	20 Existing Dev Info

	21 Occupied Devs

	Fin. Stmnt.
15-16 
	Fin. Stmnt. 16-17

	Rent Roll - SEPARATE PDF

	22 Architect Drawings 
	23 Bldg
Unit Config
	23a Mobility Units

	23b HV Units 
	23c Parking

	24 Rent Schedule

	HTC LURA
	State HTF LURA

	25 Utility Allowance

	26 Operating Expenses
 
	27 Pro Forma

	28 Off-site Cost

	29 Site Work Cost

	30 Cost Schedule

	31 Sources & Uses

	HTF Payoff quote
	32 Direct Loan-Fin Cap

	33 Match Funds

	34 Financing Scoring

	35 Support Docs

	36 Sponsor Characteristics

	37 Org Charts

	38 Orgs & Principals

	39 Previous Participation

	40 Nonprofit Participation

	41 Nonprofit Support

	42 Dev Team

	43 Architect Cert

	44 Experience

	45 Credit Limit

	46 Community Input

	47 Third Party

	Deficiency Docs

	Scoring Notice

	RFAD

	RFI

	Board Action

	Public Comment

	Commit-Determ Notice

	MFDL Awd

	Carryover




